Board Meeting Agenda

Russ Baggerly, Director Pete Kaiser, Director
Richard Handley, Director James Word, Director
Bill Hicks, Director

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Special Meeting
December 15, 2010
4:30 P.M. — DISTRICT OFFICE

Right to be heard: Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any

item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. The
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item.
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of 154954.2 of the Government Code and except that
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the
Government Code.

1. Public comments.
2. General Manager comments.
3. Board of Director comments.

4. Consent Agenda

a.
b.

C.

5. Bills

Minutes of the November 10, 2010 Board Meeting.

Recommend extension of the term for the Bait & Tackle
Concession Agreement.

Recommend approval of a purchase order to Famcon Pipe and
Supply in the amount of $20,613 for the purchase of two 30"
butterfly valves and 30" pipe fittings.

Recommend approval of co-sponsorship in the amount of $1,000 to
the Salmonid Restoration Federation for their annual conference
being held in San Luis Obispo.

Resolution awarding a contract for asphalt paving repairs at Lake
Casitas to Superior Paving Co. Inc (dba United Paving Co.) in the
amount of $48,639.72.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda




Committee/Manager Reports

a. Finance Committee Minutes
b. Recreation Committee Minutes
C. Water Resources Committee Minutes

Recommend acceptance of the fiscal year 2009-2010 Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation
Request from the City of Ventura regarding late fees.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direction to Staff

Recess Casitas Board Meeting

9.

Lake Casitas Improvement Foundation Meeting

a. Discussion regarding membership to the board of LCIF.

b. Review of the Treasurer’s report.

C. Discussion regarding approval of projects and expenditures for the
coming year.

Reconvene Casitas Board Meeting

10.

11.

12.

13.

Recommend approval of a letter to the Bureau of Reclamation regarding
summary of our meeting regarding the Lake Casitas Recreation Area.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation

Review and discussion of the Matilija Dam Ecosystem Project Fine
Sediment Study Group Chatrter,

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direction to participants
Recommend approval of a change order to Paso Robles Tank in the
amount of $139,925 to replace the entire roof and delete exterior
staircase, bid item #10.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation
Scheduling of the Board Planning Day.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direction to Staff



14.

15.

16.

Information ltems:

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish
passage.

b. Recreation Area Report for October.

C. Casitas Water Adventure end of season report

d. Hydrology Report for water year ending September 30, 2010.

e. Water Education results.

f. News Articles

g. Investment Report

Closed session

Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of
Section 54956.9, Government Code). Name of Case: Ortiz v. Casitas
Municipal Water District.

Adjournment

If you require special accommaodations for attendance at or participation in this
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.
113. (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a).



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Interdepartmental Memo

DATE: December 8, 2010
TO: Steve Wickstrum, General Manager
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager

SUBJECT: Bait & Tackle Concession Agreement — Extension of Term
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board direct the General Manager to grant a one-year extension of the Bait
& Tackle Concession Agreement commencing January 1, 2011 and terminating December 31, 2011,
or until such time that new concession agreements are finalized, whichever occurs first. In addition,
Casitas shall inform Concessionaire that it has no objection to the extension of the Marina Café and
Bicycle Rental subleases for the same time period.

BACKGROUND
At this time, negotiations with the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation on various issues are continuing. As a
result, Casitas is not able to solicit bids for new concession agreements. It is felt that it is in the best

interest of Casitas and Gary Wolfe, the Bait & Tackle Concessionaire, to extend the terms of the
current concession agreement for another year.

G:\WPDOCS\CONTRACT\BAIT&TAC\AgreementExtensionLtr-120810.doc



December 15, 2010

Mr. Gary Wolfe

Lake Casitas Marina, Inc.
11311 Santa Ana Road
Ventura, CA 93002

Re: Bait & Tackle Concession Agreement — Modification of Terms

Dear Mr. Wolfe:

Reference is hereby made to the Bait & Tackle Concession Agreement dated March 24, 1999 between the Lake
Casitas Marina, Inc. (Concessionaire) and Casitas Municipal Water District (District) and letter agreements dated
December 22, 2008, January 7, 2009 and December 18, 2009 modifying the term of the Concession Agreement to
expire on December 31, 2010 and reduce the amount of percentage rent payable to District to thirteen percent (13%)
of monthly gross receipts. The modifications also applied to the subleased Cycles 4 Rent and Snack Bar
concessions.

As directed and approved by the District Board of Directors, District desires to modify the term of the Concession
Agreement as follows commencing January 1, 2011:

Section 3 — Term, subparagraph A, “The term of this Agreement shall be extended for one (1) year commencing
January 1, 2011 and terminating December 31, 2011 or until such time that a new Concession Agreement is
executed by the District, whichever occurs first.”

All other terms and conditions of the Concession Agreement dated March 24, 1999, as amended, shall remain in full
force and effect.

In addition, Casitas has no objection to the extension of the Cycles 4 Rent and Snack Bar subleases for the same
time period.

If you are in agreement with the foregoing, please sign and date this Letter Agreement as indicated below and return
the original to the undersigned. A duplicate original is enclosed for your files.

If you have any questions, please call me at extension 111.

Sincerely,

STEVEN E. WICKSTRUM
General Manager

I have read, understand and agree to the above.

Dated:

Gary Wolfe

G:\WPDOCS\CONTRACT\BAIT&TAC\AgreementExtensionLtrAgr-1210.doc



To: Board of Directors
From: Distribution Supervisor
Date: December 7, 2010

Re: Purchases for Oak View Distribution System and Reservoir

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to sign a
purchase order in the amount of $20,613.00 with Famcon Pipe and Supply for two (2) 30"
Butterfly Valves and 30" Pipe Fittings.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION:

As part of the Oak View Reservoir re-coat and retro-fit, the 30" inlet and outlet are being
fitted with flex couplings which were approved by the Board in October. Part of this retro-fit
includes two butterfly valves and the corresponding pipe fittings. A portion of the purchase
price will be paid from the Oak View Distribution Valve Replacement Capital Project with
these valves providing ease in future shutdowns. The valves and pipe fittings will be
installed by Casitas personnel.

Bids were obtained from vendors. The bid results were:

Famcon $20,613.00
Ferguson $20,632.81
S&J Supply $21,259.00

H.D. Supply Water Works $22,724.79

The FY 2010-11 Budget has $50,000 for work at the Oak View Distribution System. The
purchase of the two valves and fittings is within the current budget amount, but in excess of
the General Manager’s authority to approve without the B 's consent.

C

6 Page 1 MB\}%T&&Q% ,QM%WMAM’ la[i‘-‘:“u



01/001
q,

SFAMCON PIFE & SUPPLY
F200 LAMBERT ST

o

SOXNARD, CR 53036-083

;PHONE: 805-485-4350
ZEAX: B0S5-485-3070

Dehbie Gomez
1055 Ventura Ave.
Qak View, Ca 93022
Phone: B05-645-2251 x102
Fax: 805-649-22314

Afin Debbie

1 Do

Fronm,

Tarcr De2en

Lt REQUEEST FOR BID
&
QUARTITY DESCRIPTION NEEDED BY UWLIT PRICE TOPAL PRICE
1 30'' Butterfly valves K-FLO 1210, 00
= HEMO: series 47, class 150, Ductile Iron, 304 55 stem and EDPH Seat, flange - T
p= ¥ flange with operating nut. (seat meterial may be Buna-R if this
2] makes lead time less) &
T . ) W ¥ - \(‘:ﬂé)
o g 30" slip-op weld flanges Clags bb Cle, ATt an = skt tare
@ MEMD: bored to 31.90 G.D. plesse specify factory dimensions before - ] \ T
ki boring... {it may be workable to use factory sizes] S, Bere. =20.0.5 (?:»::»S.OC’ rs %Mﬂ%m'&ﬂ&> ’)DC‘
1 150 # flanged 30°° 90 degree , LB SE, 00 ﬁL{
MEMG: Tml1 with 1504 flanged = flanged ductils iron. _ FD
. 1 1504 flanged 30'' 45 degree L‘“i%?,{'}(} l {-‘C{)%
MEMD: E1l with 1508 flanged z Flanged ducitlie iron
1 30" Butterfly wvalve K-FLO 7.:1&0. o0
} MEMG: series 47, class 150, Ductile Jron, flange ¥ flange with operating ! N
= wheel and positien indicator 304 S8 Stem and EDPH Seat (seat matarial o OU
s may be Buna-H if this makes lead time less) -
e (AP T
(!ﬁ— Flow valves V9~ voeev s TOTAL BID ’]57 U
— b CETR et o ks e /)u/?
. . [ ., PR - 5
LFV oplian - WS weeks AR L g
o) #})E;
11 a & )
20 Derur ¥ ﬂ% REY wlop wut ﬁ 5,040, 0D Al Quednd Deliversnt
to you e ymr-at, MO Fregnt ¢haryes,
oo . A 66 ——— T/
2p Demunie Pl BEN ) Handuheel § H,290.
w—«——-—-—"—:,—""—_;-c_!-_——
(000 — 0
6~

by Values w i

s (wqunrﬁﬁ

Meri Relmed, St ?P"J‘ﬁ-‘( - En %Pﬁﬁ'\f &fees

. N
S{\ffﬁfﬁﬂm




22/07/72010 11:04 AM
BETAIL

PAGE :

IEQUISITION: 04602 ISSUED DATE: 11/2%/2010
JESCRIPTION: Qak View valves REQUESTED BY: Taylor
BEPARTMENT: 11-53 ON HOLD: NO
[TEM SHIP TO COMMODITY PREF VENDOR UNITS PRICE AMOUNT TAX PO
50 # flanged 30" 90 degree Dist im 01-00095 1.900 1, 855.0000 6,037,155 %
MEMO: E11 with 150# flanged x flanged ductile iron.
1504 flanged 30'' 45 degree Dist m 01-00095 1.200 1,488.0000 1,610.76 *
MEMO: E1I with 150# flanged = flanged ductlie iron
30" Dezurik Butterfly Valve Dist im 01-00095 1.000 4,990.0000 5,401.68 ~
MEMO: class 150, Ductile Ireon, flange » flange with operating
wheel and position indicator 304 S5 Stem and Buna-N Mechanicaly
Retained Seat
30'' Dezurik Butterfly Valves Dist im 01-00095 1.000 5,040.0000 5,455.80 *
MEMO: class 150, Ductile Iron, 304 S5S stem and Buna-N Mechanicaly Retained
Seat, flange x flange with operating nut. (Buried service valve)
30" slip-on weld flanges Dist lm D1-00095 5.000 280.0000 1,515.50 *
MEMO: standard bore is 30.25"
aore slip on  flanges to bist im 01-00095 5.000 55.0000 297.69 ¢
MEMO: 31.90 0.D.
No freight charges
Per quote of 11/29/10
lead time 4-5 weeks ARO
TOTAL: 22,313.58

REQUISITION MOTES: Famcon, $20,613.00 plus tax, no freight charges
Ferguson, $20,632.81 plus tax, no freight charges
S&d Supply, $21,255.00 plus tax, no freight
HD Supply, $22724.78 plus tax, noc no freight




[RS]

1270772010 11:04 AM REQUISITIOCHN REPORT PAGE:
REQUISITION TOTALS BY G/L ACCOUNT

==========],TNE ITEM===ss===== ss=ss=====GROUP BUDGET====m=m=

ANNUAL BUDGET (QVER ANNUAL BUDGET OVEF

YEAR ACCOUNT NAME ITEMS AMOUNT BUDGET AVATILAELE BUDG BUDGET AVATLABLE BUDC
2010-2011 11-5-53-5912-00 Services & Supplies 6 22,313.58 105,100 79,589.32

¥+ 10-11 YEAR TOTALS ** 22,313.58

NO ERRORS
NO WARNINGS



L2/07/2010 11:04 AM REQUISITION REPORT PAGE: K

SELECTION CRITERIA

IBQUISTITION RANGE: 04602 THRU 04602
JEPARTMENT FILTER: ALL

[SSUED DATE RANGE: 0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/999%
JENDOR RANGE: 01~ THRU 01-ZZZZ7%
COMMODITY FILTER: ALL

SN HOLD FILTER: ALL

iEPORT TYPE: DETAIL

RINT GL ACCOUNT: NG

RINT FPROJECTS: NO

JRINT MEMO: YES

PRINT INVEWNTORY PART: NG

PRINT NEEDED BY: NG

PRINT NOTES: YES

ONE PER PAGE: YES



Casitas Municipal Water District
Interdepartmental Memorandum

To: Steve Wickstrum, General Manager

From: Scott Lewis, Fisheries Program Manager

Subject:  Authorization for the Fisheries Program Manager to co-sponsor the Salmonid
Restoration Federation conference.

Date: 09-12-10

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize the Fisheries Program Manager
to co-sponsor the Salmonid Restoration Federation conference at the annual meeting
held in San Luis Obispo March 24-27" of 2011.

Background

Salmonid Restoration Federation conference is an annual meeting where fisheries
biologists, policy makers, conservations groups meet to present new research, learn
new methods and techniques, and build professional relationships. The annual meeting
will be held near the Ventura Basin and is a unique opportunity to show that Casitas is
committed to supporting and conducting high-quality science and fostering
relationships. Many of the state, federal, and NGO representatives that Casitas works
with will be in attendance and it would provide Casitas an opportunity to showcase our
investment in the Ventura Basin.

Funding

Funding for this sponsorship would come from the existing Fisheries Program budget.
The total co-sponsorship would be $1,000; other co-sponsors include the partial list
below. The sponsorship would be tax deductible. Included with the sponsorship would
be: Casitas’ name displayed at the symposium, acknowledgment in the program, public
acknowledgment at the meeting and the FRS website.

California Department of Fish and Game Northern California Council of Federation of Fly-Fishers
California Department of Water Resources Northern California Council of Federation of Fly-Fishers
Cachuma Conservation Release Board NOAA Fisheries

Cal Trout Morro Bay National Estuary Program

California Conservation Corps City of San Luis Obispo

CalTrans Pacific Watershed Associates

Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission Pacific Gas & Electric

Solano County Water Agency Sonoma County Water Agency

Stillwater Sciences Trout Unlimited

The Bay Institute U.S Fish and Wildlife Service



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Interdepartmental Memorandum

To: Steve Wickstrum, General Manager

From: Andy Benitez, Engineering Technician

Subiject: Award Contract for Asphalt Paving Repairs at LCRA, Campgrounds “H” & “F” Playground
Access Road & Cul-De-Sac - Specification 10-340

Date: November 17, 2010

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the resolution accepting the proposal submitted by the lowest
responsible bidder, and award a contract for the Construction of the Asphalt Paving Repairs at LCRA,
Specification 10-340 to Superior Paving Co. Inc. (dba United Paving Co.), in the amount of $ 48,639.72.

It is further recommended that the President of the board execute the agreement for said work and the Board
authorize staff to proceed with the administration of the project.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION:

Campgrounds H and F access roads and driveways have been deeply deteriorated by the natural runoffs coming
down the hills, making it difficult for the visitor’s vehicles to access allocated sites. This project will repair
portions of the road surfaces on selected areas of campground H and playground access driveway and cul-de-sac
portion of campground F. Selected areas on both campgrounds will receive a 3-inch asphalt overlay after sub
grade compaction testing. Other areas will receive a 6” layer of road base.

The project was advertised on October 08, 2010 at the District’s Website and eight (8) firms were sent invitations
to participate electronically. Seven firms submitted bids.

Firm Bid Amount Lowest Apparent Bidder

a) Century Paving, La Mirada $59,079.00

b) United Paving Co., La Mirada $48,639.72 $48,639.72

c) Quality Paving, Ventura $70,829.46

d) J & H Engineering, Inc., Camarillo $71,616.00

e) Merriman Paving & Excav., Oak View NOT SUBMITTED

f) Mission Paving & Sealing, Irwindale $ 80,859.00

g) BC Rincon Construction, Fillmore $ 77,854.18

h) Toro Enterprises Inc., Oxnard $77,479.00

United Paving Co. has a Contractor’s license in good standing and has performed work at Bob-Hope Airport &
several parking lots for Hesperia School District. The Engineer’s estimate was a total of $70,000.00.

BUDGET

Funding for this project is included the FY 2009-10 Capital Budget. $75,000.00 is budgeted for LCRA Repairs.

U:\Management\Agendas\Board meetings\2010\12-15-10\Award Contract Memo Asphalt 10-340.doc



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

RESOLUTION AWARDING A CONTRACT
FOR THE ASPHALT PAVING REPAIRS AT LCRA CAMPGROUNDS “H” & “F”
PLAYGROUND ACCESS ROAD & CUL-DE-SAC
SPECIFICATION NO. 10-340

WHEREAS, the District invited bids from qualified contractors for the above-referenced
project, and

WHEREAS, the District received seven bids, with the lowest responsive bid submitted by
Superior Paving Co. Inc. dba United Paving Co. in the sum of $48,639.72 and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal
Water District as follows:

1. That the bid from Superior Paving Co. Inc dba United Paving Co. in the amount of
$48,639.72 be accepted for the Asphalt Paving Repairs at LCRA Campgrounds “H” & “F” Playground
Access Road & Cul-de-sac Project (Spec. #10-340) and a contract awarded.

2. That staff is hereby authorized and directed to proceed with the administration of the
contract with Superior Paving Co. Inc dba United Paving Co.

ADOPTED this day of , 2010.
President,
Casitas Municipal Water District
ATTEST:
Secretary,

Casitas Municipal Water District

U:\Management\Agendas\Board meetings\2010\12-15-10\Resolution asphalt.doc



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Payable Fund Check Authorization

Checks Dated 11/4/10-12/09/10
Presented to the Board of Directors For Approvai December 15, 2010

Check Payee Description Amount
000207 Payables Fund Account # 14479-01153 Accounts Payable Batch 111210 $134,926.78
000208 Payables Fund Account # 14479-01153 Accounts Payable Baich 111610 $170,360.38
000210 Payables Fund Account # 14479-01153 Accounts Payable Batch 120210 $533,821.69
000211 Payables Fund Account # 14479-01153 Accounts Payable Batch 120910 $171,427 .95

$1,010,536.78

000209 Payroll Fund Account # 14477-01154 Estimated Péyroll 12/16/10 $115,000.00
000212 Payroll Fund Account # 14477-01154 Estimated Payroll 12/30/10 $115,000.00
000213 Payroll Fund Account # 14477-01154 Estimated Payroll 1/13/11 $115,000.00
$345,000.00

Total

Publication of check register is in compliance with
Section 53065.6 of the Government Code which requires
the District to disclose reimbursements to employees
and/or directors,

The above numbered checks,
000207-000213
have been duly audited is hereby certified as correct.

.f(ﬁ\,ﬂ/ozw /,Zéﬁ\_ /Zj/ 2//’0

Denise Collin, Accounting Manager

Signature

Signature

Signature

Page 1t

$1,355,536.78



A/P Fund

Pubiication of check register is in compliance with Section 53085.6 of the Government Code
which requires the District to disclase reimbursements to employees andfor directors.

000207

000208

000210

000211

A/P Checks:

A/P Draft o P.E.R.S.
A/P Draft to State of CA
AfP Draft to LL.R.S.

Void:

AJ/P Checks:

A/P Draft to P.E.R.5.
A/P Draft {o State of CA
A/P Draftto 1.R.S.

Void:

AP Checks:

A/P Draft to P.E.R.S.
A/P Draft to State of CA
AR Draftto LR.S.

Void:

A/P Checks:

A/P Draft to P.E.R.S.
A/P Draft to State of CA
A/P Draftto |LR.S.

Void:

The above numbered checks,
have been duly audited are hereby
certified as correct.

/Bz’/m/{ NS

006489-006508

006509-006584
1116803
111602
111601
006551

006585-006680
120203
120202
120201
006635

006681-006737

006715

/Z,/ 9//&

Denise Collin, Accounting Manager

Signature

Signature

Signature



CERTIFICATION

Payroll disbursements for the pay period ending 11/13/10
Pay Date of 11/18/10
have been duly audited and are
hereby certified as correct.

Signed: 5&/71&(; @p 1 /"/(//4@

Denise Collin

Signed:

Signature
Signed:

Signature
Signed:

Signature



CERTIFICATION

Payroll disbursements for the pay period ending 11/27/10
Pay Date of 12/02/10
have been duly audited and are
hereby certified as correct.

Signed: /&//7/.1/{/ @ég\

Denise Collin
Signed:
Signature
Signed:
Signature
Signed:

Signature



12/05/2010 9:59% AM
VENDOR SET: 01
BANK : *

VENDOR I.D.

C-CHECK
C-CHECK
C-CHECK

* # T OWALS * *
REGULAR CHECKS:
HAND CHECKS:
DRAFTS:
EFT:
NON CEBECKS:

VOID CHECKS:

r'OTAL ERRORS: o
VENDOR SET: 01 BANK:

BANK : TOTALS:

Casitas Municipal Water D
ALL BANKS
JATE RANGE:11/04/2010 THRU 12/09/2010

NAME

VOID CHECK
VOID CHECK
VOID CHECK

TOTALS :

oo oQ

tat

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

VOID DEBITS
VOID CREDITS

CHECK
DATE

11/16/2010
12/02/2010
12/08/2010

INVOICE
AMOUNT

CHECK AMOUNT

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

CHECK
NO

DISCOUNT

006551
006635
006715

DISCOUNTS
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

PAGE:

CHECK CHECK
STATUS AMOUNT

TOTAL AFFLIED
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00



12/09/2010 9:59 AM

VENDOR SET: 01

BANK :

Casitas Municipal Water D

AP ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DATE RANGE:11/04/2010 THRU 12/09/2010

VENDOR I.D.
41885

I-110510
00035

I-Qct 10
01055

I-cct 10
00063

I-0ct 10
0013l

I-488258
00215

I-102910
01147

I-2175
01585

I-111210
01616

I-110910
02136

I-51344
B0os59

01l0ls

01647

I-51660452001
I-81661582001

I-0810000360410
I-0810000360457
I-0910000360562

I-101310
I-111010

NAME

AFLAC/FLEX ONE
Reimburse Medical 2010

RICHARD BARNETT
Reimburse Expenses DC Trip

Neil Cole

Reimburse Expenses 10/10

JAMES COULTAS
Reimburse Expenses DC Trip

JCI JONES CHEMICALS,
Chiorine for TP

SOUTHERN CALTFORNIA EDISON
Accti#2210503702

SUPERIOR GATE SYSTEMS
Repair Trailer Storage Gate

AFLAC/FLEX ONE
Reimburse Medical 2010

FRED BRENEMAN
PD Payment 10/31/10-11/13/10

Coastal Occupational Medical G
Regpirator Fitting for Maint

COASTAL PIPCO
Hunter Sprimklers for LCRA
Parts for Fountain,

Consolidated Disposal Services
Acct#309104110364
Acct#309104110685
Acct#309104300067

JOEL COX

Water Treatment Course
Cash Advance for Cla-Val Class

STATUS

R

i

W

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

CHECK
DATE

11/05/2010

11/05/2010

11/05/2010

11/05/20L0

11/05/2010

11/05/2010

11/05/2010

11/12/2010

11/12/2010

11/1z2/z2010

11/12/230%0
11/12/2010

11/12/2010
11/12/2010
11/12/2010

11/12/2010
11/12/2010

INVOICE
AMOQUNT

942 .58

471.00

1,915.582

445.00

1,587.60

6,770.83

135.00

213.08

391.00

360.00

566.84
6.13

780.00
114.55
560.00

200.00
246.00

DISCOUNT

CHECK
NO

006489

006480

006491

006432

006493

406494

006495

006486

006497

006498

006499
006459

006500
006500
006500

406501
006501

PAGE:

CHECK CHECK

STATUS AMOUNT

942 .58

471.00

1,815.82

445.00

1,587.60

6,770.83

135.00

213.08

351.00

360.00

572.87

1,454.55

446.00



12/09/2010

VENDOR SET: 01

3ANK:

AP

9:59 AM

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT
Casitas Municipal Water D
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

JATE RANGE:11/04/2010 THRU 12/09/2010

VENDOR I.D.

J0k82

11792

10497

30160

J1944

10215

30226

30489

11628

11441

30582

31325

I-0001334IN
I-0001663IN

I-110110

I-Nov 10

I-2008110

I-111010

I-110210
I-110210a

I-110510

T-0ct 10

C-02221723A
C-02222459A
D-02221723A
D-02222459A
I-02221723
I-02222453

I-28666

I-247184

I-221232
F-6456689

NAME

DEWITT PETROLEUM
Gas and Diesel for LCRA
Gas and Diesel for Main Yard

HASAN CONSULTANTS
Rincon 2M Pipeline Design

SUSAN MeMAHON
Reimburse Mileage for Seminar

OILFIELD ELECTRIC CO, INC
Repair Motor, OVPP Unit#l

Luke Scholt
Cash Advance for Cla-Val Class

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
Acct#2210505426
Acct#2210502480

UNITED STATES FOSTAL SERVICE
Replenish Postage Meter

STEVE WICKSTRUM
Reimburse Expenses 10/10

3M

Acorue Sales Tax

Accrue Sales Tax

Accrue Sales Tax

Accrue Sales Tax
Prescription Safety Glasses
Prescription Safety Glacsses

ADVANTAGE TELECOM, INC
LCRA Monthly Phone Bill

AERO COMPRESSOR
Aeration Compressor Parts

Aflac Worldwide Headgquarters
Supplemental Insurance 10/10
Supplemental Insurance 11/10

STATUS

A ]

a

CHECK
DATE

11/12/2010
11/1z2/2010

11/12/2010

11/12/2010

11/12/2010

11/12/2010

11/12/2010
11/12/2010

11/12/2010

11/15/2010

11/16/2010
11/16/2010
11/16/2010
11/16/2010
11/16/2010
11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/1&8/2010

11/16/2010
11/16/2010

INVOICE
AMOUNT

2,962.74
4,275.88

16,695.00

120.00

1,546.80

246.00

2,943.07
89,827.76

500.00

1,347.08

B.33CR

6.27CR
8.33
6.27
101.00
76.00

674,56

2,240.42

2,581.14
2,581.14

DISCOUNT

CHECK
NG

006502
006502

006503

006504

006505

006506

006507
006507

006508

006508

006510
006510
006510
006510
Q06510
Q06510

006511

008512

006513
006513

PAGE:

CHECK
STATUS

7,242,

16,6595.

120.

1,546.

246.

32,870.

500.

1,347.

177.

674.

2,240.

5,162.

CHECK
AMOUNT

62

00

0g

80

00

B3

co

039

00

56

42

28



12/08/2010
VENDOR SET: 01

BANK :

9:59 AM

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT
Casitas Municipal Water D

AR ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DATE RANGE:11/04/2010 ‘THRU 12/09/2010

VENDOR I.D.
00417
I-85980488
I-85980758
Di115s
I-33386
01666

ooz

00021

20034

12141

jgaz21

30031

12074

30463

10641

0727

T-000001735838

NAME

APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY
Bearing Seals, COVPP, #1 Pump
Retaining Rings for OVPP

ARMSTRONG EQUIPMENT, INC.
Gasket for #8B8, Pump Truck

AT & T
T-1 Line for Internet

Acct#B8310001729783

I-38696
I-38839

I-111210

I-1220948000101

I-111210

I-640357
I-640358

I-120284Q0064

I-001116756

I-03672595
T-03672843

I-0111-168%6

I-36603

AVENUE HARDWARE, INC
Supplies for Telemetry
Batteries for Treatment Plant

AWA OF VENTURA COUNTY
Waterwige Breakfast 11/18/10

BER TOQOL AND SUPPLY CO
Blade for Cable Cutter, Maint

Melinda or Daniel Beach
Irrigation Controller Rebate

BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP
Matter#B2356.00001 10/10
Matter#B82356.00002 10/10

BIG T'sa FREIGHTLINER, INC.
Splash Guards #86, LCRA Truck

Brown Armstrong
Oct Sves, 03/10 Audit,

Farm Plan
Bushing for F Camp Mower
Replacement Axle in F Camp Mwr

CA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEATLTH
ELAP Annual Fee, Water Quality

Cargonite Composites
Reflective Letters & Numbers

STATUS

o

CHECK
DATE

11/16/2010
11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010
11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010
11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010
11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010

INVOICE
AMOUNT

739.10
6.62

36.60

336.28

19.81
11.69

80.00

26.74

350.00

1,106.35
656.20

14.40

3,058.05

15.64
64.47

1,455.00

273.72

PISCOUNT

CHECK
NO

006514
006514

006515

006516

006517
Q86517

006518

006519

006520

006521
006521

Q06522

006523

006524
006524

006525

006526

PAGE:

CHECK
STATUS

CHECK
AMOUNT

745.72

36.60

336.28

31.50

80.00

26.74

350.00

1,762.55

14.40

3,058.05

B0.11

1,455.00

273.72

1



12/09/2010
VENDOR SET: Q1

BANK :

8:59 AM

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT
Casitas Municipal Water D

AP ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DATE RANGE:11/04/2010 THRU 12/09/2010

VENDOR I.D.

00055

01843

00511

01483

00085

0Qo0se

00719

00101

00106

00115

00746

0L052

I-001260

I-314512

I-5T2103040016IN

I-3002199

I-130021

Cc-008141C
I-00%648A
I-010174A
I-010684A
T-010686A
I-010%963A
I-010965A

I-1259838889

I-7322371

I-F137466
I-v59389

I-8386717533

I-440104

I-01583810

NAME

CASITAS BOAT RENTALS
Gas for Boats at LCRA

COASTAL COPY
Copler Usage, District Office

Community Memorial Hospital
Employee Testing, 10/10

CORVEL CORPORATION
Admin Fees, 11/10-1/11

FAMCON PIPE & SUPPLY
Corrugated Drain Pipe, LCRA

FEL ENVIROMMENTAL
bigcount on Inv#009141A
Colilert 2000 QT, Lab
Wet Chemistry-NO3

Wet Chemistry-NO3
Colilert-2000 QT, Lab
Wet Chemistry-NO3

Wet Chemistry-NO3

FPIRST AMERICAN CORELOGIC, INC
Realgquest Subscription

FISHER SCIENTIFIC
Electrodes for Water Quality

FRONTIER PAINT
Paint Rollers for Dist Maint
Paint for Robles Handrail

GRAINGER, INC
Locking Cabinet for Admin

GREEN THUMB INTERNATIONAL
Plants for LCRA Garden

HARBOR FREIGHT
Supplies for District Maint

STATUS

R

[ = o "

W

CHECK
DATE

11/16/201¢0

11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010
11/16/2010
11/16/2010
11/16/2010
11/16/2010
11/16/2010
11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010
11/16/2010

i1/1&/2010

11/16/20310

11/16/2010

INVOICE
AMOUNT

146.70

65.87

157.00

750.00

1l,188.59

5.40CR
315.00
18.00
61.00
261.00
18.00
18.00

125.00

206.84

12.88
66.94

523.17

33.10

30.88

DISCOUNT

CHECK
NO

006527

006528

006529

006530

006531

006532
006532
006532
006532
006532
006532
006532

006533

006534

006535
006335

006536

006537

006538

PAGE:

CHECK
STATUS

146.

65.

157.

750.

1,188.

685.

125,

206.

79.

523.

33.

30.

CHECK
AMOUNT

70

87

00

00

59

60

0o

B4

B2

17

10

88



12/09/2010 9:59 AM A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT PAGE:
VENDOR SET: 01 Casgitas Municipal Water D
BANK : AP ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DATE RANGE:11/04/2010 THRU 12/09/2010
CHECEK INVOICE CHECK CHECK CHECK

VENDOR I.D. NAME STATUS DATE AMOUNT DISCOUNT NO STATUS AMOETNT
003689 HARRTNGTON INDUBTRIAL PLASTICS

I-01365703 Signet Turb Dessicant Pack, TP R 11/16/2010 104.33 006539 104.33
ooole HASLER, INC.

I-13397619 Postage Meter Rental R 11/16/2010 384.83 006540 384.83

Billing Period 12/1/10-2/28/11

00127 INDUSTRIAL BOLT & SUPPLY

I-00115365 Epoxy for LCRA Maint R 11/16/2010 45,27 006541

I-00115369 Flange Bolts for Rincon PP R 11/16/2010 22.86 006541 68.13
00872 Irrisoft, Inc.

I-3364 Weather Station Signal Srvcs R 11/16/2010 79.00 006542 79.00
00131 JCI JONES CHEMICALS, INC

I-488967 Chlorine for ¢ R 11/16/2010 1,587.60 006543 1,587.60
1 Kim Sentinella

I-000201010060339 UB Refund R 11/16/2010 35.00 006544 35.00
00137 RKRONICK, MOSKOVITZ, TIEDEMANN

I-252031 Respond to Audit Letter R 11/16/2010 42.50 006545 42,50
po3ze LIGHTNING RIDGE

I-§598 Embroider CMWD Logo, PL R 11/16/2010 30.31 006546 30.31
01829 MAC'S AUTO UPHOLSTERY

I-21536 Seat Repair, #28, Maint Truck R 11/16/2010 227.06 006547 227.06
09881 Marzulla Law, LLC

I-1513 File#4139.0001 10/08-11/02/10 R 11/16/2010 23,145.7% 006548 23,145.79
01404 MCT TRAILERS

I-54540 New Trailer Ball, LCRA Maint R 11/16/2010 16.24 006548 16.24
00151 MEINERS OAKS ACE HARDWARE

I1-405638 Ladder, Shop Vac, Telemetry R 11/16/2010 124 .47 006550

I-405714 Light Bulba for Casitas Dam R 11/16/2010 20.90 006550

I-405916 Clamps for Treatment Plant R 11/16/2010 38.71 DOESS0

I-405923 Tools for Kaba Locks, TP R 11/16/2010 15.35 006550

I-406700 Paint for Barrier Posts, Maint R 11/16/2010 59.06 006550

I-406705 Supplies for OVFP Pump Repair R 11/16/2010 14,91 006550

I-406960 Duster for Dist Maint R 11/16/2010 7.57 006550

I-406961 Keys Made, Various Depts R 11/16/2010 8.06 006550

I-407049 Key Made and Key Ring, E & M R 11/16/2010 2.04 006550

I-407050 Supplies for Telemetry R 11/16/2010 58.63 006550

I-407249 Hand Held Sprayer, Pump Plant R 11/16/2010 9.15 006550

I-~407503 Light Bulbs, Gloves, Maint R 11/16/2010 7.55 006550



12/09/2010 9:59 AM A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT PAGE:

VENDOR SET: 01 Casitas Municipal Water D

BANK: AP ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DATE RANGE:11/04/2010 THRU 12/09/2010
CHECK INVOICE CHECK CHECK CHECK

VENDOR I.D. HNAME STATUS DATE AMOUNT DISCOUNT NO STATUS AMOUNT

I-407601 Wasp Spray for Robles R 11/16/2010 4.91 006550

I-407796 Paint Supplies, Lag Screws R 11/16/2010 66.27 006550

for LCRA Maint

I-407826 Part Cleaner for Chainzaws R 11/16/2010 20.61 006550

I-408352 Lawvn Rake for LCRA Maint R 11/16/2010 42.52 006550

I-40Q8385 Brush, Filters, Pump Plant R 11/16/2010 12.64 006550 513.35
01102 NIAGARA CONSERVATION CORP.

I-164459 Kitchen Aerators, Water Cnsrv R 11/16/2010 814.41 006552

I-164461 Showerheads, Water Cnsrv R 11/16/2010 147.68 006552 562.09
00163 OFFICE DEPOT

C-538441658001A Credit Invi#53B441698001 R 11/16/2010 69.38BCR 006553

I-538441698001 Office Supplies R 11/16/2010 627.54 006553

I-538785418001 Office Supplies R 11/16/2010 511.25 006553

I-538789483001 Office Supplies R 11/16/2010 109.24 006553

I-539389220001 Office Supplies R 11/16/2010 286.70 006553

I-540190975001 Print Heads for Engineering R 11/16/2010 148.52 006553 1,613.87
00160 OILFTELD ELECTRIC €O, INC

I-2008149 Motor Fan for Cagitas Dam R 11/16/2010 190.45 006554 190.45
a1574Q 0Ojail Auto Supply LLC

I-186848 Battery Acid for Pipelines R 11/16/2010 43,80 006555 43.80
J0912 OJAT BUSINESS CENTER, INC

I-6196 Copies Made & UPS Costs R 11/16/2010 47,55 006556 47.55
310165 OJAI LUMBER CO, TINC

I-2403784 Supplies for 4M PP Repair R 11/16/2010 26.14 006557

I-2403806 Posts for 8igns at LCRA R 11/16/2010 72.80 006557 98.94
Ji464 OJATI PRINT WORKS

T-1352 Promotional Items for Ojai Day R 11/16/2010 598.08 006558 598.08
jos02 OJAT TRUE VALUE

I-40750 Gloves for Water Quality R 11/16/2010 5.08 0065589 5.08
J0168 QJALI VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

I-12764 Cust#20594 R 11/16/2010 150.83 006560

I-12849 Cust#52921 R 11/16/2010 50.21 006560 200.84
10734 ONESOURCE DISTHIBUTORS

I-533%3576001 Wire for Robkles R 11/16/2010 177.65 006561 177.659



12/09/2010 9:59 AM

VENDOR SET: 01
BANK : AP

A/P HISTORY CHECK REEPORT
Casitas Municipal Water D
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

DATE RANGE:11/04/2010 THRU 12/09/2010

VENDOR I.D.

01381

I-6959461
oorss

I-111510
01439

I-1487
10042

I-4678
00191

I-8775449

I-53004838
01535

£-3102910
02140

I-101010
00725

I-110310
00215

I-110210B
00050

I-102210
00380

I-1336607
015959

I-69071
00225

I-1020100091
01048

I-016491

NAME

ONTRAC
Refrigerated Sample to Biovir

PETTY CASH
Replenish Petty Cash

PRECISIOCN POWER EQUIPMENT
Chainsaw Chains for Dist Maint

PSR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC
Secondary Containment Test

QUILL CORPORATION
Office Supplies
CMWD Mailing Labels

RAYCO ROOFING CONTRACTORS, INC
Re-Roof B Camp Restroom

Steve Reveles
Camping Fee Refund

SMART & FINAL
Vinegar & Water for TP

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
ACct#2269631768

STATE OF CALIFORNIA -~ EDD
UI Benefit Charges

TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCYTS
Round Up for Dist Maint

The Wharf
Jackets for Pipelines

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
125 New Tickets

VAUGHAN'S INDUSTRIAL REPAIR CO
4M Pump Repalr Uniti#l

STATUS

R

CHECK
DATE

11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010
11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010

i1/16/2010

11/16/20310

11/16/2010

11/16/2010

INVOICE
AMOUNT

4.02

331.28

48.46

2,200.00

1.90
46.54

987.00

12.00

29.22

20.08

1,344.00

2,750.25

154.74

187.50

15,5596.12

DISCOUNT

CHECK

006562

006563

006564

006565

006566
Q06566

006567

006568

0065689

006570

006571

006572

006573

006574

006575

PAGE:

CHECK CHECK
STATUS AMOUNT

331.28

48.46

2,200.00

48.44

987.00

12.00

29.22

20.08

1,344.00

2,790.25

194.74

187.50

159,596.12



12/09/2010
VENDOR SET: 01

BANK :

9:5% AM

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT
Casitas Municipal Water D

AP ACCOUNTS PAYARLE
DATE RANGE:11/04/2010 TERU 12/09/2010

VENDOR I.D.

01283

00536

0g270

00124

01960

20885

Jo1s0

J0230

11985

J1616

1186

31425

I-0920390989

I-2014-17

¢-110810¢C
I-110810
I-110810a

I-CUI201011150358
I-DCI201011150358
I-DI%2010131150358

I-MOR201011150358

I-CUN201011150358
I-DCN201011150358
I-DN%201011150358

I-UND201011150358

I-UWy201011150358

I-000201011150357

I-111910

I-112210

I-Nov 10

I-11269

NAME,

Verizon Wirelesgs
Monthly Cell Phones, DO & TP

Water Resource Engr Associates
Senior Canyon Upgrade

WELLS FARGO BANK

Correct Incode CP to AP Error
Monthly Credit Card Charges
Monthly Credit Card Charges

ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST - 457
457 CATCH UP

DEFERRED COMP FLAT
DEFERRED COMF FPERCENT

Moringa Community
PAYROLL CONTRIBUTIONS

NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTICN
457 CATCH UP

DEFERRED COMP FLAT

PEFERRED COMP PERCENT

S.E.T.U. - LOCAL 721
UNION DUES

UNITED WAY
PAYROLL CONTRIBUTIONS

CASITAS TRAILER RENT
AR REFUND

AFLAC/FLEX ONE
Reimburse Medical 2010

FRED BRENEMAN
PD 11/14/10-11/27/10

GERARDO M HERRERA
Reimburse Expenses 11/10

NYE & NELSON, INC.
Asphalt Patching

STATUS

R

ol

o

W

CHECK
DATE

11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010
11/16/2010
11/16/2010

11/16/2010
11/16/2010
11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010
11/16/2010
11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/16/2010

11/23/2010

11/23/2010

11/23/2010

11/23/2010

INVOICE
AMOUNT

1,458.23

2,113.10

7,181.42CR
12,B33.45
5,392.52

423.08
2,203.86
42 .77

16.75

423.08
4,328.80
171.06

610.50

45.00

85.00

230.69

391.00

223.78

8,681.70

DISCOUNT

CHECK
NO

006576

006577

006578
006578
006578

006573
0065789
006579

006580

006581
006581
006581

006582

006583

go6584

006585

00e586

006587

006588

PAGE:

CHECK
STATUS

CHECK
AMOUNT

1,458.23

2,113.10

11,044.55

2,669.71

16.75

4,823.04

610.50

45.00

85.00

230.69

381.00

223.78

8,681.70



12/09/2010

JENDOR SET: 01

3ANK:

AP

9:59 AM
Casitas Municipal Water D
ACCOUNTS PAYAELE

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

JATE RANGE:11/04/2010 THRU 12/09/2010

VENDOR I.D.
11967

I-Nov 10
10255

I-103110
11033

I-1028%10
10004

I-Dec 10
31985

I-434738ER
12015

I-101910
30610

J0011

0029

10014

J1703

11666

Jjools

I-103166102
T-103680308
I-103680309

I-ALERTIN23255

I-859587

I-141281
T-141485
I-141725

I-30704

I-000001753710
T-000001777693

NAME

Robert Vasquez
Reimburse Expenses 11/10

VENTURA REGIONAL SANITATION
ADC Landfill Fees, TR

WORLDWIDE WATER UTILITY SERVIC
Leak Detection Program

ACWA HEALTH BENEFITS AUTHORITY
Health Insurance 12/10

AFLAC/FLEX ONE
Service Fee Invoice

Edward Aguado
Services, Expenses, 5/27-10/19

AIRGAS WEST

Cylinder Rental, Pipeline
Wire for Welder, Pipeline
Bar Plugs for Pipeline

ALERT COMMINTICATIONS
CellPhone Batteries/Clips, Rec

AMERICAN TOWER CORP
Tower Rent, Red Mtn, Rincon Pk

AQUA-FLO SUPPLY

2" Check Valve & Coupling,LCRA
Cap for PVC, Dist Maint

Yard Drain for Dam Tender

ARNOLD, BLEUEL, LAROCHELLE,
Matter No: 5088-001 10/10 Srv

AT & T
Local, Regional, Long Distance
T-1 Lines

AT & T MOBILITY

I-829434088X11142010 PT Wildlife Biologist Cell

STATUS

R

W

|

R

CHECK
DATE

11/23/2010
11/23/2010
11/23/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2910
12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/20%0
12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/2010

12/02/2010

INVOICE
AMOUNT

223.78

432.50

1,800.00

95,129.67

96.00

15,422.30

40.01
70.48
29.08

278.36

1,141.53

99.38
10.42
139.96

642.00

744.92
894.52

7.47

DISCOUNT

CHECK
NO

006589

006590

0065891

006592

006593

006594

006585
006595
006595

006596

006597

obe598
006598
006598

006589

Q06600
006600

006601

PAGE:

CHECK
STATUS

CHECK
AMOUNT

223.78

432.50

1,800.00

95,129.67

96.00

15,422.30

139.58

278.36

1,141.53

249.76

642.00

1,639.44

7.4%



L2/09/2010
JENDOR SET: 01

3ANK:

9:59 AM

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT
Casitas Municipal Water D

AP ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
JATE RANGE:11/04/2010 THRU 12/09/2010

TENDOR I.D.
10020

I-39192
10021

I-113010
J0030

12137

10679

10032

12139

0053

12124

10061

10722

10062

I-1222082000101
I-1222084000101
I-1222086000101

I-4B2870

1-81640588001
I-81640591001

I-102080

I-111610

I-534248

I-358098

I-5B02065536

I-34072

I-9009626556
I-9009630959
I-9009631521
I-9009631548
I-5009631549
1-8009632303
I-8009632403

NAME

AVENUE HARDWARE, INC
Cloth for Pump Plants

AWA OF VENTURA COUNTY
AWA Holiday 12/9/10

B&R TOOL AND SUPPLY CO

Tocls £or O & M Cust Sve
Wrench Set for O & M Cust Sve
Pliers for Pump Plant

Bailey Concrete Pumping
Concrete Pumper Rental, Dam

BAKERSFIELD FIFPE & SUPPLY INC
Stainless Steel Ball Valves
Stainless Bteel Ball Valves

BIOVIR LABORATORTES, INC
Giardia/Crypto Analysis, 10/21

C&N Decorative Concrete Creati
50% Dep, Concrete Floor, LCRA

CA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Water Treatment Operator Cert

Chaulk Mound Trout Ranch
Live Trout Purchase

COMPUWAVE
Media Converter, Pipelines

CONCRETE EXPRESS VENTURA
Concrete for Burm Repair, Dam

CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL

Parta for 4M PP Walk-In Enclos
Hazard Assessment, 4MPP Eg

3M PP Walk-in Enclosure

Parts for 4M PP Walk-In Enclos
Parts for 4M PP Walk-in Enclos
CF Bulbs for Outside Lights
Electrical Supplies for PP

STATUS

R

v]

el i B B

CHECK
DATE

12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010
iz2/02/2010
12/02/2010

INVOICE
AMOUNT

9.689

40.00

48.99
60.83
17.08

250.00

114.67
106.90

395.86

3,255.00

80.00

29,569.14

156.96

572.03

2,255.895
4,650.00
110,761.440
41,838.63
1l8,943.75
127.43
624.82

DISCOUNT

CHECK
NO

006602

006603

006604
006604
006604

006605

006606
006606

006607

006608

006609

00g6el0

006611

006612

006613
006613
006613
006613
006613
006613
006613

PAGE:

CHECK
STATUS

CHECK
AMOQUNT

9.69

40,00

126.30

250.00

221.57

395.88

3,255.00

80.00

29,569.14

156.96

572.03

175,202.08



2/09/2010

TENDOR SET: 01

IANK :

AP

%:59 AM

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT
Cagitas Municipal Water D
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

JATE RANGE:11/04/2010 THRU 12/09/2010

JENDOR I.D.

10562

11483

11764

12142

11135

Jgisez2

10662

10085

10095

30098

loic4

J0106

C-7153704A
D-71598704A
I-7158704

I-Cc00202924985
Claim#03-01792

I-68594

I-3670614

I-37403
I-37583

I-0002146IN

I-IX12170
I-IX12170A

I-344212

I-130013
I1-130338

I-010964A
T-011263A
I-011521A

I-154300

I-F138344
I-v59939

NAME

CONSOLIDATED PLASTICS CO.,INC.
Accrue Use Tax, Door Mats
Accrue Use Tax, Door Mats
Door Mats for District Office

CORVEL CORPORATZION
vtilization Review 8/16/10

CBG Systems, Inc.
¥all Newsletter

Cummings-allison Corp.
Srve Cash Counting Mach, LCRA

DALEY & HEFT LLP
SLIPP241, Sepkt 10 Services
SLIFPP241, Oct 10 Services

DEWITT PETROLEUM
Gas and Diesel for LCRA

Diamond A Eguipment
Blades, Filters Eor Mowers
Blades for Mower #284

DON'S INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES, INC
Fittings foxr Casitas Dam

FAMCON PIPE & SUPPLY
Valve, Parts for New Install
Saddle for Turn Out, Pipelines

FGL ENVIRONMENTAL
Colilert-2000 QT Analysis
Metals, Total-Mn Analysis

EPA 551.1 & EPA 552.2 Analysis

FRED'S TIRE MAN
Alignment #26, LCRA Truck

FRONTIER PAINT
Paint for OVPP
Paint for Canal

STATUS

[

wo

AW

W

CHECK
DATE

12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010

1z2/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/0z2/2010

INVOICE
AMOUNT

36.99CR
36.98
512.56

100.00

943.22

290.00

4,897.42
1,328.02

3,977.17

133.27
59.15

8.37

573.73
121.24

83.00
70.00
688.00

79.55

26.07
73.53

DISCOUNT

CHECK
NO

006614
006614
006614

006615

006616

006617

006618
006618

006612

006620
006620

006621

006622
006622

006623
006623
006623

006624

006625
006625

PAGE:

CHECK
STATUS

CHECK
AMOUNT

512.56

100.00

943.22

290.00

6,225.44

3,977.17

694 .97

841.00

79.95

99.60



12/08/2010

VENDOR SET: 01

3ANK :

AP

9:59 AM

A/P HISTORY CHECK REDPORT
Casitas Municipal Water D
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

JATE RANGE:11/04/2010 THRU 12/09/2010

VENDOR I.D.
J1280
C-3560277A
I-3560277
I-3569395
10216
I-112910
I-112910A
JO1L5

10126

J0131

j1022

6138

10140

10151

C-9398429150A
I-9391869436
I-9396070139
I-9397055824
I-9397168999
T-9398429150

I-Nov 10

I-450312
I-430315

L-96325668

T-111610
I-111610A

I-1016393812

T-407628
I-408307
T-£08315
I-408719
I-408952
I-408977
I-409043
I-409062
1-409176
1-4089177
I-409439
I-409556
I-409764

NAME

FRY'S ELECTRONICS, INC.
Correct Invoice #3560277
Computer Mouse for Water Cons
Computer Video Card, IT Dept

THE GAS COMPANY
Acct#18231433006
Acct#00801443003

GRATNGER, INC

Correct Tnvoice#9%358429150
Inzulated Screwdriver Sets, EEM
Dry Pickup Kit for Shop Vac,PFF
Socket Sets for Pipelines
Screwdriver Set for Pipelines
Pump for TP, 0il Sorbent, Lab

CAROLE ILES
Reimburse Mileage 11/10

JCE JONES CHEMICALS, INC
Chlorine for TP, CM#490585%
Chlorine for TP, CM#490488

FKELLY CLEANTNG
Janitorial Services, Nov 2010

L.A. THCOMPSON CONSTRUCTION, TNC
Haul Trash to Transfer 8Sta, TP
Haul TP Solids teo Landfill

LAB SAFETY SUPPLY, INC
Voltage Rated Tools, E & M

METNERS OAKS ACE HARDWARE
Rivet for Treatment Plant
Hacksaw for O & M Cust Svc
Bathroom Supplies for Pipeline
Shovel, Digger for Pipeline
Staples and 0il for Dist Maint
Tools, Flagging Tape for LCRA
Supplies for Warehouse

Paint Supplies for Casitas Dam
Duct Tape, Blades for LCRA
Cloth for Waterpark

Bulbs for Bhowerhouse

Supplies for LCRA Maint
Packing Materials, LCRA Maint

STATUS

oA

W "

AW R

w

AadmpxEDEODR N

CHECK
DATE

1z2/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010

iz/02/2010
iz2/02/2010

12/02/20L0
12/02/2010
12/02/2010
1z2/02/2010
r2/02/2010
12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010

INVOICE
AMOUNT

0.01CR
144.58
65.24

61.82
408.21

0.01iCR
101.82

521.17
119.14
1,091.36

31.50

1,587.60
729.24

280.00

412.00
1.,150.00

127.7¢6

1.94
4.64
8.23
61.38
10.03
54.36
3.39
21.16
71.78
19.97
6.88
42.30
35.598

DISCOUNT

CHECK
NO

006626
006626
006626

006627
006627

006628
006628
006628
006628
006628
006628

006629

006630
006630

006631

006632
008632

006633

006634
006634
006634
006634
Q06634
006634
006634
006634
006634
006634
006634
006634
006634

PAGE: 13

CHECK
STATUS

CHECK
AMOUNT

203.81

470.03

1,867.28

31.50

2,315.84

280.00

1,562.00

127.76



Lz/09/2010

TENDOR SET: 01

IANK :

AP

3:59 AM
Casitas Municipal Water D
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

A/P HISTORY CHECK REFPORT

JATE RANGE:11/04/2010 THRU 12/09/2010

JENDOR I.D.
I-409826
I-409992
I-410015
I-410032
I-410359

11876
I-95523878

10834
I-425958314108

10166
I-0084858IN

2128
I-112510

10734
I-83393576002

Loo39
I-85502

10823
C-571058A
D-571058A
I-571058

11334
I-E61456
I-E61469
I-E61485

11439
I-1493

12144
I-112210

10042
I-4688
I-4689

NAME

Supplies, Drywall Work, Maint
Corners for Drywall, LCRA Mnt
Gloves for Hosts

String and Masks, Pipeline
Heater for LCRA

NALCO COMPANY
Nalclear for Water Treatment

NEXTEL COMMUMNICATIONS
Monthly Cell Phones Chrgs LCRA

OJAT PRINTING & PUBLISHING
Annual Beoat Decal Agreements

Olympus & Associates, Inc.
OV Tank #2 Intericr Recoat

ONESQURCE DISTRIBUTORS
Coak Cable Roll for Robkles

08 SYSTEMS, INC.
Drysuit Repair, Fisheries

POLYDYNE, ZINC.

Accrue Use Tax, Polymer
Accrue Use Tax, Polymer
Polymer for Treatment Plant

POWER MACHINERY CENTER
Club Car Lease, ¥13360
Club Car Lease, Y13634
Club Car Lease, Y13B64

PRECISION POWER EQUIPMENT
Fuel Cap for Chainsaw, Dst Mnt

Stephen Pronovost
irrigation Controller Rebate

PSR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC
Gag Tank Inspection, LCRA
Gag Tank Inspection, Main Yard

STATUS

W

oA R

WA

CHECK
DATE

12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010

1z/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/201¢0

12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/2010

INVOICE
AMOUNT

4.21
8.61
21.21
26.72
29,22

545.04

962.47

135,04

50,497.20

304.44

207.59

816.60CR
B16.60
9,898.20

1,008.15
1,009.15
760.52

9.47

345.01

208.00
208.00

DISCOUNT

CHECK
NO

006634
006634
006634
006634
006634

0oe636

006637

006638

0066359

006640

006641

006642
006642
006642

006643
006643
006643

006644

006645

006646
006646

PAGE:

CHECK
STATUS

CHECK
AMOUNT

436.01

545.04

962 .47

135.04

50,497.20

304.44

2107.59

9,898.20

2,779.22

9,47

345.01

£16.00



L2/09/2010

TENDOR SET: 01

3JANK :

AP

9:59% AM

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT
Casitas Municipal Water D
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

JATE RANGE:11/04/2010 THRU 12/08/2010

JENDOR I.D.
11535

T-10244
10033

I-31587
10313

I-558

I-647

I-670
L0286

I-3223837
12003

I-1382
10215

I-11221¢

I-112210A

I-112210B
10767

T-wWD-0044972
10223

I-4519566700
12145

I-11221¢0
11644

C-39905A

D-39505A

I-39%905
11147

I-2258
11173

C-93211A

D-83211A

I-93211

NAME

RAYCDO ROQFING CONTRACTORS, INC
Re-Roof Rincon PP Station

ROBERT SKEELS & CO.
4M PP Door Exit Devices

ROCK LONG'S AUTOMOTIVE

01l change, Eg#l3, WQ Truck
Repair boor, Eqif29, Maint

0il Change, Oxygen Sensor, #32

SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC.
Probe, Programmer, Fisheries

Sostre & Aszzociatesn
Website CMS Fee

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
Acct#2266156405
Acct#2312811532
Acct#2157697889

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL
Annual Permit Fee, 7/10-6/11

STOCK BUILDING BUPPLY
Lumber for New Signs, LCRA

Donna Stovesand
Irrigation Controller Rebate

STUORDISTEEL COMPANY
Accrue Use Tax

Accrue Ugse Tax

Picnic Table Frames, LCRA

SUPERIOR GATE SYSTEMS
Clickers for Gate at LCRA

TOICO INDUSTRIES, INC.
Accrue Use Tax

Accrue Use Tax

Portable Toilet Deodorizer

STATUS

R

o

W

AR

s B I

CHECK
DATE

12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/20%0
12/02/2010
12/02/20L0

12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/201¢0
12/02/2010
12/02/201¢0

12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/2010
1z2/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010

INVOICE
AMOUNT

17,407.50

1,310.58

137.98
420.45
325.25

979.66

148.00

171.27
39.89
714,55

1,452.00

86.40

350.00

203.94CR
203.94
2,472.00

50.00

24 .,25CR
24 .25
343.23

DISCOUNT

CHECK
NO

006647

0065648

006649
006645
006649

006650

006651

006652
006652
006652

006653

006654

006655

006656
006656
006656

006657

006658
006658
006658

CHECK
STATUS

PAGE: 15

CHECK

AMOUNT

17,407.50

1,310.58

883.68

979.66

148.00

925,81

1,452.00

86.40

350.00

2,472.00

50.00

343.23



.2/09/2010
TENDOR SET: 01

JANK :

9:59 aMm

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT
Cagitas Municipal Water b

AP ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ATE RAMGE:11/04/2010 THRU 12/09/2010

TENDOR I.D.
11662

L-4885
10825

I-273533
10257

I-113010

I-113010A
10258

I-149010
19955

T-144589
11362

C-504601

I-499101
10439

I-5168
10124

11860

10985

nL8n

10230

I-CUI201011290361
I-pCT201011290361
I-PT%201011290361

I-MORZ201011290361

I-CUN201011290361
I-pCN201011290361

I-UND2010112390361

T-UWY201011290361

I-0002010120310362

NAME

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
Support & Host UB Website

UsaA BLUEBOOK
Wrench for Pipelines

VENTURA RIVER COUNTY WATER
Acct#03-50100A
Acct#05-37500A

VENTURA STEEL, INC
Rebar for Gate Posts

VENTURA WHOLESALE ELECTRIC
Replace Breaker in B-62 Site

WARREN DISTRIBUTING, INC
Credit on Inv#499101
Aeration Compressor Filter

WAYCASY CRANE SERVICE
O0ffload Motor Cntl Build, 4MPP

ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST - 457
457 CATCH UP

DEFERRED COMP FLAT
DEFERRED COMF FERCENT

Moringa Community
PAYROLL CONTRIBUTIONS

NATTONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION
457 CATCH UP
DEFERRED COMF TFTLAT

S.E.I.U. - LOCAL 721
UNION DUES

UNITED WAY
PAYROLL CONTRIBUTIONS

Gregory R Haufle
TS Refund

STATUS

R

o

W

W

CHECK
DATE

12/62/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/20%0
1z2/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/2010

1z2/02/2010

12/02/2010

12/02/2010

INVOICE
AMOUNT

153.

34.

26.

35.

13.

57.
115.

1,225.

423.
2,203,
171.

16.

423.
4,328.

610.

45,

127.

00

98

57

99

53

59CR
18

00

08

06

75

o8
89

50

a0

50

DISCOUNT

CHECK
NO

006659

006660

006661
0o6e661

006662

006663

g06664
006664

006665

006666
0066686
006666

Q06667

006668
006668

006665

006670

Q06671

PAGE:

CHECEK
STATUS

CHECK
AMQUNT

153.00

34.98

54.49

35.95

13.53

57.58

1,225.00

2,798.00

16.75

4,751.58

610.50

45.00

127.50



12/08/2010
JENDOR SET: 01

3ANTE :

9:59 AM

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT
Cagitas Municipal Water D

AP ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
JATE RANGE:11/04/2010 THRU 12/09/2010

VENDOR I.D.

1

J0188

¥1441

11707

30010

30011

y00285

J0020

I-000201012010368

I-000201012010367

I-0002010120103€65

I-000201012010364

I-000201012010363

I-000201012010366

I-000201012010362

I-000201012020370

I-120210

I-30041

F-131175847L

I-103698252

T-101100847101

I-885597

I-3B510

NAME

Richard Henry
TS Refund

Jennette Dennis
U8B Refund

Robert M Gill
UB Refund

Judy Moreno
UB Refund

Damian Nolasco
UB Refund

Marily Rodrigquez
UR Refund

Roger wWood
UB Refund

Rosa Lopez
UB Refund

PETTY CABH
Replenish Petty Cash

ADVANTAGE TELECOM, INC
LCRA Monthly Phone Charges

ATRGEAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS
Ammonium Hydroxide, TP

ATIRGAS WEST
Supplies for Treatment Plant

ALERT COMMUNICATEIONS
Call Center 12/10

AMERICAN TOWER CORP
Tower Rent, Red Mtn, Rincon Pk

AVENUE HARDWARE, INC
Yard Stick for Fish Purchase

STATUS

R

CHECK
DATE

12/02/2010

12/02/2010

iz2/02/2010

iz/02/2010

1z/02/2010

12/02/2010

iz/02/2010

1z2/02/2010

12/02/2010

1z2/08/2010

12/08/2010

12/08/2010

12/08/2010

r2/08/2010

12/08/2010

INVOICE
AMOUNT

35.00

3l.64

26.23

38.00

28.55

8.67

28.55

2.598

324.90

642.62

2,780.50

59.26

215.50

1,141.53

10,77

DISCOUNT

CHECK
NO

goee72

006673

006674

006675

006676

006677

006678

006679

006680

006681

046682

006683

006684

006685

006686

PAGE:

CHECK
STATUS

CHECK
AMOUNT

35.00

31.64

26.23

39.00

28.55

28.55

324.90

642.62

2,780.50

59.26

215.50

1,141.53

10.77



12/09/2010

VENDOR SET: 01

BANK :

AP

9:59 AM

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT
Casitas Municipal Water D
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

DATE RANGE:11/04/2010 THRU 12/09/2010

VENDOR T.D.
poo3o

I-122030301
02059

I-120710
01062

C-B372418/MA

D-B372418/MA

I-B372418/M
Di6l6

I-1240710
00463

I-03673706
D1la5

I-1237630
00055

I-0ct 10
DOoss

I-81662987001
01055

I-Nov 10
D0511

E-872103340016IN
01588

I-CMWD-1006
D1764

I-69095
00740

I-XFAMS8PMY

I-XFARGPRB7
nooBl

I-23204214

NAME

B&R TOOL AND SUPPLY CO
Pressure Washer, Rcbles

Berkadia Commercial Mortgage L
Loani#010250001, Interest Only

BP Medical Supplies

Accrue Use Tax

Accrue Use Tax

Safety Items for Waterpark

FRED) BRENEMAN
PD Payment 11/28/10-12/11/10

Farm Plan
Filters for A, B, F Mowers

CARL WAHREREN & COMBANY
Professional Services

CASITAS BOAT RENTALS
Cafe Pass Reimbursment

COASTAL PIPCO
Sump Pumps, WP Vaults

Neil Cole
Reimburee Expenses 11/.0

Community Memorial Hospital
Drug Test

CONSULTING WEST ENGINEERS
Upper Ojal PP Plan Revision

Cs@ Systems, Inc.
UB Mailing 10/27/10

DELL MARKETING L.P.
Parts for Laptop
Laptop for GM

DELTA LIQUID ENERGY
Fill Propane Tank, Maintenance

STATUS

R

W

E]

CHECEK
DATE

12/08/2010

12/08/2010

12/08/2010
12/08/2010
12/08/2010

12/08/2010

12/08/2010

1z/08/2010

12/08/2010

12/08/2010

12/08/2010

12/08/2010

12/08/2010

12/08/2010

12/08/2010
12/08/2010

12/08/2010

INVOICE
AMOUNT

7,022.98

4,337.50

38.75CR
38.75
462.68

391.00

28.18

321.75

1,455.05

£93.69

312.50

45.00

1,800.00

966.06

247.65
1,776.38

188.44

DISCOUNT

CHECK

006687

006688

Q06688
006689
006689

Q06690

006691

006692

006693

006694

006695

006696

006697

006658

006699
006699

006700

PAGE:

CHECK
STATUS

CHECK
AMOUNT

7.022.

4,337.

469.

391.

28.

321.

1,455.

493.

319.

45.

1.,800.

966.

2,024,

ils8.

98

50

68

oo

1g

75

05

69

50

00

00

06

03

44



12/08/2010
VENDOR SET: QL

BANK :

9:59 AM

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT
Casitas Municipal Water D

AP ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DATE RANGE:11/04/2010 THRU 12/09/2010

VENDOR I.D.

00488

02119

00091

00083

00104

00106

00485

00432

D012l

00122

01177

poB72

0g8B1

I-4938

I-120210

T-Us0130335533

I-011522A
E-011523A
I-011773A

I-154959

I-¥138557
I-F139005

I-90658660

E-1208610

I-7008407

I-Nov 10

I-107002251

I-3395

F-1531

NAME

RLECTRONIC SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY
Esteem Modem Repair

EP Construction
Replace/Repalir Canal Panels

ERNST & YOUNG LLP
Client#60028334

FGL ENVIRONMENTAL

Wet Chemistry-N0O3 Analysise
Wet Chemiatry-NO3 Analysis
Metals, Total-Mn Analysis

FRED'S TIRE MAN
Flat Repair, Eg#234, Chipper

FRONTIER PAINT
Regulator, Paint Supplies, PP
Paint for OVEP Unit#l

FRUIT GROWERS SURPLY COMPANY
Gloves for Maint Work at LCRA

GOVERNMENT FINANCE QOFFICERS
Books for Admin

HACH COMPANY
Chlorine Free Reagent Set, TP

BILL HICKS
Reimburse Mileage 11/10

ICON SAFETY COMPANY INC.
Gas Alert Monitor, BE & M

Irrisoft, Inc.
ET Weather Signal, 12/10

Marzulla Law, LLC
File #4139.0001, 10/17, 10/29

11/30 & 12/1 Services

STATUS

R

"Ra

CHECK
DATE

12/08/2010

12/08/2010

12/08/2010

12/08/2010
1z/08/2010
1z2/08/2010

12/08/2010

iz2/08/2010
iz/os/2010

12/08/2010

iz/o08/2010

i2/08/2010

12/08/2010

12/08/2010

12/08/2010

12/08/2010

INVOICE
AMOUNT

195.76

31,640.00

852.00

ig.00
36.00
70.00

15.00

42.53
18.40

63.13

68.00

165.17

213.00

758.63

79.00

14,423,597

DISCOUNT

CHECK

a0e701

o06702

006703

006704
006704
006704

006705

006706
oos70e

006707

006708

006709

006710

006711

006712

006713

PAGE:

CHECK
STATUS

CHECK
AMOUNT

195.76

31,640.00

852.040

15.00

61.93

63.13

68.00

165.17

213.00

758.63

79.00

14,423.97



12/09/2010 9:59 aM A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT PAGE:

JENDOR SET: 01 Casitas Municipal Water D

IANK : AP ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
JATE RANGE:11/04/2010 THRU 12/09/2010
CHECK INVOICE CHECK CHECK CHECK

VENDOR I.D. NAME STATUS DATE LAMOTINT DIBCOUNT NO STATOS AMOUNT
10151 MEINERS OQAKS ACE HARDWARE

I-406472 Elbow, PVC for O & M, Cust Svo R 12/08/2010 11.20 006714

I-407062 Batteries for LCRA R 12/08/2010 4.51 oo6714

I-408411 Mouse Traps, Cleaner for LCRA R 12/08/2010 13.93 006714

I-4098584 Batteries for LCRA R 12/08/2010 12.44 006714

T-410194 Supplies for Rec Ofc Restroom R 12/08/2010 16.42 006714

I-410703 Sawhorse for Dist Maint R 12/08/2010 41.11 006714

I-410766 Trash Bags, Recepticle, Ave #1 R 12/08/2010 10.12 006714

I-410823 U Bolts for Dist Maint R 12/08/2010 9.31 006714

I-~-410824 Supplies for LCRA Maint R 1z2/08/2010 42.00 006714

T-411062 Master Keys Blanks, LCRA Maint R 12/08/2010 13.53 006714

E-411087 Ladder, Rat Traps, Dist Ofc R 12/08/2010 48.31 006714

¥-411325 Wire, Rings for Pence, LCRA R 12/08/2010 10.61 006714

I-411393 Outlets for Heat Trace, Rincon R 1z2/08/2010 26.77 006714

r-4131410 Cable Ties, Caulk for PP R 12/08/2010 13.67 006714

I-411726 Supplies for bist Maint R 12/08/2010 30.40 006714 304.33
31138 RONALD E. MERCELING

T-Dec 10 Reimburse Exps, ACWA Conf R 12/08/2010 441.03 006716

I-Nov 10 Reimburse Exps, ACWA Conf R 12/08/2010 258.11 006716 699,14
10163 OFFICE DEPOT

I-541664543001 Key Cabinet for TP 1z2/08/2010 111.84 006717 111.84
10812 OJAI BUSINESS CENTER, INC

I-6268 Shipping for TP, Telemetry 12/08/2010 153.05 006718 153.05
10165 QJATI LUMBER CO, INC

T-.2405296 Thinner, Mineral Spirits, OVPP 12/08/2010 22.09 006719 22.09
10169 OJAI VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

I-12857 Cust#20594 12/08/2010 150.63 006720

T-12942 Cust#52921 12/08/2010 50.21 006720 240.84
10734 ONESOQURCE DISTRIBUTORS

I-83386486001 PPE Electrical Gloves, E & M 12/08/2010 55,67 006721 55.67
11334 POWER MACHINERY CENTER

I-E61801 C¢lub Car Lease, Y13360 R 12/08/2010 1,009.15 006722

I-E61814 Club Car Lease, Y13634 R 1z2/08/2010 1,008.15 006722

I-E61826 Club Car Leage, Y13864 R 12/08/2010 760.92 006722 2,779.22
11438 PRECISION POWER EQUIPMENT

I-1496 Chainmaw 0il for Dist Maint R 12/08/2010 64.85 006723 64,95



12/09/2010

VENDOR SET: 01

BANK :

AP

$:59 AM

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT
Casitas Municipal Water D
ACCOUNTS PAYARLE

DATE RANGE:11/04/2010 THRU 12/09/2010

VENDOR I.D.

Qo313

00213

10286

00215

01372

00364

00225

00226

00254

01101

00536

00271

I-000665

I-25209

I-3217841
T-3223862
I-3230320

I-113010
I-113010A
I-12011¢
I-120210
I-120310
I-120310A

I-473716
I-473746

I-84787

T-1120100089

I-120310

r-8337

I-Nov 10
I-Oct 10

I-201418

I-829358

Replaced Compressor Protection Module in Main System

NAME

ROCK LONG'S AUTOMOTIVE

Motor 0il for #39, Maint Truck

SERVICEMASTER COMMERCIAL
Janitorial Services, D.O.

SIEMENE INDUSTRY, INC.
Container Adapter, TP
PM Kits Vac Reg, TP

Vacuum Regulators, TP

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
Acct#2237011044
Acct#2210507034
Acct#2210503702
Acct#2269631768
Acct#2210505426
Acct#2210502480

TRANSCAT, INC
Tubing/Fitting Kit, TP
Pregsure Calibrator, TP

TRI-COUNTY OFFICE FURNITURE
Ergonomic Desk Chairs, Admin

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
135 New Tickets

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
Replenish Postage Meter

VENTURA LOCESMITHS
Keys Made for #87, Boom Truck

REBEKAH VIEIRA
Reimburse Expenses 11/10
Reimburge Mileage 10/10

Water Resource Engr Associates

Senior Canyon Bidding Prep

WEST COAST AIR CONDITICNING
Repair Dist Ofc A/C Umnit

Condensing Unit and Beltse on Air Handler

STATUS

R

WHm f i

W

R

R

CHECK
DATE

12/08/20L0

12/08/2010

12/08/2010
12/08/2010
12/08/2010

12/08/2010
12/08/2010
12/08/2010
12/08/2010
12/08/2010
12/08/2010

12/08/2010
12/08/201¢0

12/08/2010

12/08/2010

12/08/2010

12/08/2010

12/08/2010
12/08/2010

12/08/2010

12/08/2010

INVOICHE
AMOUNT

15.

1,032.

2,076.
658.
7,577.

21.
3,637.
4,419.

20.
2,718.

60,608.

137.
3,462,

3,010.

202.

500.

18.

413.

1,562,

491.

98

39

50

00

40

00

83

00

DISCOUNT

CHECK
NO

006724

006725

006726
006726
006726

006727
006727
006727
006727
006727
006727

006728
006728

006729

006730

006731

006732

006733
006733

006734

006735

PAGE:

CHECK
STATUS

CHECK
AMOUNT

15.98

1,032.00

10,312.41

71,426.94

3,595.80

3,010.39

202.50

500.00

18.40

£16.50

1,562.83

491.00



12/09/2010
VENDOR SET:
BANK:

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

9:59 AM
ol Cagitas Municipal Water D
AP ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

DATE RANGE:11/04/2010 THRUD 12/09/201¢

VENDOR I.D.
00489
I-Nov 10
00835
I-Nov 10
00128
I-T1 201011150358
I-T3 201011150358
I-T4 201011150358
Q0049
I-T2 201011150358
00187

I-PERZ0I0L1E50358
I-PRR201011150358

00128
I-TL
I-TL
I-T3
I-T3
I-T3
I-T4
I-T4
I-T4

00048

ogle?

201011240360
201011250361
201011230359
201011240360
2010112920361
201011230359
201011240360
201011290361

201011240360
201011290361

I-PER2(01011290361
T-PRRZ01011290361

NAME

STEVE WICHSTRUM
Reimburse Expenses 11/10

PETER M. KAISER
Reimburse Lodging, ACWA

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
Federal Withholding
FICA Withholding
Medicare Withholding

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
State Withholding

CALPERS
PERS EMFPLOYEE PORTION
PERS EMPLOYER PORTION

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
Federal Withholding
Federal Withholding

FICA Withholding

FICA Withholding

FICA Withholding
Medicare Withholding
Medicare Withholding
Medicare withholding

STATE OF CALIFORNLA
State Withholding
State Withholding

CALPERS
PERS EMPLOYEE PORTICN
PERS EMPLOYER PORTION

* %

TOTALS =* *

REGULAR CHECES:

HAND CHECKS:
DRAFTS:

EFT:

NON CHECKS:

VOID CHECKS:

TOTAI. ERRORS: o]

VENDOR SET: 01

BANK: AP

TOTALS:

REPORT TOTALE:

BANK: AP

TOTALS:

NO

OO

o

252

252

255

VOID DEBITS
VOID CREDITS

STATUS

R

voouogoououyg uu vRv vl

o w

CHECK
DATE

1z/08/2010

l12/08/2010

11/16/2010
11/16/2010
11/18/2010

11/16/2010

1i/16/2010
11/16/2010

12/02/2010Q
12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010
1z2/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010
12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/2010

12/02/2010
12/02/2010

INVOICE
AMOUNT

524.00
551.43

i8,552.82
17,173.80
4,681.82

7,258.90

9,646.47
10,270.33

31.9¢%
19,088.62
72.62
62.26
17,497.34
16.98
14.56
4,761.98

5.98
7,520.76

9,645.34
10,268.186

CHECK AMOUNT
873,965.05
0

136,571.73

0.00
0.00

1,010,536.78
1,010,536.78

1,010,536.78

CHECK

DISCOUNT NO

006736

006737

111601
111601
111601

111602

111603
111603

120201
120201
120201
120201
120201
120201
120201
120201

120202
12p202

120203
120203

DISCOUNTS

cCoOoOOoOOooC
R
[=]
<

PAGE:

CHECK
STATUS

CHECEK
AMOUNT

524.00

551.43

40,408.44

7,258.90

18,816.80

41,546.35

7,526.74

19,914.50

TOTAL APPLIED
873,965.05
0.00
136,571.73
0.00

0.00

1,010,536.78
1,010,536.78

1,010,536.78



Casitas Municipal Water District
Reimbursement Disclosure Report (1)
Fiseal Year 2010/11

Jufy 1, 2010-November 34, 2010

Board of Director/

Date paid Employee Description Amount Paid
7/8/10 Gerardo Herrera  Renew T2 Certification 110,00
7/8/10 Gerardo Herrera  Safety Boot Purchase 5 11500
714710 Scott Lewis College Tuition {Spring Term} $ 151427
7/14/10 Scott Lewis Airfare to CMWD 7/12-7/16 $ 42740
714710 Scott Lewis CA Fish & Game Scientific Permits 5 268,50
Roundtrip Personal Vehicle Mileage-SHRM-
7/22/10 Rebekah Vieira  San Diego 6/27-6/30 $ 13920
7/22/10 Ron Yost Possessory Tax (IDam Tender House) $ 51510
8/11/10 Scott Lewis Lodging CMWD 7/12-7/16 § 35196
8/11/10 Scott Lewis Fish Sampling Equipment & 13770
8/11/10 Scott Lewis Car Rental 7/12-7/16 5 53832
8/11/10 Scott Lewis Computer Repair $ 19699
9/1/10 Carol Belser Advance for CPO Course § 20148
9/1/10 Dale Godfrey Advance for CPO Course F 15233
9/1/10 Willis Hand Safety Boot Purchase $ 10495
9/8/10 Scott Lewis Airfare to CMWD 8/23-8/27 5 53280
0/8/10 Scott Lewis Ladging CMWD 8/23-8/27 § 35196
9/8/10 Scott Lewis Car Rental 8/23-8/27 $ 17460
9/8/10 Scott Lewis Airfare to CMWD 9/13-9/17 § 362.80
9/8/10 Rebekah Vieira  Hoses for LCRA Maintenance 5 10543
9/16/10 Aaron Wall Advance for World Waterpark Assn Conf $ 2,186.00
8/22/10 John Parlee Safety Boot Purchase § 102.83
9/22/10 Luke Soholt Safety Boot Purchase §  HI500
9/29/10 Lisa Kolar Safety Boot Purchase § 10825
9/29/10 Brian Taylor Safety Boot Purchase $ 115.00
9/29/10 Brian Taylor CDPH Treatment Il Courses 5 24700
9/29/10 Aaron Wall Foad, Gift Cards for End of Season Party $ 25839
10/6/10 Troy Garst Safety Boot Purchase 11500
10/6/10 Scott Lewis Lodging CMWD 9/13-9/17 $ 35196
10/6/10 Scott Lewis Car Rental 9/13-8/17 $ 32044
10/8/10 Russ Baggerly Lodging ACWA Conf 9/29-10/1 § 57030
10/8/10 Russ Baggerly Car Rental ACWA Conf 9/29-10/1 $ 33585
10/8/10 Geoff Mosdale Advance for Mussel Summit 10/21-10/22 5 35756
10/8/10 Rob Weinerth Advance for Mussel Summit 10/21-10/22 § 41756
10/20/10 Pete Kaiser Lodging ACWA Conf 9/29-10/1 $  462.26
10/22/10 Dale Godfrey Advance for PAPA Seminar 10/28-10/29 $ 15544
10/26/10 Jim Weber Safety Boot Purchase % 115.00
10/26/10 Ron Yost Safety Boot Purchase § 11500
11/3/10 Lisa Barhee Personat Vehicle Mileage 10/24-10/27 $ 20634
11/3/10 L.isa Barbee Lodging 10/24-10/27 Calpers Forum $ 518.07
11/3/10 Troy Garst T4 Certification Renewal $ 14000
11/3/10 Scott Lewis Airfare to CMWD 10/23-10/29 5 260.80
11/3/10 Scott Lewis Lodging 10/25-10/29 $ 31676
11/3/10 Scott Lewis Car Rental 10/25-10/29 $§ 178.15
11/3/10 Tracy Medeiros  Safety Boot Purchase 5 115.00
11/3/10 Neil Cole Airfare to DC 10/19-10/22 $ 279.00
11/5/10 Neil Cole Lodging 10/19-10/22 % 1,167.92
11/12/10 Joel Cox Water Treatment Course $ 200,00
11/12/10 Joel Cox Cash Advance for Cla-Val Class § 246,00
F/12/10 Luke Soholt Cash Advance for Cla-Val Class $  246.00
11/15/10 Steve Wickstrum  Dinner for Group in DC 10/18/10 §  263.15
11/23/10 Gerardo Herrera  Lodging 11/16-11/18 F 13778
11/23/10 Robert Vasquez  Lodging 11/16-11/18 $ 13778

Note:
1} Reimbursement Disclosure Report prepared pursuant to California Government Code 53065.5

U:sadministration\Gov Code 53065.5\201011.xs



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Inter-Office Memorandum

DATE: November 24, 2010

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum

Re: Finance Committee Meeting of November 19, 2010
RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.

BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

1.

Roll Call.
Director Kaiser and Director Word
Staff — Steve Wickstrum and Denise Collin

Public comments.
None.

Board/Management comments.

Presentation and Review of the Draft CAFR by Brown Armstrong, CPA.

The Committee heard a presentation from Rosalva Flores, CPA, Brown Armstrong,
concerning the FY 2009-2010 financial audit of the District. The initial field audit has
been competed and it is anticipated that a final audit report will be presented to the Board
on December 15, 2010.

One specific area discussed by Director Word is the clarification of the method use to
determine the valuation of the water storage. More definition will be provided by staff and
further clarification will be provided in the financial report.

Letter of Protest regarding Delinguency Fees applied to the City of Ventura.

Denise Collin provided the committee an October 29, 2010, letter from the City of Ventura
that requested reconsideration of the delinquent fees that were charged to the City for
failure to pay a water bill on time. The late fee amounted to $37,567.86. It was also
noted that Casitas staff made repetitive attempts to collect the water bill payments before
finally applying the late fees.

The Committee recalled its position and direction to staff after a similar case of another
resale agency’s failure to pay water bills in a timely manner, and the effort it took to
balance the books. The committee also expressed a need for equity with all of our
customers, noting the application of the late fees to all other delinquent customers.



The Committee recommended moving this item to the Board as an action item.

. Review of the Financial Statement for October 2010.

The Committee reviewed the October 2010 financial statement. Revenues and
expenditures are keeping pace with budget projects and the previous year. It was noted
that water sales are lagging behind last year’s sales by approximately $500,000.

. Review of the Water Consumption Report for October 2010.

Of particular note is the lag in water sales in the Pumped Resale and the agricultural
classifications. This is likely due to some conversions to groundwater (Golden State
Water Company in the Ojai Basin) and a mild summer climate in 2010.

. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Revenue from 1974 to current.

Denise Collin presented an overview of the net income balances for the Lake Casitas
Recreation Area, 1974 to 2009. The spreadsheet provided the LCRA revenue,
expenditure, and depreciation stated in the District’'s annual audit reports. It was
suggested that staff try to find data from 1959 to 1973 to complete the history. The
Committee observed the variations in the LCRA net income over the past 25 years.



DATE:

TO:

FROM

Re:

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Inter-Office Memorandum

December 7, 2010
Board of Directors
X General Manager, Steve Wickstrum

Recreation Committee Meeting of December 6, 2010

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.

BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

1.

Roll Call. Directors Baggerly and Hicks
Staff - PSM Carol Belser
Public — Gary Wolfe

Public comments.

Gary Wolfe reported that fishing for trout has been great. Many have limit catches with
trout over four pounds. The Committee suggested more public relations on the fishing
at Lake Casitas after the last planting of trout.

Board/Management comments.

Director Hicks asked staff and Mr. Wolfe if the café transactions were going well. Mr.
Wolfe and Carol Belser reported that the current method is working well and the public
is accepting the method. Carol Belser suggested a minor change to the transaction
language that is provided to the public and that reflects the actual practice in the café
transaction. This change will be made by staff.

The General Manager reported on the recent meeting with the Bureau of Reclamation,
specifically Deputy Director Pablo Arroyoave, concerning the resolution of authority
and contract issues that exist between our agencies. Staff will be working toward an
interim agreement that will provide for interim concessionaire agreement at the park
store, and work toward an appropriate authorization agreement for the management of
recreation at Lake Casitas. Work on these items will begin immediately.

Staff reported that the fencing along the north boundary of the lake is progressing and
staff will perform short-term wildlife monitoring of wildlife interaction with the fencing
and access points.

Discussion regarding agenda for the LCIF meeting.

The December meeting of the Board of Directors will include the annual meeting for
the Lake Casitas Improvement Foundation. The agenda will include a review of the
foundation’s membership and appointment of directors, a review of the LCIF financial
status, and a discussion of potential projects and expenditures by the LCIF. It was
pointed out that until such time as the Bureau moves away from its restrictions and
moves toward the resource management plan, physical improvements are not likely to
occur in the Recreation Area. As such, there may be other projects such as fish




habitat or support for the kid’s fishing day that the LCIF could support with funding.

Director Baggerly suggested supporting a carp fishing event, perhaps bow and arrow.
The special event would require coordination with the Department of Fish and Game.

Review of the Draft Water Adventure End of Season Report.

Carol Belser shared a draft copy of the report with the Committee. It was noted that
several areas of revenue had been less than last year due to changes in services
provided, notably the cooler fees and the snack concession. Carol Belser provided
insight on the change to accounting for cost and revenues that occur in the water park,
specifically charging the water park for restroom maintenance and receiving revenue
from shower fees. The Committee reviewed several of the charts and illustrations that
are provided in the report. Director Baggerly suggested providing the names of
employees in each of the pictures, personalizing the efforts by staff. The draft will be
finalized and brought to the Board when ready.

Update on the Fisheries Management Plan.

Recreation and fisheries staff have met in late November to discuss the progress of
the creel and opinion survey. The survey work will continue through January 2011. In
February 2011, the data will be analyzed by fisheries staff and the preliminary results
will be shared with the Board for further discussion on the development of objectives
for the lake fisheries plan. The Committee expressed concern that the fisheries is not
sustainable if there are no fish plantings.

Incidents and Comments. None.




CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Inter-Office Memorandum

DATE: November 24, 2010

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum

Re: Water Resources Committee Meeting of November 15, 2010
RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.

BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

1.

Roll Call. Director Baggerly and Director Word. Staff — Ron Merckling. Public — Matt
Bryant, Ventura River County Water District.

Public Comments. None.

Board Comments. None.

Manager Comments. None

Discussion regarding the Urban Water Management Plan.

Mr. Merckling reported on the progress in developing the 2010 Urban Water
Management Plan. It was noted that more coordination is needed with the City of
Ventura and Golden State Water Company, which Mr. Merckling is aware of and will
pursue. There is an aggressive schedule for the development and finalization of the
plan in order to meet the July 2011 application date. Mr. Merckling has made
significant progress on the plan, continuing with the format prescribed by the State.

Report on the Water Education Program.

Mr. Merckling provided the committee with the documents received from the Water
Education Program. The documents report the water savings that result from
education outreach at the many elementary schools within the District. The reports will
be shared with the Board.

Request from the Salmonid Restoration Federation for Sponsorship for the
Annual Conference being held March 23-26, 2011, in San Luis Obispo.

The General Manager shared the sponsorship letter from the Salmonid Restoration
Federation. Director Baggerly indicated that the conference is a very worthy event that
the District should consider supporting. The Committee suggested that Scott Lewis
determine if budget is available and consider a $1,000 sponsorship to be brought to
the Board for consideration.




CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
OAK VIEW, CALIFORNIA

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL
FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED
JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

Issued By:

Steve Wickstrum
General Manager

Denise Collin
Accounting Manager/Treasurer



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

TABLE OF CONTENTS

LI 0] (SN0 @0 1 =] | £ O PRPRP
Introductory Section

Letter Of TranSMILEAl ..........cceeiiiiee e e e e s e e e e e e s e st rn e e e e e e e snnreeeeeeens
Board of Directors and ManagEMIENT ..........coiiuuuiiiiiiia ettt e ettt e e e e e e ere e e e e e e e e ennneeeeeas
OrganizatioNal CRAIT .........oo ettt e e e e e s bbb e e e e e e e e e e anbbbreeeeaeeannneees

Government Finance Officers Association —
Certificate of Achievement in Financial REPOIING ........ccviieiiiiiiiiiiiece e

Financial Section
Independent AUAItOr'S REPOIT ........oiiiiiiiieiieie ettt st e et e e e sbnee e
Management's DIiSCUSSION aNd ANGIYSIS. ........uutiiiiiiiieiiiie ettt
Basic Financial Statements:
StateMENLS OF NET ASSELS .....veieiiii it b e e snn e sanes
Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net ASSEtS ........cocccvvveeveeeecvviciveennnn.
Statements 0f Cash FIOWS.........oooiiiii e
Notes to the Basic Financial StatemeNtS...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiie e
Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of Funding Progress — Other Post-Employment Benefits Plan.............ccocccceiinins
Supplementary Information

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in
Net Assets — BUAQET 10 ACTUAL .........ooceiiieeeee e e e e s e e e e e e

CombiniNg BalanCe SNEELS........oii i e
Detail Schedules of Operating Expenses — Utility Department............cccccceeeeevciiiiieeie e,

Detail Schedules of Operating Revenues and Expenses —
Ry Tol == i o) g I LT o= T 0 0= o USRS



Page

Statistical Section

Statistical Section — Table of CONTENTS .........ociiiiiii e 51
Changes in Net Assets and Net Assets by Component — Last Ten Fiscal Years ....................... 52
Operating Revenue by Source — Last Ten Fiscal YEars.......ccccvcveeeiiiiciiiieieee e ccieeee e 54
Operating Expenses by Activity — Last Ten Fiscal YEars .......cccccceeeeiiiiciiiiieie e 55
Revenue Base — Last TEN FiSCal YEAIS.......cuciciiiiiie et 56
Revenue Rates — Last TeN FIiSCAl YEAIS .......uviiiiiiiiieiiie ettt 57
Revenue Rates — FiSCal YEAr 2010 ........oviiiiiiiieiiiiiee ettt e s 58
Customers by Type — Last TEN FiSCAl YEAIS ........uuuiiiiiiiaiiiiiiieiee ettt 59
Principal Customers — Current Fiscal Year and Nine Years AgO .....ccccccveveeeviiiiivnieeeeee s ceiivnneens 60
Ratio of Outstanding Debt — Last Ten FisCal YEAIS........ccccvuiiiieeeiiiiiiiieeee e e e 61
Debt Coverage — Last TEN FIiSCAl YEAIS .......ccccuviviiiiie i et e st e e e e eee e e e e e snnrnaee s 62
Demographics and Economic Statistics — County of Ventura — Last Ten Fiscal Years............... 63
Operating and Capacity Indicators — Last Ten FiSCal YEarsS........ccuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeiiiiiiee e 64

Report on Internal Controls and Compliance

Independent Auditor’'s Report on Internal Control over
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters
Based on an Audit of the Basic Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards ...........ccccceeeviivciiieene e, 65



INTRODUCTORY SECTION



Municipal Water District

November 29, 2010

Board of Directors
Casitas Municipal Water District

Introduction

It is our pleasure to submit the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the Casitas Municipal Water
District (District) for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, following guidelines set forth by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board. District staff prepared this financial report. The District is ultimately
responsible for both the accuracy of the data and the completeness and the fairness of presentation, including all
disclosures in this financial report. We believe that the data presented is accurate in all material respects. This report
is designed in a manner that we believe necessary to enhance your understanding of the District’s financial position
and activities.

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) require that management provide a narrative introduction,
overview and analysis to accompany the financial statements in the form of the Management’s Discussion and
Analysis (MD&A) section. This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in
conjunction with it. The District’s MD&A can be found immediately after the Independent Auditor’s Report.

District Structure and Leadership

The Casitas Municipal Water District is a special district of the State of California that provides domestic and
agricultural water services to the western portion of Ventura County. The District’s Board of Directors is composed
of five members who are elected in specified election divisions. The Directors serve terms of four years with an
election held every two years for alternating divisions. The District also provides recreational activities at Lake
Casitas. The water district and the lake activities are accounted for as an enterprise fund.

Formed in 1952, the District was the inspiration of area civic leaders, cattleman, and citrus ranchers who were
frustrated by a severe drought and subsequent water rationing. Between 1952 and 1956, when ground was broken
for Casitas Dam, the District sought and obtained commitments for 50-year federal loans to construct Casitas Dam
and the Robles-Casitas Diversion Canal. Engineers drilled through 1,800 feet of rock for the outlet tunnel and built
an earthen dam with 9.2 million cubic yards of earth. Final cost of the reservoir, dam and Lake Casitas Recreation
Area was $20 million.

Drawing from the 105-square mile watershed, Lake Casitas began to form in the Santa Ana Valley. In 1978, 19
years after the dam’s completion, the lake overflowed for the first time. With a capacity of 254,000 acre-feet, the
reservoir has a shoreline of 35 miles and provides water to over 65,000 people.

Water quality is strictly controlled in the surrounding 3,200 acres Charles M. Teague Memorial Watershed. Since
1974, the federal government has spent more than $25 million to purchase lands in the watershed to preserve water
quality from the pollution of over development.

For the past 44 years, the District has been a strong proponent of watershed protection and lake management. The
efforts to protect the Lake Casitas watershed and lake management practices developed by the District provide an
excellent quality of water to the customers. Regulatory changes affecting surface waters had moved the District
through considerations for filtration avoidance to the conclusion that construction of a water filtration plant was
necessary to meet regulatory requirements. The Marion R. Walker Pressure Filtration Plant was designed and
constructed to meet those requirements and became fully operational on November 6, 1995. Casitas was proud to
receive a water supply permit from the Department of Health Services granting the District permission to supply
water for domestic purposes after completion of the treatment plant.



Economic Condition and Outlook

The District offices are located in the Ojai Valley in Ventura County. Santa Barbara and Ventura Counties have
shown the healthiest economic growth in the region. The economic outlook for Southern California is one of
cautious and slow growth.

California’s water supply continues to be a concern due to projected population increases. This concern has
increased interest in conservation and in irrigation methods and systems. The District has led the area in its
conservation efforts and will continue to make strides in this area.

Internal Control Structure

District management is responsible for the establishment and maintenance of the internal control structure that
ensures the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse. The internal control structure also ensures
adequate accounting data is compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP.
The District’s internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable assurance that these objectives are met.
The concept of reasonable assurance recognized that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to
be derived, and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

Budgetary Control

The District’s Board of Directors annually adopts an operating and capital budget prior to the new fiscal year. The
budget authorizes and provides the basis for reporting and control of financial operations and accountability for the
District’s enterprise operations and capital projects.

The budget and reporting treatment applied to the District is consistent with the accrual basis of accounting and the
financial statement basis.

Investment Policy

The Board of Directors annually adopts an investment policy that conforms to state law, District ordinance and
resolutions, prudent money management, and the “prudent person” standards. The objective of the Investment
Policy is safety, liquidity and yield. District funds are invested in the State Treasurer’s Local Agency Investment
Fund, County of Ventura Pooled Money Investment Fund, U.S. Treasury Bills and Bonds managed by Morgan
Stanley, Smith Barney and institutional savings and checking accounts.

Water Rates and District Revenues

District policy direction ensures that all revenues from user charges and surcharges generated from District
customers must support all District operations including capital project funding. Accordingly, water rates are
reviewed periodically. Water rates are user charges imposed on customers for services and are the primary
component of the District’s revenue. Water rates are composed of a commodity (usage) charge and a fixed
(readiness-to-serve) charge.

Audit and Financial Reporting

State law and bond covenants require the District to obtain an annual audit of its financial statements by an
independent certified public accountant. The accounting firm of Brown Armstrong Accountancy Corporation has
conducted the audit of the District’s financial statements. Their unqualified Independent Auditor’s Report appears
in the Financial Section.

Risk Management
The District has purchased insurance for the purpose of protecting itself against general and auto liabilities in

performing the District’s services. The District is also a member of CSAC Excess Insurance Authority (Authority)
for its workers’ compensation coverage. The purpose of the Authority is to purchase excess insurance coverage.



Awards and Acknowledgements

For the year ended June 30, 2009, the District received for the 16™ year the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada’s (GFOA) Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a governmental unit must publish an easily
readable and efficiently organized CAFR. This report must satisfy both GAAP and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements and we are
submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

Preparation of this report was accomplished by the combined efforts of District staff. We appreciate the dedicated
efforts and professionalism that our staff members bring to the District. We would also like to thank the members of
the Board of Directors for their continued support in the planning and implementation of the Casitas Municipal
Water District’s fiscal policies.

Respectfully submitted,

Steve Wickstrum Denise Collin
General Manager Accounting Manager / Treasurer



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

DIRECTORY

JULY 1, 2009 — JUNE 30, 2010

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Date of Original
Election or

Ending Date of

Board Member Division Appointment Term
Bill Hicks Division 1 November 1990 December 2010
Jim Word Division 2 May 1997 December 2012
Pete Kaiser Division 3 November 2002 December 2012
Richard Handley Division 4 November 2006 December 2010
Russ Baggerly Division 5 November 2004 December 2012

STAFF

Steve Wickstrum General Manager

Rebekah Vieira Assistant to the General Manager
Clerk of the Board
Neil Cole Principal Civil Engineer
Carol Belser Park Services Manager

Denise Collin Accounting Manager/Treasurer

Bob Monnier Treatment Plant Manager

Ron Merckling Water Conservation/PR

Scott Lewis Fisheries Biologist



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
ORGANIZATION CHART

Board of Directors
Richard Handley, President, Pete Kaiser, Vice President
Russ Baggerly, Secretary, Jim Word, Asst. Secretary
Bill Hicks, Director

Steve Wickstrum

General Manager

Rebekah Vieira
Assistant to the GM
Clerk of the Board

Scott Lewis Neil Cole Bob Monnier Denise Collin Carol Belser Ron Metcklmg Brian Taylor Susan McMahon Kevin Nguyen
Fisheries Biologist Principal Civil Engineer 'Treatment Plant Manager Accounting Manager Park Services Manager Water Conservation / PR Distribution Foreman Water Quality Supervisor 1.T. Administrator
Michael Gibson Todd Evans Michael Shields Caron Smith Gerrold Grigsby Mark Passamani Mike Werber Kenneth Grinnell
Lead Fisheries Tech Assistant Engineer Treatment Plant Op IV Accountant Mamtenance Foreman Safety Officer Distribution IV Laboratory Technician
Andy Benitez Troy Garst Deborah Gomez Larry Chavez Gerardo Herrera
Engineer Technician Treatment Plant Op IV Buyer Maintenance 11T Distribution Oper. 1T
Carole Iles Ken Dillberg Lisa Barbee Dale Godfry Robert Vasquez
Administrative Assistant Treatment Plant Op IV Payroll Technician Maintenance 11T Distribution Oper. 11
Willis Hand Chelbi Kelly Lisa Kolar
Treatment Plant Op IV Accounting Technician Maintenance 1
Ron Yost

Production Operator

Eric Grabowski
Maintenance 1

Luke Soholt Brent Doan
Utility Worker I Park Service Officer IV
Joel Cox Suzi Taylor
Utility Worker IT Park Service Officer IV
Dorothy Fortner Aaron Wall
Admin Asst / Op Tech Park Service Officer 111
Jim Weber Rob Weinerth
Electrical Mech Supervisor Park Service Officer IIT
Chatlie Davis Robert Faddis
Electrical Mech V Park Services Officer IT
Eric Behrendt Justin Klein
Electtical Mech IV Aquitics Coordinator
John Parlee Carole Iles
Electrical Mech TV Administrative Assistant




Certificate of
Achievement
for Excellence
i Financial
Reporting
Presented to

Casitas Municipal Water District
California

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2009

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comptehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting,
and financial reporting,

President

Y i

Executive Director



FINANCIAL SECTION



Il Main Office

Peter C. Brown, CPA 4200 Truxtun Ave., Suite 300

Burton H. Armstrong, CPA, MST B ROWN : Bakersfield, California 93309
. Tel 661.324.4971 Fax 661.324.4997
Andrew J. Paulden, CPA ARMSTRONG e-mail: info@bacpas.com
Steven R. Starbuck, CPA
_ —_— [l 560 Central Avenue
Chris M. Thornburgh, CPA CERTIEIED Shafter, California 93263

Eric H. Xin, CPA, MBA Tel 661.746.2145 Fax 661.746.1218
Richard L. Halle, CPA, MST

Aiileen K. Keeter, CPA

PUBLIC
ACCOUNTANTS

[l 8365 N. Fresno Street, Suite 440
Fresno, California 93720
Tel 559.476.3592 Fax 559.476.3593

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Casitas Municipal Water District
Oak View, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Casitas Municipal Water District (District) as
of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These basic financial statements are the responsibility of the
District's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on
our audit. The financial statements of the District as of June 30, 2009, were audited by other auditors,
whose report dated October 15, 2009, on those statements was unqualified.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the State Controller’'s Minimum Audit Requirements
for California Special Districts, as well as accounting systems prescribed by the State Controller's Office
and State regulations governing special districts. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the basic financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall basic financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the District adopted the provisions of Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 51, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Intangible Assets.

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the Casitas Municipal Water District as of June 30, 2010, and the
respective changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and the State Controller's Minimum Audit
Requirements for California Special Districts, as well as accounting systems prescribed by the State
Controller’s Office and State regulations governing special districts.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management'’s
discussion and analysis (MD&A) and required supplementary information (RSI), as listed in the table of
contents, be presented to supplement the financial statements. Such information, although not a part of
the financial statements, is required by the GASB, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the financial statements in appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
We have applied certain limited procedures to the MD&A and RSI in accordance with audit standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquires of management about the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquires, the financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of
the financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance.

REGISTERED with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board and MEMBER of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants



In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 29,
2010, on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of
our audit.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as a whole. The Introductory Section;
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets — Budget to Actual; Combining Balance
Sheets; Detail Schedules of Operating Expenses — Utility Department; Detail Schedules of Operating
Revenues and Expenses — Recreation Department; and Statistical Section are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The Combining Balance
Sheets, the Detail Schedules of Operating Expenses — Utility Department, and the Detail Schedules of
Operating Revenues and Expenses — Recreation Department are the responsibility of management and
were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole. The Introductory Section; Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net
Assets — Budget to Actual; and Statistical Section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on them.

BROWN ARMSTRONG
ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION

L

Bakersfield, California
November 29, 2010



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

The following Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of activities and financial performance of
the Casitas Municipal Water District (District) provides an introduction to the financial statements of the
District for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009. We encourage readers to consider the
information presented here in conjunction with the transmittal letter in the Introductory Section and with
the basic financial statements and related notes, which follow this section.

Financial Highlights

e In 2010, the District's net assets increased 1.1% or $887,565, from $77,607,457 to $78,495,022.
In 2009, the District's net assets decreased 0.3% or $249,810, from $77,857,267 to $77,607,457.

e The District's total revenues decreased 2.8% or $445,570 in 2010 primarily due to a wet water
season and current economic conditions and decreased 6.8% or $1,180,009 in 2009 primarily
due to change in the water storage valuation calculation increase of $1,890,639 in 2008.

e The District's total expenses decreased 9% or $1,515,550 in 2010 due primarily to the water
storage valuation calculation in 2009. The District's total expenses increased 23.6% or
$3,130,407 in 2009 due primarily to a change in the water storage valuation calculation of
$2,282,736 and the implementation of GASB No. 45 other post-employment benefits expense of
$1,387,879.

Required Financial Statements

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Assets; Statement
of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets; and Statement of Cash Flows provide information
about the activities and performance of the District using accounting methods similar to those used by
private sector companies.

The Statement of Net Assets includes all of the District’'s investments in resources (assets) and the
obligations to creditors (liabilities). It also provides the basis for computing a rate of return, evaluating the
capital structure of the District, and assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of the District. All of the
current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Assets. This statement measures the success of the District’'s operations over the past
year and can be used to determine if the District has successfully recovered all of its costs through its
rates and other charges. This statement can also be used to evaluate profitability and credit worthiness.
The final required financial statement is the Statement of Cash Flows, which provides information about
the District’'s cash receipts and cash payments during the reporting period. The Statement of Cash Flows
reports cash receipts, cash payments, and net changes in cash resulting from operations, investing,
noncapital financing, and capital and related financing activities and provides answers to such questions
as where did cash come from, what was cash used for, and what was the change in cash balance during
the reporting period.

Financial Analysis of the District

One of the most important questions asked about the District’s finances is, “Is the District better off or
worse off as a result of this year's activities?” The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets report information about the District in a way that helps
answer this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of
accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private sector companies. All of the current
year’s revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when the cash is received or paid.



These two statements report the District's net assets and changes in them. You can think of the District’s
net assets — the difference between assets and liabilities — as one way to measure the District’s financial
health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the District's net assets are one
indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. However, one will need to consider
other non-financial factors such as changes in economic conditions, population growth, zoning, and new
or changed government legislation, such as changes in Federal and State water quality standards.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in
the basic financial statements.

Statement of Net Assets

Condensed Statements of Net Assets

2010 2009 Change 2008 Change
Assets:
Current assets $ 26,707,835 $ 26,663,814 $ 44,021 $ 24,340,555 $ 2,323,259
Non-current assets 117,618 129,379 (11,761) 141,141 (11,762)
Capital assets, net 60,182,486 61,460,323 (1,277,837) 61,828,865 (368,542)
Total assets $ 87,007,939 $ 88,253,516 $ (1,245,577) $ 86,310,561 $ 1,942,955
Liabilities:
Current liabilities $ 2,246,946 $ 4,189,075 $ (1,942,129) $ 1,853,194 $ 2,335,881
Non-current liabilities 6,265,971 6,456,984 (191,013) 6,600,100 (143,116)
Total liabilities 8,512,917 10,646,059 (2,133,142) 8,453,294 2,192,765
Net assets:
Net invested in capital assets 55,277,544 55,408,560 (131,016) 54,636,436 772,124
Restricted for debt service 60,922 67,343 (6,421) 75,088
Unrestricted 23,156,556 22,131,554 1,025,002 23,145,743 (1,014,189)
Total net assets 78,495,022 77,607,457 887,565 77,857,267 (249,810)

Total liabilities and net assets $ 87,007,939 $ 88,253,516 $ (1,245,577) $ 86,310,561 $ 1,942,955

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position.
In the case of the District, assets exceeded liabilities by $78,495,022 and $77,607,457 as of June 30,
2010 and 2009, respectively.

One of the largest portions of the District’'s net assets (70% and 71% as of June 30, 2010 and 2009,
respectively) reflects the District's investment in capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation and
amortization) less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The District uses
these capital assets to provide services to customers within the District’'s service area; consequently,
these assets are not available for future spending.

At the end of fiscal years 2010 and 2009, the District showed a positive balance in its unrestricted net
assets of $23,156,556 and $22,131,554, respectively.

10



Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

2010 2009 Change 2008 Change

Revenues:
Operating revenues $ 12,194,919 $ 12,129,996 $ 64,923 $ 13,805,964 $ (1,675,968)
Non-operating revenues 3,410,802 3,921,295 (510,493) 3,425,336 495,959
Total revenues 15,605,721 16,051,291 (445,570) 17,231,300 (1,180,009)

Expenses:
Operating expenses 11,836,729 13,384,114 (1,547,385) 10,107,124 3,276,990
Depreciation and amortization 2,875,092 2,834,977 40,115 2,975,653 (140,676)
Non-operating expenses 137,514 145,794 (8,280) 151,701 (5,907)
Total expenses 14,849,335 16,364,885 (1,515,550) 13,234,478 3,130,407

Net income (loss) before

capital contributions 756,386 (313,594) 1,069,980 3,996,822 (4,310,416)
Capital contributions 131,179 63,784 67,395 146,880 (83,096)
Change in net assets 887,565 (249,810) 1,137,375 4,143,702 (4,393,512)
Net assets, beginning of year 77,607,457 77,857,267 (249,810) 73,713,565 4,143,702
Net assets, end of year $ 78,495,022 $ 77,607,457 $ 887,565 $ 77,857,267 $ (249,810)

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets shows how the District’'s net assets
changed during the fiscal years. In the case of the District, net assets increased by $887,565 in fiscal
year ended June 30, 2010, and decreased by $249,810 in fiscal year ended June 30, 2009.

Total Revenues

2010 2009 Change 2008 Change
Operating revenues:
Retail water consumptions $ 6,419,989 $ 6,787,853 $ (367,864) $ 5,680,411 $ 1,107,442
Wholesale water consumption 2,068,095 1,719,201 348,894 2,652,340 (933,139)
Recreation revenue 3,611,111 3,526,264 84,847 3,487,877 38,387
Water storage valuation - - - 1,890,639 (1,890,639)
Other water charges and services 95,724 96,678 (954) 94,697 1,981
Total operating revenues 12,194,919 12,129,996 64,923 13,805,964 (1,675,968)
Non-operating revenues:
Property taxes 1,959,849 1,982,172 (22,323) 1,831,087 151,085
Clean Water Act surcharge 1,290,043 1,685,062 (395,019) 1,071,637 613,425
Mira Monte assessment 18,603 18,914 (311) 19,657 (743)
Oak View availability charge 7,709 6,992 717 7,862 (870)
Interest and investment earnings 129,471 213,695 (84,224) 463,786 (250,091)
Other non-operating revenues 5,127 14,460 (9,333) 31,307 (16,847)
Total non-operating revenues 3,410,802 3,921,295 (510,493) 3,425,336 495,959
Total revenues $ 15,605,721 $ 16,051,291 $ (445,570) $ 17,231,300 $ (1,180,009)

The District's total revenues decreased 2.8% or $445,570 in 2010 primarily due to a wet season and
current economic conditions and decreased 6.8% or $1,180,009 in 2009 primarily due to change in the
water storage valuation calculation increase of $1,890,639 in 2008.

11



Total Expenses

2010 2009 Change 2008 Change
Operating expenses:
Source of supply $ 1,338,080 $ 1,140,134 $ 197,946 $ 1,143,887 $ (3,753)
Water storage valuation - 2,282,736 (2,282,736) - 2,282,736
State water project 666,442 281,896 384,546 671,245 (389,349)
Pumping 1,166,950 1,292,700 (125,750) 1,160,984 131,716
Water treatment 1,165,064 1,227,553 (62,489) 831,760 395,793
Transmission and distribution 531,191 448,678 82,513 435,705 12,973
Telemetering 265,739 197,119 68,620 209,198 (12,079)
Customer accounts 308,365 436,851 (128,486) 335,952 100,899
Recreation expenses 3,504,653 3,265,572 239,081 3,401,609 (136,037)
General and administrative 2,890,245 2,810,875 79,370 1,916,784 894,091
Depreciation and amortization 2,875,092 2,834,977 40,115 2,975,653 (140,676)
Total operating expenses 14,711,821 16,219,091 (1,507,270) 13,082,777 3,136,314
Non-operating expenses:
Tax collection expense 30,416 29,433 983 28,261 1,172
Interst expense - long-term debt 107,098 116,361 (9,263) 123,440 (7,079)
Total non-operating expenses 137,514 145,794 (8,280) 151,701 (5,907)
Total expenses $ 14,849,335 $ 16,364,885 $ (1,515,550) $ 13,234,478 $ 3,130,407

The District's total expenses decreased 9% or $1,515,550 in 2010 due primarily to water storage
valuation calculation in 2009. The District’s total expenses increased 23.6% or $3,130,407 in 2009 due
primarily to a change in the water storage valuation calculation of $2,282,736 and the implementation of
GASB No. 45 other post-employment benefits expense of $1,387,879.

Capital Asset Administration

At the end of fiscal years 2010 and 2009, the District's net invested in capital assets amounted to
$55,277,544 and $55,408,560, respectively (net of accumulated depreciation and amortization). This
investment in capital assets includes land, land rights, transmission and distribution systems, wells, tanks,
reservoirs, pumps, buildings and structures, equipment, vehicles, construction-in-process, intangible
participation rights, etc. There were numerous capital asset additions in fiscal years 2010 and 2009. See
further detailed information in Note 5.

Changes in capital asset amounts for 2010 were as follows:

Balance Transfers/ Balance
2009 Additions Deletions 2010
Capital assets:
Non-depreciable assets $ 7,068,683 $ 583,474 $ (100,408) $ 7,551,749
Depreciable and amortizable assets 93,480,113 1,102,427 (396,702) 94,185,838
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (39,088,473) (2,863,330) 396,702 (41,555,101)
Total capital assets, net $ 61,460,323 $ (1,177,429) $ (100,408) $ 60,182,486

12



Changes in capital asset amounts for 2009 were as follows:

Balance Transfers/ Balance
2008 Additions Deletions 2009
Capital assets:
Non-depreciable assets $ 6,195,930 $ 914,836 $ (42,083) $ 7,068,683
Depreciable and amortizable assets 92,119,999 1,644,619 (284,505) 93,480,113
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (36,487,064) (2,879,881) 278,472 (39,088,473)
Total capital assets, net $ 61,828,865 $ (320,426) $ (48,116) $ 61,460,323

Debt Administration

In 2010 and 2009, long-term debt decreased by $1,158,821 and $1,151,666, respectively, due to regular
principal payments on the District’'s outstanding debts. See further detailed information in Note 7.

Changes in long-term debt amounts for 2010 were as follows:

Balance Principal Balance
2009 Additions Payments 2010
Long-term debt:
Special assessment bonds payable $ 185,500 $ - $ (12,0000 $ 173,500
State Water loan payable 3,220,825 - (203,175) 3,017,650
Note payable to U.S. Bureau of Reclamation 2,830,938 - (943,646) 1,887,292
Total long-term debt $6,237,263 $ - $(1,158,821) $5,078,442
Changes in long-term debt amounts for 2009 were as follows:
Balance Principal Balance
2008 Additions Payments 2009
Long-term debt:
Special assessment bonds payable $ 196,500 $ - $ (11,0000 $ 185,500
State Water loan payable 3,417,845 - (197,020) 3,220,825
Note payable to U.S. Bureau of Reclamation 3,774,584 - (943,646) 2,830,938
Total long-term debt $ 7,388,929 $ - $(1,151,666) $6,237,263

Conditions Affecting Current Financial Position

Management is unaware of any conditions which could have a significant impact on the District's current
financial position, net assets, or operating results in terms of past, present, and future.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide the District’s funding sources, customers, stakeholders, and
other interested parties with an overview of the District’'s financial operations and financial condition.
Should the reader have questions regarding the information included in this report or wish to request
additional financial information, please contact the District's Accounting Manager/Treasurer at 1055

Ventura Avenue, Oak View, CA 93022 or by phone (805) 649-2251 x 103.

13



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (note 2) $
Investments (note 2)
Accrued interest receivable
Accounts receivable - water sales and services
Accounts receivable - special assessments
Accounts receivable - property taxes
Accounts receivable - other
Water-in-storage inventory (note 3)
Materials and supplies inventory
Prepaid expenses and other deposits

Total current assets

Non-current assets:
Deferred charges, net (note 4)
Capital assets, not being depreciated (note 5)
Depreciable and amortizable capital assets, net (note 5)

Total non-current assets

Total assets $

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities - payable from unrestricted current assets:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $
Accrued salaries and wages
Customer deposits
Deferred revenue
Accrued interest payable
Long-term liabilities - due within one year:
Compensated absences (note 6)
Special assessment bonds payable - current portion (note 7)
Loans and notes payable - current portion (note 7)

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities:
Long-term liabilities - due in more than one year:
Compensated absences (note 6)
Other post-employment benefits payable (note 8)
Special assessment bonds payable (note 7)
Loans and notes payable (note 7)

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets: (note 9)
Net invested in capital assets
Restricted for debt service
Unrestricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets $

2010 2009
13,808,587 7,409,876
3,462,915 8,990,285
78,396 22,808
1,011,144 1,020,206
234,422 252,843
94,555 127,819
10,988 895,411
7,707,834 7,707,834
92,731 95,930
206,263 140,802
26,707,835 26,663,814
117,618 129,379
7,551,749 7,068,683
52,630,737 54,391,640
60,300,104 61,589,702
87,007,939 88,253,516
423,913 2,333,015
196,060 222,236
60,537 53,194
- 19,232
20,851 25,779
380,182 376,798
12,000 12,000
1,153,403 1,146,821
2,246,946 4,189,075
380,183 376,798
1,972,749 1,001,744
161,500 173,500
3,751,539 4,904,942
6,265,971 6,456,984
8,512,917 10,646,059
55,277,544 55,408,560
60,922 67,343
23,156,556 22,131,554
78,495,022 77,607,457
87,007,939 88,253,516

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

14



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

2010 2009

Operating revenues:
Retail water consumption 6,419,989 $ 6,787,853
Wholesale water consumption 2,068,095 1,719,201
Recreation revenue 3,611,111 3,526,264
Other water charges and services 95,724 96,678
Total operating revenues 12,194,919 12,129,996

Operating expenses:
Source of supply 1,338,080 1,140,134
Water storage valuation (note 3) - 2,282,736
State Water Project 666,442 281,896
Pumping 1,166,950 1,292,700
Water treatment 1,165,064 1,227,553
Transmission and distribution 531,191 448,678
Telemetering 265,739 197,119
Customer accounts 308,365 436,851
Recreation expenses 3,504,653 3,265,572
General and administrative 2,890,245 2,810,875
Total operating expenses 11,836,729 13,384,114
Operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization 358,190 (1,254,118)
Depreciation and amortization - utility department (2,582,357) (2,524,725)
Depreciation - recreation department (292,735) (310,252)
Operating loss (2,516,902) (4,089,095)

Non-operating revenues (expenses)

Property taxes 1,959,849 1,982,172
Clean Water Act surcharge 1,290,043 1,685,062
Mira Monte assessment 18,603 18,914
Oak View availability charge 7,709 6,992
Tax collection expense (30,416) (29,433)
Interest and investment earnings 129,471 213,695
Interest expense - long-term debt (107,098) (116,361)
Other non-operating revenues 5,127 14,460
Total non-operating revenues, net 3,273,288 3,775,501
Net income (loss) before capital contributions 756,386 (313,594)

Capital contributions:
Federal, state, and local capital grants 131,179 63,784
Change in net assets 887,565 (249,810)
Net assets, beginning of year 77,607,457 77,857,267
Net assets, end of year 78,495,022 $ 77,607,457

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

15



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

2010 2009
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from customers for water sales and services $ 13,120,857 $ 11,538,047
Cash paid to vendors and suppliers for material and services (6,605,649) (2,393,580)
Cash paid to employees for salaries and benefits (7,231,197) (6,332,408)
Other operating cash receipts and disbursements 982,766 1,013,506
Net cash provided by operating activities 266,777 3,825,565
Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Proceeds from property taxes and assessments 3,276,204 3,693,140
Other non-operating revenues 5,127 14,460
Other non-operating expenses (30,416) (29,433)
Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 3,250,915 3,678,167
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (1,585,494) (2,466,435)
Proceeds from capital grants 131,179 63,784
Principal paid on long-term debt (1,158,821) (1,151,666)
Interest paid on long-term debt (107,098) (116,361)
Net cash used by capital and related financing activities (2,720,234) (3,670,678)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Sale of investments 9,000,000 2,016,659
Purchases of investments (3,462,915) (8,984,100)
Interest and investment earnings 64,168 230,272
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 5,601,253 (6,737,169)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 6,398,711 (2,904,115)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 7,409,876 10,313,991
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 13,808,587 $ 7,409,876

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
16



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

2010 2009

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Operating loss $ (2,516,902) $ (4,089,095)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 2,875,092 2,834,977
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in net assets:

Accounts receivable 945,170 (549,836)
Water-in-storage inventory - 2,282,736
Materials and supplies inventory 3,199 (8,867)
Prepaid expenses (65,461) (543)
Deferred charges - 11,761
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses (1,909,104) 2,161,276
Other liabilities (10,219) 195,605
Deferred revenue (19,232) (42,113)
Compensated absences (6,771) 27,920
Other post-employment benefits payable 971,005 1,001,744

Total adjustments 2,783,679 7,914,660

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 266,777 $ 3,825,565

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
17



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

NOTE 1 - REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Organization and Operations of the Reporting Entity

Established in 1952, the Casitas Municipal Water District (District) provides domestic and agricultural
water to the western portion of Ventura County. The District is governed by a five-member Board of
Directors who serve overlapping four-year terms.

The criteria used in determining the scope of the financial reporting entity is based on the provisions
of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statements No. 14, The Financial Reporting
Entity, and No. 39, Determining Whether Certain Organizations Are Component Units (an
amendment of No. 14). The District is the primary governmental unit based on the foundation of a
separately elected governing board that is elected by the citizens in a general popular election.
Component units are legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the primary
government are financially accountable. The District is financially accountable if it appoints a voting
majority of the organization’s governing body and 1) it is able to impose its will on that organization or
2) there is a potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific
financial burdens on, the primary government. The District has no blended or discretely-presented
component units.

B. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus

The District reports its activities as an enterprise fund, which is used to account for operations that
are financed and operated in a manner similar to a private business enterprise, where the intent of
the District is that the costs of providing water to its customers on a continuing basis be financed or
recovered primarily through user charges (water sales and recreational charges), capital grants, and
similar funding. Revenues and expenses are recognized on the full accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are
recognized in the period incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place.

Operating revenues and expenses, such as water sales and water purchases, result from exchange
transactions associated with the principal activity of the District. Exchange transactions are those in
which each party receives and gives up essentially equal values. Management, administration, and
depreciation expenses are also considered operating expenses. Other revenues and expenses not
included in the above categories are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

C. Financial Reporting

The District’s basic financial statements are presented in conformance with the provisions of GASB
Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s Discussion and Analysis — for
State and Local Governments (GASB No. 34). This statement established revised financial reporting
requirements for state and local governments throughout the United States for the purpose of
enhancing the understandability and usefulness of financial reports.

GASB No. 34 and its related GASB pronouncements provide for a revised view of financial
information and restructure the format of financial information provided prior to its adoption. A
statement of net assets replaces the balance sheet and reports assets, liabilities, and the difference
between them as net assets, not equity. A statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net
assets replaces both the income statement and the statement of changes in retained earnings and
contributed capital. GASB No. 34 also requires that the statement of cash flows be prepared using
the direct method. Under the direct method, cash flows from operating activities are presented by
major categories.

18



NOTE 1 — REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

C. Financial Reporting (Continued)

D.

Under GASB No. 34, enterprise funds, such as the District, have the option of consistently following
or not following pronouncements issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
subsequent to November 30, 1989. The District has elected not to follow FASB standards issued
after that date, unless such standards are specifically adopted by GASB.

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets

1.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the basic financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the basic financial statements and the reported
changes in net assets during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Substantially all of the District's cash is invested in interest bearing accounts. The District
considers all highly liquid investments with a purchased maturity of three months or less to be
cash equivalents.

Investments and Investment Policy

The District has adopted an investment policy directing the Accounting Manager/Treasurer to
deposit funds in financial institutions.

Changes in fair value that occur during a fiscal year are recognized as investment income
reported for that fiscal year. Investment income includes interest earnings, changes in fair value,
and any gains or losses realized upon the liquidation or sale of investments.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts

The District extends credit to customers in the normal course of operations. When customers are
delinquent in payment, the District will shut-off service and send amounts to a collection agency.
As such, when management deems customer accounts uncollectible, the District uses the direct
write-off method.

Federal and State Capital and Operating Grants

When a grant agreement is approved and eligible expenditures are incurred, the amount is
recorded as a capital or operating grant receivable on the statement of net assets and as capital
grant contribution or operating grant revenue, as appropriate, on the statement of revenues,
expenses, and changes in net assets.

Water-in-Storage Inventory

The value of water inventory is determined based upon the quantity of water in storage and rates
estimated based on the maintenance of the District-owned reservoir facilities.

19



NOTE 1 — REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

D. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets (Continued)

7.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Materials and Supplies Inventory

Materials and supplies inventory consists primarily of water meters, pipe, and pipefittings for
construction and repair to the District’'s water transmission and distribution system. Inventory is
valued at cost using a weighted average method. Inventory items are charged to expense at the
time that individual items are withdrawn from inventory or consumed.

Prepaid Expenses

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs or deposits applicable to future accounting periods and
are recorded as prepaid items in the basic financial statements.

Restricted Assets

Certain assets of the District are restricted in use by ordinance or debt covenant and, accordingly,
are shown as restricted assets on the accompanying statement of net assets. Special
assessments, and related receivables, are set aside from other assets since they are collected
solely for the repayment of the District's Special Assessment Bonds. The District uses restricted
resources, prior to using unrestricted resources, to pay expenditures meeting the criteria imposed
on the use of restricted resources by a third party.

Capital Assets

Capital assets acquired and/or constructed are capitalized at historical cost. District policy has
set the capitalization threshold for reporting capital assets at $5,000. Donated assets are
recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation. Upon retirement or other
disposition of capital assets, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the
respective balances and any gains or losses are recognized. Depreciation is recorded on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Transmission and distribution system 50 years
Service lines 33 1/3 years
Wells and water treatment equipment 5-25 years
Other equipment and vehicles 5-11 years

State Water Project Participation Rights

The District participates in the State Water Project (Project) entitling it to certain water rights. The
District’s participation in the Project is through cash payments. Monies used for the construction
of capital assets, such as pipelines, pumping facilities, storage facilities, etc., are recorded as
participation rights and amortized over the lives of the agreements. Certain projects also require
payments for on-going maintenance; those payments are charged to expenses as incurred.

Deferred Charges

The deferred charges are from bond issuance costs that will be amortized using the straight-line
method over the remaining life of the respective debt service.

Compensated Absences
The District’'s personnel policies provide for accumulation of vacation and sick leave. Liabilities

for vacation and sick leave are recorded when benefits are earned. Cash payment of unused
vacation is available to those qualified employees when retired or terminated.

20



NOTE 1 — REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

D. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets (Continued)

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Customer Deposits

Based on a customer’s credit-worthiness, the District may require a deposit deemed reasonable
by the District. These deposits are held to pay-off close out bills or to cover delinquent payments.

Post-Employment Retirement Benefits

The District provides certain health care benefits for all retired employees that meet eligibility
requirements. The District’'s share of the estimated costs that will be paid after retirement is being
accounted for on a pay-as-you-go basis.

Net Assets

The basic financial statements utilize a net assets presentation. Net assets are categorized as
follows:

e Net Invested in Capital Assets — This component of net assets consists of capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization and reduced by any debt
outstanding against the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

e Restricted Net Assets — This component of net assets consists of constraints placed on
net assets use through external constraints imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors,
or laws or regulations of other governments or constraints imposed by law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

e Unrestricted Net Assets — This component of net assets consists of net assets that do
not meet the definition of restricted or net investment in capital assets.

Water Sales

Most water sales are billed on a bi-monthly cyclical basis. Water sales for some agricultural
customers are billed monthly. Estimated unbilled water revenue through June 30 has been
accrued at year-end.

Capital Contributions

Capital contributions represent cash and capital asset additions contributed to the District by
property owners, granting agencies, or real estate developers desiring services that require
capital expenditures or capacity commitment.

Economic Dependency

The District receives approximately one-third of its water sales revenue from the City of Ventura.
The District’s top ten customers represent approximately one-half of the total water sales revenue
received. The District would lose a significant amount of its revenue if these major customers
obtained water services from another source.

Budgetary Policies
The District adopts an annual non-appropriated budget for planning, control, and evaluation
purposes. Budgetary control and evaluation are affected by comparisons of actual revenues and

expenses with planned revenues and expenses for the period. Encumbrance accounting is not
used to account for commitments related to unperformed contracts for construction and services.

21



NOTE 1 — REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

D. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets (Continued)

21. Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2009 basic financial statements as previously
presented to be consistent and comparable to the 2010 presentation. Net income and net assets
remain unchanged due to these reclassifications.

22. Implementation of New Accounting Pronouncement

The District implemented the provisions of GASB Statement No. 51, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Intangible Assets, as of June 30, 2010 (refer to Note 5).

NOTE 2 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments as of June 30 are classified in the accompanying basic financial statements as

follows:

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Total cash and investments

Cash and investments as of June 30 consist of the following:

Cash on hand
Deposits with financial institutions
Cash equivalents and investments

Total cash and investments

2010 2009
$ 13,808,587 $ 7,409,876
3,462,915 8,990,285
$ 17,271,502 $ 16,400,161
2010 2009
$ 3,200 $ 3,200
553,680 2,753,764
16,714,622 13,643,197
$ 17,271,502 $ 16,400,161

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the District’s Investment Policy

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized by the District in accordance with the
California Government Code (or the District’s investment policy, where more restrictive). The table also
identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code (or the District's investment policy, where
more restrictive) that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk. This table
does not address investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustees that are governed by the provisions
of debt agreements of the District, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code

or the District's investment policy.

Maximum Maximum
Authorized Maximum Percentage Investment
Investment Type Maturity of Portfolio in One Issuer

U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A None None
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A None None
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None

22



NOTE 2 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the
risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government
will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of
another party. With respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies only to direct
investments in marketable securities. Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government’s indirect
investment in securities through the use of mutual funds or government investment pools (such as LAIF).

The California Government Code and the District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy
requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than
the following provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution
secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided
collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental
unit). The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the
total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure
District deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public
deposits. The District had deposits with bank balances of $493,265 and $2,643,339 as of June 30, 2010
and 2009, respectively. Of the bank balances, up to $250,000 for 2010 and 2009 is federally insured and
the remaining balance is collateralized in accordance with the California Government Code; however, the
collateralized securities are not held in the District's name.

Investment in State Investment Pool

The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by the
California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair
value of the District’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying basic financial statements at
amounts based upon the District's pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF
portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based
on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value
to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the District manages its exposure to interest
rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term investments and by timing cash
flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio matures or comes close to maturity evenly over time
as necessary to provide requirements for cash flow and liquidity needed for operations. Information about
the sensitivity of the fair values of the District’'s investments to market interest rate fluctuations is provided
by the following table that shows the distribution of the District’s investments by maturity date:

Investments at June 30, 2010 Remaining
Maturity
12 Months
Investment Type Total or Less
U.S. Treasury Obligations $ 3,462,915 $ 3,462,915
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 703,129 703,129
Money Market 8,438,573 8,438,573
Ventura County Pooled Money Investment Account 4,110,005 4,110,005
Total $ 16,714,622 $ 16,714,622

23



NOTE 2 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Interest Rate Risk (Continued)

Investments at June 30, 2009 Remaining
Maturity
12 Months
Investment Type Total or Less
U.S. Treasury Obligations $ 8,990,285 $ 8,990,285
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 3,100,262 3,100,262
Ventura County Pooled Money Investment Account 1,552,650 1,552,650
Total $ 13,643,197 $ 13,643,197
Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of
the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical
rating organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California
Government Code, the District’s investment policy, or debt agreements, and the actual rating as of year-

end for each investment type.

Investments at June 30, 2010 Minimum Exempt
Legal From Rating as of Year End
Investment Type Total Rating Disclosure AAA Not Rated
U.S. Treasury Obligations $ 3,462,915 N/A $3,462,915 $ - 8 -
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 703,129 N/A - - 703,129
Money Market 8,438,573 N/A - - 8,438,573
Ventura County Pooled Money Investment Account 4,110,005 N/A - - 4,110,005
Total $16,714,622 $3,462,915 $ - $13,251,707
Investments at June 30, 2009 Minimum Exempt
Legal From Rating as of Year End
Investment Type Total Rating Disclosure AAA Not Rated
U.S. Treasury Obligations $ 8,990,285 N/A $8,990,285 $ - $ -
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 3,100,262 N/A - - 3,100,262
Ventura County Pooled Money Investment Account 1,552,650 N/A - - 1,552,650
Total $13,643,197 $8,990,285 $ - $ 4652912

NOTE 3 - WATER-IN-STORAGE INVENTORY

The following schedule notes the change in the cost of the water held-in-storage in Casitas Lake. The
increase or decrease in the water storage valuation balance denotes a way of accounting for water
diversion expenses in future years when the water in the lake is transmitted to the District’'s customers.

Changes in water-in-storage inventory are as follows:

Beginning balance - water-in-storage
Water storage valuation

Ending balance - water-in-storage

2010 2009

$ 7,707,834 $ 9,990,570
- (2,282,736)

$ 7,707,834 $ 7,707,834

24



NOTE 4 — DEFERRED CHARGES

The deferred charges balance relates to the originating loan fees for the 1991 California Department of
Water Resources Loan for the water treatment plant. The balance is being amortized over a twenty-year
period. The deferred charges net balances are as follows:

The balance at June 30 consists of the following:

2010 2009
Deferred charges $ 247,808 $ 247,808
Accumulated amortization (130,190) (118,429)
Deferred charges, net $ 117,618 $ 129,379

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS

Intangible Asset — Participation Rights

In 1963, the Ventura County Flood Control District contracted with the State of California (State) for
20,000 acre-feet per year of water from the State Water Project (SWP). The SWP conveys water from
Northern California to Southern California through a system of reservoirs, canals, pumps stations, and
power generation facilities. In 1971, the administration of the State Water Contract with the State was
assigned to the District. Of the 20,000 acre-feet per year contracted, the District is assigned 5,000 acre-
feet per year, United Water Conservation District is assigned 5,000 acre-feet per year, and the City of
Ventura is assigned 10,000 acre-feet per year. Currently, only United Water Conservation District is
receiving water from the SWP.

The District is one of many participants contracting with the State for a system to provide water
throughout California. Under the terms of the State Water Contract, as amended, the District is obligated
to pay allocable portions of the cost of construction of the system and ongoing operations and
maintenance costs through at least the year 2035, regardless of the quantities of water available from the
project. The District and the other contractors may also be responsible to the State for certain obligations
by any contractor who defaults on its payments to the State.

Management’s present intention is to exercise the District’s option to extend the contractual period to at
least 2052, under substantially comparable terms. This corresponds to an estimated 80-year service life
for the original facilities. The State is obligated to provide specific quantities of water throughout the life of
the contract, subject to certain conditions.

In addition to system on-aqueduct power facilities, the State has, either on its own or though joint venture,
financed certain off-aqueduct power facilities (OAPF). The power generated is utilized by the system for
water transportation purposes. Power generated in excess of system needs is marketed to various
utilities and California’s power market. The District is entitled to a proportionate share of the revenues
resulting from sales of excess power. The District and the other water contractors are responsible for
repaying the capital and operating costs of the OAPF regardless of the amount of power generated.

The District capitalizes its share of system construction costs as participation rights in state water facilities
when such costs are billed by the State. Unamortized participation rights essentially represent a
prepayment for future water deliveries through the State system. The District's share of system
operations and maintenance costs is charged to expense.

The District amortizes a portion of capitalized participation rights each year using a formula that considers
the total estimated cost of the project, estimated useful life, and estimated production capacity of the
assets based upon information provided by the State. GASB Statement No. 51, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Intangible Assets, requires that all intangible assets not specifically excluded by their scope
provisions be classified as capital assets. Accordingly, the participation rights have been included with
the District’s capital assets as shown in the schedule of changes in capital assets.

25



NOTE 5 — CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Construction-in-Process

The District has been involved in various construction projects throughout the year. The balances of the
various construction projects that comprise the construction-in-process balances at June 30 are as
follows:

The balance at June 30 consists of the following projects:

2008 2009 2010
Installation of well pump $ 26,880 $ - $ -
Rincon pump plant rehabilitation 81,666 888,950 1,142,400
Patrol boat refurbishing 22,358 42,523 -
Ojai 4M reservoir upgrade - - 268,825
Various other minor projects 17,091 89,275 92,589
Construction-in-process $ 147,995 $ 1,020,748 $ 1,503,814

26



NOTE 5 — CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Changes in capital assets for the year are as follows:

Adjusted
Balance Reclass and Balance Additions/ Deletions/ Balance
2009 Adjustments 2009 Transfers Transfers 2010
Non-depreciable assets:
Land and land rights $ 6,047,935 $ - $ 6047935 $ -8 - $ 6,047,935
Construction-in-process 1,020,748 - 1,020,748 583,474 (100,408) 1,503,814
Total non-depreciable assets 7,068,683 - 7,068,683 583,474 (100,408) 7,551,749
Depreciable and amortizable assets:
Intangible asset - participation rights 2,880,437 - 2,880,437 - - 2,880,437
Transmission and distribution system 37,242,149 - 37,242,149 9,689 - 37,251,838
Pumping plant 7,461,973 - 7,461,973 264 (73,127) 7,389,110
Water treatment plant 22,804,852 5,571 22,810,423 822,083 (6,902) 23,625,604
Buildings and structures 1,819,887 (5,571) 1,814,316 46,958 - 1,861,274
Equipment 3,743,778 (57,738) 3,686,040 170,588 (184,802) 3,671,826
Fish ladder 8,212,757 57,738 8,270,495 - - 8,270,495
Recreation assets 7,378,375 - 7,378,375 52,845 (131,871) 7,299,349
Alternate swimming facility 1,935,905 - 1,935,905 - - 1,935,905
Total depreciable and amortizable assets 93,480,113 - 93,480,113 1,102,427 (396,702) 94,185,838
Accumulated depreciation and amortization:
Intangible asset - participation rights (1,606,501) - (1,606,501) (53,147) - (1,659,648)
Transmission and distribution system (15,535,641) - (15,535,641) (519,692) - (16,055,333)
Pumping plant (3,284,994) - (3,284,994) (358,145) 73,127 (3,570,012)
Water treatment plant (9,571,338) - (9,571,338) (975,352) 6,902 (10,539,788)
Buildings and structures (903,990) - (903,990) (56,049) - (960,039)
Equipment (1,506,109) - (1,506,109) (227,623) 184,802 (1,548,930)
Fish ladder (1,737,194) - (1,737,194) (369,863) - (2,107,057)
Recreation assets (4,555,525) - (4,555,525) (206,664) 131,871 (4,630,318)
Alternate swimming facility (387,181) - (387,181) (96,795) - (483,976)
Total accumulated depreciation
and amortization (39,088,473) - (39,088,473) (2,863,330) 396,702 (41,555,101)
Total depreciable and amortizable
assets, net 54,391,640 - 54,391,640 (1,760,903) - 52,630,737
Total capital assets, net $61,460,323 $ - $61,460,323 $(1,177,429) $(100,408) $60,182,486

In 2010, major capital assets additions during the year include upgrades of the District's water treatment plant,

equipment, and recreation assets.

Depreciation and amortization expense for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, was $2,810,183

and $53,147 and $2,828,906 and $50,975, respectively.

27



NOTE 5 — CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Changes in capital assets for the year are as follows:

Non-depreciable assets:
Land and land rights
Construction-in-process

Total non-depreciable assets

Depreciable and amortizable assets:
Intangible asset-participation rights
Transmission and distribution system
Pumping plant
Water treatment plant
Buildings and structures
Equipment
Fish ladder
Recreation assets
Alternate swimming facility

Total depreciable and amortizable assets

Accumulated depreciation and amortization:
Intangible asset - participation rights
Transmission and distribution system
Pumping plant
Water treatment plant
Buildings and structures
Equipment
Fish ladder
Recreation assets
Alternate swimming facility

Total accumulated depreciation
and amortization

Total depreciable and amortizable
assets, net

Total capital assets, net

Balance Additions/ Deletions/ Balance
2008 Transfers Transfers 2009

$ 6,047,935 $ - $ - $ 6,047,935
147,995 914,836 (42,083) 1,020,748
6,195,930 914,836 (42,083) 7,068,683
2,820,448 59,989 - 2,880,437
37,180,761 68,919 (7,531) 37,242,149
7,439,321 22,652 - 7,461,973
21,867,134 943,289 (5,571) 22,804,852
1,524,783 313,251 (18,147) 1,819,887
3,903,745 93,290 (253,257) 3,743,778
8,180,625 32,132 - 8,212,757
7,267,277 111,098 - 7,378,375
1,935,905 - - 1,935,905
92,119,999 1,644,620 (284,506) 93,480,113
(1,555,526) (50,975) - (1,606,501)
(15,044,512) (498,660) 7,531 (15,535,641)
(2,893,175) (391,819) - (3,284,994)
(8,679,526) (894,673) 2,861 (9,571,338)
(867,953) (54,184) 18,147 (903,990)
(1,446,587) (309,455) 249,933 (1,506,109)
(1,367,331) (369,863) - (1,737,194)
(4,342,068) (213,457) - (4,555,525)
(290,386) (96,795) - (387,181)
(36,487,064) (2,879,881) 278,472 (39,088,473)
55,632,935 (1,235,261) (6,034) 54,391,640
$ 61,828,865 $ (320,425) % (48,117)  $ 61,460,323

In 2009, major capital assets additions during the year include upgrades of the District's water treatment

plant, equipment, and recreation assets.

Depreciation and amortization expense for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, was $2,828,906
and $50,975 and $2,934,091 and $48,651, respectively.

NOTE 6 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Compensated absences comprise unpaid vacation leave, sick leave, and compensating time off which
The District's liability for compensated absences is

are accrued when benefits are fully vested.

determined annually.

28



NOTE 6 — COMPENSATED ABSENCES (Continued)

Changes to the compensated absences balance at June 30, 2010, are as follows:

Balance Balance Current Long-Term
2009 Earned Taken 2010 Portion Portion
$ 753,596 $ 349,928 $ (343,159) $ 760,365 $ 380,182 $ 380,183
Changes to the compensated absences balance at June 30, 2009, are as follows:
Balance Balance Current Long-Term
2008 Earned Taken 2009 Portion Portion
$ 664,783 $ 426,531 $ (337,718) $ 753,596 $ 376,798 $ 376,798
NOTE 7 — LONG-TERM DEBT
Changes in long-term debt amounts for 2010 are as follows:
Balance Principal Balance Due Within
2009 Additions Payments 2010 One Year
Long-term debt:
Special assessment bonds payable $ 185500 $ -8 (12,0000 $ 173500 $ 12,000
State Water loan payable 3,220,825 - (203,175) 3,017,650 209,757
Note payable to U.S. Bureau of Reclamation 2,830,938 - (943,646) 1,887,292 943,646
Total long-term debt $ 6,237,263 $ - $ (1,158,821) $ 5,078,442 $ 1,165,403
Changes in long-term debt amounts for 2009 are as follows:
Balance Principal Balance Due Within
2008 Additions Payments 2009 One Year
Long-term debt:
Special assessment bonds payable $ 196,500 $ $ (11,000) $ 185500 $ 12,000
State Water loan payable 3,417,845 (197,020) 3,220,825 203,175
Note payable to U.S. Bureau of Reclamation 3,774,584 (943,646) 2,830,938 943,646
Total long-term debt $ 7,388,929 $ $ (1,151,666) $ 6,237,263 $ 1,158,821

29



NOTE 7 — LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Bonds Payable:
Mira Monte Special Assessment Bonds Payable

The special assessment bonds payable were incurred to repay the District for upgrading the Mira Monte
Water System in order to meet the District’'s standards for water delivery systems. The bonds payable, in
the original amount of $374,300, bear interest at an effective rate of 5% and are payable in annual
installments of graduated amounts ranging from $3,000 to $19,500 through the year 2021. Debt service
payments on the special assessment bonds are provided by assessments of property owners. Annual
debt service requirements on the special assessment bonds payable are as follows:

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
2011 $ 12,000 $ 8,675 $ 20,675
2012 13,000 8,075 21,075
2013 14,000 7,425 21,425
2014 14,000 6,725 20,725
2015 15,000 6,025 21,025

2016-2020 86,000 18,175 104,175
2021 19,500 975 20,475
Total 173,500 $ 56,075 $ 229,575

Less current portion (12,000)

Total non-current $ 161,500

Loans Payable:
1991 California Department of Water Resources Loan

In 1991, the District contracted with the California Department of Water Resources for a $5,000,000 30-
year loan to assist in financing the construction of the treatment plant. The loan is scheduled to mature in
2022. Interest and principal are payable annually on March 20" each year at a rate of 3.2136%. Annual
debt service requirements on the 1991 California Department of Water Resources Loan are as follows:

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
2011 $ 209,757 $ 95,310 $ 305,067
2012 216,374 88,694 305,068
2013 223,732 81,336 305,068
2014 230,810 74,258 305,068
2015 238,286 66,781 305,067

2016-2020 1,312,278 213,029 1,525,307

2021-2022 586,413 23,732 610,145
Total 3,017,650 $ 643,140 $ 3,660,790

Less current portion (209,757)

Total non-current $ 2,807,893

30



NOTE 7 — LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

United States Bureau of Reclamation Loan Payable

The note payable in the original amount of $27,500,000 to the United States Bureau of Reclamation
(USBR) was incurred to construct the dam and main distribution system for Casitas Reservoir. The note
is payable in decreasing annual installments ranging from $260,000 to $1,000,000 through the year 2012.
Only the non-irrigation portion of the note bears interest at a rate of 2.6%, and that portion was paid-off in
2000. Debt service payments on the note payable to the USBR are provided by the USBR note
surcharge on parcels within the District. Annual debt service requirements on the Bureau of Reclamation
note payable are as follows:

Fiscal Year Amount
2011 $ 943,646
2012 943,646
Total 1,887,292
Less current portion (943,646)
Total non-current $ 943,646

NOTE 8 - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) PAYABLE

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, the District implemented GASB Statement No. 45,
Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions
(OPEB), which changed the accounting and financial reporting used by local government employers for
post-employment benefits. Previously, the costs of such benefits were generally recognized as expenses
of local government employers on a pay-as-you-go basis. The new reporting requirements for these
benefit programs as they pertain to the District are set forth below.

Plan Description — Eligibility

The District pays a portion of the cost of health insurance for retirees under any group plan offered by
CalPERS, subiject to certain restrictions as determined by the District.

Membership in the OPEB plan consists of the following members as of June 30:

2010 2009 2008
Active plan members 49 49 a7
Retirees and beneficiaries receiving benefits 43 42 42
Separated plan members entitled to but not
yet receiving benefits - - -
Total plan membership 92 91 89

Plan Description — Benefits

The District's plan is a single-employer plan that offers post-employment medical benefits to retired
employees who satisfy the eligibility rules. Spouses and surviving spouses are also eligible to receive
benefits. Retirees may enroll in any plan available through the District’'s CalPERS medical. The
contribution requirements of plan members and the District are established and may be amended by the
Board of Directors.

31



NOTE 8 — OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) PAYABLE (Continued)

Funding Policy

The District is required to contribute the Annual Required Contribution (ARC) of the Employer, an amount
actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover the normal cost each
year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty
years. The current ARC rate is 31.1% of the annual covered payroll.

The District will pay 100% of the cost of the post-employment benefit plan. The District funds the plan on
a pay-as-you-go basis and maintains reserves (and records a liability) for the difference between pay-as-
you-go and the actuarially determined ARC cost.

Annual Cost

For the year ended June 30, 2010, the District's ARC cost is $1,387,879. The District's net OPEB
payable obligation amounted to $1,972,749 for the year ended June 30, 2010. The District contributed
$437,757 of actual contributions for current retiree OPEB premiums for the year ended June 30, 2010.

The balance at June 30 consists of the following:

2010 2009 2008
Annual OPEB expense:
Annual required contribution (ARC) $ 1,387,879 $ 1,387,879 $ -
Interest on net OPEB obligation 20,883 - -
Adjustment to annual required contribution - - -
Total annual OPEB expense 1,408,762 1,387,879 -
Change in net OPEB payable obligation:
Contributions made (437,757) (386,135) -
Total change in net OPEB payable obligation 971,005 1,001,744 -
OPEB payable - beginning of year 1,001,744 - -
OPEB payable - end of year $ 1,972,749 $ 1,001,744 $ -

The District’'s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of the annual OPEB cost contributed to the Plan, and
the net OPEB obligation for fiscal year 2010 and the two preceding years are as follows:

Three-Year History of Net OPEB Obligation

Fiscal Annual Actual Percentage Net OPEB
Year OPEB Employer of Annual OPEB Obligation
Ended Cost Contributions Cost Contributed Payable
2010 $ 1,408,762 $ 437,757 31.08% $ 1,972,749
2009 1,387,879 386,135 27.82% 1,001,744
2008 - - 0.00% -

Fiscal year 2008-09 was the year of implementation of GASB Statement No. 45 and the District has
elected to implement prospectively. Therefore, 2008 comparative data is unavailable. In future years,
three-year trend information will be presented.

32



NOTE 8 — OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) PAYABLE (Continued)

Funded Status and Funding Progress of the Plan

Required Supplemental Information - Schedule of Funding Progress

Unfunded UAAL as a
Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Percentage
Actuarial Value of Accrued Accrued Funded Covered of Covered
Valuation Plan Assets Liability Liability (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (@) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) ((b-a)/c)
6/30/2009 $ - $ 19,842,800 $ 19,842,800 0.00% $ 4,169,365 475.92%
6/30/2010 - 19,842,800 19,842,800 0.00% 4,455,913 445.31%

The most recent valuation (dated June 30, 2010) includes an Actuarial Accrued Liability and Unfunded
Actuarial Accrued Liability of $19,842,800. There are no plan assets because the District funds on a pay-
as-you-go basis. No trend information is reported because the year ended June 30, 2009, was the first
year the District implemented GASB Statement No. 45. The covered payroll (annual payroll of active
employees covered by the plan) for the year ended June 30, 2010, was $4,455,913. The ratio of the
unfunded actuarial accrued liability to annual covered payroll is 445.31%. The schedule of funding
progress presented as Required Supplementary Information following the notes to the financial
statements presents multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is
increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the
probability of events far into the future. Actuarially determined amounts are subject to continual revision
as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the future.
Calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of the substantive plan at the
time of each valuation and the pattern of sharing of costs between the employer and plan members to
that point. Consistent with the long-term perspective of actuarial calculations, actuarial methods and
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued
liabilities for benefits.

The following is a summary of the actuarial assumptions and methods:

Valuation date

Actuarial cost method

Amortization method

Remaining amortization period

Asset valuation method

Actuarial assumptions:
Investment rate of return
Projected salary increase
Inflation — discount rate
Individual salary growth

33

June 30, 2010

Entry age normal cost method

Level percent of payroll amortization

29 years as of the valuation date; closed
30 year smoothed market

2.50%
1.00%
2.50%
District annual cost-of-living adjustment

The District’s post-employment plan does not have separate audited financial statements.



NOTE 9 — NET ASSETS

Calculation of net assets as of June 30 is as follows:

Net investment in capital assets:
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Depreciable and amortizable capital assets, net
Current:
Loans and notes payable
Non-current:
Loans and notes payable

Total net investment in capital assets

Restricted net assets:
Accounts receivable - special assessments
Current:
Special assessment bonds payable
Non-current:
Special assessment bonds payable

Total restricted net assets
Unrestricted net assets:

Non-spendable net assets:
Water-in-storage inventory
Materials and supplies inventory
Prepaid expenses and other deposits
Deferred charges, net

Total non-spendable net assets

Spendable net assets are designated as follows:
Debt service funds reserve
Capital facilities reserve
Safe drinking water reserve
Flexible storage reserve
Storm damage reserve
Variation in water sales reserve
Cash flow reserve
Operating reserve

Total spendable net assets
Total unrestricted net assets

Total net assets

34

2010 2009
$ 7551749 $ 7,068,683
52,630,737 54,391,640
(1,153,403) (1,146,821)
(3,751,539) (4,904,942)
55,277,544 55,408,560
234,422 252,843
(12,000) (12,000)
(161,500) (173,500)
60,922 67,343
7,707,834 7,707,834
92,731 95,930
206,263 140,802
117,618 129,379
8,124,446 8,073,945
5,350,668 4,993,926
1,650,795 1,626,244
60,000 60,000
18,920 15,136
1,500,000 1,500,000
1,500,000 1,500,000
3,000,000 3,000,000
1,951,727 1,362,303
15,032,110 14,057,609
23,156,556 22,131,554
$ 78495022 $ 77,607,457




NOTE 10 — DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

Plan Description

The District contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. CalPERS provides retirement and disability benefits,
annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. CalPERS acts
as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public agencies within the State of
California. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by state statute, CalPERS, and
the District. Copies of CalPERS’ annual financial report may be obtained from their executive Office: 400
P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814.

Funding Policy

The contribution rate for plan members in the CalPERS 2.0% at 60 Risk Pool Retirement Plan is 7% of
their annual covered salary. The District makes these contributions required of District employees on
their behalf and for their account. Also, the District is required to contribute the actuarially determined
remaining amounts necessary to fund the benefits for its members. The required employer contribution
rates are equal to the annual pension cost (APC) percentage of payroll for fiscal years 2010, 2009, and
2008 as noted below. The contribution requirements of the plan members are established by state
statute, and the employer contribution rate is established and may be amended by CalPERS.

Three Years CalPERS Trend Information

Annual Percentage Net APC
Fiscal Pension of APC Pension Percentage
Year Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation of Payroll
2007-2008 $ 183,330 100% $ - 6.490%
2008-2009 205,649 100% - 6.689%
2009-2010 247,149 100% - 6.944%

35



NOTE 10 — DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Annual Pension Cost

For 2010 and 2009, the District's annual pension cost of $196,618 and $205,649, respectively, for
CalPERS was equal to the District’'s required and actual contributions. The required contribution was
determined as part of the June 30, 2007, actuarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost
method. The actuarial assumptions included (1) 7.75% investment rate of return (net of administrative
expenses), (b) projected annual salary increases that vary from 3.25% to 14.45% by duration of service,
and (c) 3.25% per year cost-of-living adjustments. Both (a) and (b) included an inflation component of
3%. The actuarial value of CalPERS assets was determined using techniques that smooth the effects of
short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a fifteen-year period (smoothed market
value). CalPERS unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level percentage of
projected payroll on a closed basis. Initial plan unfunded liabilities are amortized over a closed period
equal to the average amortization period at the plan’s date of entry into the CalPERS Risk Pool.

Required Supplementary Information

Overfunded
(Underfunded)
Overfunded Actuarial

Entry Age (Unfunded) Liability as

Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Percentage

Valuation Asset Accrued Accrued Funded Covered of Covered
Date Value Liability Liability Ratio Payroll Payroll
6/30/2003 $430,371,544 $429,814,105 $ 557,439 99.9% $ 159,238,690 0.4%
6/30/2004 437,494,341 428,025,075 9,469,266 97.8% 159,135,314 6.0%
6/30/2005 484,351,523 459,996,995 24,354,528 95.0% 174,127,476 14.0%
6/30/2006 478,122,215 454,602,459 23,519,756 95.1% 170,458,082 13.8%
6/30/2007 498,934,859 479,520,670 19,414,189 96.1% 171,052,819 11.3%

NOTE 11 — DEFERRED COMPENSATION SAVINGS PLAN

For the benefit of its employees, the District participates in two 457 Deferred Compensation Programs
(Programs). The purpose of these Programs is to provide deferred compensation for public employees
that elect to participate in the Programs. Generally, eligible employees may defer receipt of a portion of
their salary until termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency. Until the funds are paid or
otherwise made available to the employee, the employee is not obligated to report the deferred salary for
income tax purposes.

Federal law requires deferred compensation assets to be held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the
participants. Accordingly, the District is in compliance with this legislation. Therefore, these assets are
not the legal property of the District and are not subject to claims of the District's general creditors.
Market value of the plan assets held in trust by Nationwide at June 30, 2010 and 2009, was $1,337,768
and $1,143,204 and ICMA was $838,376 and $711,770, respectively.

The District has implemented GASB Statement No. 32, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Internal
Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans. Since the District has little administrative
involvement and does not perform the investing function for this plan, the assets and related liabilities are
not shown on the statement of net assets.

36



NOTE 12 — RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The District is self-insured for
the first $25,000 of general and auto liabilities for each occurrence, and the excess (up to $10,000,000
per occurrence and in the aggregate) is covered through the purchase of an insurance policy.
Employment practices liability coverage is self-insured for the $25,000, and the excess (up to $5,000,000
per occurrence and in the aggregate) is covered through the insurance policy.

The District is a member CSAC Excess Insurance Authority (Authority) for its workers’ compensation
coverage. The District is self-insured for the first $125,000 of each occurrence, and the Authority
finances $5,000,000 per occurrence. The District purchased additional excess coverage layers of $95
million which increases the limits set forth by the Authority.

Settled claims have not exceeded any of the coverage amounts in any of the last three fiscal years, and
there were no reductions in the District’'s insurance coverage during the years ending June 30, 2010,
2009, and 2008. Liabilities are recorded when it is probable that a loss has been incurred and the
amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated net of the respective insurance coverage. Liabilities
include an amount for claims that have been incurred but not reported (IBNR). There were no IBNR
claims payable as of June 30, 2010, 2009, and 2008.

NOTE 13 — EUTURE GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD STATEMENTS

In March 2009, GASB issued Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type
Definitions. This statement establishes fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based
primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of
the resources reported in governmental funds. The requirements of this statement are effective for
financial statements for periods beginning after June 15, 2010. The District has elected not to early
implement GASB Statement No. 54 and has not determined its effect on the District’s basic financial
statements.

In December 2009, GASB issued Statement No. 57, OPEB Measurements by Agent Employers and
Agent Multiple-Employer Plans. This statement is related to the frequency and timing of measurements
that are effective for actuarial valuations first used to report funded status information in Other Post-
employment Benefits (OPEB) plan financial statements. The requirements of this statement are effective
for financial statements for periods beginning after June 15, 2011. The District has not determined its full
effect on the District’s basic financial statements.

In December 2009, GASB issued Statement No. 58, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Chapter 9
Bankruptcies. This statement establishes retroactive application for all prior periods presented during
which a government was in bankruptcy. The requirements of this statement are effective for financial
statements for periods beginning after June 15, 2009. The District has determined it is not applicable to
the District’s basic financial statements.

NOTE 14 — COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Casitas Dam Project — Seismic Safety of Casitas Dam

The United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) has undertaken and completed a project to strengthen
Casitas Dam to better withstand seismic activity. Under federal law, the District may be required to pay
15% of those costs. The District and the USBR are negotiating the District's share of the cost of the
project. The District may be responsible for approximately $6,000,000 of the project’s anticipated costs.
The amount paid as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, is $2,125,765 and $2,125,765, respectively, which is the
Municipal and Industrial portion or 42.5% of the cost attributable to the District. The amount that is
attributable to Agricultural Customers or 57.5% of the cost is still to be resolved. The project is complete.

37



NOTE 14 — COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

State Water Contract

Estimates of the District’'s share of the project fixed costs of the State Water Project (SWP) are provided
annually by the State. The estimates are subject to future increases or decreases resulting from changes
in planned facilities, refinements in cost estimates, and inflation.

During the next five years, payments under the State Water Contract, exclusive of variable power costs,
are currently estimated by the State to be as follows:

Fiscal Year Amount
2011 $ 1,207,061
2012 1,164,604
2013 1,113,715
2014 1,062,724
2015 1,011,626

As of June 30, 2010, the District has expended $18,173,347 since the District started participating in the
State Water Contract.

According to the State’s latest estimates, the District's long-term obligations (25% share) under the
contract, for capital and minimum operations and maintenance costs, including interest to the year 2035,
are as follows:

State Water Contract
Long-Term Obligations

Transportation facilities $ 24,881,439
Conservation facilities 5,027,756
Off-aqueduct power facilities 1,665,621
Revenue bond surcharge 1,230,477
Total long-term SWP contract obligations $ 32,805,293

The amounts shown above do not contain any escalation for inflation and are subject to significant
variation over time because the amounts are based on a number of assumptions and are contingent on
future events. Accordingly, none of the estimated long-term obligations are recorded as liabilities in the
accompanying basic financial statements.

Bay/Delta Regulatory and Planning Activities. The State Water Resources Control Board (State Board) is
the agency responsible for setting water quality standards and administering water rights throughout
California. Decisions of the State Board can affect the availability of water to the District and other water
users by means of public proceedings leading to regulations and decisions. In 1995, the State Board
adopted a Water Quality Control Plan establishing water quality standards and flow improvements in the
Bay/Delta watershed.

In August 2000, the California Federal (CALFED) Bay/Delta Program Record of Decision (Decision) was
approved with mandates to improve water quality, enhance water supply reliability, augment ecosystem
restoration, and assure long-term protection for Delta levees. During its first three years, CALFED has
invested more than $2.0 billion in hundreds of local and regional projects to meet these program goals.

In May 2004, a Delta Improvement Package was proposed to facilitate implementation of the Decision.
Funding is expected to be provided by state and federal appropriations and contributions from local users,
including the District. CALFED’s objective is to allocate project costs based on a beneficiaries pay policy,
that is new costs would be commensurate with benefits received. At this time, the exact allocation of
costs between the federal, state, and local users has not been determined, and therefore, the District
cannot estimate the extent of timing of its contributions at this time.

38



NOTE 14 — COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

State Water Contract (Continued)

There are other pending actions that may adversely impact the District’s ability to control the sale of water
transported through the SWP into its service area. The impact on future revenues of such actions cannot
be determined.

Grant Awards

Grant funds received by the District are subject to audit by the grantor agencies. Such audit could lead to
requests for reimbursements to the grantor agencies for expenditures disallowed under terms of the
grant. Management of the District believes that such disallowances, if any, would not be significant.
Litigation

In the ordinary course of operations, the District is subject to claims and litigation from outside parties.

After consultation with legal counsel, the District believes the ultimate outcome of such matters, if any, will
not materially affect its financial condition.

39



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN
JUNE 30, 2010

Underfunded or

Actuarial (Overfunded)
Actuarial Actuarial Accrued Underfunded or AAL as a
Valuation Value of Liability (Overfunded) Funded Covered Percentage of
Date Assets (AAL) AAL Ratio Payroll Covered Payroll
@) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (©) ((b-a)/c)
June 30,2009 $ - $19,842,800 $ 19,842,800 0.00% $4,169,365 475.92%
June 30, 2010 - 19,842,800 19,842,800 0.00% 4,455,913 445.31%

40



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET TO ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Operating revenues:
Retail water consumption
Wholesale water consumption
Recreation revenue
Other water charges and services

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Source of supply
State Water Project
Pumping
Water treatment
Transmission and distribution
Telemetering
Customer accounts
Recreation expenses
General and administrative

Total operating expenses

Operating income before
depreciation and amortization

Depreciation and amortization - utility department
Depreciation - recreation department

Operating loss
Non-operating revenues (expenses)
Property taxes
Clean Water Act surcharge
Mira Monte assessment
Oak View availability charge
Tax collection expense
Interest and investment earnings
Interest expense - long-term debt
Other non-operating revenues
Total non-operating revenues, net

Net income (loss) before capital contributions

Capital contributions:
Federal, state, and local capital grants

Total capital contributions
Change in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

41

Adopted Budget Final Variance with
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual Final Budget
$ 6,828,338 $ - $ 6,828,338 $ 6,419,989 $ (408,349)
2,071,633 - 2,071,633 2,068,095 (3,538)
3,607,241 - 3,607,241 3,611,111 3,870
72,738 - 72,738 95,724 22,986
12,579,950 - 12,579,950 12,194,919 (385,031)
944,716 - 944,716 1,338,080 (393,364)
- - - 666,442 (666,442)
1,595,271 - 1,595,271 1,166,950 428,321
1,047,848 - 1,047,848 1,165,064 (117,216)
665,141 - 665,141 531,191 133,950
265,364 - 265,364 265,739 (375)
366,532 - 366,532 308,365 58,167
3,664,668 - 3,664,668 3,504,653 160,015
6,177,448 - 6,177,448 2,890,245 3,287,203
14,726,988 - 14,726,988 11,836,729 2,890,259
(2,147,038) - (2,147,038) 358,190 2,505,228
- - - (2,582,357) (2,582,357)
- - - (292,735) (292,735)
(2,147,038) - (2,147,038) (2,516,902) (369,864)
1,794,651 - 1,794,651 1,959,849 165,198
- - - 1,290,043 1,290,043
19,500 - 19,500 18,603 (897)
7,510 - 7,510 7,709 199
(10,320) - (10,320) (30,416) (20,096)
95,000 - 95,000 129,471 34,471
(101,892) - (101,892) (107,098) (5,206)
58,586 - 58,586 5,127 (53,459)
1,863,035 - 1,863,035 3,273,288 1,410,253
(284,003) - (284,003) 756,386 1,040,389
488,462 - 488,462 131,179 (357,283)
488,462 - 488,462 131,179 (357,283)
204,459 $ - 204,459 887,565 $ 683,106
77,607,457 77,607,457 77,607,457
$ 77,811,916 $ 77,811,916 $ 78,495,022



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2010

Improvement Eliminations
Operating Financing Assessment for Financial
Fund Fund Fund Reporting Total
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 13,808,587 $ - $ - $ - $ 13,808,587
Investments 3,462,915 - - - 3,462,915
Accrued interest receivable 78,396 - - - 78,396
Accounts receivable - water sales and services 1,011,144 - - - 1,011,144
Accounts receivable - special assessments - - 234,422 - 234,422
Accounts receivable - property taxes 94,555 - - - 94,555
Accounts receivable - other 10,988 - - - 10,988
Due from other funds 1,947 5,348,721 - (5,350,668) -
Water-in-storage inventory 7,707,834 - - - 7,707,834
Materials and supplies inventory 92,731 - - - 92,731
Prepaid expenses and other deposits 206,263 - - - 206,263
Total current assets 26,475,360 5,348,721 234,422 (5,350,668) 26,707,835
Non-current assets:
Deferred charges, net 117,618 - - - 117,618
Capital assets, not being depreciated 7,551,749 - - - 7,551,749
Depreciable and amortizable capital assets, net 52,630,737 - - - 52,630,737
Total non-current assets 60,300,104 - - - 60,300,104
Total assets $ 86,775,464 $ 5,348,721 $ 234,422 $ (5,350,668) $ 87,007,939
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities - payable from unrestricted current assets:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 423,913 $ - $ - $ - $ 423,913
Accrued salaries and wages 196,060 - - - 196,060
Customer deposits 60,537 - - - 60,537
Accrued interest payable 20,851 - - - 20,851
Due to other funds 5,348,721 - 1,947 (5,350,668) -
Compensated absences 380,182 - - - 380,182
Special assessment bonds payable - - 12,000 - 12,000
Loans and notes payable 209,757 943,646 - - 1,153,403
Total current liabilities 6,640,021 943,646 13,947 (5,350,668) 2,246,946
Non-current liabilities:
Long-term liabilities - due in more than one year:
Compensated absences 380,183 - - - 380,183
Other post-employment benefits payable 1,972,749 - - - 1,972,749
Special assessment bonds payable - - 161,500 - 161,500
Loans and notes payable 3,751,539 - - - 3,751,539
Total non-current liabilities 6,104,471 - 161,500 - 6,265,971
Total liabilities 12,744,492 943,646 175,447 (5,350,668) 8,512,917
Net assets:
Net investment in capital assets 56,221,190 (943,646) - - 55,277,544
Restricted for debt service - - 60,922 - 60,922
Unrestricted 17,809,782 5,348,721 (1,947) - 23,156,556
Total net assets 74,030,972 4,405,075 58,975 - 78,495,022
Total liabilities and net assets $ 86,775,464 $ 5,348,721 $ 234,422 $ (5,350,668) $ 87,007,939

42



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2009

Improvement Eliminations
Operating Financing Assessment for Financial
Fund Fund Fund Reporting Total
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 7,409,876 $ - $ - $ - $ 7,409,876
Investments 8,990,285 - - - 8,990,285
Accrued interest receivable 22,808 - - - 22,808
Accounts receivable - water sales and services 1,020,206 - - - 1,020,206
Accounts receivable - special assessments - - 252,843 - 252,843
Accounts receivable - property taxes 127,819 - - - 127,819
Accounts receivable - other 895,411 - - - 895,411
Due from other funds 13,719 5,007,645 - (5,021,364) -
Water-in-storage inventory 7,707,834 - - - 7,707,834
Materials and supplies inventory 95,930 - - - 95,930
Prepaid expenses and other deposits 140,802 - - - 140,802
Total current assets 26,424,690 5,007,645 252,843 (5,021,364) 26,663,814
Non-current assets:
Deferred charges, net 129,379 - - - 129,379
Intangible asset - participation rights, net 1,273,936 - - - 1,273,936
Capital assets, not being depreciated 7,068,683 - - - 7,068,683
Depreciable and amortizable capital assets, net 53,117,704 - - - 53,117,704
Total non-current assets 61,589,702 - - - 61,589,702
Total assets $ 88,014,392 $ 5,007,645 $ 252,843 $ (5,021,364) $ 88,253,516
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities - payable from unrestricted current assets:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 2,333,015 $ - $ - $ - $ 2,333,015
Accrued salaries and wages 222,236 - - - 222,236
Customer deposits 53,194 - - - 53,194
Deferred revenue 19,232 - - - 19,232
Accrued interest payable 25,779 - - - 25,779
Due to other funds 5,007,645 - 13,719 (5,021,364) -
Compensated absences - current portion 376,798 - - - 376,798
Special assessment bonds payable - current portion - - 12,000 - 12,000
Loans and notes payable - current portion 203,175 943,646 - - 1,146,821
Total current liabilities 8,241,074 943,646 25,719 (5,021,364) 4,189,075
Non-current liabilities:
Long-term liabilities - due in more than one year:
Compensated absences 376,798 - - - 376,798
Other post-employment benefits payable 1,001,744 - - - 1,001,744
Special assessment bonds payable - - 173,500 - 173,500
Loans and notes payable 4,904,942 - - - 4,904,942
Total non-current liabilities 6,283,484 - 173,500 - 6,456,984
Total liabilities 14,524,558 943,646 199,219 (5,021,364) 10,646,059
Net assets:
Net investment in capital assets 56,352,206 (943,646) - - 55,408,560
Restricted for debt service - - 67,343 - 67,343
Unrestricted 17,137,628 5,007,645 (13,719) - 22,131,554
Total net assets 73,489,834 4,063,999 53,624 - 77,607,457
Total liabilities and net assets $ 88,014,392 $ 5,007,645 $ 252,843 $ (5,021,364) $ 88,253,516

43



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
DETAIL SCHEDULES OF OPERATING EXPENSES — UTILITY DEPARTMENT

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

Source of supply:
Salaries and benefits
District equipment
Services and supplies
Utilities

Computer upgrades - hardware and software

Purchased water

Outside contracts

Clothing and personal supplies
Communications
Memberships and dues
Printing and binding

Books and publications
Office supplies

Postage

Other professional services
Licenses and permits
Advertising and legal notices
Small tools

Safety program

Private vehicle mileage
Travel expense

Education and training

Rent - Matilija Dam
Insurance - EAP

Insurance - other
Administrative overhead burden

Total source of supply
Water storage valuation
State Water Project costs

Pumping:
Salaries and benefits
Service and supplies
Power purchased for pumping
Outside contracts
Communications
Small tools

Total pumping

2010 2009
$ 793,819 722,660
3,217 2,385
63,183 72,004
8,575 5,516
3,191 4,602
979 970
161,502 187,660
1,490 711
4,614 4,473
8,095 8,809
10,240 11,612
497 424
428 325
9,666 10,799
218,216 16,284
13,923 20,548
- 216
178 288
220 2,775
1,318 900
16,210 11,089
8,424 11,875
- 23,887
127 125
1,302 -
8,666 19,197
1,338,080 1,140,134
- 2,282,736
666,442 281,896
235,071 182,989
24,963 18,536
848,985 914,097
55,886 175,375
1,585 1,553
460 150
1,166,950 1,292,700

44



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
DETAIL SCHEDULES OF OPERATING EXPENSES — UTILITY DEPARTMENT (Continued)
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

Water treatment:

Salaries and benefits

Service and supplies

Utilities

Chlorine

Polymer

Ferric

Ammonia

Caustics

Computer upgrades - hardware and software
Office supplies

Outside contracts

Clothing and personal supplies
Communications

Postage

Safety program

Other professional fees
Licenses and permits

Travel

Small tools

Education and training

Total water treatment

Transmission and distribution:

Salaries and benefits

Service and supplies
Computer upgrades - hardware and software
Outside contracts

Clothing and personal supplies
Communications

Printing and binding

Books and publications
Licenses and permits

Small tools

Travel expense

Private vehicle mileage
Education and training

Other operating expenses

Total transmission and distribution

2010 2009
$ 778,363 767,667
52,122 51,056
97,167 118,696
64,725 62,983
22,684 20,195
16,451 20,703
20,825 30,527
75,171 136,797
935 1,134
- 37
2,829 11,236
566 1,108
2,129 3,146
63 8
- 201
25,200 -
210 525
161 140
4,300 681
1,163 623
1,165,064 1,227,553
357,955 287,200
84,535 52,530
2,164 2,847
52,033 75,085
690 336
2,528 2,282
75 -
a7 153
2,958 3,543
7,848 3,674
628 936
- 87
1,309 1,260
18,421 18,745
531,191 448,678

45



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

DETAIL SCHEDULES OF OPERATING EXPENSES — UTILITY DEPARTMENT (Continued)
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

Telemetering:
Salaries and benefits
Service and supplies
Utilities
Outside contracts
Clothing and personal supplies
Communications
Books and publications
Postage
Small tools
Private vehicle mileage
Travel

Total telemetering

Customer accounts:
Salaries and benefits
District equipment
Service and supplies
Computer upgrades - hardware and software
Leak relief expense
Bad debt provision
Clothing and personal supplies
Communications
Outside contracts
Printing and binding
Postage
Licenses and permits
Small tools
Travel expense
Education and training

Total customer accounts

46

2010 2009
$ 211,619 142,163
8,294 10,766
23,439 25,426
20,719 17,275
29 -
1,255 1,092
- 85
- 78
248 224
96 -
40 10
265,739 197,119
244,569 359,573
28,583 21,503
- 3,735
3,594 8,432
12,011 7,128
446 854
- 625
13,216 18,897
278 266
2,411 14,278
90 125
826 760
538 423
1,803 252
308,365 436,851




CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
DETAIL SCHEDULES OF OPERATING EXPENSES — UTILITY DEPARTMENT (Continued)
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

General and administrative:
Salaries and wages:
Board and management
Administration
Engineering
Operations and maintenance
Employee benefits:
Retirement - CalPERS
Social Security
Medicare insurance
OPEB expense
Group insurance
District equipment:
Board and management
Administration
Engineering
Operations and maintenance
Service and supplies:
Board and management
Administration
Engineering
Operations and maintenance
Utilities
Bad debt expense
Computer upgrades - hardware and software
Vehicle costs direct
Outside contracts
Clothing and personal supplies
Communications
Office equipment maintenance
Memberships and dues
Printing and binding
Books and publications
Office supplies
Postage
Other professional services
Licenses and permits
Advertising and legal notices
Small tools
Safety program
Private vehicle mileage
Travel expense
Directors election fees
Education and training
(Gains) losses on inventory
Insurance - liability
Petty cash over/short
Workers' compensation
Insurance - EAP
Bank charges
Other operating expenses

2010 2009
$ 517,039 459,701
292,527 294,033
218,373 181,249
275,103 345,213
166,009 145,351
74,333 65,602
19,114 17,376
888,241 888,242
483,583 462,798
592 -
13,953 34,182
6,710 7,339
62,844 73,886
12,419 9,290
21,785 23,295
8,925 12,041
48,291 40,671
48,513 49,449
265 4,902
22,013 28,129
64,892 70,042
162,811 193,854
8,635 5,742
29,709 31,629
1,468 2,011
80,312 33,122
2,747 1,965
3,971 3,086
11,757 11,118
2,762 3,780
100,622 160,758
10,654 11,626
578 2,003

616 2,111
8,056 8,956
7,730 9,358
7,541 16,178

- 13,558
16,929 15,359
3,053 (2,673)
54,983 54,935
70 -
65,329 58,916
1,842 1,353
26,563 18,245
- 21,861

47



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
DETAIL SCHEDULES OF OPERATING EXPENSES — UTILITY DEPARTMENT (Continued)
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

2010 2009
General and administrative: (Continued)
Administrative overhead burden:
Benefits applied $ (860,082) $ (909,648)
Salaries and wages applied (16) (2,388)
Services and supplies applied (103,919) (168,731)
Total general and administrative 2,890,245 2,810,875
Depreciation and amortization:
Source of supply 270,002 267,653
Pumping 357,426 392,411
Water treatment 831,244 797,662
Fish ladder 369,863 369,863
Transmission and distribution 352,747 301,108
General and administrative 336,166 393,280
Amortization - deferred charges 11,762 11,762
Amortization - participation rights 53,147 (9,014)
Total depreciation and amortization 2,582,357 2,524,725
Total operating expenses - utility department $ 10,914,433 $ 12,643,267

48



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
DETAIL SCHEDULES OF OPERATING REVENUES AND
EXPENSES — RECREATION DEPARTMENT
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

Recreation revenues:
Animal permits
Annual boat fees
Annual kayak and canoes
Bicycle rental concession fee
Boat rental concession fee
Camping fees
Collection overages/shortages
Commercials
Daily boat charges
Daily kayak and canoes
Daily vehicle charges
Donation voucher
Event reimbursement
Events
Frequent visitor cards
Gasoline concession fee
Gift certificates
Miscellaneous income (loss)
Nontaxable concession sales
Overnight boat storage
Park store
Quagga - fees and locks
Rain checks
Reservations
Shower facilities
Snack bar concession fee
Taxable concession sales
Telephone
Trailer rental concession agreement
Trailer storage fees
Water park group reservations
Water park reservations
Water playground tickets
Waterpark promotions
Waterpark special events

Total recreation revenues

2010 2009
$ 24,153 28,234
59,085 56,776
4,525 2,370
6,513 8,609
73,274 98,744
1,574,296 1,545,979
(686) (16,861)
13,100 14,750
15,280 12,904
30 75
420,475 400,482
(790) (637)
2,869 1,000
42,043 39,331
141,823 135,074
102 101

(204) 153
52,482 20,739
39,267 35,628
2,105 1,671
35,377 43,528
21,054 30,981
(5,144) (5,582)
118,252 122,582
23,493 19,188
22,578 30,141
16,167 21,196

65 116

- 4,929

176,292 166,202
57,260 59,110
9,315 8,242
666,300 638,859

- 155

360 1,495
3,611,111 3,526,264

49



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
DETAIL SCHEDULES OF OPERATING REVENUES AND
EXPENSES — RECREATION DEPARTMENT (Continued)
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

2010 2009
Recreation expenses:

Salaries and benefits $ 1,689,032 $ 1,501,306
District equipment 96,235 124,270
Service and supplies 166,326 157,245
Utilities 132,036 129,630
Chlorine 24,504 23,456
Water playground chemicals 1,907 1,331
Computer upgrades - hardware and software 9,941 3,342
Purchased water 70,003 69,062
Bad debt provision 303 2,660
Fish purchases 49,980 44,906
Outside contracts 208,221 90,417
Clothing and personal supplies 15,087 14,835
Communications 24,021 26,237
Office equipment maintenance - 17
Memberships and dues 907 1,023
Printing and binding 12,804 17,646
Books and publications 70 67
Office supplies 8,240 4,479
Postage 1,535 1,042
Other professional services 12,212 25,272
Licenses and permits 2,509 2,194
Advertising and legal notices 5,055 5,788
Small tools 7,520 6,375
Public information program 167 4,472
Safety program 8,733 8,068
Private vehicle mileage 1,150 829
Travel expense 5,464 4,874
Education and training 3,737 3,413
Credit card fees 57,887 53,288
Workers' compensation 28,428 28,021
Insurance 557 359
Administrative overhead burden 860,082 909,648
Total 3,504,653 3,265,572
Depreciation - recreation department 292,735 310,252
Total recreation expenses 3,797,388 3,575,824
Net recreation income (loss) $ (186,277) % (49,560)

50



STATISTICAL SECTION



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the District's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information as a context
for understanding what the information in the basic financial statements, note disclosures, and required
supplementary information says about the District’s overall financial health.

Table of Contents

Page
Financial Trends 52-55
These schedules contain information to help the reader understand
how the District's financial performance and well-being have
changed over time.
Revenue Capacity 56-60
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the
District’s most significant own-source revenue, water sales.
Debt Capacity 61-62
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the
affordability of the District's current levels of outstanding debt and the
District’s ability to issue additional debt in the future.
Demographic Information 63
This schedule offers demographic indicators to help the reader
understand the environment within which the District’s financial
activities take place.
Operating Information 64

This schedule contains service and infrastructure data to help the
reader understand how the information in the District's financial
report relates to the service the District provides.

51



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS AND NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS Schedule 1
Fiscal Year
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
Changes in net assets:
Operating revenues (see Schedule 2) $ 7,249,115 $ 8,850,451 $ 8,417,164 $ 8,854,143 $ 9,688,724
Operating expenses (see Schedule 3) (6,040,830) (6,778,848) (8,212,939) (7,866,167) (8,378,443)
Depreciation and amortization (1,315,265) (1,670,777) (1,693,885) (1,722,585) (2,495,930)
Operating income (loss) (106,980) 400,826 (1,489,660) (734,609) (1,185,649)
Non-operating revenues (expenses)
Property taxes 2,677,581 2,325,808 2,698,760 2,467,821 525,019
Clean Water Act surcharge - - - - 1,070,545
Mira Monte assessment - - - - 9,549
Oak View availability charge - - - - 7,579
Property tax collection expense - - - (26,535) (13,854)
Investment income 767,526 495,218 240,699 73,851 138,716
Federal grants - 55,330 - - -
Capital facilities charges 118,790 134,426 93,002 - -
Gain (loss) on sale/disposition of assets - - - 7,386 (5,566)
Interest expense (82,731) (61,144) (250,890) (151,058) (159,437)
Other revenue (expense) 58,902 52,550 137,214 22,771 (51,559)
Total non-operating revenues 3,540,068 3,002,188 2,918,785 2,394,236 1,520,992
Net income (loss) before capital contributions 3,433,088 3,403,014 1,429,125 1,659,627 335,343
Capital contributions 6,051 2,445 - 3,090,000 1,342,081
Changes in net assets $ 3,439,139 $ 3,405,459 $ 1,429,125 $ 4,749,627 $ 1,677,424
Net assets by component:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 35,127,923 $ 39,484,283 $ 44,631,416 $ 52,913,400 $ 55,377,759
4,253,606 4,938,887 284,778 235,244 226,563
Unrestricted 16,331,596 14,695,414 15,631,515 12,945,075 12,166,821
Total net assets $ 55,713,125 $ 59,118,584 $ 60,547,709 $ 66,093,719 $ 67,771,143
$5,000,000
$4,000,000 []
»  $3,000,000
@
3
<
@  $2,000,000 A
=z
£
[
2 $1,000,000
©
e
O |—|
$' T T T T T T T T D L—
$(1,000,000) gy & F H K & & O
q,QQ q/QQ q,°° W@ (I/QQ (&Q (]96 q,° q/QQ q/\
Fiscal Year

Notes:

@ The District made a prior period adjustment of $796,383.

Source: Casitas Municipal Water District Accounting Department

52

@



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS AND NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT (Continued)

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS Schedule 1
Fiscal Year

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
$ 11,258,803 $ 13,291,119 $ 13,805,964 $ 12,129,996 12,194,919
(8,262,068) (10,289,724) (10,107,124) (13,384,114) (11,836,729)
(2,363,709) (4,207,595) (2,975,653) (2,834,977) (2,875,092)
633,026 (1,206,200) 723,187 (4,089,095) (2,516,902)
526,622 1,734,216 1,831,087 1,982,172 1,959,849
1,085,494 1,006,501 1,071,637 1,685,062 1,290,043
20,307 18,605 19,657 18,914 18,603
7,754 7,439 7,862 6,992 7,709
(15,707) (13,448) (28,261) (29,433) (30,416)
269,336 404,167 463,786 213,695 129,471
(131,650) (129,810) (123,440) (116,361) (107,098)
204,592 46,646 31,307 14,460 5,127
1,966,748 3,074,316 3,273,635 3,775,501 3,273,288
2,599,774 1,868,116 3,996,822 (313,594) 756,386
1,016,530 458,002 146,880 63,784 131,179

$ 3,616,304 $ 2,326,118 $ 4,143,702 $ (2498100 $ 887,565

$ 55,808,167 $ 54,099,748 $ 54,636,436 $ 55,408,560 $ 55,277,544
91,941 103,054 75,088 67,343 60,922
15,487,339 19,510,763 23,145,743 22,131,554 23,156,556

$ 71,387,447 $ 73,713,565 $ 77,857,267 $ 77,607,457 $ 78,495,022

$80,000,000 —

$70,000,000 1 1 1 1 M

$60,000,000 — 414 M HHMH MR B H
$50,00000 H H MH HMH HMH M MM FMEMF H H
$40,000,000 1 —.— -1 t+4 11+ M H
$30,000000 H H HMHMH H HHMHHHMHFHHHMHHF H H
$20,000000 HFH MM M M HMHHEF MMM B H

$10,000000 H H H HHHHH H H H

3 » © A ) ) Q
N N N S N N N
SR

Fiscal Year

N Q. o)
\ Q! Q
S S

53



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
OPERATING REVENUE BY SOURCE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Schedule 2

Water Sales Recreation Total Operating
Fiscal Year and Service Revenue Revenue
2001 $ 5,162,660 $ 2,073,030 $ 13,425 - $ 7,249,115
2002 6,014,499 2,835,952 - - 8,850,451
2003 6,226,072 2,191,092 - - 8,417,164
2004 6,325,927 2,412,902 - 115,314 8,854,143
2005 6,075,618 2,728,679 704,148 180,279 9,688,724
2006 6,157,482 2,996,915 1,768,645 335,761 11,258,803
2007 7,188,942 3,469,248 2,282,734 350,195 13,291,119
2008 8,282,482 3,487,877 1,890,639 144,966 13,805,964
2009 8,507,054 3,526,264 - 96,678 12,129,996
2010 8,488,084 3,611,111 - 95,724 12,194,919
$14,000,000
$13,000,000
$12,000,000 =1—
$11,000,000 ||
$10,000,000 ||
$9,000,000 —— — . —
$8,000,000 | -
S
§ $7,000,000 + | ] |
€ $6,000,000 1 | [ —| — -
$5,000,000 +— | ||
$4,000,000 +— ||
$3,000,000 +— —
$2,000,000 +— —
$1,000,000 +— —
$- . : T T T
N ) > » © Qa ) o Q
S (1961' S S S S N S S S
Fiscal Year

Source: Casitas Municipal Water District Accounting Department

54



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
OPERATING EXPENSES BY ACTIVITY
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Schedule 3

Source of
Supply and Total
Fiscal State Water Customer Operating
Year Project Pumping Telemetering _ Accounts Expenses
2001 $1,044,119 $ 959,261 $ 628,580 $ 389,044 $ 141,110 $252,638 $1,534,277 $ 1,091,801 $6,040,830
2002 1,201,900 1,466,859 683,599 332,816 162,744 269,114 1,533,782 1,128,034 6,778,848
2003 2,038,776 1,486,079 785,332 356,064 179,509 302,980 1,773,929 1,290,270 8,212,939
2004 1,373,555 1,272,672 694,784 331,412 150,053 282,828 2,488,759 1,272,104 7,866,167
2005 1,260,178 1,151,358 810,650 687,261 142,260 331,338 2,747,871 1,247,527 8,378,443
2006 1,266,305 844,456 876,220 358,083 174,943 308,137 2,570,736 1,863,188 8,262,068
2007 1,584,516 1,261,227 898,454 1,221,291 185,521 359,407 2,730,670 2,048,638 10,289,724
2008 1,815,132 1,160,984 831,760 435,705 209,198 335,952 3,401,609 1,916,784 10,107,124
2009 3,704,766 1,292,700 1,227,553 448,678 197,119 436,851 3,265,572 2,810,875 13,384,114
2010 2,004,522 1,166,950 1,165,064 531,191 265,739 308,365 3,504,653 2,890,245 11,836,729
$14,000,000
$12,000,000
$10,000,000
n $8,000,000
Q
2]
c
Q
o
m $6,000,000 I
$4,000,000 - i i o
$2,000,000 A _—
N &) > ) o QA & ) Q
S rLQQ“/ i S S S S S S S
Fiscal Year

Source: Casitas Municipal Water District Accounting Department

55



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
REVENUE BASE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Schedule 4

Fiscal Water Sales
Year (Acre-Feet)
2001 17,802
2002 18,014
2003 17,852
2004 18,450
2005 17,425
2006 17,952
2007 18,318
2008 17,844
2009 17,113
2010 15,307
19,000
18,500 ——
18,000 —
= _ I __
(]
L 17500 1 —
o
U pr—
< 17000
16,500 1
16,000 T T T T T T
N s ) %) © « > ) Q
Q Q Q Q Q S ) N N N
I I I A T S
Fiscal Year

Note: See Schedule 2 "Operating Revenue by Source" for information regarding water revenues.

Source: Casitas Municipal Water District Accounting Department

56



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
REVENUE RATES®

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS Schedule 5
Gravity Zone Water Consumption (per HCF)
Fiscal Year
Categories 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Residential:
0-10 HCF 0.640 $ 0.659 $ 0.699 $ 0.720 $ 0.742 $ 0.835 $ 0.835 $ 0.868 $ 0.888 $ 0.567
11-17 HCF 1.022 1.053 1.118 1.152 1.187 1.322 1.322 1.369 1.389 1.003
18+ HCF 1.420 1.463 1.552 1.598 1.646 1.825 1.825 1.888 1.908 1.404
Business 0.665 0.685 0.727 0.749 0.771 0.832 0.832 0.897 0.958 1.259
Industrial 0.626 0.645 0.684 0.704 0.725 0.783 0.783 0.856 0.958 1.259
Resale 0.385 0.397 0.421 0.434 0.447 0.474 0.474 0.545 0.709 0.780
Other 0.646 0.665 0.706 0.727 0.749 0.808 0.808 0.883 0.958 1.259
Temporary 2.017 2.078 2.204 2.270 2.338 2.493 2.493 2.686 2.706 1.419
Recreation 0.900 0.927 0.984 1.014 1.044 1.121 1.121 1.121 0.958 1.259
Irrigation 0.307 0.316 0.335 0.345 0.355 0.398 0.398 0.448 0.717 0.588
Pumped Zone Water Consumption (per HCF)(Z’
Fiscal Year
Categories 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Residential:
0-10 HCF 0.871 $ 0.898 $ 1.053 $ 1.069 $ 1.001 $ 1.094 $ 1.094 $ 1.127 $ 1.127 $ 0.831
11-17 HCF 1.254 1.292 1.472 1.501 1.446 1.581 1.581 1.628 1.628 1.267
18+ HCF 1.652 1.702 1.906 1.947 1.905 2.084 2.084 2.147 2.147 1.668
Business 0.897 0.924 1.081 1.098 1.030 1.091 1.091 1.156 1.197 1.524
Industrial 0.858 0.884 1.038 1.053 0.984 1.042 1.042 1.115 1.197 1.524
Resale 0.871 0.897 1.036 1.044 0.967 1.109 1.109 1.275 1.275 1.403
Other 0.878 0.904 1.060 1.076 1.008 1.067 1.067 1.142 1.197 1.524
Temporary 2.249 2.317 2.558 2.619 2.597 2.752 2.752 2.945 2.945 1.683
Recreation 0.900 0.927 1.338 1.363 1.303 1.380 1.380 1.380 1.197 1.524
Irrigation 0.307 0.316 0.450 0.455 0.375 0.418 0.418 0.468 0.717 0.852
Water Service Charges (monthly)
Fiscal Year
Meter Size 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Residential:
5/8" - 1" 11.04 $ 11.37 $ 12.06 $ 12.42 $ 12.79 $ 14.01 $ 14.01 $ 15.30 $ 15.99 $ 38.47
11/2"-2" 33.90 34.92 37.05 38.16 39.30 43.03 43.03 46.99 49.10 76.36
21/2"-3" 72.18 74.35 78.88 81.25 83.69 91.64 91.64 100.07 104.57 168.73
4" 153.21 157.81 167.42 172.44 177.61 194.48 194.48 212.37 221.93 258.39
6" 452.29 465.86 494.24 509.07 524.34 574.15 574.15 626.97 655.18 766.43
Over 6"
Businesses:
5/8"- 1" 20.00 20.60 21.86 2252 23.20 24.59 24.59 26.85 28.06 38.47
11/2"-2" 61.35 63.19 67.04 69.05 71.12 75.39 75.39 82.33 86.03 76.36
21/2"-3" 130.74 134.66 142.86 147.15 151.56 160.65 160.65 175.43 183.32 168.73
4" 277.47 285.79 303.19 312.29 321.66 340.96 340.96 372.33 389.08 258.39
6" 819.05 843.62 895.00 921.85 949.51 1,006.48 1,006.48 1,099.08 1,148.54 766.43
Industrial:
5/8"-1" 14.92 15.37 16.30 16.79 17.29 18.06 18.06 19.72 20.61 38.47
11/2-2" 45.78 47.15 50.02 51.52 53.07 55.43 55.43 60.53 63.25 76.36
21/2"-3" 97.54 100.47 106.58 109.78 113.07 118.12 118.12 128.99 134.79 168.73
4" 207.02 213.23 226.22 233.01 240.00 250.70 250.70 273.76 286.08 258.39
6" 611.68 630.03 668.40 688.45 709.10 740.71 740.71 808.86 845.26 766.43
Irrigation:
5/8" - 1" 24.60 25.34 26.88 27.69 28.52 31.94 31.94 34.88 36.45 38.47
11/2"-2" 75.40 77.66 82.39 84.86 87.41 97.90 97.90 106.91 111.72 76.36
21/2"-3" 160.64 165.46 175.53 180.80 186.22 208.57 208.57 227.76 238.01 168.73
4" 340.96 351.19 372.58 383.76 395.27 442.70 442.70 483.43 505.18 258.39
6" 1,006.49 1,036.68 1,099.81 1,132.80 1,166.78 1,306.79 1,306.79 1,427.01 1,491.23 766.43
Resale (Gravity):
5/8" - 1" 41.83 43.09 45.71 47.08 48.49 51.40 51.40 56.13 58.66 38.47
11/2"-2" 128.30 132.15 140.19 144.40 148.73 157.65 157.65 172.15 179.70 76.36
21/2"-3" 273.34 281.54 298.69 307.65 316.88 335.89 335.89 388.63 406.12 168.73
4" 580.17 597.58 633.98 653.00 672.59 712.95 712.95 778.54 813.57 258.39
6" 1,712.58 1,763.96 1,871.39 1,927.53 1,985.36 2,104.48 2,104.48 2,298.09 2,401.50 766.43
Resale (Pumped):
5/8" - 1" 16.18 16.67 17.69 18.22 18.77 21.59 21.59 23.58 24.64 38.47
11/2"-2" 49.62 51.11 54.22 55.85 57.53 66.16 66.16 72.25 75.50 76.36
21/2"-3" 105.67 108.84 115.47 118.93 122.50 140.88 140.88 153.84 160.76 168.73
4" 224.29 231.02 245.09 252.44 260.01 299.01 299.01 326.52 341.21 258.39
6" 662.09 681.95 723.48 745.18 767.54 882.67 882.67 963.88 1,007.25 766.43
Other:
5/8"- 1" 16.70 17.20 18.25 18.80 19.36 20.52 20.52 22.41 23.42 38.47
11/2-2" 51.21 52.75 55.96 57.64 59.37 62.93 62.93 68.72 71.81 76.36
21/2"-3" 109.08 112.35 119.19 112.77 116.15 123.12 123.12 134.45 140.50 168.73
4" 231.51 238.46 252.98 260.57 268.39 284.49 284.49 310.66 324.64 258.39
6" 683.37 703.87 746.74 769.14 792.21 839.74 839.74 914.00 958.27 766.43
Temporary:
11/2-2" 46.46 47.85 50.77 52.29 53.86 57.09 57.09 62.34 65.15 76.36
21/2"-3" 99.00 101.97 108.18 111.43 114.77 121.66 121.66 132.85 138.83 168.73
Recreation:
5/8" - 1" 21.34 21.98 23.32 24.02 24.74 26.22 26.22 28.63 - 38.47
11/2"-2" 65.48 67.44 71.54 73.69 75.90 80.45 80.45 87.85 - 76.36
21/2"-3" 139.52 143.71 152.46 157.03 161.74 171.44 171.44 187.21 - 168.73
4" 296.09 304.97 323.54 333.25 343.25 363.85 363.85 397.32 - 258.39
6" 874.06 900.28 952.02 980.58 1,010.00 1,070.60 1,070.60 1,169.10 - 766.43
Notes:

@ Rates as of June 30 of each fiscal year.
@ Rates are net of applicable energy surcharges.

57



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
REVENUE RATES

FISCAL YEAR 2010 Schedule 5-1
In fiscal year 2010, the District changed its rate structure as follows:
Rate per Unit **
RATE SCHEDULE - CLASS 1 SERVICE GRAVITY] [PUMPED
Residential
Bi-Monthly Lifeline 0 - 20 Units $ 0.567 $ 0.831
Bi-Monthly Usage 21 - 34 Units 1.003 1.267
Bi-Monthly Usage 35 - 100 Units 1.404 1.668
Bi-Monthly Usage 101 Units + 2.200 2.464
Business 1.259 1.524
Industrial 1.259 1.524
Resale 0.780 1.403
Other 1.259 1.524
Temporary 1.419 1.683
Recreation 1.259 1.524
Rate per Unit **
RATE SCHEDULE - CLASS 3 SERVICE GRAVITY] [PUMPED
Ag-Residential
Monthly Lifeline 0 - 10 Units $ 0.567 $ 0.831
Monthly Usage 11 - 17 Units 1.003 1.267
Monthly Usage 18 - 50 Units 1.404 1.668
Irrigation (AG) 51 Units + 0.588 0.085
** One unit equals 100 cubic feet (748 gallons)
Cost per AF (example) Irrigation per AF = $.588 x 435.6 = $ 256.13  gravity
per AF = $.852 x 435.6 = $ 371.13 pumped
METER SIZE 5/8" - 3/4" 1" 11/2" 2" 21/2" 3" 4" 5" Over 6"
MAX CAPACITY |GPM 20-30 50 120 160 |TEMP 300 320 1000 2000 over 2000
RESIDENTIAL  Monthly $ 2202 $ 3289 $ 60.06 $ 9266 $ 14156 $ 195.90 $348.04 $ 76643 $  2.67 pergpm
Bi-Monthly $ 38.32 $ 60.06 $ 11439 $ 179.60 N/A $ 386.07 $690.36 $1,527.13 $ 5.33 per gpm
BUSINESS Monthly $ 2202 $ 3289 $ 6006 $ 9266 $ 14156 $ 195.90 $348.04 $ 766.43 $ 2.67 pergpm
Bi-Monthly $ 38.32 $ 60.06 $ 114.39 $ 179.60 N/A $ 386.07 $690.36 $1,527.13 $ 5.33 pergpm
INDUSTRIAL Monthly $ 2202 $ 3289 $ 6006 $ 9266 $ 14156 $ 19590 $348.04 $ 766.43 $ 2.67 per gpm
Bi-Monthly $ 38.32 $ 60.06 $ 11439 $ 179.60 N/A $ 386.07 $690.36 $1,527.13 $ 5.33 per gpm
IRRIGATION/AG Monthly $ 2202 $ 3289 $ 60.06 $ 9266 $ 14156 $ 195.90 $348.04 $ 766.43 $ 2.67 pergpm
Bi-Monthly $ 38.32 $ 60.06 $114.39 $ 179.60 N/A $ 386.07 $690.36 $1,527.13 $ 5.33 per gpm
RESALE(G) Monthly $ 2202 $ 3289 $ 6006 $ 9266 $ 14156 $ 19590 $348.04 $ 766.43 $ 2.67 per gpm
Bi-Monthly $ 38.32 $ 60.06 $ 114.39 $ 179.60 N/A $ 386.07 $690.36 $1,527.13 $ 5.33 pergpm
RESALE(P) Monthly $ 2202 $ 3289 $ 60.06 $ 9266 $ 14156 $ 195.90 $348.04 $ 766.43 $ 2.67 pergpm
Bi-Monthly $ 38.32 $ 60.06 $114.39 $ 179.60 N/A $ 386.07 $690.36 $1,527.13 $ 5.33 per gpm
OTHER Monthly $ 2202 $ 3289 $ 60.06 $ 9266 $ 14156 $ 19590 $348.04 $ 766.43 $ 2.67 pergpm
Bi-Monthly $ 38.32 $ 60.06 $ 114.39 $ 179.60 N/A $ 386.07 $690.36 $1,527.13 $ 5.33 pergpm
TEMPORARY  Monthly $ 2202 $ 3289 $ 60.06 $ 9266 $ 14156 $ 195.90 $348.04 $ 76643 $  2.67 pergpm
Bi-Monthly $ 38.32 $ 60.06 $114.39 $ 179.60 N/A $ 386.07 $690.36 $1,527.13 $ 5.33 pergpm
RECREATION  Monthly $ 2202 $ 3289 $ 60.06 $ 9266 $ 14156 $ 19590 $348.04 $ 766.43 $ 2.67 pergpm
Bi-Monthly $ 38.32 $ 60.06 $ 114.39 $ 179.60 N/A $ 386.07 $690.36 $1,527.13 $  5.33 pergpm

58




CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
CUSTOMERS BY TYPE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS Schedule 6
Customer Type
Fiscal
Year Residential Business Wholesale Other Total
2001 2,673 100 12 261 22 21 3,089
2002 2,675 105 13 258 22 39 3,112
2003 2,675 105 13 258 22 39 3,112
2004 2,762 105 13 258 21 22 3,181
2005 2,680 104 13 259 21 40 3,117
2006 2,692 105 13 259 21 40 3,130
2007 2,694 104 11 259 22 40 3,130
2008 2,691 104 13 262 22 40 3,132
2009 2,707 105 9 257 22 41 3,141
2010 2,696 104 9 258 22 41 3,130
3,300
3,200
£ 3,000
(]
IS
o
» 2,900
>
O
S 2,800
5 |
o)
E 2700 +— F— 1 11—+
zZ
2,600 1 —
2,500 1 —
2,400 T T T T
N % o) 3 %) © A Qo) ®) Q
Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q N N
S R S S R T S,
Fiscal Year

Note: Number of customers as of June 30 of fiscal year.

Source: Casitas Municipal Water District Accounting Department

59



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
PRINCIPAL CUSTOMERS

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO Schedule 7
2010 2001
Water Percentage Water Percentage

Customer Consumed (AF) of Total Consumed (AF) of Total
City of Ventura 5,961 38.94% 6,387 35.88%
Hermitage Mutual Water 519 3.39% 635 3.57%
Golden State Water (formerly Southern

California Water) 555 3.63% 451 2.53%
Topa Topa Ranch Nursery 404 2.64% 392 2.20%
McGhan Ranch 289 1.89% 266 1.49%
Ojai Valley Inn - 0.00% 287 1.61%
Vista Punta Gorda 420 2.74% - 0.00%
Mary Bergen (formerly Rancho Dos

Rios/Bergen) 274 1.79% 221 1.24%
JLB Rancho La Vista - 0.00% - 0.00%
Senior Canyon Mutual Water 362 2.36% 393 2.21%
James P. Finch 305 2.00% 382 2.15%
John Delwiche 385 2.52% - 0.00%
Total 9,475 61.90% 9,414 52.88%
Total Water Consumed (Acre-Feet) 15,307 100.00% 17,802 100.00%

60



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS Schedule 8
Total
Fiscal Loans Bonds Per As a Share of
Year Payable Payable Debt Capita Personal Income
2001 $4,632,504 $ 267,500 $9,694,348 $14,594,352 $ 19.38 0.06%
2002 4,475,112 261,500 9,436,460 14,173,072 18.32 0.06%
2003 4,312,620 255,500 8,492,814 13,060,934 16.74 0.05%
2004 4,146,576 249,000 7,549,168 11,944,744 15.09 0.04%
2005 3,973,120 240,500 6,605,522 10,819,142 13.48 0.04%
2006 3,792,883 217,500 5,661,876 9,672,259 11.92 0.03%
2007 3,608,238 207,500 4,718,230 8,533,968 10.39 0.03%
2008 3,417,845 196,500 3,774,584 7,388,929 8.98 0.02%
2009 3,220,825 185,500 2,830,938 6,237,263 7.46 0.02%
2010 3,017,650 173,500 1,887,292 5,078,442 6.04 0.01%
$16,000,000
$14,000,000 A
$12,000,000 A
7]
§ $10,000,000 A
©
[a)
$8,000,000 A
$6,000,000 -
$4,000,000 1 ] ] — — -
$2,000,000 +—
N ) v ) © A ) e Q
I T A S R S
Fiscal Year

Source: Casitas Municipal Water District Accounting Department

61



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

DEBT COVERAGE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS Schedule 9
Net Operating Net Available Debt Service Coverage
Fiscal Year Revenues Expenses “ Revenues Principal Interest Total Ratio
2001 $ 10,764,934 $ (6,040,830) $ 4,724,104 $ 416,376 $ 82,731 $ 499,107 9.47
2002 12,314,609 (6,778,848) 5,535,761 421,280 61,144 482,424 11.47
2003 10,097,179 (8,212,939) 1,884,240 1,112,138 250,890 1,363,028 1.38
2004 10,664,828 (7,866,167) 2,798,661 1,116,190 151,058 1,267,248 221
2005 10,183,504 (8,378,443) 1,805,061 1,125,602 159,437 1,285,039 1.40
2006 13,990,227 (8,262,068) 5,728,159 1,132,484 131,650 1,264,134 4.53
2007 16,508,693 (10,289,724) 6,218,969 1,138,291 129,810 1,268,101 4.90
2008 17,226,479 (10,107,124) 7,119,355 1,145,039 123,440 1,268,479 5.61
2009 17,223,399 (13,384,114) 3,839,285 1,151,666 116,361 1,268,027 3.77
2010 15,599,386 (11,836,729) 3,762,657 1,158,821 107,098 1,265,919 2.97
Notes:

@ Operating expenses exclude depreciation expense.

Source: Casitas Municipal Water District Accounting Department

62



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
DEMOGRAPHICS AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS — COUNTY OF VENTURA®

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS Schedule 10
Personal
Income Personal
Unemployment (thousands Income
Year Rate Population of dollars) per Capita
2001 4.5% 753,197 $ 25,964,280 $ 34,472
2002 5.6% 773,539 26,676,989 34,487
2003 5.3% 780,089 27,860,349 35,714
2004 4.8% 791,310 28,562,451 36,095
2005 4.6% 802,436 29,666,223 36,970
2006 4.6% 811,405 30,568,744 37,674
2007 4.3% 821,669 31,332,963 38,133
2008 4.6% 822,654 32,564,897 39,585
2009 9.2% 836,080 30,258,987 36,191
2010 11.2% 841,001 36,961,664 43,950
900,000
850,000 —
c 800,000 g I N g S B
Q
o 750,000 — 1 1 1
2
S 700,000 A — M -
o
650,000 — 1 1 1
600,000 T T T T T r r T
N & & X » © QA ® o Q
Q Q Q Q Q S N N N N
R S S S S S S
Fiscal Year
$45,000 —
$40,000 — ___ |
$35,000 == 1 ] ||
2
&  $30,000 H HH — M —
& s2s00 H | — —
$20,000 H — H — - —
$15,000 T r .
N ¢ & ) ) © A & o Q
\ \ N o \ o N N N N
N S S A S I S S
Fiscal Year
Notes:

@ Only County data is updated annually. Therefore, the District has chosen to use
its data since the District believes that the County data is representative of the
conditions and experience of the District.

Sources: California Department of Finance and California Labor Market Info

63



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
OPERATING AND CAPACITY INDICATORS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS Schedule 11
Paid - Full Time Positions
Fiscal Year
Department 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Management N/A N/A N/A N/A 3 3 3 3 2 2
Administraton | N/A N/A N/A N/A 5 6 5 6 5 5
Engineering N/A N/A N/A N/A 4 4 3 4 4 4
Water Quality Lab N/A N/A N/A N/A 1 1 1 2 2 2
Fisheries | N/A N/A N/A N/A - - 2 2 2 2
Electrical and Mechanical N/A N/A N/A N/A 3 3 3 4 4 4
Distribution | N/A N/A N/A N/A 7 7 7 5 4 4
Conservation and Treatment N/A N/A N/A N/A 5 5 5 7 11 11
N/A N/A N/A N/A 1 1 1 1 1 1
N/A N/A N/A N/A 4 4 5 6 7 7
Recreation Maintenance N/A N/A N/A N/A 3 4 4 4 5 5
Total N/A N/A N/A N/A 36 38 39 44 47 47
50
45 [ |
. i
35 1
® 30
(3]
Q
£ 20
L
15
10
s =N
N S A
Fiscal Year
Other Operating and Capacity Indicators
Fiscal Miles of Lake Storage Lake Level at Percentage of Daily System
Year Pipeline Capacity (AF) Year-End (AF) Lake Capacity Capacity (MGD)
2001 105.7 254,000 223,233 87.9% 65
2002 105.7 254,000 195,172 76.8% 65
2003 105.7 254,000 179,219 70.6% 65
2004 105.7 254,000 167,988 66.1% 65
2005 105.7 254,000 230,891 90.9% 65
2006 105.7 254,000 229,546 90.4% 65
2007 105.7 254,000 221,174 87.1% 65
2008 105.7 254,000 222,528 87.6% 65
2009 105.7 254,000 199,851 78.7% 65
2010 105.7 254,000 194,405 76.5% 65

N/A - Data not available for these years.

AF - Acre-Feet

MGD - Millions of Gallons per Day

Sources: Casitas Municipal Water District Operations and Accounting Departments

64



REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROLS AND COMPLIANCE



Il Main Office

Peter C. Brown, CPA 4200 Truxtun Ave., Suite 300

Burton H. Armstrong, CPA, MST BROWN : .?:lk g(rsslfiglzd 4 g:ggflorggxggglo 22 4.4997
Andrew J. Paulden, CPA ARMSTRONG e-mail: info@bacpas.com

Steven R. Starbuck, CPA
. e ——— Il 560 Central Avenue
Chris M. Thornburgh, CPA CERTIFIED Shafter, California 93263
Eric H. Xin, CPA, MBA PUBLIC Tel 661.746.2145 Fax 661.746.1218

Richard L. Halle, CPA, MST ACCOUNTANTS Il 8365 N. Fresno Street, Suite 440
Aileen K. Keeter, CPA Fresno, California 93720
Tel 559.476.3592 Fax 559.476.3593

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Casitas Municipal Water District
Oak View, California

We have audited the basic financial statements of Casitas Municipal Water District (District), as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated November 29, 2010. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the District’s internal control over financial reporting
as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

65

REGISTERED with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board and MEMBER of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants



We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the District in a separate letter dated
November 29, 2010.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Finance Committee, Board of Directors,
and management and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

BROWN ARMSTRONG
ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION

A e —

Bakersfield, California
November 29, 2010

66



Peter C. Brown, CPA

Il Main Office
4200 Truxtun Ave., Suite 300

Burton H. Armstrong, CPA, MST BROWN Bakersfield, California 93309

Tel 661.324.4971 Fax 661.324.4997

Andrew J. Paulden, CPA ' ARMSTRONG e-mail: info@bacpas.com

Steven R. Starbuck, CPA
Chris M. Thornburgh, CPA
Eric H. Xin, CPA, MBA
Richard L. Halle, CPA, MST
Aileen K. Keeter, CPA

[l 560 Central Avenue
Shafter, California 93263
Tel 661.746.2145 Fax 661.746.1218

CERTIEIED
PUBLIC
ACCOUNTANTS

[l 8365 N. Fresno Street, Suite 440
Fresno, California 93720
Tel 559.476.3592 Fax 559.476.3593

Casitas Municipal Water District
Board of Directors presentation of the
June 30, 2010 audit results
By: Rosalva Flores, CPA, Brown Armstrong Accountancy Corporation
December 15, 2010

1. The Audit Process

P00 o

Timeline coordination with the District staff

Understanding and evaluation of the District’s internal controls through inquiry and observation
Confirmation of account balances, and legal confirmations

Interim and final fieldwork

Report presentation

2. Significant Audit Areas

@me o0 o

Cash and Investments
Accounts Receivable
Capital Assets

Water Inventory
Long-Term Debt
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

3. Audit Reports

a.
b.

C.
d.

Independent auditor’s report on financial statements — unqualified (“clean’) opinion
Independent auditor’s report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance and
other matters based on an audit of the basic financial statements performed in accordance with
government auditing standards

Required communication to the Finance Committee

Agreed upon conditions report

4. Financial Statement Review

5. Questions and/or Comments?

REGISTERED with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board and MEMBER of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants



Peter C. Brown, CPA

Burton H. Armstrong, CPA, MST
Andrew J. Paulden, CPA

Steven R. Starbuck, CPA

Chris M. Thornburgh, CPA

Eric H. Xin, CPA, MBA

Richard L. Halle, CPA, MST
Aileen K. Keeter, CPA

Il Main Office
4200 Truxtun Ave., Suite 300

N Bakersfield, California 93309
: BROWN Tel 661.324.4971 Fax 661.324.4997
ARMSTRONG e-mail: info@bacpas.com

[l 560 Central Avenue
Shafter, California 93263
Tel 661.746.2145 Fax 661.746.1218

CERTIEIED

PUBLIC
[l 8365 N. Fresno Street, Suite 440
ACCOUNTANTS Fresno, California 93720

Tel 559.476.3592 Fax 559.476.3593

AGREED UPON CONDITIONS REPORT DESIGNED TO INCREASE
EFFICIENCY, INTERNAL CONTROLS AND/OR FINANCIAL REPORTING

Board of Directors
Casitas Municipal Water District
Oakview, California

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Casitas Municipal Water District (the District) for
the year ended June 30, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated November 29, 2010. In planning
and performing our audit of the financial statements of the District, we considered its internal control
structure in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control structure.

As a result of our audit, we noted certain agreed-upon findings. These findings and recommendations,

which have been discussed with the appropriate members of management, are intended to improve the
internal control structure or result in other efficiencies and are summarized as follows:

Current Year Findings and Recommendations

Agreed Upon Condition 1 — Disbursements

Condition

During our testing of controls over cash disbursements, we noted several instances in which the Clerk to
the Board was the second signer on disbursements. The District's current Business Ordinance does not
include this position as an authorized check signer.

Recommendation

We recommend the District update its current Business Ordinance to include the Clerk to the Board
position as an authorized second signer on all checks.

Management Response

The Business Ordinance was revised and approved by the Board of Directors on October 13, 2010.

REGISTERED with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board and MEMBER of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants



Agreed Upon Condition 2 — 1T and Computer Controls

Condition
During our review and walkthrough of IT and computer controls, we noted the following:

e The District does not keep back-up tapes in an offsite location and the data is not kept in a fire
proof safe.

e Passwords to gain access to District data are not rotated periodically and the passwords are not
required to be complex.

e Access to the server room is not limited to only persons responsible for maintaining the server
room.

Recommendation

We recommend the following:

e The District has opted to keep back-up tapes at the District’s location rather than at an offsite
location to keep data under its controls. However, to further strengthen the controls over District
data, we recommend the District use a fire proof safe to store the back-up tapes.

e The District should review its current practices regarding passwords and implement procedures to
require all employees to have complex passwords, such as requiring a combination of letters,
numbers and symbols to strengthen passwords and protect District data.

e Access to the server room should be limited to only IT personnel and others responsible for
maintaining the server room. The District should consider keeping the server room locked at all
times to prevent unauthorized individuals from gaining access to the server room.

Management Response

e The District recently implemented new procedures and the back-up tapes are now kept in a fire
proof safe which is located in the Administration area of the District.

e Discussion regarding passwords assigned, as well as a rotation of passwords, revealed adequate
procedures were in place.

e The District has recently installed a combination lock to safeguard the server room.

Agreed Upon Condition 3 — Disbursements — Check Stock

Condition

During our review of controls over the check stock for disbursements, we noted the check stock is kept in
the vault and the vault is kept open during the day.

Recommendation

We recommend the District consider obtaining a locked cabinet to keep the check stock to ensure it is
secured and only individuals responsible for having access to the check stock will be able to retrieve from
the locked cabinet.

Management Response

The District recently installed a new locking cabinet with a digital combination lock that was purchased
and placed in the vault for protection of the check stock.



Agreed Upon Condition 4 — Capital Assets

Condition

During our review and walkthrough of capital assets, we noted the District’s capital asset policy does not
include procedures for disposals and physical inspections.

Recommendation

We recommend the District review its current procedures and practices for capital assets and include
procedures for handling disposals and performing physical inspections to provide staff guidance on the
proper procedures for handling disposals and performing physical inspections, including frequency of the
inspections. In addition, we recommend the District perform a physical inventory as soon as feasible to
ensure capital assets are in working condition, are still being used and still exist.

Management Response

The District recently revised its current policy and added a disposal policy, which was approved by the
Board of Directors on September 22, 2010.

Status of Prior Year Findings and Recommendations

None.

K*kkkkkkk

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors, Finance Committee, and
management of the District and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

BROWN ARMSTRONG
ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION

Loty

By: Andrew J. P en

Bakersfield, California
November 29, 2010



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Inter-Office Memorandum

DATE: December 7, 2010

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Accounting Manager, Denise Collin

Re: City of Ventura - Letter of Protest regarding Delinquency Fees
RECOMMENDATION:

Staff requests direction from the Board

BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

In 2008 the Finance Committee discussed that some of the District’'s Resale Customers were
not only in arrears but were not being charged Delinquency Fees. The Committee felt it to be
fair and equitable for all Customer Classes that Resale Customers adhere to the Rates and
Regulations (10.2.2) of the District and be subject to Delinquency fees.

On September 2, 2010 The City of Ventura incurred Delinquent Fees of $37,567.86 after
numerous telephone calls, emails and voice mail reminders for the billing period of June 3, 2010
through July 7, 2010 for seven (7) of their accounts. The bill was dated July 28, 2010 and due
on September 1, 2010, the payment was received on September 7, 2010.

Copies of the bills and a verbal explanation of the Delinquency Fees were hand carried by the
Accounting Manager and explained to the City of Ventura in an attempt to bring the account
current before the payment was received. Numerous attempts have been made to remind the
City of pending Delinquency Fees and numerous Delinquency Fees have been waived.

The City of Ventura did have a billing adjustment that was pending a resolution, requested by
the District's Treatment Plant Manager relating to erroneous and intermittent daily meter reads
from the City of Ventura for the months of September and October of 2009. The pending
adjustment for September and October of 2009 had nothing to do with the bills dated July 28,
2010, the bills were paid late, therefore assessed a Delinquency Fee.

The City of Ventura paid the $37,567.86 in Delinquency Fees and submit a letter of protest
requesting the consideration of removal of all fees and crediting the City of Ventura’s account.

Since receiving the City of Ventura’s Letter of Protest, another $7,611.74 in Delinquency Fees
has been applied to one (1) of their accounts from the September 27, 2010 billing, due
November 1, 2010. After speaking with the staff at the City of Ventura, the bill that was omitted
from their payment was faxed at the City’s request to the proper department for payment
processing.



Il Main Office

Peter C. Brown, CPA 4200 Truxtun Ave., Suite 300

Burton H. Armstrong, CPA, MST B ROWN : Bakersfield, California 93309
. Tel 661.324.4971 Fax 661.324.4997
Andrew J. Paulden, CPA ARMSTRONG e-mail: info@bacpas.com
Steven R. Starbuck, CPA
_ —_— [l 560 Central Avenue
Chris M. Thornburgh, CPA CERTIEIED Shafter, California 93263

Eric H. Xin, CPA, MBA Tel 661.746.2145 Fax 661.746.1218

Richard L. Halle, CPA, MST
Aiileen K. Keeter, CPA

PUBLIC
ACCOUNTANTS

[l 8365 N. Fresno Street, Suite 440
Fresno, California 93720
Tel 559.476.3592 Fax 559.476.3593

REQUIRED COMMUNICATION WITH THE
FINANCE COMMITTEE

To the Finance Committee
Casitas Municipal Water District
Oakview, California

We have audited the basic financial statements of Casitas Municipal Water District (the District) for the
year ended June 30, 2010. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, as well
as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such
information in our email correspondence to you dated June 25, 2010. Professional standards also require
that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the District are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. In 2010, the
District adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 51,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Intangible Assets. We noted no transactions entered into by the
District during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant
transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance
to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significantly from those expected. The District’'s sensitive disclosures affecting the financial statements
were:

e The District’'s estimate of the Water-in-Storage Inventory is determined based upon the
guantity of water in storage inventory and rates estimated based on the maintenance of the
District's-owned reservoir facilities.

e The District’s liability for Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) Payable is based on
actuarial evaluations, which involve estimates of the value reported amounts and probabilities
about the occurrence of future events far into the future.

¢ Management's estimates of the useful lives of its capital assets for purposes of calculating
annual depreciation and amortization expense to be reported in the District's statement of
revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets. Estimated useful lives range from 5 to 50
years. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the above estimates in
determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

REGISTERED with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board and MEMBER of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants



The disclosures in the financial statements are neutral, consistent, and clear. Certain financial statement
disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial statement users. The
District’'s sensitive disclosure affecting the financial statements was the disclosure relating to Capital
Assets, Water-in-Storage Inventory, and the Liability for OPEB.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements
Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the
audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a financial
accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be
significant to the financial statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such
disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated November 29, 2010.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application
of an accounting principle to the District’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s
opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting
accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge,
there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the District's auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition to our retention.

K*kkkkkkk

This information is intended solely for the use of the Finance Committee, Board of Directors, and
management of Casitas Municipal Water District and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

BROWN ARMSTRONG
ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION

y: Andrew J. %

B

Bakersfield, California
November 29, 2010



October 29, 2010

Casitas Municipal Water District
Attention Ms. Chelbi Kelley
1055 Ventura Ave

Qak View, CA 93022

Subject: City of Ventura Late Fees
Dear Ms. Kelley,

Enclosed you will find a check for $37,567.86 to cover the late fees assessed to
the City's eight Casitas water accounts (see attached email regarding this issue).
This payment is made under protest as explained herein.

It is my understanding that Casitas and City staff was clarifying a meter issue on
one of the eight accounts from a previous bill. Once clarification was made by
both parties payment for all eight accounts was issued to Casitas. Due to the
clarification issue, Casitas received payment 7 days late for all eight accounts
upon which a late fee was applied.

The City is working with Casitas to improve the payment process regarding
payment of Casitas accounts, as well as, the City's payment for its portion of
State Water Project fees. Please consider removal of the fee and credit the
City's account. We would be happy to meet with your staff to further discuss this
issue. | can be reached at 652-4523.

Thank you for your consideration,

Susan Rungren
Principal Engineer
Environmental and Water Resources

Aftachments

cc . Rick Raives, Public Works Director

ura, California 93002-0099 + 805.654.7800 ¢ ¢

Printed on 100% post consumer waste

._____ji.‘_'i}’dfven“tu|_"a_.net '



LAKE IMPROVEMENT FOUNDATION
GL# 11-2-62-2410-00

DATE | FROM | DEPOSIT | PYMTS | BALANCE| MEMORANDUM |
10/01/1997 Tanaka Bait & Tackle 500.00 $500.00
10/01/1998 Oak View Civic Council 50.00 $550.00
10/01/1998 Tanaka Bait & Tackle 1,250.00 $1,800.00
09/01/1999 Tanaka Bait & Tackle 1,700.00 $3,500.00
09/01/1999 Rotary Club of Ojai West 500.00 $4,000.00
12/01/1999 Suzi Lydick 250.00 $4,250.00
01/01/2000 Bill Hicks 300.00 $4,550.00
05/01/2000 Pat Weinberger 487.99 $4,062.01 T-Shirt Reimbursement
06/01/2000 Cash Contributions 34.00 $4,096.01
06/01/2000 James Word 15.00 $4,111.01
06/01/2000 Ronald Paul 45.00 $4,156.01
06/01/2000 Doris Harbison 15.00 $4,171.01
Unknown Entry 212.54 $4,383.55
08/14/2002 Secretary of State 20.00 $4,363.55 Filing F 10819
04/21/2003 American Bass Association 1,155.00 $5,518.55 Bass
06/26/2003 American Bass Association 1,025.00 $6,543.55 Bass
06/30/2004 Interest Transfer for Year 127.08 $6,670.63
06/30/2004 Memorial for Jim Loeble 177.04  $6,493.59 Cost From Workorder 890402
12/23/2003 Elaine Paul 100.00 $6,593.59 Plaque for Jim Loeble
07/01/2003 Affinity Group 250.00 $6,843.59 Donation
06/30/2005 Santa Barbara Monumental Co. 283.08 $6,560.51 Plaque for Jim Loeble
09/23/2005 Interest Transfer for Year 159.68 $6,720.19
08/18/2005 Secretary of State 20.00 $6,700.19
01/25/2006 The Tax Specialists 500.00 $6,200.19
06/30/2006 Interest Transfer for Year 233.55 $6,433.74
02/06/2007 Norm Smith / Family Fishing 500.00 $5,933.74
09/12/2007 State of California 20.00 $5,913.74 LCIF Filing
12/26/2007 Roger Snowbarger 100.00 $6,013.74
03/14/2008 Kenneth Wayne McFeeters 50.00 $6,063.74
03/14/2008 Wells Hall 100.00 $6,163.74
03/14/2008 David C. Regan 100.00 $6,263.74
03/19/2008 Ojai Electric 100.00 $6,363.74
03/19/2008 Ventura Wholesale Electric Inc. 15.00 $6,378.74
03/24/2008 Coordinated Wire Rope 200.00 $6,578.74
07/18/2008 Night Fishing Tournement 1170.00 $7,748.74
08/22/2008 Contest for Fair Booth LCRA 300.00 $8,048.74
09/09/2008 Night Fishing Tournement 1305.00 $9,353.74
09/09/2008 Night Fishing Tournement 1350.00 $10,703.74
09/10/2008 Moonlight Fishing 990.00 $11,693.74
10/09/2008 Visions in Time Foundation 500.00 $12,193.74
10/21/2008 Night Fishing Tournement 1215.00 $13,408.74
10/21/2008 Night Fishing Tournement 900.00 $14,308.74
10/30/2008 Reclass to Revenue Re: Rob, Pirates Festival 500.00 $13,808.74 Did not meet minimum payment of event space
12/18/2008 Moonlight Fishing 510.00 $14,318.74
02/01/2009 Okuma Fishing Tackle 858.00 $13,460.74 Rods & Reels, Kid's Fishing Day
02/01/2009 Okuma Fishing Tackle 683.18 $12,777.56 Rods & Reels, Kid's Fishing Day
02/01/2009 Okuma Fishing Tackle 333.19 $12,444.37 Rods & Reels, Kid's Fishing Day
02/01/2009 Okuma Fishing Tackle 482.63 $11,961.74 Rods & Reels, Kid's Fishing Day
02/01/2009 Okuma Fishing Tackle 107.25 $11,854.49 Rods & Reels, Kid's Fishing Day
04/01/2009 Casitas Park Store 1250.00 $10,604.49 Food, Kid's Fishing Day
04/01/2009 Casitas Park Store 1250.00 $9,354.49 Food, Kid's Fishing Day
05/08/2009 State of California 20.00 $9,334.49 LCIF Filing
06/17/2009 Night Fishing Tournement 1,440.00 $10,774.49
06/17/2009 Night Fishing Tournement 1,035.00 $11,809.49
07/28/2009 Donation 510.00 $12,319.49
08/18/2009 Donation Shelly M. Reyes 990.00 $13,309.49
08/27/2009 Donation West Coast Christian Anglers 420.00 $13,729.49
09/22/2009 Donation Shelly M. Reyes 855.00 $14,584.49
09/22/2009 Donation Shelly M. Reyes 810.00 $15,394.49
09/29/2009 Donation West Coast Christian Anglers 570.00 $15,964.49
02/22/2010 Donation Kiwanis Club 500.00 $16,464.49
02/22/2010 Donation Firemans Assoc. Charity Fund 606.00 $17,070.49
03/15/2010 Check 4569 Okuma Fishing Tackle 985.07 $16,085.42 Family Fishing Day
03/15/2010 Check 4717 Coordinated Wire Rope 374.19 $15,711.23 Family Fishing Day
03/19/2010 Check 4770 Sysco Food Services of LA 2249.63 $13,461.60 Family Fishing Day
03/20/2010 Check 4648 Harbor Freight 21.60 $13,440.00 Family Fishing Day
03/25/2010 Check 4725 Erics Tackle 593.99 $12,846.01 Family Fishing Day
03/25/2010 Petty Cash Family Fishing Day 43.11 $12,802.90 Family Fishing Day
06/29/2010 Donation Shelly M. Reyes 900.00 $13,702.90 Family Fishing Day

Page No. 1
Prepared On: 11/23/2010



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Inter-Office Memorandum

DATE: December 8, 2010

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum

Re: Meeting Summary Letter — Bureau of Reclamation - Recreation
RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize the Vice President of the Board to
sign the meeting summary letter to Deputy Director Pablo Arroyoave and direct staff to
deliver said letter.

BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

Since 2003, the District has been managing the Lake Casitas Recreation Area under the
restrictions put into place by the Bureau of Reclamation. The Bureau has stated that the
restrictions will remain in place until such time that an agreement for recreation management
is in place. The District has a differing opinion that an agreement has been in place since
1959 and that the new laws cited by the Bureau are neither applicable nor the basis for the
agreement which the Bureau seeks to establish. After many long months of trying to meet
with the Bureau, a meeting was held on December 2, 2010, during which the recreation
agreement was the sole topic for discussion.

In summary, we agreed that neither agency agrees with each others position, but that a
solution needs to be sought. The meeting attendees moved to seek a more appropriate
understanding that would set into place an authorization for the District to manage recreation
at Lake Casitas, in a form that would not diminish or compromise the District- Bureau
Repayment Contract. The course of seeking an independent solicitor’s opinion is an open
option, but may take a long time for resolution and may lead back to the development of an
agreement.

A meeting summary letter has been prepared for the signature of the Vice President of the
Board and delivery to Mid-Pacific region Deputy Director Pablo Arroyoave. It is intent of this
letter move the process forward with our initial understandings memorialized.



December 15, 2010

Pablo Arroyoave

Deputy Director

Bureau of Reclamation, Mid-Pacific Region
2800 Cottage Way

Sacramento, CA 95825

Dear Pablo,

On behalf of Casitas staff and Board of Directors, | would like to express my appreciation
to you for meeting with Casitas concerning our recreational interests at Lake Casitas.
This letter is my summary and understanding of the direction from which we take from
our meeting. We all agree that a mutual resolution is needed in this matter to restore our
interagency relationship and continue to appropriately serve the public.

In attendance at the meeting were Casitas representatives Director Russ Baggerly, Park
Manager Carol Belser, General Manager Steve Wickstrum and myself. Representing the
Bureau were Resources Director Richard Woodley, Region Manager Michael Jackson
and yourself.

At the start of the meeting, Director Baggerly asked if we could all agree that the Ventura
River Project included recreation as an element of the project and the Repayment
Contract is the basis for the relationship between Casitas and the Bureau. The response
was that everyone agreed with Director Baggerly’s initial statements. Upon that moment,
you followed with your statement that the Bureau agrees that both agencies may disagree
on whether an agreement is required to authorize Casitas to manage the recreation aspect
of the Ventura River Project. You stated that the Bureau does not have an option to not
have an agreement that authorizes Casitas to manage recreation at the Ventura River
Project. However, it is Casitas’ understanding that an agreement to manage recreation
was accepted and approved by the Bureau in 1959, that PL 89-72 does not apply at the
Ventura River Project, and that the Bureau’s recreation authorization agreements were
not based on the cost-sharing intent of PL 89-72. It was apparent that we needed to
pursue various options to resolve our difference of opinion.

It was suggested that there are two paths to take. The first path was to reach some form
of agreement that the Bureau authorizes Casitas to perform recreation management at the
Ventura River project. An interim agreement could be put into place by no later than
February 2011 while developing the primary authorization agreement. The second path
is to seek an independent solicitor’s opinion on the status of the current Repayment
Contract, agreement by Casitas to assume the responsibility for recreation, and
applicability of PL 89-72. This is the path that was requested of the Commissioner by



Casitas. You stated that the second path will take a considerable amount of time and may
result in leading us back to the first path, thereby creating an authorizing agreement
document. You suggested pursuing an interim agreement and developing an
authorization agreement as being the clearest choice for immediate resolution. The
development of the interim agreement and authorizing agreement would be assigned to
Mr. Jackson and Mr. Wickstrum. The interim agreement would allow Casitas to pursue
month-to-month concessionaire contracts for services at Lake Casitas. Mr. Jackson
stated that he believed we could have the interim agreement in place by February 2011.
The direction to seek an independent solicitor’s opinion should remain an open option,
should an agreement on the content of the authorizing agreement not be reached in a
timely manner.

You asked if there were specific issues that Casitas had with the previous draft
agreement(s) and where can we find common ground for the agreement. A few specific
issues were pointed out from the 2006 and 2009 draft agreements included contract
provisions that directly supersedes conditions of the Repayment Contract, inclusion of
mining within the LCRA, lowering the lake water level with USBR's authority, and the
development of a trust fund for capital improvements. There are many other unacceptable
terms in the draft agreements that were not specifically mentioned, as the agreement was
not fully evaluated at this meeting. The reaction to these issues by you and Mr. Jackson
was that the intent of the draft agreement was not to impact or change the terms of the
Repayment Contract and that the other items did not appear to be applicable to the
Ventura River Project. It was concluded that Casitas and Bureau work toward interim
and authorizing agreements, removing all non-applicable terms of the previous draft
agreements and not impacting the Repayment Contract.

For the past fifty years, the Casitas Municipal Water District has been the recreation
managing partner at the Ventura River Project. The District appreciates Mr. Jackson’s
recognition that the Lake Casitas Recreation Area is a well maintained and managed
project feature that is for the public benefit. We need to reach reasonable resolution of
our differences and get back to serving the public in an appropriate manner, while also
setting the course for the future. Your collegial approach and oversight in this matter is
greatly appreciated and we will all look forward to a positive resolution in the upcoming
months. Thank you again for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Peter Kaiser
Vice President, Board of Directors
Casitas Municipal Water District

CC: Michael Jackson



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Inter-Office Memorandum

DATE: December 8, 2010

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum

Re: Matilija Dam Ecosystem Project Fine Sediment Study Group - Charter
RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors provide to Director Baggerly and the General
Manager any direction it deems necessary in regard to the activities that are planned to be
covered under the attached Charter.

BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

The Ventura County Watershed Protection District and Supervisor Bennett (County) are
formulating a study group to seek a viable solution to dispose of the fine sediments that are
trapped behind Matilija Dam. County has set an initial meeting for December 10, 2010, plans
a series of four meetings, employed a facilitator for the meetings, and has developed a draft
charter for the study group. It is likely that the draft charter will be a point of discussion at the
first meeting as some of the rules or requirements are beyond the authority of many of the
participants.

It is suggested that the Casitas Board of Directors review the charter and hear a report during
its regular meeting of December 15, 2010, regarding the direction taken by the study group
during its first meeting. The specific items which may require further action, if the items
remain unchanged from the draft version are:

Section V. Roles & Responsibilities, 1*' paragraph — “Study Group members will be
authorized to represent their agency or organization and to engage in consensus decision-
making on behalf of their respective agencies/organizations”.

Section VIII. Operating Rules, 2" paragraph, first bullet — “Commit to expending the
time, energy and organizational resources necessary to meet the objectives of the group”.

Section VIII. Operating Rules, B., Proposed Decision Rule - The manner that a
consensus decision is made by the study group.

We will have a better feel for the content and direction of the study group after attending the
first meeting. Given the time to ready for the study group, | felt it was important to keep the
Board informed and to be able to bring this issue to the Board, as needed.

If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to discuss with me or ask
guestions during the Board meeting.



ARTNENT OF THg )
($3 oe? mf"/l?/;
[ allid o\

BUREAY oF pecLiO—~"

( @)
Coastal H
Conservancy

December 1, 2010
To members of the Matilija Dam Design Oversight Group:

We are writing in follow up to our August 9, 2010 letter to you regarding the design
and cost of managing and disposing of approximately two million cubic yards of
highly-concentrated fine sediments that have accumulated behind Matilija Dam.

The Project Partners have retained the services of a facilitator with the Center for
Collaborative Policy (CCP) (www.csus.edu/ccp) to assist in determining
recommended next steps for resolution of fine sediment issues. As a first step, the
CCP facilitator Mary Selkirk conducted a number of interviews with stakeholders
representing different organizations and interests to assess their concerns about the
various conceptual plans to manage the sediments, and to elicit views on how to
proceed toward a sustainable solution. Ms. Selkirk completed these interviews in
mid-September and presented her recommendations to the Project Partners in late
October.

The Project Partners have elected to proceed with convening a Study Group to
consider the outstanding technical, design, and cost issues, and to collaboratively
develop a work plan to resolve the major fine sediment management issues.

Study Group members consist of representatives from each of the Project Partners,
as well as representatives from the stakeholder community. Study Group Members
are expected to share ideas and recommendations based on their technical expertise
and/or knowledge of the project.

The Study Group will hold its first of several meetings on Friday, December 10,
2010, from 9:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. at the Ventura County Public Works Saticoy
Operations Yard, 11251-A Riverbank Drive, Ventura. Members of the Design
Oversight Group and others may also attend to listen to the Study Group discussions
and provide comments at specific times during the meeting. Please check the
Matilija Dam Ecosystem Project website for further details at: www.matilijadam.org.

Sincerely,

X ha Bt @iy
Jeff Pratt Brian M. Moore Bob Thiel

Ventura Watershed U.S. Army Corps of Engineers State Coastal

Protection District Los Angeles District Conservancy



CHARTER:

MATILIJA DAM ECOSYSTEM PROJECT
FINE SEDIMENT STUDY GROUP

Coastal
Conservancy

Revised Draft
11/12/1nN



I. MISSION

The mission of the Matilija Dam Ecosystem Project Fine Sediment Study Group
is to address and resolve ongoing stakeholder concerns and agree upon a viable
solution to dispose of approximately two million cubic yards of fine sediments
while avoiding project reformulation or Congressional reauthorization and staying
within the context of the approved environmental documents. The Study Group
may recommend investigations that could refine review of these alternatives to
ensure broad support of a solution.

Il. SCOPE

The scope for the Study Group will be limited to joint fact-finding on management
of the fine sediments for the Matilija Dam project. The Study Group will employ a
fact-finding approach to develop a shared understanding of the problems to be
addressed. Initially they will review reasons why fine disposal options were
constrained to downstream and upstream conceptual plans (BRDA MODA, &
USA). The Study Group will identify and document potential data gaps and any
technical questions that need further review or analysis. The group will achieve
consensus on recommendations for further study, review, and/or cost estimating
needed to develop a consensus-based solution for management of the fine
sediments in the Matilija Reservoir.

Fact finding is described as follows: Parties agree upon a defined list of problems
or questions, discuss what factual/technical questions they believe to be relevant
to the problem, exchange information, identify where they agree and where they
disagree, and negotiate an approach to request additional information, either to
fill data gaps or to resolve areas of disagreement.

The Study Group will strive to develop a consensus-based work plan for disposal
of fine sediments (consistent with the project description for removal of Matilija
Dam as authorized by Congress in the 2007 WRDA legislation) before looking at
other disposal options. The Study Group will recognize potential risks associated
with pursuit of alternative work plan recommendations. Such risks include timing
and quantification of project benefits, suspension of design efforts, initiation of
multi-year cost-shared studies, potential loss of Congressional support and
Project Partner budget limitations.

Study Group members will work jointly to:
» Review and confirm understanding of pertinent metrics, modeling and
technical studies used by the Corps and the District in preparing the fine
sediments trade-off analyses during the Design phase of the project

Revised Draft 2
11/12/1nN


swickstrum
Highlight


= |dentify and clarify the issues and concerns regarding disposal or
management of the fine sediments

» Define scientific, technical and or engineering questions to be addressed,

» |dentify reviews, modeling or investigations, and the expertise needed to
address those questions

» Develop and recommend any other assumptions and metrics that should
be considered in preparing additional analyses on key parameters (such
as sediment impacts on downstream water purveyors, water quality or
habitat)

The Study Group will be professionally facilitated.

lll. SPONSORSHIP

The Study Group is jointly sponsored by the Project Partners of the Matilija Dam
Ecosystem Restoration Project. Partners include: the Ventura County Watershed
Protection District, the State Coastal Conservancy, the US Army Corps of
Engineers and the US Bureau of Reclamation.

IV. MEMBERSHIP

Study Group members will contribute technical expertise and/or regulatory
authority, and/or a deep knowledge of the issues to be addressed in developing

solutions for fine sediment disposal/management for the Matilija Project.

Membership of the study group is composed of the Project Partner agencies and
one representative of the following agencies/interested stakeholders:

1. U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Partner)

2. U.S. Bureau of Reclamation (Partner)

3. State Coastal Conservancy (Partner)

4. Ventura County Watershed Protection District (Partner)

5. Other Ventura River water districts

»

. Matilija Coalition
7. NOAA Fisheries

8. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Revised Draft 3
11/12/1nN



9. California Department of Fish & Game

10. Ojai Valley Land Conservancy

11. Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board
12. Casitas Municipal Water District Board member
13. Casitas Municipal Water District staff

14. Ventura County Board of Supervisors

V. ROLES & RESPONSIBILITIES

Study Group members will be authorized to represent their agency or
organization and to engage in consensus decision-making on behalf of their
respective agencies/organizations.

Study Group members commit to attend all meetings if possible. Use of
alternates is discouraged, as this can interfere with the continuity of discussion
and decision-making, especially given the intensity and short time frame of the
meeting schedule.

The Study Group members will make a good faith effort to achieve consensus in
order to produce a set of recommendations for the project partners to consider.

Members will regularly communicate information about the process to their
organizations or agencies, as well as to the individual constituencies and
communities they represent. Members commit to represent the views of the
Group to their respective agencies/organizations, and in turn to represent the
feedback and views of their respective agencies/organizations to the Study
Group.

The Study Group will make decisions in accordance with the rules set out in
Section VIII B. below.

VI. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES/WORK PRODUCTS

The Study Group will produce a Work Plan report that describes the Groups
areas of agreements and disagreements on:

= Problem definition
= |ssues/questions to be addressed to develop consensus-based fine
sediment management solution(s)

Revised Draft
11/12/1nN


swickstrum
Highlight

swickstrum
Highlight

swickstrum
Highlight

swickstrum
Highlight

swickstrum
Highlight


= Data gaps
= Recommendations for further actions

= Analysis of implications of these actions considering the constraints of
cost and schedule and the context of the approved environmental
documents for the project.

Disagreements which the Group is unable to resolve will be noted in the report
along with a discussion of the issue and the efforts made to resolve it.

The Study Group’s report will be delivered in writing to the Project Partners and
to the Ventura County Board of Supervisors. Work products produced as a result
of the Work Plan report will undergo standard USACE technical review.

Authorship of Final Report: The Study Group final report will be drafted by the
meeting recorder with facilitator input, reviewed by the Project Partners, sent out
to Study Group members for review, and finalized by the Partners.

Vil. MEETING FORMAT & TIMELINE

A. Timeline
The Study Group will meet up to four times, approximately twice per month as
feasible.

Anticipated meeting period is between December 2010 and late February 2011.

B. Format
Meetings will be either full-day or half-day.

All Study Group members are expected to attend all meetings. Members will
attend at least the first two meetings in person. Webinars will be set up as
needed for remote participation, though this option will be offered only under
unavoidable circumstances and with advance agreement of the Study Group
members and the facilitator.

Meetings will be held at the Ventura County Government Center.

Study Group members are expected to actively report back and work with their
constituent group agency or board to facilitate efficient and fully informed
discussions and decision-making at each meeting.

C. Identified Stakeholders / Team Members
Although study group meetings will be open to any public member to observe,
some key stakeholders/team members will be invited to attend Study Group

Revised Draft 5
11/12/1nN


swickstrum
Highlight

swickstrum
Highlight

swickstrum
Highlight


meetings. Stakeholders/team members may include staff members of the
agencies or organizations at the table with specific expertise pertaining to issues
up for discussion or recommendations, or knowledgeable members of the public
who have historical familiarity with the fine sediment disposal issue.

Deliberations at Study Group meetings will be limited to Study Group members.
However, stakeholders/team members will have opportunities to provide
structured comment or questions to the Group during the course of the meetings.

Breaks may be scheduled to allow Study Group members to confer and caucus
with stakeholders/team members attending the meeting. The decision to convene
breaks will be made by the Group in consultation with the facilitator.

D. Meeting Summaries

Summaries of meeting discussions and outcomes will be provided by the
facilitator and reviewed by the Study Group before being finalized at the end of
each meeting. Meeting summaries will consist of action items and key issues
discussed. Detailed meeting minutes will not be provided.

The Ventura County Office of the CEO will provide staff to take notes during each
meeting, prepare draft summaries including any flip charts from each session,
distribute draft to Group members, and prepare final summary in collaboration
with the facilitator.

Viil. OPERATING RULES

A. Ground Rules

The following general operating principles will guide the deliberations of the
Study Group:

» The goals of the Study Group effort will best be achieved by relationships
among the members characterized by proactive good will,
responsiveness, flexibility, and open communication.

» All members of Study Group commit work toward the common goals of the

Group.
Define Org. Resources -
To that end, members will: costs for studies beyond
partners?

=  Commit to expending the time, energy and organizational resources
necessary to meet the objectives of the Group

» Recognize the complexity involved in resolving the fine sediment disposal
issue and the need for collaborative problem solving to find the best

Revised Draft 6
11/12/1nN


swickstrum
Highlight

swickstrum
Callout
Define Org. Resources - costs for studies beyond partners?

swickstrum
Highlight


solutions

= Treat each other with courtesy and respect at all times

= Be prepared to listen intently to and respect the values, interests and
concerns of other members.

» Seek clarification respectfully to ensure full understanding of each others’
interests and perspectives

= Refrain from ascribing motives or intentions to other members

» Regard disagreements as problems to be solved rather than battles to be
won

B. Decision-making and Decision Rule

Consensus as the Fundamental Principle: The Study Group shall strive for
consensus (agreement among all participants) in all of its decision-making.

Definition of “Consensus” Process:

Taking a consensus-based approach to decision making does not mean that 100
percent enthusiastic support for every recommendation will be required to move
forward with Study Group recommendations. It does mean that every effort will
be made to reach consensus, and that opposing points of view will be worked
through thoroughly to identify potential areas of agreement.

In testing the level of support for a proposal or recommendation, the facilitator will
employ a tool called the Gradients of Agreement. This tool is a mechanism for
testing the level of agreement on a proposal that expands on the traditional “yes”
or “no” voting.

The Gradients of Agreement are typically described as follows:

1 —Strong opposition: no amending of the proposal will be acceptable to the
member

2— Oppose unless amended. Member will oppose unless the proposal is
amended, member clarifies what needs to be amended.

3. Stand aside. Member notes disagreement, but will stand aside to allow the
group to reach consensus without them.

4. Neutral. The proposal doesn’t affect the member or their interest.
5—Live with it/workable. Member doesn’t love the proposal but can live with it

6— Strong support

Revised Draft 7
11/12/71N


swickstrum
Highlight


PROPOSED DECISION RULE: A Study Group decision or recommendation will
be considered a consensus decision if a majority of all the non Project Partner
members, and all Project Partner members register 3-6 on the Gradients of
Agreement scale of consensus.

C. Accountability

Because the timeline is relatively short, it is vital that Study Group members
commit to actively report back in a timely manner to their agencies or
organizations regarding the issues outcomes of each meeting.

Study Group members also commit to accurately report back their respective
organization’s comments or recommendations to the Group.

D. Addressing the Media
Study Group members agree to notify other Group members if they are contacted
by the media.

In responding to media requests, Study Group members agree to share their own
perspectives while refraining from characterizing other Group members’ views or
comments.

E. Public Outreach
Once the Study Group is scheduled to convene, Project Partners will notify the
Design Oversight Group e-mail list.

Outcomes of each Study Group meeting will be posted to the Matilja Dam
Ecosystem Project website.

At conclusion of the Study Group, the Project Partners will convene a meeting of
the Design Oversight Group to discuss Study Group outcomes.

IX. STAFFING

Staffing for the Study Group will be shared by the Project Partners and the

Ventura County CEOQO’s office, with limited assistance from the CCP facilitation
team.

Revised Draft 8
11/12/71N


swickstrum
Highlight


Jeff Pratt, Director, Ventura County
Public Works Agency

Mike Hollebrand Meiners Oaks
Water District

Darrell Buxton, Program Manager,
US Army Corps of Engineers

, NOAA

Bob Thiel, State Coastal
Conservancy

Steve Bennett, Supervisor, Ventura
County

Paul Jenkin, Matilija Coalition

Blair Greimann, US Bureau of
Reclamation

L.B. Nye, Los Angeles Regional
Water Quality Control Board

Russ Baggerly Board of Directors,
Casitas Municipal Water District

Greg Gamble, Ojai Valley Land
Conservancy

Steve Wickstrum, General Manager,

Casitas Municipal Water District

, California
Department of Fish & Game

Revised Draft
11/12/71N

Chris Dellith, US Fish & Wildlife
Service



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER
FROM: TODD EVANS, ASSISTANT ENGINEER

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN A CHANGE ORDER WITH
PASO ROBLES TANK IN THE AMOUNT OF $139,925 FOR ROOF REPAIRS ON
THE OJAI 4M TANK #1

DATE: DECEMBER 08, 2010

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to sign a change
order in the amount of $139,925 with Paso Robles Tank to replace the entire roof and delete the
exterior staircase, bid item #10.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION:

As part of the Ojai 4M Reservoir re-coat and repair project, the roof of the tank was inspected
and found to be in need of serious repair.

At the request of staff the contractor presented us with prices for two options.
Option #1 - Replace the entire roof $139,925
Option #2 — Extensive repair work  $64,970

Option #1 would involve putting a new roof on the tank. The roof would be similar to the tank
next to it and should extend the service life of the tank significantly.

Option #2 would involve replace approximately 40 shears tab welded to the tank shell, replacing
the last 5 feet of 40 rafter tails, repair of the center support plate, and repair at the cathodic
protection holes. These repairs would just prolong the need for replacement.

The FY 2010-11 Budget allocated $299,558 for the coating and repair work.

The Board awarded a contract to Paso Robles Tank Inc in the amount of $189,300. However,
the resolution authorizing the award was for $160,500, the base bid amount and did not include
the $28,800 for bid item #10 to construct an exterior staircase to replace the existing ladder.

Ojai 4(M) Reservoir No. 1 Interior Coating and Repair budget was set at 299,558 in the FY
2010-11 Budget. There is approximately $110,000 remaining in the budget to cover this
additional work, leaving a deficit of approximately $40,000. However, deletion of the exterior
staircase, bid item #10, plus $1,000 would cover the deficit, not including staff time If the Board
chooses to approve the recommendation to delete the staircase, staff will be returning with
another recommendation to bring the existing ladder into full compliance with OSHA

U:\Management\Agendas\Board meetings\2010\12-15-10\2010-12-07 Memo to Board Change Order 10-3391-roof repair.doc



requirements. There will be an additional cost for modifying the ladder but this work can be
completed separately.

U:\Management\Agendas\Board meetings\2010\12-15-10\2010-12-07 Memo to Board Change Order 10-3391-roof repair.doc



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Inter-Office Memorandum

DATE: December 9, 2010

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Steve Wickstrum, General Manager
Re: Board Planning Day

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board discuss and provide direction on the setting of Board
Planning day for January 2011 and the provide agenda items for the meeting.

BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

Each and every year the Board of Directors will meet to make committee assignments, decide
on memberships, and discuss key topics that will need to be addressed in the upcoming year.
Some years the meeting is set for a Saturday, while other years it is conducted during a regular
meeting of the Board of Directors. In 2010, the meeting was held Saturday morning, January
10", with the following agenda items:

1. Public Comments.
2. General Manager Comments.
3. Board of Director Comments.
4. Board, Committee, and Meeting Approvals
a. Election of Board Officers
b. Discussion and approval of meetings that will be considered authorized meetings for the
Board.
c. Selection of Board Committee assignments and dates of meetings.
d. Review Committee functions and set priorities for Committees.
5. Discussion Items:
a. State Water
b. Bureau of Reclamation Contracts and Agreements
c. Employee negotiation process for 2010-11
d. Staffing
e. Water Supply and Demand Planning
f. Water Rates and Budget
g. Recreation Capital Improvement Plan and Financing Options
h. Lake Casitas Fisheries Maintenance
i. Other items



6. Closed Session:
Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Govt. Code Sec. 54957)
Title: General Manager

7. Adjournment

It is suggested that the earliest date to hold the meeting is January 8 (Saturday), which would
allow for the preparation of the agenda and 72-hour public noticing of the meeting after the
holiday period.

It is requested that the Board consider their calendars and decide on a date for the planning
meeting and provide agenda items to staff prior to January 3, 2011.



Casitas Municipal Water District
Monthly Cost Analysis

2010/ 2011 Municipal Water District
12/09/2010
Marzula & Operation Fisheries Project Name Cost of the
Marzula of Robles Fish Passage Fish Passage
11-5-21-5049-12 11-5-27-2772-14 11-5-28-50?7-?7
2003/2004 0.00 132,143.20 6,066.93
2004/2005 0.00 298,006.35 39,124.63 8,079,888.06
2005/2006 274,270.75 144,052.92 93,406.52 0.00
2006/2007 194,409.73 110,707.78 188,651.75 114,790.04
2007/2008 21,111.90 117,299.80 272,644.56 0.00
2008/2009 1,207.75 88,201.00 307,739.00 0.00
2009/2010 216,797.47 124,874.54 342,756.94 0.00
Expenditures
July 0.00 3,089.39 20,641.01
August 330.76 12,596.61 23,810.79
September 2,095.70 17,788.10 24,170.55
October 23,145.79 11,641.05 28,122.00
November 28,536.47 12,768.20 15,834.63
December 0.00 0.00 0.00
January 0.00 0.00 0.00
Feburary 0.00 0.00 0.00 Less: Grants
CA Coastal Conservancy -1,750,000.00
March 0.00 0.00 0.00 CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,500,000.00
CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,000,000.00
April 0.00 0.00 0.00 Pacific States Marine -8,988.86
(Timber Debris Fence)
May 0.00 0.00 0.00 Pacific States Marine -18,980.00
(Vaki Shroud)
June
Total Cost YTD 54,108.72 57,883.35 112,578.98 Total Cost TD 8,194,678.10
Less: Grant Funding -4,277,968.86
Total Project Cost 761,906.32 1,073,168.94 1,362,969.31 Total Project Cost 3,916,709.24

Total: Operation of Robles, Fisheries and Fish Passagel 6,352,847.49

Prepared by dcollin 12/09/2010 Page 1




CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA

DATE: December 6, 2010
TO: Steve Wickstrum, General Manager
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager

SUBJECT:  Recreation Area Monthly Report for October 2010

Visitation Comparison
The following is a comparison of visitations for October 2010:

Oct. 2009 Oct. 2010 Sept. 2010
Visitor Days 41,012 35,552 52,108
Camps 4,095 3,736 5,620
Cars 10,253 8,888 13,027
Boats 320 160 430
Kayaks & Canoes 8 5 8
Revenue Operations

Oct. 2009 $148,072.60

Oct. 2010 $118,128.66

% Change -25.349

Fiscal Year to Date Visitation

2009/2010 294,644

2010/2011 299,592

% Change 1.679

Activities and Upcoming Events
The annual Coyote Classic Disc Golf tournament was held on Oct 11 and 12. One hundred thirty people
participated in the competition.

The Recreation Area and District were represented on Ojai Day on October 16 with an information booth
and give-aways. The booth gave community members and visitors the opportunity to talk with staff and
inquire on issues of interest.

A cross country event was held October 29. It was estimated that 4,000 spectators attended.
Boating/Fishing

There were 11 cables sold for new inspections, 4 vessel re-inspections, 456 boats were retagged.
Nine boats failed the first inspection. Shoreline night fishing was held October 22 and 23.




Projects, Meetings and Training
Parks Services Manager Belser, and Maintenance Foreman Godfrey completed the Pool
Operator Certification Course on October 6 in Arrowhead. Both received certifications that are

valid for five years.




CASITAS WATER ADVENTURE
END OF SEASON REPORT
2010




Introduction 1
Introductory statement of the intentions of the end of season report and the
executive summary.

Financial Summary 2-4

Break down of the quantifiable figures of the season focusing on accounting.

Marketing 5

Marketing strategies and techniques utilized throughout the season and the
results of these efforts.

Maintenance 6-8
Description of features in the Casitas Water Adventure and the steps taken to
keep them maintained.

Staffing & Training 9-10

Details of staff duties, training and hiring process.

Operations 11-12
Daily operational environment, systems and issues addressed during the
season.

Special Activities 13

Aquatic programs of the 2010 season.

Conclusion 14

Reflection on the 2010 season and future goals for Casitas Water Adventure.

. CASIgp .,



Introduction

This end of season report was created with the intention of summarizing and detailing the daily
operations, goals, financial status and business plan for Casitas Water Adventure (CWA) and update
Casitas Municipal Water District management on how CWA is meeting the set expectations. It also details
the many steps and processes required to meet these expectations and produce a successful CWA season.

Executive Summary

In the 2010 season CWA attendance increased by 646 patrons from the previous season. This is
believed to be due to the increase of 3 days of operation this season. Expenditure tracking was expanded
to include all maintenance activity in CWA which had not been attributed to CWA in years past. This
will help to paint a more accurate picture of how CWA operates financially within Recreation as a whole.
Large growth in CWA expense can be attributed to the addition of labor and services/supplies that are
now being allocated to CWA in waste removal, sewage transport and off season restroom care. CWA saw
a drop in revenue this season of $23,301 due to the change in concessionaire and cooler fee elimination.
CWA enjoyed an increased pool of employees, a large portion of which were returning staff that reduce
the training time needed to bring employees up to speed. The CWA received another successful audit and
permit to operate as an amusement park ride under the Department of Health and Safety with no report-
able emergencies. CWA reduced the number of medical transports by 5 with just a single transport.

ﬂ% %‘@n\'\\ 1



2009 2010" Growth Loss
Revenue
Total Reservation Fees $9,532.50 $6,562.50 ($2,970.00)
Total Group Sales $58,150.00 $53,500.00 (54,650.00)
Total Single Splash Pass Sales $562,346.00  $566,166.00 $3,820.00
Total 5 After 5 Sales $58,150.00 $60,715.00 $2,565.00
Total Next Day Pass Sales $16,960.00 $14,420.00 ($2,540.00)
Total Season Pass Sales $22,955.00 $20,475.00 ($2,480.00)
Total Locker Key Sales $1,194.00 $1,083.00 ($111.00)
Total Cooler Fees $10,870.00 $0.00 ($10,870.00)
Total Water Fitness Pass Sales $1,272.00 $2,894.00 $1,622.00
Total Water Fitness 10 Pass Sales $2,310.00 $4,380.00 $2,070.00
Total Junior Lifeguard Sales $2,450.00 $0.00 ($2,450.00)
Total Shade Rental Fees $8,700.00 $5,175.00 ($3,525.00)
Total Shower Fees $14,522.00 $14,824.25 $302.25
Concessionaire $16,175.20 $3,174.00  ($13,001.20)
Total Revenue $785,586.70  $753,368.75  ($32,217.95)
Expenditures
Salaries and Benefits $273,429.31  $332,738.61 $59,309.30
Services and supplies $118,297.23  $177,742.74 $59,445.51
Administrative Overhead $159,506.49  $164,340.30 $4,833.81
Total Expenses $551,233.03  $541,280.49  $123,588.62
Net Profit”
Net Profit $234,353.67 $212,088.26 (5$155,806.57)

*A new cost allocation methodology was implemented in the 2010 season to reflect expenses of mantenance and supplies that had
not previously been allocated to Casitas Water Adventure.




F INAN‘CIAL 1y

2009 2010 hL
Attendance Totals 009 010™  Growth Loss

Full Days of Operation 87 90 3
Total Days of Operation 87 90 3
Average Daily Attendance 752 734 (18)
Total Attendance 65,423 66,069 646
Attendance Averages By Weekday™
Monday 561 553 (8)
Tuesday 617 478 (139)
Wednesday 671 590 (81)
Thursday 614 624 10
Friday 771 718 (53)
Saturday 1173 1352 179
Sunday 820 713 (107)
Attendance Spending
Average Per Capita Revenue $12.01 $11.40 (50.61)
Average Per Capita Expense $8.43 $8.19 ($0.23)
Average Daily Revenue $9,029.73 $8,370.76 ($658.97)
Average Daily Cost of Operations $6,336.01 $6,014.23 ($321.78)
Average Daily Net Profit $2,693.72 $2,356.54 ($337.18)
Average Hourly Revenue $1,289.96 $1,195.82 (894.14)
Average Hourly Cost of Operations $905.14 $859.18 (545.97)
Average Hourly Net Profit $384.82 $336.65 ($48.17)

**These season figures were generated to include a calendar year starting October 1st through September 30th and updated 2009 figures.
***Totals do not include the daily attendance of season pass holders who account for up to 100 additional patrons per day.

Wendfiro :




110

100

90

80

70

60

2009 Average Daily Attendance

O honday

W Tues day

O Wednes day
O Thurs day

W Friday

O Saturday

B Sunday

2010 Average Daily Attendance

10%

11%

O Monday

B Tues day

O Wednes day
O Thurs day

B Friday

O Saturday

B Sunday

ly Attendance with Temperature




This year’s marketing plan included con-
signment accounts, free radio advertisement, flier
distribution, the update of the CWA Commercial
and the implementation of e-mail blasts from our
customer databases.

Consignment Accounts

Setting up consignment accounts benefits
local businesses through the ability to offer their
customers an added service by allowing them to
sell CWA tickets at an off
site location.

Radio

This season we
chose to forgo the remote TR
radio broadcast that was i ey o ‘l
utilized to market the THT
opening of CWA. We
saved budget by offering
small ticket bundles to
the local radio stations in
exchange for free adver-
tising through ticket give-
aways prior to the season
opening.

Fliers

Fliers were used throughout the season.
These were effective marketing tools used with lo-
cals such as customers from Ojai. These marketing
tactics were used to promote our programs because
they are effective in spreading word of mouth as
well as giving the potential customers something
tangible to read.

E-mail

Last season’s e-mail addresses were used to
market season passes as well as our programs for
the 2010 season. Each of our season pass holders
from the 09 season were also invited to our free soft
opening. This gave customers a means to connect
with CWA staff to purchase and receive their rede-
signed 2010 season passes.

Word of Mouth
Word of Mouth is

noted to be the most
effective form of free
advertisement. There were
several areas in the wa-
terpark this season where
this valuable resource
was utilized. These areas
included easy access to
management through the
use of comment cards and
friendly greeters at the
front of the park. Current
Group Sales Coordinators
were mailed with extra
promotional materials and solicited to promote the
park to their participants.

Web Site

The CWA updated its website this season.
The new web site included updated information in
an easily searchable format that is available to the
public twenty-four hours a day, seven days a week.
The staft received many compliments on this and
look forward to the upload of virtual tours and the
future online ticket sales from this site.

Wendfiro :



CWA requires ongoing maintenance. This
season we were able to identify several problem
areas which required repair both leading up to the
season as well as during the season itself. CWA
maintenance program is run through a series of
documented seasonal facility inspections, daily
employee safety checks and incident reports.

Water Playground

The water playground mainte-
nance focused on addressing the issues
of aging equipment and safety by
prioritizing maintenance tasks. The
following items were successfully
addressed to create a clean and safe
environment in the water park.

Safety Sleeves- Since we had sev-
eral first-aid incidents involving patrons
coming in contact with the metal poles
surrounding the landing zones at the base

of the water playground slides, we covered

each pole with a highly visible yellow plastic
safety sleeve to cushion the potential impact. We
customized the bottom of these safety sleeves to
encase the protruding bolts at the base of the metal
poles which eliminated all first aid incidents in-
volving the poles in the slide landing zones.

Bolt Project- Every protrud-

ing bolt had the excess protrusion
removed. This improved safety on
the water playground by reducing
the risk of impalement, entangle-
ment and chance of having any
articles of clothing or jewelry caught
around the length of any bolt.

6 ‘Ng 4’8’11!\\

i iy 1
,m".'.. ok

Plastic Sheeting- The two tunnels leading under

the water playground structure were removed and

entrances were covered with plastic sheeting due

to degradation. These tunnels also posed an entrap-

ment hazard being partially under water with sharp
edges. No customer complaints were fielded con-

cerning the elimination.

Removal of “Spoons”- 3 moveable
“spoons” on the west end of the play
structure have posed various problems
over the past seasons. The foundation
for each spoon had been showing signs
- of deterioration and the spoons posed
~ fall, entrapment and crush hazards. The
three catch spoons were successfully
removed in the off season creating a new
water feature. No customer complaints
were fielded concerning the elimination.

Slide Sections- The 2009 season concluded
with one of the slides being closed due to a crack
in its flume due to UV and aging. The 30 degree
slide section was replaced during the off season and
2 more sections were replaced throughout the 2010
season. The cracked sections were found during
the daily safety checks. The cracked sec-
tions were replaced during the season in
the evenings. The slide was closed for
several days to prevent any potential

injury until the new sections were
safely installed.

Interactive Wheels and

Hoses- Four of the hand wheels
on the water playground which had
cracked at the end of the previous




season were replaced. These wheels are the key to
interacting with the structure and receive constant
use during the season. Due to the age of the struc-
ture the replacement parts have to be prefabricated
to fit the existing point of attachment. Directional
water hoses were also replaced. These sections of
hose that allow children to spray water require ad-
ditional fabrication to reduce the risk of injury.

Painting- This season the water playground
structure was given a face-lift by repainting it with
a with a lime green to replace the old pink

which brightened up the structure. We
also added a new coat of aqua seal
to the structure pool basin pro-
viding a clean seal and freshly
textured surface which helped
prevent slips and falls in the
shallow water.

Lazy River

The Lazy River
maintenance focused on
addressing the issue of aging
and safety by prioritizing
maintenance tasks based on
the review of previous years’
incident reports. The following
items were addressed to create a
clean and safe environment in the water
park.

Pool Shell- The Lazy River received capital
improvement budget this season to repair the pool
shell which has been showing signs of wear, crack-
ing and uneven settling. To prevent further damage
to the pool shell, it was engineered with multiple
expansion joints. These joints were installed by an

outside contractor. Two of the joints the contractor
installed failed under water during the season and
were patched in-house before daily operation with

no lost time.

River Intake Grates- As part of the capital
budget all of the Lazy River intake grates were
replaced with a thicker and more durable grating
material. The grating is capable of supporting more
than twice the weight of the previous material. It
also has a tighter gap between the grating which fil-
ters more of the large debris out of the pump
motors as well as improving safety and
longevity of the replacement.

Bridge and Misters- The
bridges received rust removal,
a fresh coat of paint and re-
pair of the mist system.

Splash Pad

The splash pad need-
ed only slight maintenance
during the off season as well

as during the season.

New Circulation Pump-
Before the season started we re-
placed the circulation pump in vault 2
for the splash pad which greatly reduces the
electricity required to operate the splash pad.

Mats- The mats require the most maintenance on
the splash pad. The rubber matting material
separates from the concrete below. This feature
receives minimal usage and requires staff to clean,
treat and reattach matting on a regular basis.

ﬂ% %‘@n\»\\ 7



Paint- the features of the splash pad were also
painted before the season with the updated color
scheme.

Office

Since the ticket office was relocated from
the waterpark office, the waterpark office received
a overhaul during the off-season so that it could be
organized as efficiently as possible to accommo-
date first aid and staffing operations.

Paint- The office was completely cleared out and
the floors and walls were painted using a decora-
tive aquatic theme.

Shelves- The custom shelving that was used in
the old ticket sales window was recycled in the
office. This created a long standing counter top
which helped “streamline” the process of moving
thirty staft through a narrow office.

Miscellaneous

The staff at CWA are working
to upgrade our facilities, to make it as
user friendly and as safe as possible. In
taking our customer and employee feed-
back we try to make improvements that
are beneficial for everyone and make
their experience at CWA as positive as
possible.

Shade Areas- This season four 20’
x 20’ canvas covered shade areas were
added to provide shade for our custom-
ers and employees. These shade

areas provided significant sun protection|

for the staff as well as guests who show up early in
anticipation of a great day at CWA.

Other

-Upgraded chemical distribution system

-Graded the center island

-Updated rules and displays around park
-Drainage repair

-Irrigation mapping and repair

-Parking lot entrance sign

-Brought GFI protected outlets to above

ground locations to limit confined space vault en-

trance

As the water playground continues to age,
it needs to be properly cared for and inspected on a
regular basis. Cracking and warping has begun to
occur in many portions of the fiberglass sheeting
used as standing platform. A few of the large fiber-
glass sheets were beginning to buckle over a beam.
These sheets were bolted directly to the beams to
keep children’s hands from getting pinched.




Staffing

The staffing process which began by
contacting former employees as well as by plac-
ing ads in Craigslist and visiting Nordhoff High
School, resulted in over 100 applications. Word

we are looking to concentrate heavily on for the

upcoming year by going to local Junior Colleges =

and CUSCI to get the most qualified and diverse
employees.

Confined Spaces Training

Aquatics PSO, Aquatic Coordinator and
Pool Technicians attended training to learn about
dangers inherent in confined spaces such as surge
pits and vaults located around CWA. Implemented
changes recommended during course about vent-
ing and procedures, included the requirement of
having an extra person on top in case of emergen-
cy. Implemented standard training for all employ-
ees never to enter vaults under any circumstances
as 2 out of 3 of confined space fatalities are from
attempted rescue.

Sexual Harassment Training

Aquatics PSO, Aquatic Coordinator and
Pool Technicians attended the sexual harassment
workshop at the District informing managers and
supervisors about the signs and repercussions of
sexual harassment in the workplace. Advised
CWA staff about signs of sexual harassment and
what to do if there is a report of if they witness
sexual harassment.

i

STAFFING / TRAT

Dylan*Mason—

Difcguard

Interviews

Interviews began in February for the first
training class and continued through June. The
test was altered slightly to emphasize employees’
ability to deal with customer service issues and
problems that lifeguards have dealt with in previ-
ous years. This allowed management to assess the
strengths and weaknesses of potential employees
early to find the right area where they would maxi-
mize their potential. Selected returning lifeguards
were also given a cashiers test to find the most
competent personnel to handle customer service
and point of sale jobs.

Lifeguard Training

CWA lifeguard candidates received in-house
training by several of the Casitas staff who are cer-
tified instructors in American Red Cross Lifeguard-
ing, First Aid, CPR and AED training. Lifeguards
were also trained in all relevant CMWD policies
and procedures by Casitas staff. All training per-
formed is fully documented and audited by DOSH
on an anual basis.

O\ g (1100 9



Lifeguard Duties

Every employee at CWA is a trained life-
guard and that is their basic job duty. While on
rotations away from the lifeguard stands they are
also responsible for maintaining a clean and safe
working environment. Some examples of their
additional duties include taking out trash, cleaning
the restrooms, picking up trash around the park
and sorting chairs. Not only does this help main-
tain the cleanliness of the park but it also makes
our lifeguards more visible to the public and al-
lows them to be proactive.

1

Tailgates

Tailgate meetings were held every day with
all the employees to inform them of any changes
or events that would relate to their jobs. This is a
great way to communicate any news from the day
or changes in policyas well as giving staff encour-

agement and areas needed to improve.

 CASITRp
aier@ -@

STAFFING / TRATNING!

In-service Training

In-service trainings were held every pay day
and are a great way of gathering all the employees
together to educate them about any problem areas
in the park, inconsistencies in procedures and build
team unity. Topics this year include back board-
ing in shallow water as well as the river, activating
EAP, physical fitness and AED training.

Pool Technicians

This year’s Pool Technicians maximized
their efforts on mainte-
nance and maintaining

the overall water quality.
Lifeguards were able to
assist them and learn about
the basic function of water
testing. There was only
one returning pool techni-
cian so the early part of the
season was highly focused
on training. By the time
CWA opened full time
they had a strong grasp

of what it took to ensure
water quality while at the
same time focusing on
maintenance and ways to
make the park clean and safe. Each pool technician
had worked as a lifeguard for at least 2 seasons and
had a strong understanding of the day to day opera-
tions of CWA. Their drive and motivation showed
and set the tone for the rest of the lifeguards.

10 [\ L1100



.

- -

»

S A S —— N 1 .
ERATIONS 2

This year we changed a few major aspects of CWA
including the point of sale as well as the conces-
sionaire and discontinued the cooler program

Concessionaire

Due to the loss of the prior season’s food

Ticket Sales

This year the ticket office
was relocated into a temporary
trailer awaiting the renovation of
the reservations office to include
the waterpark operations. In previ- @
ous years opening on busy Satur-
day mornings were quite chaotic
with a line of people waiting to
buy tickets intersecting the line
of people waiting to enter into the
park. This caused great confusion
and altercations in line. Moving the
point of sale to the front of the park had a number located to a newly provided picnic area just outside

of benefits including increased visibility. People the front entrance of the CWA. This picnic area was
were aware of the CWA as soon as they drove into  renovated to include tables, trash receptacles and
the park and saw the trailer with the awning in utilities for the temporary service contract provider.
front of it. The separation of the entrance and the The Butcher Shop fulfilled the three month tempo-
point of sale was a major improvement when it rary service contract to provide food out of a trailer
came time to open the park as there were no con- located in the picnic area. Their service was well
flicting lines. received by the public and staff.

Cooler Program

Due to safety concerns arising from bees
and other pests that are attracted to the large mess
associated with the cooler program, it was discon-
tinued for the 2010 season. The staff were pleas-
antly surprised at how accepting the public were
of the discontinuation of this program effectively
eliminating food inside CWA. Foreseeing the
issues associated with this change, CWA manage-
ment put in place parkwide signage, updated the
web site prior to the start of the season, notified
all summer camping reservations of the change

. e CASIg ., .,
= n

| Adriana Calderon - Amber Blanks
Lifeguard Lifeguard




and trained employees on how to handle frustrated
customers concerning this issue.

Hours of operation

We continued to use the same hours that as
last season staying open an extra hour on Fridays
and Saturdays and closing at 6 p.m. the rest of
the week. The customers were well aware of the
change as most of the people who utilize the late
afternoon pass are local repeat customers. As this
summer was cooler than usual it was very benefi-
cial to close early since there was a noticable drop
in attendance past 6 when the weather cooled.

Employee Schedule

This year we continued using the same
scheduling program as last year which was based
on points, however, this year we factored in other
areas beside seniority, including availability, per-
formance on drills, and subtracted points for any
attendance issues. The split shifts on Fridays and
Saturdays continues to be a scheduling challenge,
especially late in the season but increased staff
awareness due to the shorter shift promotes safety
on our high use days. We also faced a shortage at
the end of the season because of employees return-
ing to school however, this was a major motivat-
ing factor in our goal to find employees from
all over the area as well as seek out employees
from local colleges who don’t begin school
until later and afford more flexibility in their
schedules.

Drills

Drills are an excellent way to continue
training as well as show the public that they are
in safe hands. The best way to continue educa-

., CASIZgp
= ater

tion and training is to use drills that combine the
knowledge lifeguards learned in training with the
realities they will be facing specifically at CWA.
Drills were executed in all bodies of water as well
as on the pool deck and in the office to reinforce
lifeguard skills in and out of the water. Water drills
included simulated head, neck and back injuries,
drowning and heart attack which required life-
guards to work as a team to recognize the problem,
activate the EAP and use the backboard to extricate
the victim from the water. Beside these drills in the
water, each CWA employee was tested on CPR and
given cognitive skills tests throughout the season.

Hosts

The hosts do an amazing job here at CWA.
From their hard work during the off-season
battling the elements to make sure the park is
clean even when no one is around to appreciate it,
to the care and dedication they put in before and
after everyone leaves to make sure its trimmed and
polished ready for daily operation. The park would
certainly not be the same without them.




Jr. Guards

This year the Jr. Guard program was unsuc-
cessful in maintaining the number of attendants
necessary to operate. This was thought to be in part
due to the pricing of the program no longer being
competitively priced with the larger state run beach
Jr. Guard program just ten minutes down the road,
and to the loss of the prior year’s Jr. Guard instruc-
tors who did not return home for the summer from
college. The Jr. Guard program offers to be a very
productive feeder program into CWA lifeguard’s.

It provides a unique educational environment for
the local youth and allows for no cost training of
future employees. The Jr. Guard program opens the
door to educational grants that otherwise could not
be obtained. This has the potential of dramatically
lowering the cost and recruitment efforts that are
currently being experienced. The program is going
to be revisited for the 2011 season.

Water Aerobics

The Water Aerobics program was ex-
tremely successful this season. We had a consistent

average of at least fifteen individuals per day and
grew the program financially $3,692.00 over last
season. The patrons took a large interest in the pro-
gram volunteering to promote and assist in the daily
program setup/instruction. Our lifeguards were also
excited about working the morning aerobics and
often requested to be scheduled for the program.
The increased revenue, motivation and excitement
are good indicators of a healthy, growing program.

Special Activities

These programs are a great service to offer
the community but they are unlikely to be as profit-
able as other CWA programs. Jr. Guards requires
two of our most skilled guards every day it is
offered. The morning aerobics program has a regu-
lar following of a group of local women however
the program is not receiving enough participants
to create a strong profit. While these are not profit
centered programs they offer services that are great-
ly appreciated by our core local customers and the
Jr. Guard program could potentially be great hiring
resource in the future.

WATERVARGEBICSROMIOR

“l want to inspire women and men of all ages, to take care of their health through a fun workout
which challenges their mind and bodies to be stronger and more confident with every move they

make. Breath deeply, keep moving and smile!”

Mari Alen

ﬂ% -'%mnh\ 13



This has been a rewarding season. CWA was challenged by a poor economic environment but suc-
cessfully minimized losses. CWA increased safety with fewer medical transports to the hospital, a higher
level of training, more retained, experienced employees, and a hire level of accounting. Staffing was
easier to manage this season due to the separation of ticket sales out of the main office, streamlining the

flow of patrons into the park and staff in the office.

Off—SeéscS Gals

Progress has become apparent this season but there is always room for improvement. When the
lifeguards are sent home for the year and the park is closed, work does not stop at CWA. Here are six

major goals for the off season.

Online Ticket Sales

Staff are working this season to find a
vendor that can supply online ticketing and reser-
vation capabilities for recreation. We look forward
to our part in the process and the potential for
integration in the next season.

Live-Scan

We look forward to the implementation of
the Board approved application process of live-
scan for the required Department of Justice back-
ground checks in the 2011 season.

Xeriscaping and Water Conservation

As part of Casitas Municipal Water
District, it is important that we serve as an example
to our customers through the continued expansion
of drought tolerant landscaping that requires less
water. We successfully upgraded several plant-
ers with drought tolerant landscaping and plan to
continue it throughout the park.

14 .ﬁg %@M\‘

DOSH

Standardizing CWA to DOSH requirements
are an ongoing practice. We look forward to im-
proving safety at CWA to minimize incidents that
require medical transport to the hospital.

School Fun Days

We are excited to work with local PTAs to
provide school fun days to the local schools in our
community increasing group sales at CWA.

Social Media

Marketing is changing with new technology.
It is important to make our expectations clear to
our employees with regards to facebook along with
other social media websites with a policy outlin-
ing our expectations of how staff display media
concerning Casitas Municipal Water District. We
anticipate having a draft policy by the 2011 season.




INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER
FROM: TODD EVANS, ASSITANT CIVIL ENGINEER
SUBJECT: HYDROLOGY REPORT - WATER YEAR 2009/2010
DATE: 12/10/2010

CccC:

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the hydrology report be provided to the Board of Directors for
their information.

Background:

The Casitas Municipal Water District is required by water rights license to account for
its water resources. The accounting is being performed on a daily basis and
summarized at the close of each water year. The summaries provide excellent insight
on the hydrologic trends of the Ventura River system and water use responses to rainfall
(or drought) events.

Water Year 09/10 was a slightly above average rainfall year. Diversions from the
Ventura River took place from mid January to the last days of April.

Staff is providing the summary report for the review by the Board of Directors. If you
have any questions regarding this summary report, please bring those questions to my
attention. | am also prepared to present the summary report to the Board of Directors.



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

HYDROLOGY REPORT
WATER YEAR 2009 - 2010

November 28, 2010

Prepared by
Todd Evans — Assistant Engineer

Introduction

The District, in cooperation with the Ventura County Watershed Protection District and the U.S.
Geological Service, collects a considerable amount of hydrology data on the Ventura River system.
The hydrology data constitutes a valuable resource for developing an understanding of the water
resources of the Ventura River system. Since 1981, the District has summarized the data into a series

of annual and tri-annual reports. This is an annual report that presents information for the Water Year
2009-10.

Water Year 2009-10 Summanrized

The water year is the standard for reporting hydrology cycles. It begins on October 1 of the preceding
year and ending September 30 of the named water year. For this report, Water Year 2009-2010 began
on October 1, 2009, and ended September 30, 2010.

There are 4 key elements of collected data that go in to this report: Rainfall, Stream Flow Conditions,
Lake Storage & Delivery and Temperatures. Each of these elements are monitored and recorded by
the District on a daily basis. The following are brief summaries of the hydrologic elements
experienced during Water Year 2009-2010.

o Rainfall — Rainfall and evaporation data 1s collected on a daily bastis at two stations, one at the
Casitas Dam and one at the recreational area at the lake. The methods for data collection are
standardized for consistency.

Rainfall for water year 2009-2010 was slightly above the combined average of 25.70 inches.
Rainfall totals were twice what they last year, bringing a total of 31.13 inches and 36.54
inches of rainfall to Casitas Dam and Matilija Dam, respectively. Most of the rainfall
occurred between the months of October thru April with the last two weeks in January being
the wettest month, and receiving approximately 9 inches.

The storm that brought the largest one day total, 5.80 inches of rain to Casitas Dam and 8.44
inches at Matilija Dam, occurred on October 14, 2009,



It being an above average year for rainfall, there were 19 days when we received over a 4" of
rain. The rain events occurred somewhat irregularly with a major storm in the middle of
October and then no rain until the second week of December. Rain then occurred sporadically
with the last record rain occurring on May 28", By this point the rain had no significant effect
on flow in the Ventura River system.

o Stream flow Conditions — Stream flow conditions are assessed by collecting data at key
points in the Ventura River system. The major storm in October primed the ground. The
ground was so dry that the initial rainfall soaked in. The next round of storms began in
December and allowed flows to occur in the creeks.

Flow data for the North Fork of Matilija Creek for the last 10 weeks of the water year is
unavailable at this time. However, as of mid-July the annual flow from Matilija Dam totaled
15,734 acre-feet (AF), while the annual flow from the North Fork of Matilija Creek was
5,023 AF.

There were diversions at the Robles Diversion Dam totaling 3268 AF. The facility was
operated in accordance with the BA/BO.

The weir at the Robles Diversion Dam was dry by early August.
o Lake Storage & Deliveries — Water storage volumes for system reservoirs, Casitas and

Matilija, have been ascertained by the daily recording of the reservoir elevation and applying
the elevation number to a storage table for each reservoir.

Although rainfall was slightly above average, Lake Casitas Reservoir saw an over all decline
in the lake level from the start to the end of the water year. Lake Casitas water level began
the year at 541.17 feet above mean sea level. The lake level slowly declined until the rains
hit in February thru May. The lake level then climbed to a high of 545.65 above mean sea
level. At which time, the lake began to recede again down to a low of 540.66 by the end of
the water year on September 30, 2010. This drop of 0.51 feet translated into a net loss of
1,161 AF of stored water in the lake.

The District controlled all releases from Matilija Dam during all non-spill periods. Controlled
releases took place on Jan 22™ and on March 22".

Water deliveries to the main conveyance system, including the Mire Monte well, totaled
15,532 AF, which is approximately 1,963 AF less than last year.

o Ambient Air Temperatures — District staff record data at two locations, Casitas Dam and the
Lake Casitas Recreation Area. These measurements are made on a daily basis and include the
maximum and minimum ambient air temperatures, as well as, wind speed.




Hydrology Stations.

The following hydrology stations are operated and maintained by the Casitas Municipal Water
District:
Reservoir water surface elevations:
- Matilija Dam
- Casitas Dam

Rainfall and Evaporation Monitoring Stations
- Lake Casitas (Upper) Recreation Area
-~ Casitas Dam

Streamflow Gauging Stations:
- Matilija Creek at Matilija Hot Springs
- Ventura River near Meiners Qaks
- Robles-Casitas Canal
- Santa Ana Creek near Oak View
- Coyote Creek near Oak View

The following hydrology stations are operated and maintained by other agencies.

Rainfall Monitoring Stations
- Matilija Dam ~ Operated by Ventura County Watershed Protection District.

Stream flow Gauging Stations:
- Ventura River near Ventura (Foster Park) — USGS service contract
- North Fork Matilija —~ Operated by Ventura County Watershed Protection District.



Historical Hydrology Period — Water Years 1959 through 2009

The historical data has been updated for the reporting period and is presented for the period from
1959 to 2010. The historical data includes summaries for the Casitas Reservoir operation, Robles
Diversion, rainfall and ambient air temperature.

The operation of the Casitas Reservoir during Water Year 2009-2010 was standard for the types of
rainfall events that occurred during the period.

300,000

250,000

200,000

150,0C0

100,000

Storage Volume {Acre-feet)

50,000

LAKE CASITAS STORAGE VOLUME
1970 to 2010

.....................................................

th
[=]

L
T
s
[=3

=)
=

n
a

H * "
‘ L)

[ "

. Lo "

. [ :

Lo [ 4 :
iy i T TTE TS P N
0 - N M Y 1 Ot~ & O 0 — oMY o @@ e NMoT oo~ D Mo - N YT 0w =@ o D
Fe I~ P = = = P I~ M= M~ O 8 0 0 @ @ @O © O © O O 0 G O O oD o ;e oo o c o o a o =
th & & oo & M4mO ®E OGO @D GOm0 0 0 Cc o o a9
————————————————————————————— Y Y X B~ B YR Y B Y]

Calendar Year

70

T B0

3-Station Average Rainfall {Inches)

-
Q




Trends

The historical section of this summary report contains data tables and figures that illustrate trends
experienced by the District pertaining to rainfall and water use.

Progressive Ten-vear Mean Precipitation. The trend presented here is a progressive ten-year mean
of precipitation. It is created by calculating an average consisting of this year’s average rainfall
combined with the last 9 years. The trending of the ten-year mean has resulted in what appears to be a
somewhat sinoidal curve, illustrating reoccurring periods of wet or dry conditions. From the curve,
we may gain an insight on whether we are heading into a wet period or a drought. The data for the
trend 18 updated each year. The time period trended begins in 1880 and ends with the Water Year
2009-2010.

PROGRESSIVE TEN-YEAR MEAN CMWD PRECIPITATION

MATHLIA DAM, CASITAS DAM AND RECREATION STATIONS

&)
"]

M
v

N
w

(

Rainfall {inches}
o
g_ﬁ?
[—
R
-ﬁ:’_:‘,__‘}
-

19

-
o
x
-
z
N
L
=
_

1880 1850 1940 1810 1920 1830 1940 1950 1960 1970 18580 1980 2000 2010
Water Year

The 10-year Progressive Mean trend indicates that the District may be in an overall dry period as
illustrated by the downward direction of the trend line. We are still well above the long term average.
This trend does not guarantee or predict future occurrences.



HYDROLOGY MAP — VENTURA RIVER SYSTEM

DIRECT i
DRAINAGE

Pl

santa Barbarg
County

e

S e R

Ventura et
County

Pacific Ocean

DRAINAGE AREAS

DIRECT DRAINAGE SQ. MILES

Coyote Creek ... 18,30

Santo Ang Creek ....5.90
Other . 11.09
Subtotal 34,25

INDIRECT DRAINAGE

Matilila Creek ..ocmsreecaneaeee

N, Ferk Maotlliijo Creek w16,

Above Raobles Darm .eeiieeeeciain 3.40
Subtotal 74.25
TOTAL 108.54

NDIRECT DRAINAGE AREAS

.......... -
!

L. — —

1 :

P I

'\ :

y I

H M

i I

£ & |

! o .

1 ‘Meiners . P‘—’ﬂt ;

Ocks  Ojai / " s

Goneda «

v o7 e

LEGEND

—— DRAINAGE AREA BOUNDARY
— - — CMWD BOUNDARY
A 'ALERT TELEMETRY STATION

OCMWD STREAM GAGING STATIONS
IMatilijo Reservelr
@Matlillja Creek near Matillja Hot Springs
QVentura River neor Melners Oaks
@Robles~Casites Concl
@Santa Ana Creek near Dak View
®Coyote Creek near Oak View
@Casites Dam
@Venturo Rlver near Venturo — USGS Controct

OVENTURA COUNTY STREAMGAGING STATIONS
tNorth Fork Matilijo Creek ot Matllila Hot Springs
[ASon Antanlo Creek at Cositos Hot Springs
[MCanada Largo Creek neor Venturo

ACMWD WEATHER STATIONS
%{éusﬁ‘:ns Recreotion
asitos Dam



Casiltlas Reserveoir Water inventory Summary

Reservoir Waier Surface Elevations:
- Matilija Dam
- Casitas Dam - listed in Monthly Invenitory

Rainfall Siations:
- Matilija Dam
- Lake Casitas (Upper) Recreation Area
- Casitas Dam

Streamflow Gauging Stations:
- Matilija Creek at Matilija Hot Springs
- Ventura River near Meiners Oaks
- Robles-Casitias Canal
- Ventura River near Ventura (Fosier Park)
- Santa Ana Creek near Oak View
- Coyoie Creek near Oak View



Casitas Reservoir Water Inventory Summary



0l0zianasaiseyseaenuueilepselsesiBojoipAtysym Buay 8

Y o5 © e 000'vSz = Auoeded loalesal

gLop- 0 8eral 8969 0045 GBECL £0¥8 1229 Iv.lol
YiN YIN /N ¥IN ¥IN YIN WIN WIN 0L, 120
6¥8c- 0 061 el aQ ole- 0 oLe- 20eest 99'0y5 oL, 438
BZlE- o 8G61 £66 0 BLb- 0 641" DEYiGL e0'ers oL ony
S/l8¢- o 8061 S0okL 0 vo- 0 ¥o- S50¥v6 1L ge'ers gL anre
yeee- o 8/0¢ 009 0 1T 0 562~ GEELB) 85 ¥PS oL NOP
joge- 0 £5/1 ¥.6 LG 9.¢ 0 9.t 6EO66 | GO'GPS 0L AYIN
¥6 0 00s (08 809 985 £9¢€ 6le Sys5661 ARt 4 Ok HdY
88 0 149 995 ¥8 000c 789 FARY* 469861 oL'Gys 0L U
(39747 0 viv gLl 6sll BlIEE 0s6l 8061 o9cy6l 9zT'eys 01, 934
cges 0 519 961 9991 058/ GSYe 6Ly 198581 65'6E5 0L NYT
Y 0 6LL 61 306 B 0 8 L8858l B85°6ES 60, 23d
oyee- 0 FeEl et 0 yS5- 0 ¥55- AR 8G'0¥S 60. AON
erel- 0 LiEL 865 vecl 265" L 669~ £9y681 LLTEPS 60, L2O
JOYHOLS Td4S WILSAS d¥A3 dio3¥d  TYIOL NSYIAIQ 103HIa 3ovdols () AZN3 HLNOW

NI

NIYIN OL

JONVYHD

HIAIL
VHNLINIA

{yiuow snolasid Jo 1sE)

SASVAAY dIoAYdS3ad

(199§-210y Ul SAWN|OA |1)

HYIA H3LYM 01/6002

MOTINI HIOAHTSTIN

ALYININNS AHOLNIANT HALYM HIOAHASEY SYLISYD

HIOAHTS3



89'0=290 'z 0=rON ‘G4 0=100 ‘94 0=dag’ g 0=0ny =Inr 'Z8'0=Unr ‘La'0=Aep '08'0=1dY ‘9. 0=IBIN ‘L 0=924 '5O°0=Uer ‘sjualolye0D uojjzlodes
‘we g Aimewxoldde ye usye) sBuipeal uoneydioard pue uoj
{ygsn syl Ag payddns) siusioyjeos uohrioders ay) jo SAVRINDOBUL 0} anp sAelau ag ABtU San|ea MOYU) JjoAlas

3ellllsa =2 ‘UQljeAs|a ')} /GG 1B [@8)-2i0 OOO.VmN = >m_omn_.mu 1
el 0 0 igl vZzl 169 009 865 ZTS BlLE z65- z 665
89~ 0 a 22 0 0 0 €2 SZ0 106 ¢- 0 £ 1lgz  1Z.esl 85'0rS
16 0 o0 &s 0 0 0 62 T €10 0l- 0 oL i/ez 68Lesl 19°0kS
vLL- 0o 0 0 0 o 24 120 100 8- 0 8- Ciee  oezes) 59'0pS
wil- 0 0 v 0 0 o 52 610 al'o ot~ 0 g~ £/ZZ  EGESBL 04°0vS
16 0o 0 1S 0 0 o 62 IE0 oLo L 0 L vizz 105881 §L0vS
£z- 0 0 et 0 0 0 Iz 510 510 8 0 8 vITC 165884 BL0VS
ag- 0 0o 6l 0 ol 0 zZl vl'o £00 le- ol le- SIZ2  UZYERL 08'0FS
S 0 o 0 0 0 0z 810 oLo 8l 0 8l 5/ BEgERd EB0FS
0 0 0 e 0 0 ] 1z €10 glo zs 0 zs SIZZ  bEIBRL GR'0FS
G- 0 0 sl 0 0 0 T4 9z'0 g b 0 b SIZE  vEIBE) 5e0ps
89- 0 0 \Z 0 0 1] 1z 810 zi0 oz- 0 uz- o)ze  6L/881 18°0FS
0 0 0 il 0 0 0 0z 110 1 e 0 i 8/ZZ  1vRER} 06'0F5
99- 0 0o Ll 0 0 0 0z 51D €10 le- 0 Le- 8/zz  lbeesl 05'0rS
16 0 0 oz 0 0 0 0T £20 500 05- 0 0s- 122 5Lessl £6°0v5
o 60 0o 02 0 0 0 £g 20 0zZ0 oE 0 o 11Ze  900ERL flageies
0 0 0 s1 0 0 0 0z £L0 slo e 0 1 wiZe  seosml H6'0bS
ogl 0 0 6 1z zlo 1o 0 000 000 vEL 0 vel 9/zc 62068l 86°0FS
666 0 0 tE 8211 19 9§ 0 000 000 201 0 00§~ 1122 Zemesl Z6'0rS
G- o 0 e (7] 690 L0 0 oo 000 88" L g6 692  t6B.81 ab'0bg
Fet- 0 0 It o 0 0 Ll oo rlo 95~ 0 9g- 0422 &esial 05'0FS
G~ o 0 g 0 0 0 vl Lo 600 gl 0 5l 0/2Z  €50e8l S50FS
5 o o s ] 0 0 Sl oL'o Lo al- ) al- tigz  asomal 15°0F5
L& o 0 €9 0 0 0 [ 120 00 g- 0 g- L2z 69184l 19°0rg
rll- o o 8 0 0 0 i Lo 600 Lz 0 lz- ziez  09zeal 50°0FS
Ll o o0 08 0 0 0 8l 9L N gi- 0 gl- £/22  €6E88L 04°0%5
9el- ¢ o0 8 0 0 0 5L 510 zZLo pE- 0 pe- pi2Zz  losesl 52098
vl o o & 0 o 0 5 zZio 000 oz~ 0 az- G/zz  eboesl L80Fs
z8l- o 0 as 0 0 0 zz 120 oLo vatL- o val- 9/2Z  95/98l 99°0FS
zal- 0 o 49 0 0 0 0z A 2100 S6- a 56- L/2Z  geeesl bEOFS
€8t 0 0 o 0 0 o ag 920 ¥2'0 zi- 0 Tl- g/gc  0Z168l 20 1FS
oaL- 0 0 &8 0 0 0 12 640 610 os- 0 05~ 0822  £OE6R) oL Ivs
AONYHD  [Hdg Bay  wajsky el {uy ) (B0 {ug) {u) ElOL  USIBAI0  108a0 (ssioe)  obejojg  uopead|g
aovHols ol  uew ey o3y weq e 2YD  weq® Jany ealy £OFESL
ol e 1e ued ued BINjUaN [0BLING
s3asY3 13" NOILYLldID3dd NOLLYHOdYAT AOTANI {s14 0otz B) WIOAY3SAN

p3lou ssimsyio a1sUm 1daaxe 19a)-al08 Uy sainby,

6002 ¥390100
NOILYH3Id0 HIOAMISTY SY.LISVD



95'0=99(1 '2£" 0=ASN '54'0=130 ‘9 0=des'Lg'0=Bny =ip ‘zg'0=unr ' Le'o=AeN ‘08 0=1dy ‘0. D=1\ '/ £’ D=0 '59 O=uED

siua|e0 0 uolieiodeas AjUitola

e g Apjewixosdde (e ueye) sBuipeal voieydioald pue uoneiodess

(485N 3yl Aq paddnas) sjualoyaoo uoleladess ay] JO SalgEMModeULL 0] enp aaljeBau ag Azw sanea mo|ju) HOALESD) 28I

mum_._._.__wm =3 ‘uoneAz)s 'Y /9g je |9aef-atoe Dco.vmm = ..:_.UNn_mn_ Jlgaesay
oree 0 0 rael 0 000 000 2ee 28z 4 ) ¥65- 0 pas- WLOL
ghi- 0 ] ot 0 o} ] tl z1'0 L0D £5- ¢ £5- ¥6gZ 18958l 65665 0E
gLl 0 0 T 0 0 0 £l Li'0 L00 LL- ] it- 5577  £66581 ¥9'6ES 62
06- 0 0 1 0 0 0 5 600 100 gt- 0 gz~ gsZz  90L9st 69'6ES 82
£Ll- 0 0 £e 0 0 0 0t 800 oo oo~ 0 09- 0czz 961981 £l'6es Lz
06- 0 o £e o a 0 § 000 zLo 61~ 0 6%~ L1922  60£98l 8L'6ES ag
06- 0 ] ar 0 0 0 2 00 £0'0 gg- 0 9E- 8522 66898l ZH'BES T4
£e- ] 0 Lt ] 0 0 9 c00 voo sz | =F4 §522  69P9R) 99655 v
g2 o 0 19 0 ] 0 g Loo v0'0 at o ot 6522  TL598i L9655 €T
St 0 0 lE ] 0 0 & 800 £0'0 L ] L 65TZ  peeost 896G ZT
0s- o 0 L ] 0 o i SL'0 ¥O'0 GE- ] 5¢- 6522  6.5981L D6'BES 1z
8g- o 0 z5 0 0 0 6 100 80'0 - 0 1= 08z¢ 699931 V6 BES oz
ga- v 0 Z:] 0 o ] 5 80°0 500 9 0 g 09ZZ  Lgl9gl LE'BES =18
ril- ] 0 8t 0 o o] ) 300 v0'0 85~ ] 86- 19z poBosl 00'0bs 8l
G- 0 0 0s 0 ] 0 ot 600 500 ¥l 0 vl £9Z2 916981 S0°0FS £l
go- 0 0 65 0 ] 0 =18 EIN] 600 1 0 L Z9ZZ  £9698l LO°ObS gl
G- a 0 £E ] ] o [ oL'o zo'a £- o £- £9ZZ  LEQLBL oLors Gl
FEL- 0 0 Lk o 0 0 5l vio Lo0 16- 0 i5- €822  8L0.91 ZLobs 2"
L&~ 0 0 ot ] 0 o S vo0 €00 0g- 0 0s- voZZ  DGLIAL L10bS £l
L&~ 0 0 8E 0 0 o g 200 Lo atr- 0 ab- 59z Leziml LZObS zl
5b- 0 0 65 0 0 ¢ & 80'0 oo A4 ¢ 2z §82¢  TIELB ST 0rS £l
88 0 ] o 0 0 ] zl 110 800 g- o gt~ 987z kBl LTS ol
G- 0 o] 4 i} 0 0 oL 11’0 €00 6 0 6 gnzz  SBRIBL 0E'0FS 6
rLi- 0 0 £z 0 0 0 L1 60°0 800 o8- 0 os- 99z  0es8t Zeovs g
89- 0 0 i1 0 ) 0 0L 800 500 ot- 0 oL~ £18zz  bpoligl 1E°0pS L
L6 ] o 85 0 0 0 gt oz sp'g 51- 0 gl- 89zZ  Clil8l Ot 0bs g
Sp- 0 o 6% o a 0 ¥ oco 500 I3 ] L g9zT  €08i8l pi ObS S
L6~ 0 0 0% 0 0 0 €l £L0 50°0 Lz 0 1z BYZZ  BbBLE) oF'OFs 4
a5 0 0 85 ] 0 ] 0z 20 ag'o ol 0 ]! 0LZZ  BEGLBL 05'0rS £
gp- 0 0 z9 ] ] 0 gl AN 60°0 zE o ZE piTT 100881 £5°0¥S z
ag- D 0 8z 0 0 ] zl oLo 0 82- 0 8z- 0422 £50881L S5'08G L
ADNYHD  ds By wasig [EETN (un) {ug) [T (u1) [(TH [Ble1,  USRAQ 1981 (seioe) ebeiojg  wopes®|3  JLvd
ADVHOLS ol ulep ayey] ey weg aye /Y@  weqd JaAY eary ~ |ZI98L
o] e ie uey ued BINUSA oumt:m
FEERERED NOILYLIdI33Yd NOILYHOJYAS MOTEN {"s1y ootz @) HIOANISTY

palot asMIayio a1sym jdeoxs J9s)-a1ae Ut sainby,

6002 H¥3BNIAON
NCILYHEIHO HIOAHISIY SY.LISYD



99°'0=080 'Z4 G=ACN '5/'0=120 ‘04 0=das’ 18'0=6nV =T '28°0=Uny '15°0=ABI ‘0R"0=IdY ‘0. 0=1ei "LL 0=02d "G O=Uer 'sjualateo) volelodeay
‘w'e g Ajgjewixaldde e uaye; sBugpeal uoneydisald pue uor

(485N 2y} Aq papddns) sjuarola0a uojelodens sl Jo S30RINDIEUL| o snp sAllebau aq ABLr Sanjea MOjjul JOAIDS

m:m:.._zmm =d ‘ucneasia 'y 95 1e ummh-m:um DDD_TmN = .ﬁ_umumu i
0 g 0 514 206 A o+ 161 €91 gl'l 8 0 8
£c- 0 0 6l 2L oS00 900 0 00°0 0g'o Gl- 0 G- tszz 18858l BS'BES
G~ 0 0 82 ] 0 0 9 s0'0 v0'0 Ol 0 ol ySZZ  £0659l 09'6ES
£e- 0 0 ra> 0 h] 0 8 600 €00 gl 0 8l 8522 8peesl Z9'6ES
£e- 0 0 £2 0 0 0 9 50°0 €00 g 0 9 ot 126581 £9'6ES
ge- 0 0 iz 0 0 0 9 s0'0 €00 4 0 i 65zz  £6658l ¥9'6ES
gg- 0 0 vy 0 0 0 9 80°0 000 i s 0 e 5522 91098l G9'GES
G- 0 0 61 0 0 0 0 0o 000 ac- 0 oz- 9572  £80981 89'6ES
£z- 0 o g1 0 0 0 ¥l £L0 100 9 0 9 95zz  8z1esl 0L'6ES
8g- 0 0 Iz 0 0 0 b 100 o0 ob- 0 G- 95z% lslegl 1L BES
ez 0 0 £7 { 0 oo 0 000 000 0 0 ] 522 glzesl vL6EG
0 0 0 8l 0 0 0 5l 50 900 ) 0 €E 1522 Rzl SL685
£z 0 0 gl 0 0 0 8 500 200 ¥ 0 ¥ Jlerits LFZoBl S/ '6ES
G- 0 0 H h] 0 0 9 #0'0 ¥00 62 0 62" lSZ2  $9TO8lL 8L'655
£ 0 0 Iz 20 0 0 gl 600 600 o5 0 95 /422 BOEDBL BLBES
G- 0 0 Ll 2 0 0 0 ol 100 200 ¥z- 0 e- 1622 99Z881 LL'6ES
£z 0 0 gl 3 0 0 0 ol 100 200 gk 0 g 1622 legosl 81685
gz 0 0 gl 2 0 0 0 L 800 800 L 0 I 1822 60ESEl BL6ES
0 0 0 gl 0 0 0 0 000 aoo 8L 0 8l 1522 LEESEI 8L685
ggg 0 0 0z 15z Sl 2L 0 000 000 20l 0 104 1522 ecogl 81'6£S
£l o 0 i ifl 890 280 0 000 000 5i- 0 Gi- g5zZ  £6858l Fa'6eS
08l 0 0 L g/l P60 60 0 000 000 < 0 7z paez LBRs8L 85'6ES
89 0 0 bl 8 g 000 © vl oLo alo B8~ 0 6e- £622 Lo/s8l LG'6ES
£e- 0 0 ZE 0 0 0 0 oo'o 000 5 0 6 £SZZ  §9/581 ¥S'6ES
851 0 0 gl voz  se0  2Z'L 0 000 000 82" 0 ge- £522 16581 SG'6ES
06 0 0 51 $ZL S50 8.0 0 00’0 000 oe- 0 0z- Zgzz  etosel BF'6ES
89- 0 0 oz 0 0 0 8 80°0 800 £€- 0 £e- 52z t£FsSel PP BES
8g- 0 0 Iz 0 0 0 9 £0°0 500 jeing } se- Z522 L1581 I¥'6ES
06- 0 0 $E 0 0 0 Zl Lo 800 - 0 - £SZ¢  B/8SBL 05689
gg9- 0 0 8 0 0 0 €l FAN) 100 o 0 g €52z foscml Pa'6ES
£e- 0 0 5 0 0 0 6 800 500 ob 0 or vugz 98848l /G'6ES
£Z- 0 0 95 0 0 0 7l FAN) 800 ¥ 0 ¥ vSeZz 85858l 85'6€5
FONVHD Hids Jany  weishg ol (uy  (u} eoL {uy (up [Blol  ug@ag 1980 (sauoe)  sbelojs  uop=as|g
JOVHOLS ol uey aje a8y wegd ayeT 03y®  weq®@ lany Baly 188581
ol L e ued ued BINJIBA, 3TJBUNG
e ERETY] NOHLLV1dioTdd NOILYHOdYAL MOT4NI ('s1y povz @) WioAdEsAY

POl asIMIaI0 S1aUM Jdaoxa Jea)-a1e u) sainBy,

6002 Y38WADIC
NOILYHI40 HIOAHISIY SYLISVD



0lL0ogloassalselseny enuue\LepseysenABooIpAlSy v 1BUay B

99'0=090) ‘24 0=A0N 'GL'0=100 '92'0=0s3'La 0=6ny =n{ ‘2@°0=unr ‘L @'0=ABINl '08°0=ICY ‘0. 0=UEW ‘L. 0=084 'G9'0=uer ‘Sjuapya0s topeicdeas Alyuopw
we g Al@ietuixolidde e usye; sbulpeal vaneydicaid pue uoneiodeag

{483 8y Aq palddns) sjuainyaco uojeicdeAa 3U) JO SSIDRIND0EUL ) 3np asgebau aq ABW SanNEA MajjU) Jisalasal 193110

fleWsa = 8 "UQilRAB|a Y 206G 1B 123)-8108 000’ ySE = Alloeded Jjoalasay

5Res 0 ] GeL ggal  LL'8 e8'f 05L 812 00l 059, GGPE  GELY

£ o 0 gl 0 0 0 ! 900 500 gy gl 8z glez  G9g¥ElL  9ZEFS  LE
oy ) 0 i ] ] 0 G vO0 ¥0'D 29 12 it 9l£Z  EpZY¥BL  GZ'EPG  DE
0L o 0 iz 0 0 0 Ll BGC 80°0 Lol > 9 9LEZ  ALESL  EZEPS 62
911 o 0 Bl 0 0 0 9 00 200 Lyl z5 g GIEZ  LZLPBL  OZEPS 82
812 ] 0 ZE v €00 LOD 14 €00 ECD 00E £6 102 PLEZ  LLOPEL  GLERS L2
1IE o 0 Il 0 0 0 €L tLO 100 £08 zee g ZIEE  EE/EBL  EOEPS  SE
val ] 0 oz 0 0 0 g2 0L'o z00 LLE jrie]! £r OLEZ  9G¥EBL  LBEPS G2
BEF 0 0 &L 0 0 0 9 900 P00 £9r £rl aze B0€z  2/ZESL  ERERPG  ¥T
4611 0 0 ve 16 170 ¥50 0 0ca 000 veLt G6T 628 g0gz  YERZElL  pOERS  EZ
201z ] 0 4 6.2 IS LEL 0 000 000 Lgal 652 £603 96ZZ  LE9LEL  ZLEPS &2
1502 0 0 Lz Ly LE? 5L 0 000 000 201 Z0B 006 LBZZ  LEGERE  QZ'HPS  LE
€19 0 o ze 951 S0 L0l 0 oo 000 g5y zzv iy 8922  OpviBlL  STOFS 02
oLzl 0 0 ZL 168 66l 22T 0 000 000 Leg 5SE 125 1922 lZB9BL  LOOFS &L
1A 0 0 zZ 8GE €1 Ghl 0 000 ] LL- 041 L8L- ZeZz  Li9SBlL  /r'6ES 4@l
0 0 o gl 0 o 0 6 800 80'0 52 ] G2 0522  ORESAL  LE'685 L
£z- 0 o g€l 0 0 0 6 oLo S0°0 L- ] L- 0sge  98cEeL  LEBES 9l
74 0 G 7l 0 0 0 ZL  §lD o] 6 0 Bl 0GZZ  BOYS8L BEBES Gl
gel- 0 0 ol 0 0 0 8 AN 100 bl o AR 0522  98£58L  LEBES bl
1] 0 0 1z 73 620 620 0 00c Qoo 7g o vE IGZZ  LZSeElL  LY'6ES £l
Sb- 0 0 LE 0 0 0 0. 20 500 Z o z LG22 £5¥GRL  O¥'EES T
S 8} o GE c g a Fa 9070 S0°0 0 o c LG22 BEFSEL ZY'GES L
0 0 0 ! a 0 0 i 60°0 £0°0 1z 0 1Z 1522  ©P5SElL  FPBES O}
Gt~ 0 0 LE 0 0 0 B 800 500 9- 0 g \GZZ  EPGGRL  PPBES 6
G- 0 0 R i 0 0 9 00 v00 A 0 Z ZGZZ  H9SGEL SP6ES 8
Gb- 0 0 44 0 0 0 i 800 #0°0 4 0 v 2522 CE9S8L  APEES L
Gb- 0 0 or 0 0 0 oL 210 500 g 0 g €622 B/958) (056ES 9
no- 0 0 i€ 0 0 0 8 800 GO0 zz- a zz- £62Z  E£2/GAL  ZSBES G
£z- ] 0 IE 0 0 0 9 oL'0 000 7l ] Pl €622 LBIGAL  GS'EES ¥
0 0 0 ¥4 0 0 0 g 800 000 9z 0 9z ¥5ZZ  £LBSBL  G5GES €
G- 0 0 oz 0 0 0 oL goo ANV gi- 0 gl- vGZZ  CLBGRL  OG6EG 2
£e- 0 0 zz 0 0 0 £l ZZ0 00c zl 0 4 vSZZ  BGRGAL 89 6EE b
ISNYHD  NdS 3BAIY  WISAS IS I CTP R (VT AT Y R (V])) () [Elop  uSiBag 30210 (sa138) abelo)g uoneA3lq Jivd
ADVHCLS o] uiely) ayen 23y Weq  ayel  28ym@ weq®d 1ALy €ealy  |BEGeL

o] e ®e ued ued BINJLEA aoBuNg
CELEREL NOILY 1idIDTHd NOILYHOdYAS MOTHNI {"ssu 00¥Z @) WIOAHISTY

pajou BSIMISYI0 2Jaum 1danxa 198)-ai0e ) sanby,

01L0Z AUVIINYT
NOILYY3IdO HICAEISIYH SYLISVYD



99°0=020 'Z.'0=A0N ‘G2 '0=190 '9/ 0=438'18°0=0nY ={nf "g8°0=unf '8 0=A2W ‘00°0=1dV '9. D=/ 'L/ 'D=034 ‘50 D=uer 'S{UBIBYA0D uopEiodeal] Aluluon
e f Aele wxerdde 12 uayes siupeal uoeldad pue LonRlodeas
(483N 241 Aq payjddns) sius1oiyE00 UolEIcdeAs SU3 j0 SBI9RIN3IRUUI O} anp aalefisu 8q ABL S3NjBA MOjIU} HOAIBSL 199110

SlBWSE = & "UONBAS[3 Y} L0 JB 1B81-alaR 000 VST = Aloeded soasssy
Lepe 0 i} [ FAd BSHL e St'a €Ll oLy Le'0 BLBE 0s64 8981 Lol
vil 0 g al SEl =] o0 [ ono coo 659 LiL gay cl'BrEd  LGBBEL 9L'gyg ac
a7 0 D oL oZe S5 L 0 000 000 oLt ge 8gi- PEZPET €I6161L  EBPFGS  LL
£z 0 0 jod c a 4} 6 at'o 00 Gt 8l 9z 0L6EEC  E0SZ6L G9PFS ST
otri 0 0 Il 19 ZED i£0 Y 000 000 [¥3 ce 65 ZG6EEL  6LFIBL POWPG  SE
Ly Q 0 6l o] 2} 1] 4 60°0 00 8. ac 8= FP'BEEL  GEELBL 85 PrG 44
0 0 0 az ¢ 0 0 ft §0°0 600 5] S Sl BO'BEEC  Z6ZLEL  95'pFG KL
1 a 0 £l 62 0 0e0 Lt rLo 0oa 8i &2 bL- BO'BEEZ  ZBTLBL 95PFS IT
Ly 0 0 Lt o g 0 gt SH0 600 iR E1Y Sb DE'LEEE  G9TLBL  GSPPE LT
v6 a 0 <1 84 g0 BrAs ] 000 0oa 89 o Gz PGLEEE  ZTTIBL  ESPPS 0T
£C a ] g1 0 a 2} 6i az’o 500 oe 4 al CA'9EET  6ZLL6L 6P PFS &
ol 0 0 al 0 o] o] 9 800 000 Fil) or [ PA'9EET  GOLLEL  BPPYS 61
oL a 0 G o 0 o 8 zia 0o'o vol 08 4] OL'9EEE  GEQUEL  GPPRG L
0 0 0 ai c 0 o] ¥ 800 0o'o oc 9E Gl 95°GEET  G9G6IGI [ 44 =14
i a 0 9 o 0 0 ic 120 80°0 G8 (¥4 gL 95°GEEE  G9B96L  IPPFG  GL
€6 0 0 I s} ] 0 g BCC 000 i 62 at 0Z'SEEC  8L696L  Ckvrs bl
£6 0 0 =18 0 0 0 [ SOC 000 Sl gE L gp'yEET  GTAB6L  GEPFG €L
€6 1} [ 6l 0 0 ul 9 8O0 ab'o gl |y [+73 g9l'ceLe  ZELGSL ™ 445 cl
IATS 0 G St 0 0 0 8 [43] ooo ikl £S 8z pPO'EEEE  9E9961  8IMFE i
frax 0 8} i Il 19’0 §9°0 0 oo oo i 68 :T41 pL'ZEEC  yZG96L  ECPPES 0L
orl ] o gl 0 a a i 100 00 851 101 2] Z96CEC  G6196L  BOMYE 8
s0¢ ] 0 ¥4 i o 0 4 000 900 yeEL pil ozt PC'BZEC PGOOEL  €OWPGE B
PES o o] Lz 5€ Sto o) a coo Jalely] 915 1Ll gEE PO'LgET  SPESEL rE'EYS F
0zs [+ 0 St £0E o5l €9l s} coo 000 e e 5143 SE'ECET  FLEGEL {LEPS g
og! o 0 4 804 &0 290 b} 000 o0cc &8 vl Gl oF'8lEc  1BSP6L  ObEYS &
ar 4 1] £} 0 o] D L 000 c0'C 09 14 re e LAeT  SOpbGL CEEvS |4
ap ¢ 0 9% a v D B8 800 £CO 1L gt £E 0B'9lEC  BGEP6L  OEEYS €
EE 5} 0 1 e} 4] 0 4 $00 fAeld] gp 12 Gl 8'gleEc  ELEFEL  BIEYS €
EZ o 0 ai o o 0 <] 000 800 gy It or4 CE'OLEC  68ZFEL  LZEFS L
JonvHO  Hids isAH welsis ol {un) {uy 2oL {un) {uny [T usiang eRiEd {sayog) abe)s  uogea?l3 3JLV3
3IOVHOLS of uepy axey 23y wed e 234D wed@d 18y Ealy  90Zr6l
o) e e ved ued EINUIA 30BUNS
SASYIIIE NOILYLIdIS3dd NCILYHOdVAL [LeRETH] =1y gove ©F HIoAYAS I

paiou S8IMSUI0 21atm Jdoaxs Jaoj-aioe b sainby,

0L0Z Advnyedd
NOILVHIHO HIOAYISIE SVLISYD



99'0=02¢] ' 0=A0N ‘G2 D=190 '8/ 0=deg' L9'0=0ny =inr ‘zg'0=unr ‘|9 0=Ael '08'0=1dY ‘9L 0=IEW 'L/ 0=q2d 'SO'0=uel ‘sjus|ayjacs uaiesodens AjujLoly
‘we g Alsjewixoidde je usyey sBupeal sojeydioald pue uofjeloden]
{4asn =u Aq paiddns} spusiolyaos uoielodess ay) Jo Se|IBINDIBUY| 0} anp eAflebau aq ABLL sanje mo|iUi Jloalasal Joallg

ajewiljse =28 ‘uoljEAR|2 'Y £OG 1B je8j-alae Q00'ySE = Aloedea JloAlasay
L] 0 0 L9 rg LE'D 6F'0 995 L2 ZE'E 000z rag LIEL w101
s 0 0 2l 0 o ] g1 800 sl'o ¥l- A oz~ GGEZ GrGe61 25'5hs LE
FIs 0 o = 0 o 0 6l BO'D 20 g rl B~ BGET 265661 F8'5hS oe
vZ 0 o st 0 ) 0 8e v €10 og (14 19 ggeT 6E9661 95'5kS 6Z
1y 0 o 8l 0 ] ] ve 21D rLa - ot re- GSEY 919661 §5'6F5 8z
0 0 o ot ] ] 0 [ Z1'D aLo 09 ot DE =l ord £99661 P1=g =14 Iz
i 0 i} 8z 0 0 0 (174 810 600 S6 re £ 8GET £99661 1555 T4
vz 0 ) ac 0 ] 0 o FAN] £L'0 ve Fad ¥ GSET 918661 5g'skS 52
¥ 0 o EE 0 ] 0 154 610 4] €01 a4 8s = Z6SG6L pS'ShS vz
ve- 0 o ZE 0 0 0 al [AN¢ 60°0 A £t 6l- GSEZ SFS661 2G°GhS £2
vz ] 4] 8¢ 0 0 0 el 1D 000 iz 2z g GGET 69GEB L £5°GHS zz
0 0 ¢ Bl 0 ] 0 il rL'D 60'0 5 g LE [=lora 265661 pSShS £2
ve- 0 a 9z 0 o 0 oz (A aL0 oe g ve ggeL 265651 PSGPS 0z
0 0 a =74 0 o 0 6l (s} Sto b g =1 5GET 910661 55°5H5 Bl
0 0 0 e 0 o 0 e g2'e LLQ X! LL 05 et 919661 5555 gl
vz- ] 0 ¥z 0 o ] 8z GL'D ZE0 oz vl £l GSEY 919661 GGGPG A
ve- ] i} oz 0 o 0 ve 61'0 €10 L2 L £l 9GET 6£O661L 9555 sl
vz ] 0 5l 0 o 0 s LG 210 oG z rs fe1tord £99661 15'6PS 5l
ve- ] ] e 0 o 0 o Lo 200 12 v o1 9gEz 6E9661 95'sp5 rl
4 0 0 5l 0 ¢ 0 ze 610 oLo rg 8 0% seee £99661 15°6PG el
vz 0 0 ] 0 o 0 IE sz'o Lo 99 L &5 agez 6E966 1 95°5h5 zt
VL- ] 0 zl 0 i ] Gl LE'g AN 6E- al GG GGEZ 919661 §5°5kS Lt
0 v 0 €l 0 Q 0 ra eL0 210 ov 8l 0Z 95ez 989661 95'GrS ]
V2 0 0 ol 0 0 ] al EL0 80°0 16 y) 68 95e2 959661 85'GhS 8
X 0 0 4! 0 0 ] 0z gL' 1o 6. Zl 19 [ol=lord 919661 S5'SPS g
¥6 0 0 2l T 610 A 0 00’0 000 ra e [ ol=lord 655661 £5'GHS 2
1L | 0 Sl 0 0 ) 9l ZLo oLo z01 0z 8 paez vIP6BL 6V 'GPS 9
i 0 0 6 ] 0 8] vl ZL'o 100 iy 1z 9z psez POPE6L ap'Grs g
A 0 0 6 42 81D SZ'0 0 000 0o'o 60l oe B rGez D8EG6L SrSHG r
v6 0 0 9l 0 0 ] 9l Lo Lo azl 2g ge 95ez 8EZEBL BE'SPS £
S5l o 0 tl 0 a 4] al zZLo oLo S5l 55 okl 2562 b LEBLE GE'GHS z
b1 0 0 6 0 a ] 0 oo 000 L6z 2. ELZ 15E2 616861 BE SVS I
IONVHD s eay weishs [Bjel (uy {up) T8 {un {un) jE10), usiBag  Psag (s8108) abelosg uojeAsly  31vd
IOYHOLS o] usely aye] 58y weq aye L) weq® MY ealy 169861
o] hi:] e ued ued BinjUap, aseung
CESCERED NOILY LIdID3Hd NOLLYHOJYAT MOTSNE {'s14 po¥z @) HIOANISIN

paiol asimialie alaym deaxea Jasl-aloe Ul sainby,

0102 HOYVYIN
NOILYHIdO #OAHISTIY SYLISVYD



00T hoARSH ISRl ERII0A

99°0=980 'g/'D=AON 'S/ '0=100 '9/ 0=d8s' 1§'0=0ny =inr '29:0=Unr *18'0=ABl ‘08'0=IdV '8/ 0=18 '/ 0=094 'Sg 0=uer

ABojoupAu BupisauBummann

spualaecs uoljeodeas AlyiUom
‘wre g Ajeewxordde je Usye) sBuipes) uajeyd|zsid pue uojeiodead
(yESn 2yl Aq paliddns) sjusiolje09 Uoljelodeas sU) Jo S3laRIN298UL 0] 3np sA)jeBau aq ABLU SanjEA MO[JUl JI0AI9S3 193110

2]ELNSD = D ‘UBIEARID ") 29G 18 198)-a192 000'FSE = Aloedes Jonasey
6 9] 0 00S 809 6E'C 9.t [4[s}e] IE6'E Lg'e 085 L9E 612 TvLlOL
c8e- 0 0 Se 0 0 o |24 FANY ¥eo gle 0 gic- viEE BE966L 89'5hS 0e
e 0 4] 214 0 0 G 4 LL'O gL'0 [42 S 9 GiEC \26661L 99'GhS 6¢
0 0 0 =18 0 0 G ¥l oLo 200 LE £t g8 FLIEC 268661 19°9FS 8¢
ve- 0 0 61 0 0 G 2 gL0 AN e SC i- lEZ 868661 19'SP5 le
¥e- 4] 0 A" 0 0 G Ge AN 0za £2 £e 04 GIET L2666 8Y'GFS 2T
6 0 0 Lt 0 0 o ¥l EL0 =160 gzl gt 8 GlEC Sre661L 69'ShS5 Gc
A4 Q 4] gl 0 0 G 27 AN 1434 88 8¢ 0s PLEE LG8661 S9'SPS ¥e
¥e 0 0 Ll 0 0 0 ai 600 (AN1] 08 ¥ 9 PLEZ 08661 €3'5PS EC
0 0 0 Ll £ 00 Aage; 074 LG FL0 gc 45 - pLEC 08/661 2a'sks [A
8] 0 8] b i’ z'a LE€'0 4 oo'o 800 £~ 0oc £G- PLEZ 08661 £9'shS (¥4
o] 0 0 ¥l G a 0 143 gLa 500 8z gl zZl pLES 08/661 cO'GkS 474
0] 4] 8] Ll ¢ a 0 £C 410 i 6E g Ze FLET 082661 CO'SPS 6l
0 0] 1] El a 0 4] 0e ] L0 g g =1 PLEC 081661 ¢9'5k5 gl
T 0] 1] ol a a 0 ge 020 ¥2'0 LE 8 £l PLEE 081661 ZO'6k5 Ll
0 0] o] g1 a 0 4] i 810 0Lo ok 9 e PLEC P086E6L £9'6HS g9l
e 4] 0] l a 0 0 vl 600 600 ] g - PLES r0BG6 1 £0°8¥5 gl
0 0 0] al 0 0 0 A Pi0 10 6E L lE pLES /en66) Po'5¥5 vl
FA4 0 0 Ll ZE <00 £0 L 100 000 7 Zl gl ¥LlEC /28661 POGPS £l
62e 0 4] bl S0E AN 9Lt 0 Qoo 000 9E 14 cl- ViEC 081661 FASR=145 zl
0 0 0 cl 4 0 s00 at 910 200 Ge 0 27 LLEE G661 aF'sobs bl
- 8] ¢] gl o a 0 ot [N 6i0 = 4] o LLEE LEF66 L 8F'5kS ol
v 0 0 2l 0 o 0 94 A €0 [#5 o] e clET g6ve6! 0555 8
0 0 o] ol al o aL'a 62 0e'0 £0°0 j74 0 ve FTANA €EG661 LS'SPS g
ve- 0 4] o]} o ¢ 0 Se 810 910 zl 8] Zhk CLET 28661 L5'SFS L
4 0 0 0l 62 0 620 L FlL'0 000 gl 0 ol CLET G661 C8'SPS g
6 0 4] oe cal eL'a 6’0 0 oa'a 000 1&- 4] L& £1ee CC8661 18'5kG s
pe- 0 0 [#4 0 G 0 9z A €10 e 0 4 LLET Leyeal LP'SPS ¥
¥e- a 4] e o a 0 ce FLQ ¥l0 24 0 S LLEC [§=14157) r'GPs €
bL- ¢] 0 g9e o a 0 4 eLa S0 Oe- 4] 0Z- LLEE PLPGEL [5): =14 4
0] 0 0 e g 2ao ¥0'0 gl 00 FANY] 9t a St TLlEC StS661 FA=g=14 b
HONVYHO lds lany  waishg [Bl0 L (un) {ury [2jol {u (un} [BloL Uslaalg  JoadiQ (selam) ebeimg  uojersid  FLVQ
J9VHOLS of  uEW Bjer 98y Weg e cew@  weq® By Baly  GHGEGH
ot E i) ued ued BIMUBA, ageung
S3ASY313d NOiLV11d1234d NOILYHOdYAS MOTENI ("SI0 povz @) MIOA¥3STY

pejoU Ssmislio araum daoxs j2a)-a108 Ul saunby,

0102 dY
NOILLYY3d0 HIOAYISIY SV.LISVYO



isjueIyscy) uonezadens Ajyjuopy
‘e g Ajljewxoldde 2 dayet sBuipess uaendioead pue wopeladea]
{(qasn ol Ag panddns) siusiagyecn uajjelodeas ayj Jo sslaeinaseuut o} anp anjebal ag ABLU sanjeA Mo|ul JioARsad 1081

ajelt]sa =2 ‘UolEAR|D 'Y /96 1B 198)-B128 00 FSE = AljoedeEd Jloalasay
ooez- o ] £6/t Ig (1] 220 vi6 5l'g 7L'a alt 0 8/c TYLOL
0l- ) ] 15 0 ) 0 13 51D z0 ) 0 al aeez 6EEZBL  8S5FFS LE
iLL- o ] o5 0 a ] 24 120 GE'D al- 0 gl- BEEZ GOFLBL  19'PPS  OF
0l ] 0 59 0 0 0 v zE0 L2'0 ov 0 ob orEe 9Z5/61L 99W¥S B2
b6 o 0 95 vt 800 500 62 FE'0 £l'0 Zl- 0 zl- ovee 9BL/6lL BAVEPS 92
G- o] 1] 19 0 a 0 =14 EL0 610 FA a 2- LPEZ 58961 £L'¥rS FX4
e~ ] 0 va ] a 0 x4 £L0 120 £ a - Zhez €BLIGL LIPS 92
£6- ] 0 1L 0 0 0 vE zZ'o 120 Zl 0 Zl EPEE 9/8/61  iBWPS  GE
£6- ) 0 vg 0 0 0 8E 510 0Z'0 b- 0 t- £pEZ 04648l  <S8¥PS T
vG- o 0 €8 ] 0 0 o 6L°0 BE'D g ] 5 PrEZ £O0R6L  BE'PFS €2
¥6- o 0 g 0 0 0 ze GL'0 60'0 G- 0 cl- SPET oglesl  £E'WFS 22
v6- [} ] et 0 0 ] LE zLo 20 A 0 4 SpEZ 0GZRGL  ZB'bPS 1z
G- o ] 9 0 0 ] 62 12’0 aLo € 0 £ apez prERGL  lO'GkS 0T
2p- 0 0 S Z 0 2an o]} 600 £0'0 i 0 ri LPET REPRGL  GO'GPS 6L
v a ] ig SE Lg'o 510 A 6070 000 L- ] L- pET GeFRGL  20'SPS Bl
v6- 0 0 85 0 0 ] Lz 81’0 oL'D G- 0 6i- PATorA G0SE6L  BO'SPS Il
L2- | ] 54 0 0 0 = gL°0 oE'0 6 0 B abee £0986L  ZLSPS oL
L 0 0 9g 0 0 0 BZ 120 Fi'o £ 0 £l BrEZ ¥29861  Gi'SPS &l
ré- ] ] 69 0 0 0 £ £Z0 8L0 ] 0 ] BPET PPi9BL  BL'GPS Pl
Le- 0 0 89 0 0 ] BE 620 0zZ'o0 ac 0 oe 0SEZ ge8ssl  ZEurs £l
L~ o ] z9 0 0 0 o4 510 9c'0 6e- 0 BE- 05€2 605861  GZSPE  EZlL
L i} o] 15 0 0 0 0Z FL0 EL'o 0 0 0 15e2 050661  LE'SKS (A
1 o 0 5 0 0 0 62 GL0 12'0 5l 0 Gl Z6e2 021661  PESPS 0L
pE- ] 0 FAa 0 0 0 rE al'o 120 £l- 0 gl Zoez L6166l ESKE 6
(WA 4] 0 Z5 0 Q 0 cg 550 120 a4 0 LF =194 992661  LP'SPS B
- ] 0 6% 0 0 | £e 82'0 g0 4 ] 3 £5£2 95E66L  YPSPS /2
L4- ] 0 8 0 0 0 zE BL'O 120 8l | 8l pGEZ vOp6EL  @b'SkS  ©
1Z- ] a 95 ] 0 0 or 62°0 120 5z 0 4 vGEZ vib66L  6P'SPS G
LL- o 0 65 0 ] a B2 DZ'0 gL'0 8l 0 gl SSEZ Sra66L ZGSPS v
0 ] 0 Sk 0 0 0 22 gl'o gL'0 zl 0 zl ceez 91866L GS5SPS €
pe- ) 0 ve 0 0 ] £ LZ'0 520 FE- o FE- [={~rd 919661 GGG 2
(72 o 0 rAd 0 ] 0 8e EL0 20 Il 0 bl 95€Z 0166l  BG'GPS t
JONYHD  Hids  Jead  wilshy [l (uy) {up L () [(N) elo],  usleng  jpald (seioe} aberojg  uolieAslz  FLvd
ADVHOLS ol urep aye oay e oy 28Y® weg®d laary eazy BEYG6L
o] ie e ued Ued BINJUSA ateung
CECCEREL NOILY Lid1934d NOILVHOdYAS MOTNI ("5 0¥z @) HIoAYISTY

paoL as|MIayle aeym 1daaxa jaaj-aloe L samby,

0L.0Z AVIN
NOILYHE3H0 HIOAY3S3Y SYLISVD



99'0=090 ‘ZL°0=A0N ‘6 0=190C '5/'¢=d2g' L8 0=b6ny =|nr 'Zg-0=unp ‘19 0=ABN ‘08 0=1dy ‘5. 0= ' 1L 02091 ‘59'0=LEr

‘sjuatalpaen uoneladeay AjUzuol
‘wre g Ajpjewxoidds | usye) sBuipea) wonendipald pue usjeladeasy
(485N 2yl Ag payddns) sjuelayje09 uoyelodeaa ay) jo sejoeinodeul of anp aajeBau agq Aeww sanjea mofjul 1oAISS2] 19211

alewss =2 .:o__m>m_m .: hmm 1E “mmc.w_um DDD.va = ._:_umﬁ_mu __D.P_mmm.m_
FEBT- ] 4} 8L02 Q oo'a oo'o [H]=] £O°L 119 §5¢- 0 85z~ 1oL
£6- 4] 0 [8:4 0 0 D 8 s0'Q 900 - a - LI€2 SObYELE cEeEds 0t
GEL- 0 0 F¥3 0 1] Y] 8z s0°0 FXA] eL- a SE- alee 26FPEL 9L'EYS 62
£6- ) o 08 0 0 0 6l 500 610 g 0 5 6IEZ  BEOVEL IFEYSs 8%
£6- 0 o] 85 0 0 Is] 44 500 €20 gl- 4} 9i- 6LES LELPEL 9y’ EPs Lz
€6- g s} o 4] o] Y] E2 8OO 2Z'0 9- Q g- 0¢ET PZBPGL 05°EpS 9z
GEL- 4} 0 LL Q 0 o LE 4]0} 120 84 0 Lt L2ed LIL6PEL FSEPS 52
£6- 0 0 ag v} 0 o 6l €10 [4% ] L Q L 2ege ac0s6E 0’ EYS +Z
oLl- 4} o Ll 0 0 [+ Zc oo T ] aql- Q at- f4A A [S1451:18 roERS €e
gil- 4] 0 St 0 0 [+] oL aco 53 1] LE- o] LE- 444 S9ZS61 69°EPG 44
oL 4} [+ 69 8] 0 G 519 1] 0E'0 PE 0 pe peee LBESEE P EPS 1z
£6- 4] 4 34 0 0 G re so'Q 87’9 jrAd Q Sz FIEL 05rS6| LLIEPS az
£6- Q o €9 0 0 ] [ ro0 8e'd Z 0 Z GZEZ £PES61 LBERS 6l
gt 0 0 =73 4] 0 0 ¥4 60°0 8L°0 Og- 0 az- 9cET 0£9561 SR'ERS gl
9Ll 0 0 L 1] 0 0 61 L0 FAN: T 0 aZ- 9gEe 258/561 06'EPS Ll
E&" [+ 0 (1] 0 ] 0 6t 100 gL'o g ¥} =1 LT8¢ 898561 S6'EbS gl
L~ [+ 0 274 0 a 0 £Z 800 120 51 [+] 6l BZEZ 196561 66'EbS =18
p6- 4] 0 <75 0 a 0 18 ooG ¥eD I 1 i §Z€L 840861 P0PES rl
£g- 4] 0 SE 0 Q 4] vl co'o gl'0 S~ 4] Sp- [STANA L1964 ao'pbs 43
£6- i} o] 4] 0 Q 0 2l 00’0 ci’p g~ 1 gi- 0LET SOZaGL ZLbbS ZL
£6- 0 0 A 0] 0 4} 2l 00’0 g20 gl- 0 gL- 1EEE aGeast =144~ Ll
aL- 0 0 43 0 0 a ig obl'o PN Ze 0 44 ZEET L&p951L 0e'vbs ol
¥B- 0 Q [of:] 0 0 4] Ll 0o'o €20 =1k 0 gl- LEET 125961 £ s 6
e 0 o] Ls 4] 0 Q al 000 120 [ o] g~ CEEL =38 =1=15] XA 2]
04~ 0 Q g 4] ¢ 0 FAS 000 SLo e 0 pe YEEL 802961 LE'¥PS L
LLL- 0 0 &S a 0 o] [+13 900 610 ek 0 e YEEZ 84/861 FE' S 9
0i- ] o} 473 0 [} o 518 £0°0 FAA)] 61 4] 6l GEEC 468961 Sl 4 [
Lil- 4} 0 |73 i} 0 o 8¢ [N A] ST'0 Si- 4} gi- 9gee S06961 (4441 4
vE- 0 o 1 0 0 o Ll FAN | ot'o 5- 0 5 9g€gz  Z80L6) g 2 I >
6" 0 o ai ] 0 ] 114 800 =1 4] 4 Q [4 LEEC SlLIGL LS PG 4
04- 0 0 a9 G 0 0 re ck'o 6.0 0 0 ac BEEE 69Z.61 1 g 0] 1
FDONYHD ds T 1Ay  welsAg 210, {up () IEjel {u) {ug) g usi8ag Ppang {saioe} abelo|g uolieas[y  I1vQd
ADYHOLS oL urEely aye ] say  weg aye 4@  weqd Jany BAlY  BEELBF
o] e je ued UE o 2lngusp aoepg
CECVERED NOILYLidIDayd NOILYHOJYAT MOTENI {'sly gove @) YIoANZSaY

paiet asivuayjo alaym ydaoxa jaej-asoe Uy seunfiy,

Dioz aNnr
NOILYHIHO BIOAHISIY SYLISYD



S|X' ) 2l asass s Rayjoatas as epseaibojapiintunaaubuayn

89°0=28( ‘24 0=AON 'G20=120 '9.'0=dag' | g 0=Bny =Inf 'Za"0=Unp 'Lg"0=ALW '08°0=dY '8L°0=1EIN ‘L2 0=0%4 '5g'O=uer ‘sjuaiplyens uoljerodead Alyjuopy
‘wie g Aprewxoldde je uayet sbujpeas uoyeydioaid pue uopelodeag

{4ESn au) Ag palddns) sjusioiess Uoljeiodeaa alyy jo se|aeinaseLUl o} anp aagebal aq Aewl sanfea mojju| toatasat 138110

Plell)ise = @ "UBIIEAS]d "Y JO5 1B 198)-212E8 000 'PSE = Alloeded lionasay
5i62- 0 o 9061 0 000 00'C Sa0l 0e'g 799 ra- i) Fa- TvLQL
z6- 7] i} ¥5 0 o 0 8¢ 820 6L0 - 5 - S6ZC oebl6E €QZrs LE
26" o o L2 ] o 0 1z Lo A ) ) 9 G6ZE 2ZE161 J0Ers  0Of
Glh- o ¢ 55 0 ] 0 =7 BZ'0 620 Gi- v} S1- 862z viol6L LL'EPS B2
gil- o o] 8/ ) ] 0 62 Lo 02’0 - o bL- Yisrad 82151 aLzrg 82
6" o o 55 0 0 ] 62 L0 0z'a g o g 8522 rraLEL 122k L2
[4:4 o o 65 ] ] 0 SE 120 vz I [ 1 B5ZZ JEGLBL sZers Az
-3 o [ gp 0 ] 0 £E ot Q 4] Li- ) EL- 6522 620261 BZErS GZ
glL- ] ] 1S 0 0 ] 2 510 9z ze- ) ze- (¥alrd lZLEsl EETPS T
z6- ] o zl ] ] 0 =] reo £2'0 =4 ) 5l LOEE 9EZESL REZPS  E£C
gll- ] s 99 ] ) 0 14 FE0 {4 £- o £- fdolord BZEEGL Trrs 22
z6- ) o 65 ] ] 0 zE 6L'O 220 L- 0 L= ZOEE EFPEBL Ers  LE
Sil- o o 29 0 o 0 Ze 810 520 Lz- o Le- £0ET GEGTE I5'2Ps 0T
Z6- ") 0 29 0 [+ ] op 20 ze0 oz o 0z roE? 089261 a5'Irs &l
69- o o £S ] o 0 = gl 0E'0 Gl ¢ 61 [al>rd TPLIEBL 09Ers 4l
Gil= ¢ ) g5 0 ] ] 12 rAN] £2°0 £e- o £e- 5062 Ligz6lL E9Ers 21
gil- o o 62 0 o ] oy GZ'0 z0 4 o 14 80EE 926261 eo'ers 9l
ail- 0 0 £l ] ] 0 Gk FE'0 A £ ¢ £ I0EE Lboesl ELEPS &l
69" 0 a Fy) 0 o 0 EE GL0 £z'0 [ o R goce 25161 gLevs il
Stl- o 0 85 0 o 0 () 6L0 0z'0 5Z- o Gz- BOEZ 922e6 185 £t
69~ 0 0 1] ] o 0 1z A FLO ve 0 vz 60EE IPEEBE 98'ZFS T
26" 0 0 8c o o 0 v ¥E0 oco zl- 0 [AN olez OLPESE BREFS L1
69" 0 0 zS ] ") 0 BE 220 120 T Q 72 LIEE Z05e61 e6'EFS 01
26" ¢ o L 0 o 0 8l zLo 800 g i} & LLge LZ5EBL 96'¢kS 6
€6~ o o 05 0 ) 0 X3 120 6L0 Li- a Li- ziez £99€61 00EFS @
£6- ] ] £4 0 ] 0 z 600 00'0 £l- ¢ £i- (5 Ror 9G.E61 vOErs L
04- o ] LS ] o ] 3! =Th ] 80'¢ z- o z- (X ora 61ac6 BO'EPS 9
02+ ] ] B 0 ] 0 8E ¥Z'0 GZ'0 gL o gl riee 216E61 LL'EPS 8
£6- ) ) Gk ] ] 0 £e zZ0 0z'0 Li- ] L- riez BR6E6L FPLEPS P
all- ] ] 89 0 ] 0 £z 600 (R4 6z- ] gz- GlET L8OPEL BUEPS €
£6- 0 0 Tl 0 0 0 9E LA 20 51 o al Lige 26LF6L ETEPS Z
all- ] 0 £l 0 ] Q oc cL'0 tz'0 [AN ] Zh- siee 69TEL LZEPS L

JONYHD lIdg 1aa  welsAg oy {uy ) tejop ()] ug ||l useag pslg {sasow)  ofimiolg  uoheA®|3  J1VG
JOVHOLS ol uep a)e7 a8y  ueg ET 3y®  wegd 1BAlY ealy SObFEL
o] e e ued ued BINUan, [oBUNG
s3SVI1RY NOLLY LidIoTd NOILYYOdYAS MOTAN (*siy poyz @) HIOAYISIY

pajou as|miayjo aieym jdaoxa jasj-aloe Ul sanbiy,

0LOZ ATnr
NO[LYHIH0 HIOAUISEY SYLISYD



99'0=28Q '2/'0=MN 'G/"0=100 ‘04 0=dag’ |8'0=6ny =Inp "Zg'0=Unr "L8 0=ABW '08'0=1dY 'S/ 0=IBIN ‘// 0=024 'S5 D=Uer ‘sjusioie0) uofjelodesd
‘ui'e g Aj@jellixoidde je uaye) sbujpea) nopeydiaald pue Uoy
{4950 a4 Ag palddns) siusioysoa uclelodeAs auj Jo SSIQBINODEUL 0] 3np aajebau ag ABtl san|ea moyu) Joalas

sjeulllsa = 8 .co_ﬂm_;m_m ‘H /85 1e 188)-8i0E OOO.va = >w_omamo J

8z lE o 0 oust 0 go'e 000 £66 e 59 621 0 641"

tll- 0 0 ta 0 0 0 iz 8z 0 600 £z 0 €o- clcc  [coessl | 990¥S
BY- 0 o 2B 0 0 0 SE €20 Zen 8z 0 e €122  DivERL LLOVS
16- D0 ge o 0 0 Ze 10 5Z0 0g- 0 0z- viZZ  verest FL0FS
Fii- 0 o o o 0 ] ze €20 610 Bt 0 6 vize /5881 BLOVS
ogL- 0 0 I8 ] 0 0 1z 610 600 It 0 - 6427 88988l £80VS
#lLl- o o I8 0 0 0 SE z20 ¥Z'0 £ 0 £ 972  pZassl 6a°00S
8El- o 0o e 0 0 0 £e £L0 0ED 0e- 0 og- 2422 9cse8l ¥6'0FS
z6- 0 © 19 0 o 0 e 0z'0 ¥Z'0 €2 0 £Z 8/ v/0681 00'L¥S
Sl o o e 0 ] 0 ¥E Z20 zZo g- 0 g 6/Z¢ 99168l ¥0' LS
69- ¢ o 95 0 ] 0 £8 80 520 1z 0 ¥4 6.2  09zZ68) 60°'LPS
LE1- 0 0 o5 0 0 0 I €0 zz0 o~ 0 oF- 082z 6vE63l ZL LS
til- 0 0 0. 0 0 o 62 610 60 G- o gl 18gZ  S9pe3gl 81 1S
Sii- 0 0 9l 0 0 0 v 0z 0 ZAl] s a g- 78z 00968 €2 I1bS
z6- 0 0 6L 0 0 0 £ Z0 620 le 0 ie gt vli68) 8215
GlL1- 0 0 Gl h] 0 0 e FANG) £2°0 6" 0 6 £522  90BGRL ZE IS
69- 0 0 €9 0 0 0 i€ v2'0 v2'0 IE 0 e vezz  0Z668) LE' 455
Z6- 0 0 Sk 0 0 0 Fd> gL0 820 = 0 Gl- v8TZ  GOGEGL OF't¥s
Gl1- 0 0 S 0 0 0 tz gLa €10 g~ a gg- SBZe {B0D6L P LpS
69- 0 0 9 0 0 0 IE gl'o Al ird 0 iz 9872  SELOBL Bb LvS
1E1- 0 0 6% 0 0 0 FE 620 510 tri- 0 - 892z POTOBE T5Ips
69 0 o 48 0 0 0 ZE 210 ¥2'0 0g 0 o 1922 DOPOGL 85 I¥S
Gig- 0 o t& ] 0 0 Iz 610 gl #e- 0 e- Hgze  G9b0sl Lo LbS
89~ 0o 0 T8 ] 0 0 B2 aLo 610 zz 0 zZ 6922 £85061 99 Lbg
76" 0 0 88 ] 0 0 9€ £20 ¥Z0 Ll 0 Li- GgZZ 289051 69 IS
6 0 0 ss 1] 0 0 82 zT0 #i0 g 0 g- 0622 PbL06) £L1PS
rLL- 0 0 1L 0 0 0 1z EL0 zT0 al- 0 gl- 06ZC  SE8061 LLAPS
rLL- 0 o s 0 o 0 e 8l T0 #l- 0 Bl 16ZZ  0S6051 2815
16 0o 0 571 0 0 0 Ze gl0 A i 0 rl Z62¢  boolsl L8PS
Gl1- 0 a €9 0 0 0 £ €20 gz Bl 0 6l €622  SSLIGL oy Ree]
59- 0 0 L 0 0 ] £ gl ¥2'0 vE ] vE €622  BOZI6L 95" LbS
z6 0 0 fe 0 0 0 €€ 020 €20 oz- o oe- v6ZT  BEEIGL 66° S
AONVHD  ids Jaay  waishs Bol  {uy  (u) jeloL (w) (u) B0l usieng joauq (seioe)  afieiojg  uopeA3lg
A9vyoLs ol uep el @Y weg aye] 23y@ weq® 8y paly DEFLGL

o1 ie 12 ued uey BInjuapn 27ellng
CEFCERED NOLY L1d103%d NOILYHOJYAD MOTANI {'s1y poyz @) WIOAMISTIH

PajoU asivUBLI0 alaum Jdaoxa Jaa)-aloe Ul saunbly.

0L0Z ASNanNY
NOILYYIdO HIOAYISIY SYLISYD



s O2aaiasaisepseayoaasas eyseadionpAnlouaaufuspman s

99'0=0%(] 'Z2'0=A0N ‘G2 D=R0 '8 0=085"Lg 0=0nY =Inr *zg'0=unr *19 0=ABlN 08 0=Idy ‘92 '0=1eW /2 0=094 ‘59 D=UEr IsjuajaIzol Ualieiodead Ajyjlop
‘we g Aajetlixoldde je uaye} sBuipeal uotieydisaid pue ucijelodeAly
(MEsn 2yl Aq pa||ddns) sjus|aiyeoa uoljeicdeaa su) jo seoRInasELLL 0) anp aajebau aq Aew sanjea mopul JloAlesal 12allg

loiia Jualudinba oy anp sjew)ss = a "uolleasie 'Y /GG 18 198J-8108 Q00'PST = AloedeD Joaesay
68z 0 0 0118 0 00’0 o0'c GEL 61'G 0 oiz- 0 ole- Lol
€1l 0 8] 19 8] 0 o] 1 810 0’0 Le- a] LE- [B=rura £5pSeL OF'6ES [0}
0B~ 0 o] o8 8] 0 0 EE E20 e’ Zc o] 44 €52c 995581 Sh'6ES (14
gkl 0 0 £l [+] 0 0 534 [B-20 220 ol 0 o} 2522 958581 6b'6ES gc
06- +] 0 23] o] 0 0 (54 0z'0 €0 i 0 =14 EGEL 897581 Fe'6ES  IE
0g- 0 o] 5 o] 0 0 ;{3 04'0 L0 Gl 0 Gi- rsee B8GASEL 26’68 82
06- o] 0 95 o] 0 0 14 8L'0 120 9- 0 9- it aresal 29'6es G2
05- g 0 o8 c o0 0 [:14 9c'g =130} 0z o] [+14 65822 8e0981 99°6EG re
06~ o] o] %] o 0 o] Ll €L 20°0 9z- o] g¢- 952e aziagl 0L6eG €E
G6- 0 o] 19 o 0 o] gl L0 ZL'o £l- o] El- 1522 alLzogl plees 2
89- o] o] 29 [ 0 o] g 210 6L0 114 [¢] oe 4522 60E98L 8/'6EG (4
b&- 0 [¢] 59 y o] o] o oz LA & ¢] G- B8GEZ Zieast 18’686 0T
g8g9- 4] ] 55 0 0 o] 214 A zZl'o 14" 8] 4" 8SZE 1996t SE'6E5 Bl
ElLi- 0 o Ep a o G ar4 20 g0 05~ ] 0sg- 85cZ FESOBE 98’665 81
06- 0 0 73 0 0 G 02 ac'o Zz’o 4 i+ [ Qgce Aroagl £6'665 Ll
€Lt 0 a ] o] 0 y 12 FANS 120 e o i 09¢e Z£/981 Z6'B6ES 9l
16" 0 Q LA 0 0 bl £2 2’0 0zZ'0 £ a € L9zge 6rFBOB1 20'0rs Sl
PLL- o] 0 As 0 o] Q Gi al'o |00 Zp- ] Zp- Al A OpGSEL S00FS b4
8- o] 9] [R] 0 o] 0 £l 910 00 g 0 9 €9z re0sgl LEOkS £t
L6- [¢] 0 |94 0 o] 0 12 DgZ'o 210 Le- 4] ke £9¢C zzligl L ovs 4
PlL- o] 0 aF 0 8] g =14 810 610 Et- 0 £f- ozt clgs8l gL'ors L1
29- 0 a 69 0 0 4] [ Lo 21’0 44 a 44 GoOze 9zZei8l gz'ors 01
FPli- 0 4] 05 0 0 a £l LD 00 15- 0 L5- Sode pGELBL oT’ors 6
2g- 0 Q 88 0 0 O 6l 600 210 gl a gl 992T 805481 [R5 1) 2]
4% o] a ¥s 0 0 O aZ 6L'0 FaANY pe- Q be- L92¢ Q.58 rEOFS L
ag- 0 0 19 6] 0 a |24 00 EL'D FAS a Ll BOZE 6a9./81 BE'OFS 2]
pLL- 0 a 144 0 a] a 6z 20 610 8- a Ly |97 182781 Zhors &
PLL- o] 0 9l o] 0 a (54 2o LE0 £ a £ 69¢e £4881 FAZ 2 T
PLL- o] 0 og 0 0 Q 4] 210 €00 6l- Q 61- 0i2¢ vacigl 25ors €
PLL- 8] 4] 273 0 0 a LE 1’0 82'0 g- a a- 1422 260881 80P ¢
L6- 8] 0 |74 0 0 0 o] L0 8z'0 £l 0 £l ¢let L12egl 29°0pS L
ADNYHD  jds Jean  LelsAg [eloL up (un) ejat {un {ug [Ble]l  USIBAIg  Josl (salae) ebelolg  uoieasd  3LvQ
JAVHOLS ot ey a)en 8y weq ayeEn 2aY@ weq@ J8nly Ealy C'20Es8l
af, e e ued ued enpap asepung
$3SY3T3d NOILY LId1D3%d NOILYHOdYAT MOTIdNI {"ssy popz @) HioADIS3Y

pajol esmIayYo amaum Jdadxe Jaa)-a10e Ul sainby,

0102 ¥3gNaLld3s
NOILYH3IdO HIOAYISIY SYLISVD



Lake Matilija Water Surface Elevations



— 89°4801 028801 — 42°8801 — £+'8801 — 26'6801 06601 — £ePe0L LE
8572801 g9'4801 02’8801 92°8801 82°880) 456801 | 582201 — 29801 Oy 5601 0£°'v601 oEve01L 0c
85°/801 592801 61'880. 618801 82°880| ¢L'6801 | LE'6GBOL — 92'5801 oF 5601 TEPB0L L2°p60L 62
£8°/801 59°2801 8|°BROI L1880} 62'8801 98’6801 [ ZL'060L £8°G601 9’6801 or°se0l VEVE0L £2'y60L 82
8497280} 89'4801 Z1°BRD| 1°BROI 62880/ SZ'060L | £46°080} L8'S601E LE°4801 oy 5601 LE'PE0L 6L PE0L x4
1672801 59'2801 918801 818801 0€'8801 00°1601 81601 6°G60L 812601 0¥'5601 BE¥B0) g§8°£601 9z
95°4801 89°/801 518801 128801 0e'8801 002601 | O¥'e60L 8.'5601 £9'S601 L¥ 8601 Lr'ys0l 8g8'ee0} 4
9574801 69°4801 1880 €280 LE°8801L LOE60L | SLEGDL 944601 98'6601 Ly G601l 60l g48’e601 ¥e
PG L80L ¢l'4801 €}'880} A2°B801 GZ'BA01 LO¥60L | 9L%801 L6601 LE'960) LP'S601L SP'p60} 88°E601L £2
¥S 4801 L L8001 L8804 0880} 618801 9l %601 | 69°SE60L g/.'s60l 52'8601 Zv'660l Ly 9601 L2'€60L 144
1672801 L4804 808801 €880} £1'8801 00'Ge0L | 696801 S4'G601 829601 L¥'580lL 8v"p60} 99°€601L X4
0s'A80L 08'/801 00'8801 LE'8801 518804 Y6 ¥80L | 0L°6601 84'G601L 186601 L5601 08960} Z5'es0l 14
151501 £8°4801 90'8801 628801 ¢l 880} €660 | 04°G601 9.'6601 08560} Zv'5601 LG'¥604 62'£601 6l
£6°2801 584801 80°8801 L2°8804 L8801 c8'$60L | 02'6601L 85'6601 ¢.'G60| 5601 £9'P60} 80°€601L 8l
£5°/80} 8874801 60°8801 81880} 118801 0L ¥601 L4 'GE80) 85°5601 ¥9'5601 £¥'5601 vSv60L LB°Z60L Ll
S 480E 162801 LL'BBOL 118801 L1'BBOL 65 ¥60L | €.°G60L 09'5601 945601 ¥ 5601 95'¥601 992601 gl
£G°/801 ¥6'4801 L1'8801 18801 18801 SR'EBOL | 2/°G60L 29'6601 0y'G60L Sv'G601 95'p60} 222601 gl
65°280¢ 96°4801 1 8801 818801 £} 8801 LL'E60L | £4°G601 S9'c601 0F's601 9y'G601 169604 910601 vl
09'/80L 66°4801 S1'880} ¢Z'B80} ¥1'8801 L8'2680L | ¥.°S60L 19'6601 BE'GB0L 169601 45960} 62'8801 £l
094801 ¢0'8801 618801 428801 18801 y9° 1601 | ¥L°G60L 69°5601 8L'S601 8¥'¥60L 95'v604 L5°880} 43
19°/80} 20'8801 L8801 LE'BBOIL £1°8801 060601 | S4°G60L L4'SB0L LE'G601 L¥'¥601 §5'9601 05°8801 bl
294801 20'8801 2c'Ba0! 62°B801 £1°B8DL 0L°060L [ §/°GBOL ¥4 GEOL LES60! 9£°%601L ¥5pe01 £1°8801 oL
L5 /80} £0'8801 ¥Z'BAOL S2'8801 £2'8801 ZP680lL | B8.'5601 £4°5601 8€'6601 SE£'G601 £G°¥601 9’8801 6
1974801 ¢0'8801 GZ'BR01 cZ'BROI [A i BEBBGL [ 9/°GB0L 64°G60OL B6E°G601 SE'P60L 25 P601 9£°8801 8
L92B0L £0'8801 LE'8801 6} 'BBOI 95'BROL L¥'6BOL | LGB0} 6E'260L BE°G60L £Lveol 059601 9€£'8801L L
c9'A80E 208801 428801 Le' 8801 148801 486801 | BLGEOL 868801 6£°8601 LE¥60L 6 v60} 9£'8801L 9
¥9° 4801 203801 A2°9801 ¥2 8801 S8'8801 02’6801 | 646601 896'6401 66'G601 6 v601 Svye0i 9e'8801L S
99'4801 20’8801 L2°8801 928801 00'6801 £0'680) | 646601 05'680} 665601 LZ°¥601L [4.441° ££'8801 ¥
992801 €0'8801 82'8801 L£'880L 1 6801 28'B80) | 64'G601 16'6801 6E°G601 gZ2'v601 6£'¥601 0g'8801 £
£9'2801 0zZ'880} 82'8801 S1'8801 82’6801 0.°880} 18°8601 £6'G801 6€°G60 gZ'v60L 6E'¥601 LZ'8801 [4
49°480} 0g'8801 g2'8801 £1°8801 E£¥'680L £5'B80L | £8'6601 656801 6EG60| 0E'velt 9E'¥601 yZ'8801 L

dag Bny e unp ‘Rep 1y “IBI ‘qoy uef pl=lg | AON 100 >_wD

NOIIVAD i3 5¢° 960} © Wvd 53A0 11dS 0LoZ 6002

0102-600C IVIA YTLVM

AFTI DVT HIOAHTSIS YLy




Rainfall Stations



VENTURA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
WATER SURVEY
DAILY RAINFALL RECORD

STATION: Casitas Dam NUMBER: 4
OBSERVER: CMWD Damtender OBSER. TIME: 0800
AUTHORITY; Casitas Municipal Water District LATITUDE: 34d22m
ADDRESS: P.G, Box 37, Oak View, CA 83022 LONGITUDE: 119d20m
COMPILED: C.lles ELEV:
2009-2010
DAY OCT | NOV [ DEC | JAN FEB { MAR [ APR | MAY | JUN JUL | AUG | SEP

1 0.04

2

3

4 0.25

S 0.62 0.84

5] 1.63 0,28

7 0.78 0.25| 0.24

8 1.22 0.16

9

10 0.69

11 0.92 0.05

12 0.82 1.76

13 010 1.52 0.29 0.3

14 5,80

15 0.10

16

17

18 1.45 0.i5

19 2.22 0.02

20 1.01 0.22

21 1.95 0.21

22 0.1 1.41 0.30 0.01

23 .54

24

25 0.37

26

27 0.01 1.73

28 0.05

29

30

31 ; i 0.06 o B
Mo Total| 6.00 0.00 5.33 8.88 6.45 0.49 3.76 0.22 (.00 0.00 0.00

Yr Total [ 6.00 6,00 [ 1133|2021 | 2666 [ 2715 3081 { 3113 | 31.13 [ 3113 | 31.13 | 31.13

Rainfall in inches

qengr wis\hydrologyvalinfalfdaib\dailyrain2010.ds



VENTURA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

WATER SURVEY
DAILY RAINFALL RECORD

STATION: Lake Casitas Recreation Area NUMBER: 204
OBSERVER: CMWD Recreation staff OBSER. TIME: 0800
AUTHORITY; Casitas Municipat Water Bistrict LATITUDE: 34d25m
ADDRESS: P.Q. Box 37, Oak View, CA 93022 LONGITUDE: 119d20m
COMPILED: C.lles ELEV: 592
2009-2010
DAY OCT | NOV [ DEC JAN FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUN JUL AUG | SEP

1 0.02

2

3

4 0.i8

5 0.50 0.73

6 1.50

7 .55 0.15 0.19

8 0.95

9

10 0.61

11 .94

12 0.68 1.32

13 0.69 1.15 0.29 0.02

14 6.1

15 0.2

16

17

8 1.30 0.21

19 1.89

20 0.75 0.2

21 2.37 0.28

22 1.51 0.02

23 0.47

24

25 0.32

26

27 0.03 1.55

28 0,09

28

k)

31 R 0.06 i
Mo Total| 6.91 0.00 4.33 8.71 0.37 2.39 0.30 0.00 0.00

Yr Total | 6.91 6.91 11.24 | 1995 | 2642 | 2579 | 28.18 | 28,48 | 28.48 | 28.48 | 2B.48 | 28.48

Rainfall in inches

ghengr.whsthydrologyvrainfaidainidailyrain2010.4ds



VENTURA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
WATER SURVEY
DAILY RAINFALL RECORD

STATION: Matilija Dam NUMBER:

OBSERVER: Unknown OBSER. TIME: Unknown
AUTHORITY; Ventura County Watershed Protection District LATITUDE:

ABDRESS: 800 S. Victarta Ave, Ventura, CA. 93009 LONGITUDE:
COMPILED: Bill Carey/Hydrologist ELEV: 1085

2009-2010

OCT | NOV | DEC | JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUN | JUL | AUG | SEP
0.01

jw)
>
e

0.02
0.25
0.65 1.15
1.81
0.67 0.29 0.3
0.99

0.49

0.89
1.67 1.71
0.84 2.14| 0.28 0.05
8.44
0.14
0.01

1.46 0.09
0.01 278
1.27 0.18
234 | 0.01 0.78
179
0.45 0.01
0.01

slalzla@zBRiRlle|e|~e ol |ols |~

]
=]

2N ]
—

[\
3=

N
w

N
kN

0.14

o8]
th

[
[=3]

]
~J

2.00
0.91 0.01 0.02

e
o

[3¥)
fin)

(5]
(=)

31 o : &
Mo Total| 944 | 000 | 586 | 1036 648 | 057 | 372 | 0.1 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
YrTotal| 9.44 | 9.44 | 1530 | 2566 | 32.14 | 32.71 | 36.43 | 36.54 | 36.54 | 36.54 | 36.54 | 36.54

Rainfall in inches

gengr. whsthydrologyvainlalidaily\dailyrain2031 0.5



Streamflow Gauging Stations



9j0E|IEABUN BIEQ -

LSE £EY 279 vZ6 £251 1861 162 0ese 9.55 eiz £51 ¥6l 140V
4 of E'8 gl gl ot ge 44 B¢ eT 9l 6l NI
'8 6'6 €1 =] 0g 69 o8 §/1 489 Gl e 8l Xvill
6'G 0L oLl G§'GlL 8've £5€ 595 669 696 vy g2 [ Nv3
0'LLL Z'8lz gLve 0'99y 6894 0°666 0'89vl 0°08L1 L8z LA 69 LG v10oL
- 8 6 - 8 - - Lo ¥ = £ LE

9 9 ol el 6l - L9 ¥ [4 £ 0t

S 9 0l ¥l 61 F G 4 £ 6¢

¥ 9 01 ¥l 0e Lol L8 G £ £ 14

14 S ol ¥l 6l SLL LG 14 [4 Z LZ

g g 0l el 0¢ SE 15 D 9 4 [4 9¢

g 4 01 vl ie =1 A '8 € 3 14

g S o1 14 14 9g L5 . 14 4 3 ¥e

S g 0l Sl [44 6€ 002 v 4 £ 174

El g ol 145 [44 ov 96 ¥or ¥ € 3 A4

9 g 01 Pl (14 o 5§ 809 4 £ £ 34

2 9 L1 = £e or 85 489 ¥ £ Z 0e

9 g 01 Sl te ov 56 96 14 € Z Gl

9 A 01 Sl ¥e Ly 125 BS1 ¥ 3 £ 8l

9 ) L1 = £ 1514 895 ¥ G 4 £ Ll

9 L 2 Sl 5S¢ 514 [4:] £ g £ £ 9l

9 8 Ll Sl 9g 0s 3] Py g £ ] Gl

9 2 L 9l 9¢ [4°] €9 ¥ 6 € 8l P

L 8 Ll =13 X4 (4] €9 14 Gl £ £ €l

L Ot cl 9t P4 a5 £9 ¥ 2 € Z 4

2 8 2 13 LE 85 €9 4 ¥ £ Z bl

8 8 cl FAS gc €9 19 ¥ £ £ [4 ai

8 8 £l FAS ge 98 Gl § > € z 6

g 6 Zl 11 8¢ RS 59 g € £ 4 8

8 8 cl I1 62 e L4 g 4 € I L

9 8 cl Ll gt 200 G4 S [ £ [4 g

9 g 42 Ll 62 |e BL ¥i ¥ [ € 4 G

g B cl Ll 62 EE £8 44 ¥ C [4 [4 ¥

9 g8 £l Bl oe zt £8 14 ¥ c [4 4 €

9 6 gl Bl oe Ze ¥8 0g ¥ [4 [4 4 4

9 0L £l Bl 0e 4% o8 95 ¥ 4 £ 4 b

d38 any anr NAr AVIN Hdv HvlN g3 NvT 234 AON 120 AVQ

NOISIAZY 04 103rdans

ANLYQ VIV 39YNIVHT ONILNEGIHENOD

V) "RINUSA JU JaAIY BIMUSA "

SAMTIVA NVEW ATIvd

00GBELEL NOILY.LS

0102 ¥39IN31id3S Ol 6002 HIAFOLI0 HYIA HILVAM
puooas Jad jaa) aigno ‘abieyssig

Y.LVd TYNOISIAOHd

-8B VIHVY Z3OVNIVYA 2avVN L2816LL IANLIDNCT 80LZve ANLILYT

LLL ALNMOD S0 FALVLS SOSN ADNIDV JOHNOS VO "Ald - YHNLNIA UN ¥ VHNLNIA 00S8LLLL HIBWNN NOILYLS
NOISIAIA SFDHNOSTH HILVYM - ASAHNS TYOID0T030 S3LVLES Q3 LIND



L'9gi9L 9981 2’09l y0ce 0'/9% PoLa LBFGL 6'9/2.¢2 1°009¢ 0'0L8s FArA 1’822 GLEL 14-0V
A oo £'e L2 00 acl 00 0've 00 P 6t o0 50 Uiy
0°/59 9¢e 8¢ 6'F 0t 0ge ek oog 0'eal 0°259 0¢lL g€ 9¢ XEW
£Ze L'e 9z 9'e g/ 6] 0'ag Z'Gr a't9 968 2’9 6t 2z uzay
£'5el8 L'FG 808 AR A A 0°z29% 048l 000k o518l 6LL12 L'Z61L 'GlLL £°69 elo},
- [4 [ Zl - 4 25 g - 4 1€
¥ £ £ S Zh e 62 - z5 9 t ¥ 0og
¥ Z £ g Zl £z LB - 685G 9 ¥ ¥ 62
¥ 4 £ g cl az (84 801 zl L { ¥ 82
i Z £ g Z} By Lt i PG L ¥ 14 L2
¥ 4 3 9 zl 1% 44 ag 591 Ja ¥ |4 9c
4 IA £ & cl of ¥ {23 611 L b 4 214
£ 4 g 6 zl Oy 6Y (]2 Gl i ¥ ¥ ¥
g 4 € 6 Zl £k 6 Ot 251" z I ¥ £
g 4 % 6 2l or |44 Lt GLt g tr ¥ Zc
[ Z £ 6 Zi 1€ LE 14 159 8 4 |4 74
g € e 6 gL a9z A% 9t 298 g ¥ ¥ 0¢
[ g g 5] " G2 gL 9t £2L g tr % 6l
g Z £ 8 14" T ¥E ¥t £91 g ¥ ¥ gl
£ [ g L FL G2 =13 05 G 8 ¥ ¥ Ll
g 4 14 L tl £z ag £g ¥ 5] ¥ 4 al
£ Z ¥ Fi ¥l LZ g 15 4 0L ¥ Z Gl
£ e b4 L Gl le GE LG G zl ¥ € 12
£ £ ¥ A Gl Le Lt 99 g 9 4 Z el
I [ £ L Gl L& v L g G ¥ L A
£ £ £ i al 14 (44 Ll G ¥ ¥ } 1L
2 € ¥ L al Le o a8 G ¥ ¥ H oL
g € ¥ I 9l 12 8t a6 G 4 ¥ 3 6
Z € ¥ A 411 I 05 501 G 14 4 L 8
z g ¥ L gL 2z ag 9E | G ¥ ¥ L i
4 £ ¥ 0l Ll [ 85 £gL g ¥ ¥ 1 9
4 £ G ol 61 £z FAS Be G ¥ ¥ L G
4 £ g 6 0 FifA z9 8¢ G ¥ ¥ L ¥
z £ g 6 Zc 22 98 &g g i ¥ 0 €
Z e g 0l e Fitd iy Lt G |4 4 0 4
4 £ g Zl 2z e 08 FA4 9 1 4 0 A
AM dag Any nr unp ABIN Jdy 1By ga4 uer a8 AON 100 Avd
L261/01 }AaTIVLSNI J1VG
aMWD - A9 QINIVLNIVIA
VN # Od40A
GOSSLLLL #5280
{NVT YTTLLYIN NEHL MOT-) SONIMAS LOH VITILYIN LV M33FHD WITNLVIN (NOILVYLS




MOl Y3840 8U1 10 uonnadsul 2NSIA U0 Paseq S31BWIISS S8 SAN|EA {E 18U} 510U 8SB3|d...

§'9Le6 00 '8y 2'682 e84 L'GhEL 48691 ¥veee 090 0°66E G994 L80L 0°480% 14-0v
00 00 00 ot 0o 59l ] 9'Le 00 00 0's 00 00 ‘U
00% 00 o't 28 £91 ove 9Le 008 00 0oy 0gt ece 0sg Xey
Geh 00 80 9¥ A £'02 6.2 5'8E i/nad el ges 6Lt FAYAS ugapy
0489y 00 9ve gerl ¢'oge 8'.z8 £'9E8 AN 00 L1102 ¥'O8E 0'/SE 0°8FS e1oL
- 0 I - Ll ~— A - +05 Z1 - £z LE
0 0 I B FA" Fe Ze - +05 EL g te 0E
0 0 L 6 L1 §¢ e - +06 €1 g gz 514
0 0 L ol Ll Gg A +0G +0G €L g Gg 8z
0 0 z ol 8l ot jor +0G +0G ¥l g 9z L2
0 0 g Ol al Sz £E +0S +06 vl 5 fx4 9¢
0 L Z ol 8l 92 £e +0G +05 vl S T 214
0 } c bl 8l a9z £e +06 +0G Gl g 82 e
0 L € (g 61 9¢ ¥e +0G +08 Gl 9 62 £EC
0 L £ Ll gl 9z PE +08 +05 9l 2 og A4
0 L £ L 6l LE e +0§ +0G 91 4 LE 14
0 b € cl 61 e PE +06 +0G 9L 2 LE oe
0 I 14 Zl 0z 22 GE +0G +GG L1 6 e 6t
0 L ¥ cl o¢ L2 ge +05 +08 41 ol £e 8t
0 b 4 zl 0z 8e 515 +0G +0%G L1 ol ¥e VA
0 L S gl 0z 8¢ 13 +0% +05 81 3 23 gt
0 L g £l e T 519 +0G OF Bl zl GE St
o L g £l L2 8z A +05 02 Bl £l Ge 14
0 3 g £l i2 6¢ 8¢ +0G €1 Ll gl og £l
G L 9 Fl iz 62 6% +5 6 Gl rl 0 zl
o L g ¥i [ G2 or +05 B i Gl 0 b
G 3 9 g cc 6e 34 +05 6 gl a1 0 oL
o 3 A ¥i Ze 0g A +05 0L ol 91 0 6
G L I Gi zz o€ Gt +05§ 0l g 1 0 8
G I Ja =13 £Z 0e 0g +05 L1 G 238 0 FA
o L I3 =1 £C 0g Gy +05 L1 g 61 0 9
g 1 g St £z LE 0s +0§ L1 g 6i 0 il
0 I g 9l £e LE Lt +08 21 g 0g 0 ¥
0 1 8 9l ¥e LE Bt +0G 2l S 12 0 €
0 i 8 9l ve LE 514 +05 2t 5 ze 0 Z
0 b 6 9l 24 [ 0g +0G €3 g Zc 0 L
AM dag By ne unp Ay idy =T aqa4 uep RETR ADN 120 Avd
8G6L/0F "QATTIV.LSNI 31vQ
AMIND - Ag dINIYLNIYIN
¥09 # Qd40A
008ZLLLL # 898N
V3 MIIA MVO MVYIN NS MITHD YNV VINYS INOLLYLS




3Ll siyj 1e A|qelieAy Bleq ON

€48 00 00 0c 00 0o 00 c0 a0 00 ao 6612 ¢'t09 14-0V
00 00 00 0o 00 09 00 00 00 00 00 00 AN uin
0'ggl 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 LG 0est XE
[ iB/NIQOH# i0/AIQ# IVAIQR 0GR IYAIGE TOAIGR IDINIGE TYAITR TOAIQE 10N LS 86 UES|N
L'0EYy 00 00 00 oo 00 00 00 00 00 00 0gel L 0E 2101

LE
0E
6
82
ie
214
ge
14
EC
e
34
0z
61
Bl
Ll
al
Sl
¥l

D~ @D WD W W OO OO WO

o3 —

o

—
— N ™M

[ ]
—

Lo OODOE O oL OO wenHo=

[at AR ot Bl ol B oV at] EaS SR at ot I ot DR I (=)

— N WO M~ Om

AM deg Bny nge unp Ay idy Jep ER uep 230 AON 120

>_
«
o]

BSGL/0L ‘G37TVLSNI 3.Lva
OMIWD - AH GINIVLNIVIV

208 # GddOA
0C9LLLLE # SD8N
v AMTIA MVO HVYEN MA3H0 ILOAOD ‘NOILYLS




googet 09 09 S'E6 r'Ele £g80c) Z'pEBL 02852 £0ese £'688¢ §'¢LS Fl Z2'E6l 14-0V
¥l 00 00 ] 00 oLt 00 £0g 00 ce 00 00 00 Ui
0'g8s 90 90 L'e L'El £0E 9ie 0'9g L'es 0’885 g're 90 g'6e Ken
28l 10 (1} gl £e L'61 8'0E Gy 96y £'€9 £6 00 [ ueay
¢'5589 oe oe (Ao 085l 2’609 a6 99gcl L'SlEL 01961 L'88¢ L0 ¥ 16 {ejoL
0 0 3 Zl LE - 4G L 0 LE
0 0 L £ L 0g 2 - a5 g 0 1 o€
0 o L 3 €l 0g LE - 15 8 1 L 62
0 o 0 € GL 0e Le Ge 64 6 0 L ge
0 0 0 4 ¥l 0e Le LE it} 0l 0 b x4
0 0 0 ¥ ¥l 0 LE 0E 1L (1 0 3 214
0 0 0 ¥ el \e le e 68 ol 0 b 14
0 0 ) ¥ P Le 39 A 86 Ot 0 1 174
0 0 } 1 2l e 35 9€ Lil 6 0 L £e
0 0 0 4 Zl L€ £e oe a1l Zl g Z Zc
1] 0 g ¥ €l LE ¢t Se (713 Zl 0 [ 34
o 0 3 ¥ 9l LE ot £1Y 285 Zl o Z 0z
0 0 } ¥ 0c Lg 213 15 o ¢l o I Gl
0 0 3 ¥ L2 0g SE ¥E FE Gl 0 Z 8l
0 ¢ L £ 3l LE 123 e g L 0 [ANS Ll
0 0 3 r 31 3% 34 514 [ G1 0 4 9l
0 o L v 6l e St c9 4 £ 0 St 51
0 0 4 9 1z Le Sy L9 b4 i 0 6 12
0 0 4 L 44 LE S 19 ¥ ge 0 62 €l
0 0 £ L Lé AN Gt 29 v bl 0 0 Zl
0 0 £ I ce LE ¥ 19 £ € 0 0 L
0 ] £ g ve LE 05 09 g Z 0 1] oL
0 0 £ o] S¢ Le a5 99 t < 0 o 6
g 0 £ 9 Ve 1€ 95 69 g 4 0 0 8
0 0 13 9 214 A i} £l ¥ £ 0 0 L
o 0 3 9 92 LE Gs s ¥ L 1] 0 9
o 0 € L 8¢ LE £S ve ¥ 1 0 0 g
0 0 € L 62 L2 ¥S £E g 3 o 0 14
0 0 € A o Lg PG £E 9 L 0 0 €
0 0 [4 Ll 0g LE £g 6€ 9 0 0 0 4
b 1 £ ¢l 0t Le 0% 0s L 0 0 0 b
AM dag 8ny ing unp Ae Iy = aad uer hElq] AON 120 Avq
6661/G0 "Q4TIVLSNI ALVC
aMIND - AB Q3NIVLINIVIN
209 # Ad40A
055911 L1 # 898N
VD 'SUVO SHINIFW HVIN HIAIE YHNLNIA NOILVYLS




9't8p9 00 o0 00 00 Q0 {0'|gt 6'#89 g'es6l ¢ Love €9 00 [ 14-0v
00 00 o0 00 00 00 00 G'0 00 a0 oo 00 oo LI
0°G0F 00 00 00 00 00 £ve FG6e FArA]N 0'sob ¢e 00 L'e XEW
06 00 o0 00 00 00 ¢9 L7LE 'St £99 LG 00 L0 usap
8'49¢¢ 0o oo 00 00 00 §'GRi £'GhE 0'586 O'Gril Ze 00 L'e IBjJoL
— 0 0 - G - T - 6 0 - 0 33
0 0 0 0 0 0 4 - £l 0 0 0 oe
0 a o 0 0 g cl - Ll 0 0 0 62
0 0 o 0 0 L Sl o8 9¢ 0 4] 0 g8z
¢ 0 0 0 0 £l Gl oel FAY 0 0 0 il
0 0 0 0 0 gl L 6 cli 0 0 0 9¢
0 0 0 0 0 Gt Lz L a8 0 0 0 14
0 ] 0 0 0 6i Zc El ¢l 0 0 ), ¥e
G 0 0 0] 0 e A g€l 6¥l 0 0 ¢ Eg
4] 0 0 0 0 gl L Sl £8E 0 0 0 ée
0 ] 0 & 0 0l 4 g1 S0¢ 0 0 (0 X4
0 0 0 0 0 g g oz z£lé 0 0 G 0¢
0 0] 0 0 0 14 ¥ Le 6ct 0] 0 0 513
0 0 0 0 V] 4 g 02 o8 0 0 0 gl
0 0 0 0 ] 1% L Ge 0 G 0 0 Ll
0 0 0 3] i £ |4 gl 0 0 0 0 al
0 0 0 0 0 € L Ll 0 o 0 0 Gl
0 0 0 0 ¢ 4 Z 14" 0 0 0 4 ¥l
0 0 g 0 0 9 ¥ Gl 0 £ 0 0 el
0 9] 0 0 0 ¥e 9 be 0 0 0 0 Zl
0 0 O 0 0 0 8 (A 0 2] 0 0 3
0 0 G 0 0 0 Ol S 0 0 \; 0 0l
0 0 o 0 0 0 ¥ ¥a 0 0 G 0 6
0 0 ¢] 0 0 0 9 85 0 0 0 0 g
0 0 0 0 0 0 LL 06 0 0 0 0 Fi
0 0 0 0 0 0 0l £S5 0] 0 0 0 9
¢ 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0t 2g 0 0 G 0 G
0 0 0 0 0 ] Gl gl 0 0 G 0 ¥
i 0 0 0] 0 G 61 51" 0 0 0 0 €
0 0 0 ] 0 0 8¢ =13 ¢ 0 0 0 Z
o 0 0 \; 0 o or L G 0 0 0 1
AM dag By [ unp Al 1dy 1B ga4 uep a8Q AON 190 Avd
8661 ‘d3aTIVLSNI J1vd
QMWD © AG QINIVENIVI
YN # Qd4DA
YIN # SOSN
TYNYD SYLISYD-SATHOY ‘NOLLVYLES




Annuzl Rainfall - 1858-Present

Monthly Rainfall - 1 260-Present
Ambient Air Temperatures - 1960-Present
Robles-Casitas Canal Monthly Diversions - 1959-Present

Casitas Reservoir Inventory Annual Summary - 1 959-Present
(Calendar Year)



HISTORICAL RAINFALL
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CASITAS CASITAS MATILIJA
WATER YEAR DAM RECREATION DAM
1958-59 10.22 11.84 16,62
59-60 15.79 14,70 14.45
1960-61 8,77 8.42 13.24
61-62 37.75 33.96 39.21
62-63 18.70 17.54 20.07
63-64 13.62 12.04 16.13
64-65 23.26 22.77 22.83
65-66 25.23 2523 30.30
66-07 34.43 32.30 44 78
67-68 16.61 16.44 15.20
6B-69 46.57 47,55 69.94
69-70 16.70 16.52 18.98
1970-71 18,72 19.71 22.65
71-72 11.94 13.72 15.49
72-73 34,79 34,56 45,91
73-74 15.95 18.43 22,16
74.75 23.83 24.05 26.83
75-76 17.90 17.23 20.85
76-77 12.90 11.98 13.75
77-78 4905 49.66 63.04
78-79 25.80 25.64 28.66
75-80 34.06 35.15 42.43
1980-81 16.24 §6.99 21 88
81-82 19.35 20.34 25.35
82-83 51.14 48.22 58.65
83-84 1791 16.63 15.34
B84-85 17.30 15.93 15,00
85-86 33.49 32.20 41.32
86-87 10.86 9.83 11.44
87-88 18.62 18.40 21.58
88-89 11.73 11.85 13.65
89-90 9.46 8.86 12.48
1990-91 24,43 23.59 26.01
91-92 2975 28.53 34.27
92.03 41.20 43.31 60.38
93.94 16.08 14,69 16.27
94-95 49.84 49,04 58.17
95-96 18.8 16.91 2278
06-97 24,37 25.27 278
97-98 59,54 578 64,27}
08-99 12.68 10.67 12.36
95.00 2435 21.94 26.79
2000-0F 29.36 27.86 33.45
01-02 9.28 8.77 10.10
02-03 24 83 23.69 30.58
03-04 17.03 14.33 18.84
04-03 54,66 S128E: s A4l
05-06 26.52 25.84 34,58
06-07 G O TS e 923
07-08 26.19 24.58 33.62
0B8-09 14.82 12.91 16.56
09.10 31.13 28.48 36.54
AVERAGE 24.37 23.58 20.14
MAXIMUM 55.54 S8.78 74.44
MINIMUM 8.60 7.15 .23

*RAINFALL IN INCHES, WATER YEAR OCTORBER I THRU SEPTEMBER 30
BOLD NUMBERS INDICATE RECORD MAX/MIN RAINFALL AMOUNTS FOR

THE PERIOD

NOTE: Matilifa Dam Rainfall records after 2005-06 season obtained from the

Venturn County Watershed Protection District

ghenpr whkstiydrologyirain fallhistoricalirainhist x1s




0oL woljuiexAuopsauewunsyeiend pojopAysym sbuay B
0 H3FIWI1d35 NYHL | ¥IFOLD0 HYIA HALYAM "STHINI NI TTVINIvY

G172 000 000 ao'a 000 oo'c 00'a oo'a 000 oo'o 000 00’0 000 NI
8.°85 [4393 gL SZ0 FE'0 143 T4 GLAL £1'0g L9LZ Wil 6LvL 60°L pai]
LLER 9g'0 00 100 g0o LED SE'L LIE 08's 65'S EE'E 05e 08’0 DAY
000 000 aoa co'c 0€'0 BE'Z 1E'0 'S [74:] EEV 000 169 01/6002
000 000 o0'o oo 00'a 510 rg'0 ] EF'D L2 61'E 910 650/8002
0’0 Lo aoa cog 80’0 600 000 Er'E E6°1% ob'e r0'0 90 80/L002
5e’0 ag'o Qo'g go'e 000 Lol 080 891 B9'C £0'L 01’0 (44 £0/9002
ac'o ao'a 000 00'C il 1’8 18k eL'E E6'y 640 180 LE0 90/5002
10 co'a 000 000 09'0 060 r'y 44 gLy LEOL <00 60'L 50/$002
ac'g 0o'g a0'0 oo'o 00'0 00D 09’9 80’8 6.0 £L'e 892 S00 ¥O/EDDE
acQ o0'e Q00 oo'o L' Ll BE¥ LEE 00°0 oL's £9°6 000 EQ/200C
200 cog 00D 000 £co 800 ES0 9E0 0l't 0g'% LEY iyo <{/100¢
000 ao'o 00'g o0'c 000 95°L [4)) A yA Bi'B €00 000 SL'E 1 0/000&
zl'o co'c 000 00'C 000 BT'E ve'e 96°L1 pE'g ag'o o'l an'a 00/6661
LZ0 oo'g Q00 XY 00D B1'Z 88'% 3] |14 80 L'l 000 6661
a0 co'g 000 S0'¢ Ze 61°Z pS9 Z1'0€ 65k ZE'8 6S'E 00’0 8661
00’0 ao'o 000 eo'c 00'g oo’ oo0'o 600 120t 66°L €T oGy LEEL
0g'Q 09’0 ao'a co'a Qoo SP'e E0'L L1 LE'6 Z6'L BY'Z LLD 9661
00’0 00’0 0o'o or'a 62°) 62'0 £0'¥L 622 x4 960 Bb'L 69°0 SG661
S0'0 000 000 000 L20 880 c0'e L8 69°0 681 LT'L BO'O PE6E
ao'o oo 000 60 610 000 [44:] a8'il LEPl 851 co'g £S5 E&6L
at'a co'a 5S¢0 oo'o 2ED 00 BL'S ) 062 4= 4 r4] [4: 1] 66l
00 000 00'g SL'd 000 000 8L'LL SH'E E0'C 000 9€'0 00’0 L661
P00 00’0 00'g £0°0 E60 g8L’0 100 Z6'Z L9E 000 Lo 150 0661
410 000 00o co'a [441] PED L0 rLy 8f'0 L6'E gl 0go 6861
L0D 00’0 ac'o go'o Qo0 80'€ SL1 £9'¢ ES'E oLy Ll [ BBE6L
000 000 0o £0'0 ao'a ZL'a [44% 802 14 6F°0 9g'L 000 LB61
5l 000 000 00’0 00'o Pl 8z's G0'LL LB'E 5471 B9 5570 9861
oo'o 00’0 ogo 000 an'o 00 o'l L'l vl L6'S Le'b L¥D £861
80t BO0 000 000 060 s0'0 £5'0 ao'a 600 LS 156 88y $861
€90 8Lk 00’0 000 gL'0 98'v EL'8 8r'8 65°Cl 0oy L85 LL0 £861
6P 000 000 000 000 182 589 as'0 o'k 84'C 4 19D 861
coe 000 000 000 jsfuys] 650 srL sl'g 65'¢ Le'2 000 000 1864
coa 00'd 00D 000 [4>4] S0 FOY £691 95’6 96’} S6'0 Yoo 0861
98’0 000 000 000 000 000 E8°L D65 00’9 Bir'E L5'T co'o 6L61
SE'lL 000 oo'o 000 00'n ES'Z tiyl PO'EL SE'1L 59 600 200 BL6L
000 B6E'D 00’0 000 9L'T 000 LET 5S¢0 96t 140 £9°0 oo LLBL
Z8°L a0'g 000 5S¢0 oo LL0 01’z 2] 000 ELD 000 £20 B.61L
ao'o 00D 00D 000 000 pSL 05’9 96'F 000 9201 clo 190 Gi6L
000 000 oo'o 000 000 600 [4:h4 000 0y'e Evi PE'1 5§80 pi6l
a0'0 400 oo'G 0o'o 00’0 0g'o 9l'E L1'pL FlL'6 0zt 549 £1°0 EL6L
ylL'o 00’0 oo'o 20’0 00’0 91’0 0G0 85'0 £E0 Z0°LL 250 sk’ LBl
oo'a oo 000 000 €0°D S50 1L0 000 164 P69 9g'g co'o LiGL
a0'g 00D 000 000 000 000 EV'S 0L'E 89°¢€ 610 t5€ an'o 0461
0o'g 000 Z1'D oo Lo0 02 92’k LE'Z) 85’92 Z9'2 160 £T'L 6961
oo'o oo 000 00D 00D ELL 9L L5 £5% Sl £0°S oo'a 8951
SE'0 a0'g o0'o 000 000 c8's [ 120 08’L L6 08'v o L9861
1Z'q Qoo 00’0 000 0o 00°0 00 L 15¢ L0l 6kvL 000 9961
9z'0 00’0 0o'o 100 10D 6L 68°F BED 190 EE8 G6E'E ¥80 5961
000 T4 oo'o EL'D L0 A% 8L 0g'o £5°¢ 0g'o I5'f ar'o L
69} o0'd oo'o 150 BED 192 BS'E g9 SE'E 00 Lo'0 6v'0 £951
000 o0'o oG 000 500 000 EL3 59'¢t 95°'c BL L L¥'s 00’0 2961
a0 Qo'g 00'C 000 800 ETD £9°0 000 06°L 8F0 8¢S 000 L961
0g'n a0'g ooo o0'g oo'o B62 8L 0 BTk oP's STE 000 000 0o6l
d3s Ny Mr NAF AT Hdv HyYWN 934 NYT 03d AON 120 HYIA M

{Yv3A w3Lvm}
{yoz# v.1S) vaXV NOILLYIHOIY SYLISYD 33V
TTYANIVY ATHLNOW TYOIHOLSIH




six sdwa)eouoisisainiesad wanidojoipAyyssm ibusy: B
BIOBIEAB JOU = W
sainjeiaduws) Alep tilw pue xew (12 jo safeiaae aie sabesany

{BAay & uily "xew) paywi Aoenoae ‘Buissiw sanjea Aneg ]!
I
<5 [8 |06 [9g |ST |o0Lfee [9€ [90Fiee |cE iB0H0L (OF {90169 [EE |OLL|¥S |SE |ZLL{09 [LZ {004 |LS [DE [COL[bS |52 |S6 [ES (0T |28 LS |9l i06 sBAY B
[SOREETY

95 |9¢ |88 {i2 |BE jZ0i k9 fTv |COL[E9 [ck |26 |65 [cv |28 jlo5 {8E |+8 [Ige (0t |ow [z |oc [e6 [0S {8c |08 |8y |9z j9L [0i02
v |ve (9 e |8c |48 [o2 |2 |6 e lev iicijls {oy (ooL|zl [ezv [B6 Jieg |ev |06 |[r9 jor |s6 |4 v [#6 [#G [ve |2 Hic |O€ |28 €S |87 |86 |G00Z
0S¢ |02 |8 |09 [Cr |c& (a8 |0b |86 (6% 8y {96 L. (25 |b6 (0L |8F |96 |59 |&F [00L)[L9 [0 {56 (8BS |9t [v& fJog |pE Sr |OE {kL [BOOZ
6 |5€ [vS [BS |P€ |86 JES |Ov |26 #8S i9¢ :90iilel |06 [0OL|L: |8E [26 fe9 |ov {ve (oo [or [ve [ [8E |08 [BS |9t i 102 |2@ J.00Z
S¢ |92 (08 [19 [0c |26 #ks |8y 198 oL i1S {46 b [LS |B6 ||94 |SS [o0Lilvs |0 (s JlEg [ev |28 [2S |BE |08 i6r |AZ B {5 |18 j|800Z
L& 10 [64 j6S |0E |68 {DS |BE (G6 i¥9 {Ey |26 |69 [ [¥6 |68 [2¥ |LB |[co {E¥ (48 (IS [2r |06 |5 |SE 2§ §9S |EE 6 0t |PG jS00C
S |EZ |r8 HEG |92 |.L |09 iGE {60 150 |EF |66 |B9 |Or |96 H&S |av |£6 |[£9 |6E |88 [Z9 [I¥ |66 [95 [it |68 {65 |GE 6 i9C |84 |r0OC
LS |PZ JBL OHEG 18 1B ||/9 ey {66 {160 |BE |60 |14 |OG |wG ||E2 |eF {96 |19 |8E |29 |09 |6t |Z6 EES |iE o8 5% ilE 1§ {ZE |vR {EQOC
\S igZ JLL i85 1BE 169 19 0V |46 (L [vk |tOL[B9 [8F |96 (69 |6k |v6 [[69 |6F [pG [v9 |tv [0B [ig |8E EG {0 06 {PC |18 [|E00E
<5 ilE {19 {65 2 08 I¥9 [e¥ |66 |89 [or |96 |0l [iS |S6 |6 |os [e® |j19 [sr [2& [vo [zv Jog jss joc 98 (gt By {8C |8 jjl00C
S5 {le {19 JkS [OE i98 |19 1i¥ @8 |Ii9 [/ [pOL|E. 4G |86 {62 is¥ {96 89 [aF [1& J¥e [ov |66 }6c l6c 56 |5E PG [CE |64 {000
G5 jlE jEB jBS iFE 106 B9 [E¥ [00L[S9 |¢k |OOL|SS |6F |0OLJ69 (oS |i6 €9 |ZF |99 [BS |99 |8t 195 i8R g {EE S5 [OE |i8 {6661
¢S JZZ (GB |95 ;GE 19 iIZ9 |0 |68 |89 [sk [SDLfs. vk |SOLi[B9 (EF [¥6 |19 |OF |i8 [BS |Ae |14 Y54 i8¢ 95 |EE g [l |EB |BBEI
PG {6Z ivB (09 (1P 1OOLIWN VYN VYN 5L |cG CE {20180 (SF [I6 [49 [ES (2% [BY [9b |k6 {l9 9t 66 |FE vS [ZE |28 14661
16 3By §lL 09 1BE {56 jir9 [BE |66 (|69 |6k zc 166 Jgi [vS [i6 |29 [oF |96 §rs Jor lz6 [z9 |t L5 [EE 55 |6C |06 jl9661
95 {9E IPB 129 (&P {L8 YN |¥N |[YN [|1L |8F 05 {6 12 [1s |volfco [6e [ie Lo lov i@ |68 jor BEi| £EG [EE |8 |IS6G)
PG {BC |58 |56 |DE [#8 |kQ |OF [SB £c (o0l jics [ec |B6:ES |8y 100 (19 icr {9B:6S [6E 1165 [SE 85 [{f {68 |bBGE
PG |OE |58 [Bs |FE |06 |loo |¢r |#E& 05 6:199 [0S [s6 95 |ov icCiivM {vN {VN |85 |RE ag |ZE 8F |l [BL |EBEBL
gF |EC kL |14G |LE |i8 |iFD |FF |IB g WOV WM YN (YN EYIN (YN TYN YN (109 |9 €5 [ZE 05 |kE {0 [|TE63
05 |dc |8l |45 |OE |06 |iS9 |OE |i1OL{&3 ibb i 99 |9y |56 {19 jOp (06 4G {EE |06 |96 [cE 6k [BT 6F |PZ (8L ||1661
Gk |8 |28 |96 |G7 |68 {icS |8E |6 8o iob jdd LL |8y |88 {18 il 101385 [LE |BE [IBG |6E pG |iE 0S |k [¥@ ||OGG}
LG |/ |06 [I8S |LE |t6 Jjit3 |vE |56 |19 (&b jeld 68 |BE |EOHQPS (9¥ PG 165G [OF |98 |19 [9€ 95 |DE BF iPZ |0 [|GB6T
0G |9¢ |ZB JIGC |6 |98 Y£9 |lb 196 |39 |p¥ 514 0L |28 L& {|k9 :iD¥ 148 {19 [9€ |¥G |BS |bE JA 0% {9Z |0w [|8@B6}
Lp |0Z |pkL |SS I8C |EB |[8B {BF {0l |l8a [&F jdd EG |ip §L6 59 {BY |88 |9 [OF |i6 J09 |PE €5 ILE gk 1Z€ [GL [|i86%
¢S5 |82 |9f |IB5 |€E |28 ||L9 |8t [8® {9 |ZF £S 89 [0S 168 |59 ({6F [BE |I6% [6E |88 |[/5 |SE L8 |BE LS {EE |8 |[SEEL
€5 8¢ b8 |[€S {DE ¥8 |10 {ZF |96 |59 [T¥ 05 |0oljiEL JEE :G0L499 |2k |86 |45 |BE |58 |85 |HE LS {OE g (LT [CL ||SB6L
05 182 L4 j|€£6 {OE {84 |09 |i€ [06 |kl |OS €5 b6 €L I€G |96 |89 |8k (B ||S9 |OF [DOLJ|LE |PE GG |PE £5 10E |0y {r86L
L9 VYN 161 fivN [VN |98 (€9 [EE |EB [ZL |i¥ OF 366 i89 [EF [96 [F9 |6E |98 ji6S |iZ |68 ||S5 |Zt 58 [IE GE |62 |06 IER6l
2% [8C |52 [9S |¥E P8 |[E0 [9€ |b6 J6S |o¥ joCticTs gy jboLvitol |2k [e6 |ILO |zb |i8 J08 lse e [/ [LE .5 [TE LS [9C 108 |Z861
ve [SC |v8@ [AS |¥E |68 08 [y€ |es 83 8P :66 jEL (/b 2oLl [6r [£6 |lc2 et leoLi[a [ov [a@ |ec [9t [ve [65 [o9c |a/ 4.5 |of iB9 |9c |ct {28 [i851
8¢ |0E |68 [8S |92 |08 [rs [4€ [PDL{OS {0 jrkOL{0L |6F [96 [lE€4 [6F [|0LLIG2 Igv fo8 |lsc (¥t [e [8c |ot |16 [rc [pe |of o5 (o€ 129 [¥c |1€ (9L [0861
ve [S2 |48 |9 |SC |29 HES |/€ (06 2. ivy 1coLjigo |8k |68 [69 [s¥ |86 |le9 |vr jE0Lfioo [ovr (56 |iS [st |62 |¥S |5 Irs [0S [8C i9L |8r |9€ [69 [66%
6y |22 |94 hES |62 |98 4S8 |Z¢ 196 i69 jly (60L[29 [iF (96 5o |t [cOL|fs9 {ZF (06 €9 [or 66 Jeo [£t [6Z |5 1/c 1@8 |[vG [0€ {88 |1 |geT [p2 §@i61
95 |eE |8L 8 € |6 j[¢5 iBE (06 SO kP |96 |02 |6¢ |¥6 }i6S |i¥ jODL|E9 |6E |58 |lc [6E [1e bl |ee ke 05 (B2 1682 j& |z (9@ ki< lec |28 J2is81
25 |42 |cd |65 B¢ 166 €9 (St Iv6 |69 |0G [¢6 |[29 |6v [cOL|[48 {8v (95 jio [ev [wOL|L9 [ev v kbS |GT 195 [[vG igg izw LG [zt [64 KES [1c [z8 ||9i61
EG JGZ JE8 |IbG 12 (58 |19 |S€ |56 |04 [/ |0OL)ie9 |ZF |96 |89 |SF (66 |29 vk [£w [Bc [o€ |os Hes o ims g5 (L (w2 1S [62 |22 {26 [vZ |98 |[S/6L
6F ibc {64 98 [OE {06 {09 [Ir |46 |89 [st |s6 |[g9 |or Ie® [0/ st [g6 [ee [wv [96 |Bs |oe |z8 o5 icE i/@ |¥S {C€ (8L |[}S |8Z |6L ||6¥ |EC |SZ i|vi6}
EG i8C |18 j€g Il |18 [[E9 [Qk |6 ik |OF |55 (69 |vb 196 1L9 [8F [v6 |89 |2¥ |tolLiis 1BE o6 i[9 st {6/ 06 [0 [69 |[£S |cE |2 % [0f |08 |[£161
L5 |E2 |0B |56 [eE [€8 (09 |e€ |E6 §/9 |EE (66 |lL4 {vv (0L L2 [ov [coOLlige |ee |es HEs LE 186 [8S [OF [SB S [0 [06 |[¥S i9Z |EB fe¥ [¥Z 117 |[ci61
9y |z |89 | |0€ |98 |09 (9 [66 |69 |Zv |eaijcs |6F |86 |89 [ar [s6 [ice |ov |e8 (@5 Isc 1§ v [eE |88 g5 [cz [cm [[c6 iBZ |18 IS [vZ |06 [[1/61
6k |62 [94 |15 [eE [98 |I€9 |bE [B6 (99 |Z¥ [Z0L |69 [2v |ZOL[L. [ar |oolfi/e |¢v /6 |[09 iSE {96 /v [OE [i8 |96 [ie [82 ljoc izt |92 {2c oz [89 |0i6)
25 [EC |84 fI8G (L€ |88 |6 |ZE /8 29 jiLk (26 fiLL |ev [LOk|ee |av |ce HiS job 106 joo {8t lom |as [I€ [v8 [[c5 |9c [s@ |[Br {6z |/9 [|lag |oz (v [6oGt
g _|tc [ZB }9S |/C |/8 {9 jOb {98 (129 {8t |86 (29 |[cb [96 |gs ot o6 Jeo [eE ie6 oo (vt [66 |16 [ic [o8 Yos [ze |[re |oc [cE |52 |los Isz [of |[s96.
6v |o¢ |84 |08 |€E |36 |[S3 (¥ {46 jloL 166 |96 [6L [vS |SsOLpod [6¢ g6 j[09 iBE {/@ |09 [9€ [98 |[vG |2t [s9 |25 |oc jor |l€c (@ |I& [0S {Gc |64 ||Z96F
€5 |s¢ jel |[95 |Z€ |s6 |[v@ {/£ |96 [i€9 |Z¢ |28 |2/ (o5 |pe [BS jiv €6 (59 {Z¢ [96 |loo [iwv |s® |65 |28 |26 |[sg {iz {56 |8 |82 |9z |[6¥ [oZ |08 |[89GL
0% i8¢ le€B |95 |e€ 1pB IL9 (It (/6 |29 |ob |e6 HiZ |Zv Jecb]foo ity {96 jieg |ee |i6 [[8S |8z |26 ||[pS Joc |68 flee L€ |ii |G |5z [v® |25 |82 |28 |iGasL
€6 |6¢ [ss |ive iz |GR |Zg |ev |ocLfos |t |BE |65 4 ipe ol [ov (/6 ||c@ |cv |OF |IZG |PE |28 |[vG |zt |e® [iBr |ic |c# |0€ |IC |28 ||6F [s¢ |08 |wast
£C |4 (28 |65 |le [88 |v9 |iv [6% |¥. |25 jicH{0 9% (66 {189 [9F (o6 |izo [z¥ [es g5 |ee {ve |gg {e£ (97 [cc [6z [ge |Bc |ic [ag [[er [a+ iamr |cosL
€6 |6V [b@ IS [IE (/8 |1D |ov |98 f@s Jev [66 g isy {iotfzo [sk |s6 |£9 |ev [r6 |las lee [z8 |09 [pe [26 [0S |9t [6Z 405 |G |52 |i0S |vc B9 [¢o6t
b5 |LE [O8 |55 |CE [I6 fibS |G 901499 vy [Z0tiE) 8y (004|T. |6k [E0b|iee |iv |EZli|[es jie (i i8S [8E [coi|¥s [te €8 |vS [0E IS8 [pS |9 (68 [[196)
¢ |4 |1e |85 |ec [ve [€9 |SE |28 #VL jiv jicti(s9 ivp |86 lizL [ov [f0L|[se |ev [es |[zo [oc |26 |65 [£€ [6w [oc |re |r8 ||I§ |62 |EL [BV lic |S. ||DG6L
fae unl xeW|fbae ulu xew|[Bae uill Xewlbag v xew][One uiw xewl bAe ulw xew|[Bae uld xel|[BaB Uil XBUi| Dre UM Xewl DAz il xewi[Bae uw xewiBae ww xew] QYy¥3A
HIEWIOIA || HIEWANAON || WBHOLDO [HIEWALLIS | Lsnany Alnr 3NNr AY N AHdY HOUVI AHVNHE3d | AHVNNYE

{*4 saaibap)
NOILLYLS N3HLYAM VIHY NOLLYZHDTY SYLISYD AMIND

SEUNLYHAdWEL TVIINOLSIH




spsdwa)esioisinsainieadwaniboaipiysym ifuay 6
SlRIEAT JoU = YN
salnjgiadiug) AllEp uiw pue xew (g jo saflelaae ale ssbelany

pajiy Azeinaoe ‘Guissiu sanjea AlRA[FT ]

1
28 |Si |08 piw |sZ |oDL 4v9 ST |Z0l §8e [ie ettt os [/ (oL 69 [vr /0L [S9 [ee |Bot {19 [re [SOL |8 o€ |EaL |85 v /6 UG |ez L& |lcG (9% |18 [SHav g
P33y
S9 |2+ 66 429 ek |ELL B9 joy |/6 |BS 19r f@6 e |ar [1B [lis lov [ee l9s [oe cg 15 |zf £G |ZE [58 |ES jZE |64 [OLOE
45 |82 ¢4 §iS |EE i@ ypS |9E 66 jel |/t [eob js jov ook BL2 joc o6 9a [ir [e8 |co ek |86 J8c [EE 130t §95 g€ IEs |1€ [ve 25 isZ [vB  {600C
0S5 (82 B4 18 [6€ b6 149 |BE feoi [LZ 8¢ |20l JEZ IZC |o6 L/ (LS {06 62 |ov |80k JES |OF |66 L8 |9E ioot §@g  |be PG JOE |f8 JOS [OE |XJ |BOOC
05 |42 {8 485 |2E iZé {¥9 |6E ioob jH9  |s¢ [oul pes fic dzob fgs [1s (46 fes [sv [se Yes [k 86 Il6G [ZE |8 68 et S5 iCE |68 BOS |LE {58 #1000
b6 (BT {08 40D [Bc {98 79 |ec 26 §@9 [ov |lol Jol foc {@s §or [ps (00 [34 |05 [1o01 §b8 (p¢ 06 §.G |FE |o® [l2G l0E 05 {ie |06 fEs |62 |BL HoOOE
v [0 (BL W09 [2E (68 j€9 kb |66 49 jav |10k LA Jos joob iy |ws [46 o lsv [ze lss [vvr is6 U5 [oF [[E B iwe 05 e 140 wps R (B fsooZ
Y6 (8T (8 #95 |ec |08 {29 o |pe Jivd iov eol jol (oS 26§52 [og [¥5 w9 |9F |P@ S3 [PF icOi <9 |ZE |ZOL [E9@ it £ |te {6/ o5 |s2 |64 vooZ
LG |4 [94 4eS [oe [es W@ |sp (ool 69 joc Kol fvs [Z€ fiob B Jos /6 s |ev |78 g8 (e IS ie9 [i£ (/8 |66 19t Ps [0E {9/ §6S |vE |6 jE00T
¢s |Ee [gf @S |6 L& J[19 | |86 0. ior |60 §s8 |6y (€6 0L [16 [e6 Joe sk |os 1o |Gk (v6 et [ec [/8 |SG it 98 |[Z |06 |G |82 |0B |Z00C
IS5 8 |Se jas oy 8% jls9 |i¢ |64 0L (ks |eB Pos |ss {sB e |95 [z& Hee {pG Itm 99 [55 (if mmm Py |LL [BS {8k c& |BE |bO jiG |GE |40 jio0d
SS ot (18 JES [oE |19 29 jov |68 fL. jsv [E0b {2/ [é5 (46 oL |6y |vOL 68 [oF 16 69 [er [06 [cd iov |e@ /& [vE PG |SE |\8 8¢ |Bd |6L |oODE
895 it |58 6 EE |88 80 € |ooL §/8 [ev JEOL §60 [4v [Be B/ job o6 Juo [2r {pe {10 Jor [68 Ji5 10 |E6 IvSs |¥E cG |6 |E® [pS |OE |18 HEE6L
IS GEC |¥8 85 iGE |cB €9 {BE [EG 69 [8F ool fs. [1G B0l ALZ {iG o6 Jco [oF (g8 |09 ler o S {of {om /S |:t £5 |SE |8L IpS |6 194 866l
¢§ 19¢ |8 108 |0k J0OL 185 [/€ je0i §St |os |vDL ks 1S foLb o Jos 66 {49 [os [v8 |e9 sk [86 {19 (3 {k6 109 |g£ 95 |GE |/ PSS |EE DR |/66F
bS [EE JG4 w85 [PE 1E6 29 [vE [¢B 69 |.¢ |€6 NEs 0S5 (1O JLL 26 ieol {29 [iv [zl W@ ivk |68 €9 |ov (v 485 |vE [ |0E |/@ G [BZ I9R }9661
9c |ve (iR l9 [Ov 8@ §so |op |26 o2 |9y (1ol ¥ (i E0b jfoL [0S ool oo [er [0 §6Ss jov |8l 16 [8E |68 @G- {BE L9 Ity |18 HES [EE iR G661
5 |9 (8L jT5 |8 (2B {9 A |/6 |69 |9y |¢6 hes [1S iz0t §89 [25 {86 (B9 |sr |eGL |18 (c¢ |¥B 65 |Or |68 [[9G 9% Z& (BT 164 IS |OE (o8 |robl
G I62 (1B W6 |2€ |G6 &8 [y [0OL [89 ok €Ol JoL [€S ie6 B9 |25 [68 |29 ler |v6 JE9 [oF (26 1@ |L¢ 8@ §BS |9E 5 |9 192 4ZG |8 |08 ||EEBi
05 [42 |BZ |85 |PE |05 #SG |9y |66 §BO {05 |86 e |06 (1oL 12 Jav [i6 |o9 ick [i8 4E0 (B¢ (1B §v9 |vk (16 §/5 |GE LS |S€ iiE S |IE |b8  [Ic66t
€c |8C |6 0o JEE [£6 Jo9 |or [colL #69 (8 is6 189 [eF [96 (129 J0¢ S8 JZo vk lem s [Gr [16 Jec [JE [er {z5 |ie 85 [SE {5 ivS [BC |EB |Ii66L
05 5L |58 08 joc [p5 WSo gk |96 16 (DS (6 JL. |&F [o8 €2 1o |vDL B8 (s¥ {90l (i@ |6E |ZOL i9 |c¢  |a®  |9g  |OE ¢6 [ez {bm 42§ lig |v8 0E6L
S5 BE |48 jos 16 [p8 429 Sc o6 {89 [or jooy B9 [er [e6 o/ ios |00k 99 [sb (68 [[i® |ov [ve §es (8 |coF {65 |i& VS |BT |98 JI1S J9C |¥H  |6BG]
¢5 (92 low p/G (L€ g8 169 |2k izOi {19 ok [SOL 69 v 26 W12 {15 {es ¥ [Gr [16 |Zo |6t |96 |GG |9t icé 0B |tt G I0E |8 HES {6 |¢B  {\e&t
0% |bE 08 A5 |IE {/8 489 |8k (/0L 69 |6¢ [LCL §69 {iP 1101 99 [S¢ (26 (58 [ [168 WS v s ca [se (e das  |GE vG (6 |78 105 |pE |8 /86l
vS |cE |08 jto |o€ |68 je9 Jor |26 €9 ik |98 oL |05 (e0i 89 [6v [6B Jco iy |26 {16 [Ir ies J&6c |BE |6 (BG  l@c I8 i€ |06 §I6 |5k |SB  jo@at
S6 |SZ [£8 95 |0E [88 JiS9 (v |68 [B8 ior |¥6 [ [6v [1of §er |<€ [col Jio {r¢ 186 |45 |BE iG8 |10 |oF |16 [5G iit PGS j8C |88 f1G |82 (9. [OR61
V5 |6 [vL oG |ZE (28 peg et |16 |44 i 1E0L fb. (€S [85 vz 125 [R6 Wos [ov ke 29 [k [COL 6% I¥E [v6 |B% St S8 |[LE (BB 9% [LE |kB  [bu6i
£6 8¢ (8L |/S |67 [0 |BD ok [/6 el (15 90 . [ev [col Jos fey 1oL ¢S [Z¢ icg |z9 |6 |£6 |Bg ibE |e@ 9S  |SE Ps |ZE |18 jrG |BE |68 YE86L
\5 {40 |pL JSS ICE |56 pv8 ik |66 (29 [Lp JLOb g02 [s¢ [cob 460 1ir Jve {19 [ov {8z 09 | |08 fIE izt |oR JES |LE 95 |EE [S8 p0S 19¢ |8l 1Zs6L
55 €€ 1B i8S €€ |16 |08 g€ js6 {49 [S¢ [S6 (o2 Jiv [wolL B0L (i ‘66 oL |oc (SOl [Z9 tv /8 |8 |8t ibB  §re |9t 98 16T [BB GG 1EE 2@ jlEsl
95 & i8R 4§/ |62 @R k9 [9€ o6 fp9 [vp |5 lBe |8y [S6 s [ b6 P9 |cF |/6 |IBS iOof |2d @G |9t |o@  fFe |&e IS ek |bR i85 |0E 16/ jogsl
S5 |8 (68§45 [42 jpR fv2 |8 (98 (i |/v |80l Jse {pr lge 1S [9v {66 {0 |pr [POL |8 (8 /6 185 [Pt |LB fGS |oE CC AT |41 i6F  |bE 0L 4B.AL
8y [0 {4r @pe [0 |26 jso [cv (26 oL ey [e0L g ok ik6 U738 |Gt (ool |l9e jov |¢6 v &t |66 oG |ve  |GF |I& |SE €S |IE B S 6T |8i 1BiBl
95 |2E |eB 'O |ZE (b6 §Z9 |9€ |26 |99 ek |k Wo/ [6F fos J@o [k3 [vOL |0 e (B i [/ [Z1 j@s |¥E |28 & |6BC 95 |0E i88 yds |62 |oF [2l61
€9 _J6C |e8 oo [sz |/6 |S¢ [/E |46 #89 |0S |26 99 [iF {z0L 89 [gr o }os ik (01 (00 |ev (68 |jvs |te |68 485 |GC £G [IE 10§ §vS [EC |06 JOiBL
€5 |EC 106 56 |SC |26 2/ JGE (@86 188 [ov b0l o0 st [v6 99 ick |16 |19 (¢ |P@ [BS |Gt |8L heS |ck 6. 12 |IE LG |/2 (B iz JIE |98 5461
bSO (EC |64 #Sc IE I8 #28 |BE E0L 4I5S |9F {66 {99 ok v B8 iob [¥6 ivd [s¥ [B6 @S |¥E |26 /S IGE |G {5G  |ce 16 [oE |18 J6F (kT |S. BPbi6L
€9 |0F Ic® ipS |I€ I8 163 |BE (96 y¥9 |5t (66 [1£9 Jo¢ [es |08 ikt |96 B0 |zv (rDL |19 |6E |vB J9G |oE 1@ JIG |LE EG |EE [GL |8k ibZ |6 [EL6I
G¢ |22 jig JSS [Z€ IS8 {19 [oE 96 /9 et |66 fos @b |90L oL [ir |vOt €9 |Gy |08 L@ |ZE |/6 485 |1€ ipE |45 |oOf £S5 15c [18 Bk (€T |8L [Ci6)
9 |PT :iL 4pG (L€ 68 U099 |52 {eolL 489 (i [LLL }¢. j0oc |86 {89 [8r |66 |co |BE |6 4/t |BE ls® s5 |5 J0B i¥§  |vo ES 0t |16 jcs ief /B fLi6E
05 [08 j8f j9s [s€ |28 jil19 [SE [20L S0 jer |Z0) [es s .6 @@ [sr [€00 [[vo |s¢ [oOL {18 /€ 186 |GG |Zt /8 |6 ItE L6 ke I8 BES (VT |0/ 046
bS_I¥C |08 i8S |€E (16 )29 1€ b6 |/9 iep [96 [0/ [f¢ [vOL /0 |6F |06 JiS lcr 106 |08 |eF {78 @G |9t |£8 |ES JiE Gy |0€ fi4 426 |8 (98 |Bo6t
GF 10z |18 |0 ler (86 |BG izt |a@ /9 [ob |z0t joo |ov 98 |88 8% |46 178 |ZF 6E H09 |l [Z0L fi9g vE |58 kBs  jof 45 |9 P8 IS |42 |28 Y896l
05 {9¢ |08 y08 €€ |BB SO Ok |86 0. (16 (86 fiv. |vG [e0L 83 g6 [€6 |15 [6E (8e 9 |/& |88 |DS Jee |LL fFE (I GG |CE |98 héc 16C |18 /961
EG [L€ jBL WRS [PE 196 y99 [6E {86 j89 |v¢ [B65 O/ |6k |b6 89 {ov 168 4S9 [cv |88 [D9 ity |19 l08 {8t |96 409G [6e g [0E B4 0S |BC 64 1996l
'S [82 (0B §8¢ |pE €8 499 |oF (66 jiso [o¢ [s6 B0/ {6F €0l S8 i (0B |19 |oF |£8 |i5S i€ |@@ /S |LE |28 vS |oE 89 |6¢ |58 i¥S |6c {8 j|S06L
EG [8z (1) §vG [sZ j@@ a8 vy [66 Moo vy [00L UG [@r lo6 429 [S¢ [¥E_[ItD ok |8 99 |GE Ipm 9o |t |¥B [0S |ZE 05 B2 iT@ joS |9 |29 |irosl
b [CE |SB jBc et (88 jS9 |e¥ |06 M2/ 1Ak |80k [8s [bp (16 99 |or [/8 |79 izr |GB {09 |6t (8L PG |EE |e® ¢S lOC 0S |6E {06 J0S [91 [BL |E9SL
b |€2 (/B o5 |Z& |88 179 |i¢ |e6 jyoo (o 100¢ 489 (b (6 {[59 |iv |68 2o iz¢ le@ /5 |9¢ |o6 0@ & |8 1o 6c 0s e [bL S G2 |68 [TO5L
€6 |0e |18 Jsc Jle |06 329 (/€ €0l 59 [/E 166 189 |6t [S6 |89 jir |/6 |¢8 (OF IvOL §/S |SE |BB J2c IEE |68 |pS |IE PG |OE |88 IbS 192 6@ JL96L
VS |SC |EB USC JIE |eB 120 {.€ les |69 vk izot {99 |¢b [S6 |I69 lop |50 (€3 Sk (£ |+8 |Gt [BR IES 1/€ |08 85 |SE 25 |6C |G pBr e 2L ID9EL
Gae U xew [BAE Ul XEW [ BAE U XEW | GAB U XEW | DA U XBIL || OAB unll XeLl | AR u xewlioae i xew fEap U KB | DA Ul XBW i BAE URU XBW | BAB  und  XEUi | qvSA
HIAW3DIA HIGNIANON H380100 1 H3BWS143s 1snany AT ANNe ATN HHdY HOHYW Advnugsd AdYDNYT

{'4 sazaiBap)
HGILY1S HIHiYIM Wyd SYLISYD GMND
SAMUNLVHILINGL TVIIMOLSIH




ROBLES-CASITAS CANAL
MONTHLY DIVERSIONS
JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL ALG SEP =14} NOV DEC TOTAL Avyg.
YEAR | days! atl {days! al | days} af jdays| af days| af |days|{ af |days| af. | days| al [days| al days! al |days| af |[days| af | days af Rain
1959 26 374 A} 36abl 23] 928 3 158 0 o] 0 1] 1] 0 ol 0 0 © i o 0 3] o] 0 73F 5105 12.89
18960 0 o 2 24 Q ¢ 0 o 4] 0 0 0 o o a 3} 0 5] o 0 0 0 0 a 2 24 14.98¢
1961 1 g o] 0 o] 0 0 o] [} 0 0 9} 0 4 0 0 0 ¢ 0 [} 0 0 1 23 pd 32 10.14f
1962 0 0 201 13564 311 6882] 30 1433 B 31 0 [} 0 o 0 0 4 o] a o a ) 0 a BE} 21915 36.97
1963 0 0} 23] 2043 i BG6 0 0 [¢] 0 0 o 0 1] 0 0 a 8] 0 0 a 0 0 0 34 2839 18.77)
1964 2 10 G o o] 0 1 168 Y] O 0 o 0 4] 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 176 5 354 13.93}
1865 0 0 ¢} O 4 0| 28| 4855 4 79 0 0 1] 0 o 5} 0 0 a 0 14 $11678] 28| 4729 78} 21439 2295
19686 31} 11440| 28] 3754 12 418 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 Y] 0 0 3| 821 2 108 28f B782 1041 25323 26.92
19687 20f 6284 16] 117C 231 5023| 30{ 10488 31| Bo09| 30| 157%| 15} 478 0 0 0 0 4} 454 ] 20 18} 504 186] 35172 I7ATE
1968 0 0 1 16 24 338 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 a 4 715 a a 29 1070 16.0B}
1969 7| 4824| 20} 11802 31| 16623| 3D| B854 31| 2685| 30} 9507F 31t 2710 51360 a 0 4] o 5 76| 10 B0B 2001 50349 54.69
1970 13 32| 14 083 31} 7347 11 404 0 1] 9] a b 0 O 0 3i 365 0 a 1 575 19| 5866 §2; 15858 17.40
1971 31| 346D 24} 2011 3 24 0 0 0 a 8] 8s ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 4 550 7| 4051 78] 10857 20.69f
1872 20| 10893 0 0 0 9} [} o} 8] 0 [} O 0 0 o 0 4; 620 0 0 1 9] 0 0 pis) 1718 13.72
1873 151 3445| 28} 1533 31} 14218 30) 4274 23§ 1435 0 Q [s] Ja] G 0 0 0 0 a 5 884 0 2} 132] 36588 38,427
1674 23} 6431 B8 501 19 2437 4 539 0 0 0 a a 0 3] 0 o 4] 4] Q 3 387 31 1427 80] 11732 20.18}
1875 0 0 71 1090 21} BB76 171 1828 3t 686 0 a ] 4] 3] 0 0 0 0 Q 3 510 0 &} 51] 12888 24.80
1576 0 0 g} 2855 0 o 0 0 a a 0 0 0 5} ¢ 0 21583 0 2] a G 0 o 11 3438 18.66}
1877 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 1 50 o] 0 0 s} 4] 0 0 0 % o] 0 3] 41 1044 ] 1094 12.86{
1578 24} 72901 28| 13204 17} 7034 0 0 O ] 4] 1167 O 4] 0 o a a 0 3] ] 0 4] 5} 73] 28885 53.92
1578 o 0: 26] 4712 16| 1796 1] a 3 670 0 0 51 1867 o 0 a 0 0 0 Y] o] 0 % 50 8845 2B.70}
1580 20f 1458¢ 15| 1127 2 134 0 o 2] o] 0 Y] o 0 ¢ a g 0 o 0 o] 0 0 0 i 2Nt 37.241
1581 4 203 o 0 31| S¢18 2 551 a o] u] O 4] 0 0 0 0 0 %} o] o] 1] 0 0 37 5772 18.37¢
1882 3 589 a 0 11 1482 26 3ba2 281 484| 15 74 ¢ a 0 O O ( 0 0 7 657 14} 3035 103 8833 21.68;
1583 10| 8994 28] 8791 5} 0 0 a 5] O 17} 1138| 20§ 1430 41 218| 11} 536 o ] ¥ 0 141 1024 104 22139 52.67]
1984 4] Q 8] 4130 8} 0 0 a ¢ 0 u] o 0 0 0 Q0 0 0 0 Q 8] 0 9] 857 17 2087 17.96]
1985 3 528 1 1 0 Q { 0 Q c o 0 0 0 al 0O 0ol 0 0of 0 6] 1522 g1 864 19§ 3015 17,43
1986 2P 1385| 2B} 14826 31 144151 30¢ 5430 221 1418| 2711742 Ja] n] 0 a 0 s} 8] o 4] 0 0 0 140{ 39316 35,67
1987 Q Q0 Q 0 10f 1034 a Q 0 ¢ o] o o 0 0 o 0 5} 0 0 [¢] 0 2{ 580 12 1614 10.7%1
1988 10f 1368 4: 1533 15| 4725 11 B85 3 643 o o 0 0 0 0 0 3} 0 0 [+ Ju] 0 0 43 9154 18.53}
1989 0 ] 7 324 0 0 Q Q a o O 4 4] 0 0 o] o] 0 0 0 c 0 [+ 0 7 524 12,441
1930 ] ] 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 G o 0 0 0 o] 0 0 "] [+ 0 0 0 0 0 1027
1951 0 o 1 367 18} 11776; 30; 4186 12] 925 0 8] o 0 0 8] 0 o 8] 4] 4 0 2] 366 83{ 17620 24.658¢
1992 51 9026 23: 14826 3%l 15898 30p 7228 31 2460 Gl 413 0 0 4| 504 0 o 0 8] o] 0 61 1847 139 44202 30.85;
1993 277 21012| 18: 10886 0 0 0 0 7i 983 5t 1039 4] 785 0 ¥ O 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 59| 34685 48,300
1934 [+ 0] 13} 1845 7 832 ] c 6{ 837 0 c 0 0 0 4 8] 0 o ¢ 0 1] 0 0 26 3504 15,68}
1585 3 13z ] 0 o Q 0 o 0 0 3] ¥ a 0 0 0 5] 0 o ) [ 1] 0 8] 3 1323 52.35f
1996 o] 0 o 0 Bi 1291 Q Y 4f 371 a 0 0 0 0 c 4 [¢] 0 o 2 354 91 3355 21 5374 $6.50¢
1997 181 7134 G 1843 4 917 o ¢ 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 o] o 0 0 o ] 0 4] 2002 321 11896 25 B1L
1958 5] 13866 Gy 4972 a 0 o] o a 0 8] o] 0 0 0 &4 o 5} 0 +) a 1] 0 o] 11 5338 650.86¢
185859 0 1] D ] 0 a ] 8 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 G ¢ 0 0 8] 4] a 0 Ja] 1] O 11.97
2000 a 0 A7 1458 10¢ 3023 O G 0 0 O 0 0 1] 0 o ¢ a 0 8] 0 0 Y] Q 14 4482 24,36
2009 2 4511 13 214D 28: 11685| 13] 1038 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 G 0 0 o 8] 0 0 [} 0 56 15325 30.22f
2002 0 0 3] Ja] 0 O ¢ Q 0 0 )] 0 0 0 0 G o 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 a0 0 .38}
2003 a 0 ) 0 5 982 ) 284 5{ 325 G 0 a 0 0 ¢ ¢ 0 a o] Ju] 0 3] 0 15 1571 26.37f
2004 1] Q 31090 0 0 c o 1] 0 o 5] 0 D of ¢ o] 0O 0 B 0 0 6] 1675 9i 2885 16.73f
2005 31} 12825] 28{ 9267 22) 4568 o 8] 21 116 G 0 0 0 0 ¢ o] 5} i 0 0 9] o 0 83| 28805 B80.13F
2006 7 e 1 248 231 1283 30! 8525 31} 1583 5] 0 0 0 0 &} 0 ¢} a 0 1] 1] 0 0 1) 12418 28,08}
2007 4] 0 o ] 0 0 [ 8] 0 a0 ¢] 0 1] o] 0 & 0 & a 0 0 0 4 0 2] a 8.33¢
2008 16| 4137 297 4707 31} 1083 c o] 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 [ o o 0 0 4] o 0 76 8527 2813
2003 ] 0 11{ 3B5.4 2] 119.3 ¢ 0 0 0 &) 0 0 0 0 [ 3] s} ] 0 0 0 3} 0 13] 4847 14.76
2040 13} 3461 28] 1954 317 684.5| 18 368 0 0 4] 0 0 D 0 8] G 0 0 0 0 8} a 0 80§ 84679 32.05f
2041 g
AVG 81 2177 | 11} 3088 12 | 2680 71 1249 5| 477 34183 11 136 021 0| 40 0125 352 4| 833 52 [ 11540 26
MAX 31 12 29 15331 311 16623 3C} 10488 31} 8809| 30, 1742] 31| 2710 51 604] 11] 620 41 821 14} 11676] 28] 4782 200f 50349 60,861
MIN 0 3} 0 O ¥ 4 ¢ 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 & 4] 8} bl 0 0 0 [} 0 0 a] 8.33:
Rain is average waler year rainfall for Casitas Dam, Casitas Recreation Area and Matilija Damn rain gages in inches af : acre-feet

GIENGR.WKS\HYDROLOGY\Stream Gages\Stalion - Robles Canal\Robles Canal Diversions Master Chart (Monthiy).x!s



CASITAS RESERVOIR INVENTORY
ANNUAL SUMMARY
[ E !
{CALEMDAR YEAR - ALL VALUES IN ACRE-FEET)
I
RESERVOIR DATA INFLOW FOR YEAR RELEASES FOR YEAR
{FIRST DAY OF YEAR)
ELEV VENTURA T0 SPILL EVAP | RAINFALL | STORAGE VOLUME
ABOVE RIVER CORV. DOWN FOR FOR ON LAKE | MAXIMUM | MINIMUA
YEAR MSL STORAGE DIRECT; DIVERSION|  TOTAL SYSTEM | RIVER TOTAL YEAR | YEAR | SURFACE | FOR YEAR | FOR YEAR
1858 35000 c 2305 5,105 7.410 586 72 658 1] 728 59 7.022 574
1860 366.66 5908 1322 24 1,346 1.277 80 1,357 o 1,088 372 8 846 5,20
1961 363.28 5201 967 33 1.000 1,625 18 1,643 0 819 133 5,201 3,642
1962 355 46 3870 26428 21915 46,343 1,968 55 2.043 0 3,505 1.014 51,877 3,845
1963 A77.68 47679 2114 2,938 5,053 4,445 72 4,517 0 3,408 1,684 51,524 46,381
1984 436.13 46381 1841 354 2,185 6,024 72 6,096 0 3,406 1,283 46,381 38,606
19465 438.57 40373 13279 21,438 35,717 7.831 72 7.703 o 2,857 241 68,851 38,718
1866 488.42 68851 11941 25,323 37,264 7.182 73 7,235 o 5,030 4,815 65765 70,068
1867 480.62 95765 12861 5172 48,133 8,752 72 8,831 0 6,214 3,840 138,896 108,511
1568 513,22 132333 1677 1,070 2,747 13,725 74 13,803 Q 6,503 21433 132,548 116,818
1868 504.25 116818 55379 50,349 105,728 14,040 73 14,113 o] 8,413 7,825 248,780 116,418
1570 548.04 207694 7142 156,659 22,871 16,417 72 16,489 o] 8,841 5,205 297,656 207,214
1871 S49.78 2077289 3758 10,957 14,715 16,382 24 18,416 4] 8,652 3,433 214,682 193,686
1872 546.52 201908 513 1,718 2,531 17.878 73 17,851 0 8,758 1,706 202,680 179,435
1973 536.70 1798435 22282 39,588 61,850 13,963 33 13,896 0 8,837 4,520 239,330 224,519
1574 555.75 224518 5240 11,732 16,872 17,400 pEl 17,423 O 9,354 5,423 238,086 217,083
1975 5563.99 220008 5352 12,988 18,340 15,937 73 16,00 Y] 8,870 2813 235,437 216,370
1976 552.49 216370 3031 3,438 6,469 16,371 104 18,475 [+ 8,142 3,782 219,324 198,685
1977 545.28 193003 1580 4,084 2,684 18,035 70 18,106 o 8,621 3,352 206,062 175,359
1978 536,10 178113 48376 28,695 78,071 12,380 2,677 15,067 § 1,572 0,622 8,879 255,307 178,025
1979 561.68 238802 7584 8,845 16,429 13,072 32 13,104 | 1,183 0,863 5,395 255,116 237,183
1980 860.75 237365 28023 27 31,640 16,283 73 16,356 | 16,855 9,900 7.383 260,034 233,286
1981 55918 233286 3112 5772 8,884 20,242 73 20,315 4] 5,412 4,002 240,222 216,385
1982 552,52 218444 5206 5,633 15,138 14,739 73 14,812 4 8,339 5,645 223,208 206,584
1983 551.568 214078 44548 2213 6,679 15,757 73 15,830 { 17,877 8.844 11,698 269,264 213,862
1984 S65.4% 248931 2878 2,087 4,965 230067 73 23,080 o 10,637 2,924 249,958 220,748
1985 565,15 223008 4220 3,014 7,234 20,219 73 20,292 o] 8,149 2,637 223,208 185,404
1986 545,87 200605 18711 38316 58027 17797 73 176870 742 9700 5589 254920 200558
1687 560.16 235828 -588 1614 G626 21775 73 21848 0 9117 3142 236083 208711
16988 549.35 208687 1431 8154 10585 21974 73 22047 0 8005 3715 216543 191890
1885 54225 181938 1086 524 1610 26180 73 26253 a 8010 1388 162259 166728
1880 527.43 159688 1116 0 1115 21484 73 21587 5] 8353 1447 159688 130141
1999 511.99 130141 12114 17620 20734 15415 73 15488 0 7481 4486 186765 127786
18982 $16.58 142203 20483 44202 84618 12042 73 12114 0 8704 5620 201187 142203
1953 54212 181637 43435 34685 78118 11980 73 120683| 13395 10054 7649 268382 191637
18584 S62.58 242177 31806 3504 9310 16345 73 16418 O 10347 3458 245810 224141
1884 5565 60 224141 52239 1323 53562 11621 72 11683| 27498 10287 10685 282635 238127
1586 561.42 239122 6883 5371 12254 15802 23 15625 Q 10489 GBYY 244346 224898
1687 558,63 238122 13745 11896 23640 20482 0 20482 O 11062 4304 248616 223132
16458 Hh7.06 237839 51727 6338 58085 13411 0 13411 34807 8503 12632 287542 227743
1989 561.85 240250 1313 o 1313 201 0 20931 o] 10224 2285 240205 213513
2000 551.33 213513 13541 4483 18023 21506 0 21508 0 3801 5134 227132 205434
2001 548.00 205434 7055 15325 22380 17808 1] 17809 0 8379 6653 242359 204837
2002 555.22 223183 -403 3] 1567 22092 1] 22092 ] 8266 2718 223183 194358
2003 543.85 195172 4228 752 2681 16571 8] 18571 o] 7985 3583 187189 178563
2004 536.62 179219 B578 3073 13087 20244 0 W4 Q 7783 4887 182113 157585
2005 $31.96 168160 53115 28506 79606 17673 0 17673 0 7242 7rea 250736 16916
2008 558.52 231585 §382 12070 22181 17253 1} 17253 o] 7648 5534 252851 231585
2007 556.05 232830 -1450 ] -386 21328 0 21326 ] 8571 2253 232850 203810
2008 547.33 203834 15470 8918 26462 18325 0 18325 o] 8753 5538 231071 203595
2008 548.89 207574 426 448 026 17259 0 17259 3] 8025 3846 267718 185543
2010
201
2012
2013
2Mma
2015
2016
207
2018
218
2020
AVE 524,37 175431 12803 11628 24602 15175 100 15275 2236 7985 4382 195835 166748
MAX 565.49 2489931 55379 50348 105728 26180 2677 26253 34807 11062 12632 267542 239122
MiN 350 0 -1450 0 -1115 588 0 658 f 728 58 5201 574
*Total waler supply delivered o Casitas System during 1991 includes 1240 a.f. state pioject water into system and 450 a i delivered to Santa Barkam out of
system,
|oengr.w drologmAcasiias asraservairhistony.als




| EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report summarizes the 2009-2010 Casitas Municipal

Water District WaterWise Program which was welcomed and
implemented by teachers at Meiners Qaks Elementary Schoal,
Mira Mante Elementary School, Oak Grove Scheol, Ojai Christian
Academy, and Sunset Elementary School The program was used
by two hundred (200) fifth-grade students, teachers and their

families, and was funded by Casitas Municipal Water District.

The program is a fully implemented, multi-resource efficiency-

education program designed to facilitate installation of efficiency

measures in homes and build knowledge of environmental issues. The program delivered a proven blend of teacher-
designed classroom activities with hands-on home

The program yields a variety of measurabie water and energy projects to install high-efficiency devices .

savings results using the best messengers — students. The program

delivers a proven blend of teacher-designad classroom activities

with hands-on home projects to install high-efficiency devices and introduce resource-conscious behavior to students and
their families. 8oth educational studies and utility evaluations prove the importance of addressing various learning styles to

maximize learning and the adoption of new behaviors. A critical element

“As a teacher, the aspect of the Program/ of this approach is the actual use of the new knowledge through
materials ! liked best was the great

| ) reporting. The reporting function provides reinforcement of new
materials and the follow-up Program .’

Aimee Mendoza, Teacher concepts while increasing participation and persistence. An overview of
Meiners Oaks Elementary School | the results frarm the program appears below, with greater detail in the
appendices.

Participant Satisfaction: Successful programs excite and engage participants. Students, teachers, and parents/guardians

are all asked to evaluate the program and provide personal comments. Specifically:

. 100% of participating teachers indicated that parents supported the Program.
. 100% of participating teachers indicated they would recommend this Program to other colleagues.

. 100% of participating teachers indicated they would conduct this Program again,

(A summary of responsas can be found in Appendix ¢, Teacher Evaluation Data)

| 1] WaterWise™



EXECUTIVE

Knowledge Gained: Identical surveys were taken by students prior to the program and again upon program completion

to measure knowledge gained. Scores and subject knowledge improved from 54% to 74%.

Data Obtained: A Home Check-Up was performed by students and their families, collecting household demographic and

usage data along with program participation information.

« 54% reported that their family homes were owned.

= 34% reported that their water was heated by electricity.

» 34% reported that their homes had an automatic sprinkler system.
(A summary of responses can be found in Appendix B, Home Check-Up)

Measures Installed: Students compieted retrofit Home Activities as part of the program, and reported the measures they

installed in their own hemes. Specifically:

+ 41% reported they installed the Bathroom Aerator.
{A summary of responses can be found in Appendix B, Home Activities)

+ 52% reported they installed the High-Efficiency Showerhead.

Water and Energy Savings Results: In addition to educating students and their parents/guardians, the primary program

goal for utility sponsors is to generate cost effective water and energy savings. Student Home Surveys not only provided

the data used in Projected Resource Savings, but also reinforced the learning benefits.

2,345,694
7.199
9,027
88,567
2,345,694

11,728
0.036
45

443
11,728

Projected Resource Savings

(A fist of assumptions and formulas used for these calculations can be found in Appendix A)

Projected Annual Savings

gallons of water saved
acre-feet of water saved
therms of gas saved

kWh electricity saved
gallons wastewater saved

Projected Average Annual Savings per Home

gallens of water saved
acre-feet of water saved
therms of gas saved

kWh electricity saved
gallons wastewater saved

Projected Ten Year Savings

20,960,344
64.325
80,665
791,403
20,960,344

gallons of water saved
acre-feet of water saved
therms of gas saved

kWh electricity saved
gallons wastewater saved

Projected Average Ten Year Savings per Home

104,802
0.322
403
3,957
104,802

gallons of water saved
acre-feet of water saved
therms of gas saved

kWh electricity saved
gallons wastewater saved

Resource Action Programs”

2]




EXECUTIVESUM

This report summarizes the 2009-2010 Casitas LivingWise Program
which was requested and implemented by teachers at Cabrillo
Middle School. The program was used by three hundred sixteen
{316) sixth-grade students, teachers, and their families, and was

funded by Casitas Municipal Water District.

The program is a fully implemented, multi-resource efficiency-
education program designed to facititate instaliation of efficiency

measures in homes and build knowledge of environmentai issues.

The program yields a variety of measurable energy and water

savings results using the best messengers - students. The program  The program delivered a proven blend of teacher-
designed classroom activities with hands-on home

vers ven bl of teacher-designed classroom activiti ; . , - .
delivers 3 proven blend of teac igned classroom activities projects to install high-efficiency devices .

with hands-on home projects to install high-efficiency devices
and introduce resource-conscious behavior to students and their

Families. Both educational studies and utility evaluations prove the importance of addressing various learning styles to

maximize learning and the adoption of new behaviors. A critical element
"n ry opinion, the thing the students

like the best about the materials/Program

is doing activities at home, helping their reporting. The reporting function, provides reinforcemnent of new
family's home bacome more efficient!”

of this approach is the actual use of the new knowledge through

) concepts while increasing participation and persistence. An overview of
Anne Moringstar, Parent

Cabrillo Middle School the rasults from the program appears below, with greater detail in the

appendices.

Participant Satisfaction: A successful program excites and engages participants. Students, teachers and parents/
guardians are all asked to evaluate the program and provide personal comments. Responses were unanimously positive

and reveal a high leval of parent/guardian involvementin the activities. Specifically:

- 100% of participating teachers indicated that parents supported the Program.
« 100% of participating teachers indicated they would recommend this Program to other colleagues.
. 100% of participating students gave the Program a rating of good or great.

(A summary of responses can be found in Appendix C, Teachar Evaluation Data)

| 1] LivingWise™



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Knowledge Gained: |dentical surveys were taken by students prior to the program and again upon pregram completion

to measure knowledge gained. Sceres and subjact knowledge improved from 74% to 83%.

Data Obtained: A Home Check-Up was performed by students and their families, collecting household demographic and

usage data along with program participation information.

« 599 reported that their family homes were owned.
» 34% reported that their water was heated by electricity.

« 69% reported that their home has a dishwasher.
(A sumrmary of responses can be found in Appendix B, Home Check-Up)

Measures Installed: Students compileted retrofit Home Activities as part of the program, and reported the measures they

installed in their own homes. Specifically:

+ 34% reported they installed the High-Efficiency Showerhead.
+ 68% reported they installed the CFL.

(& summary of responses can be found in Appendix 8, Home Activities)

Energy and Water Savings Results: In addition to educating students and their parents/guardians, the primary program
goal for utility sponsors is to generate cost effective energy and water savings. Student Home Surveys not only provided

the data used in Projectad Resource Savings, but also reinforced the learning benefits.

Projected Resource Savings

(& st of assumptions and formutas used for these calculations can be found in Appendix A)

Projected Annual Savings Projected Ten Year Savings
2,319,441 gallons of water saved 21,134,440 gallons of water saved
9,610 therms of gas saved 88,175 therms of gas saved
116,503 kWh electricity saved 1,011,144 kWh eiectricity saved
2,319,441 gallons wastewater saved 21,134,440 gallons wastewater saved
Projected Average Annual Savings per Home Projected Average Ten Year Savings per Home
7,340 gallons of water saved 66,881 gallons of water saved
30 therms of gas saved 279 therms of gas saved
369 kWh electricity saved 3,200 kWh electricity saved
7,340 gallons wastewater saved 66,881 gallons wastewater saved

Resource Action Programs” |2 |




Lake Casitas fence is a mistake, waste of money : Venura Coungy Siar

1 of 3

YEMTURA COUNTY 3TAR Read more at vestar.com

Lake Casitas fence is a mistake, waste of
money

By Suza Francina

Saturday, November 27, 2010

In spite of the protests of the Ojai Wildlife League and other citizens since last May,
the California Bureau of Reclamation has approved the Casitas Municipal Water
District’s request for a mile-long, six-foot-high chain-link fence topped with three
strands of barbed wire.

The new chain-link fence will repiace the existing barbed-wire fencing built when Lake
Casitas opened in 1960. The estimated costis $140,000 and it will be erected along
the current fence line around the northeast border of the Lake Casitas Recreation
Area, along Santa Ana Road.

The new fence has been characterized as no more than a replacement of the original.
The “Categorical Exclusion” report states that “In general, the new fence would take up
the same footprint as the existing barbed-wire fencing”

The report fails to mention that this new stretch of chain-link fence cennects directly to
fences on either side, making a nearly continuous barrier against wildlife, the entire
length of Santa Ana Road.

Chain-link fences severely restrict wildlife movement and adversely affect complex
ecosystems in ways we are only beginning to understand. To a wild animal there is a
world of difference between the current open barbed-wire fence and a six-foot chain
link fence topped with barbed wire.

All across the country fences create barriers and traps for wildlife, from large animals
to birds, causing injuries and often slow, painful deaths. Even when animals do clear
fences or crawl underneath or through them they often bear countless scars from wire
strands. Some fences are barriers to fawns and calves, even if adults can jump over.
Separated from their mothers, the youngsters curl up and die of starvation, stranded
and unable to follow the herd.

The Casitas Lake area is pastoral open space with hundreds of deer and other wildlife
dependent on the lake water supply. The lake is a sanctuary for wildlife with animals
coming down from the hills, crossing the road and going through the existing fence to
get to the water.

A few sections of the new fence (about 20 percent of its length) will consist of the
original barbed wire. According to the report: “In some areas where the existing

hutp://Awww vestar.comynews/20 1 0/nov/2 7/ 1ake-casitas-fence-is-a-mis...

11/2G/9010 971 AM



Lake Casitas fence is a mistake, waste of money : Ventura County Star hitp:/Awww.vestar.comynews/20 10/nov/27/lake-casitas-fence-is-a-mis. ..

?of3

barbed-wire fencing is still functional across drainages and high points, the barbed-wire
fencing would be left in place in order to facilitate animal passage.”

Wildlife looking for openings in a fence this close to the road have a much greater
chance of being killed or injured and causing vehicle accidents and injury to humans.

The rationale that the public has been given for this new fence is that there is a need
for security for the public water supply. In addition, the threat of the invasive Quagga
mussel is still present, and the perimeter of the lake needs to be protected from iliegal
boat entry.

 There are ways to address these issues that allow animals safe passage. Alternatives

include the use of more wildlife-friendly permeable fencing that allows for relatively free
movement of wildlife, more of the existing wooden posts around the fake that prevent
boats from entering illegally, more signs with stiff fines for illegal boat entry, etc..

It is simply not possible {o protect every source of drinking water by surrounding it with
a fence. This would include every river and stream if those watercourses eventually
ran into lakes and reservoirs, All of the Ventura River, Coyote Creek and the North
Fork of Matilija Creek would need to be fenced off. Santa Ana Creek and North Fork
Coyote Creek also flow into the lake.

Even with a chain-link fence, trespassers can stili enter through the spaces allowed for
animal passage. Barbed-wire topped chain-link fences can be rendered useless with a
pair of heavy-duty bolt cutters. A fence cannot stop an airdrop of poison or other
clandestine activity, nor can it stop a terrorist from paying his entry fee and discharging
some substance into the lake.

It is impossible to make our water supply completely safe, even if we had airport-like
security at the Casitas gate entrance! There are too many points of entry and they
can't all be protected.

This fence is right along a main artery to the lake with lots of traffic, especially during
weekends, holidays and special events. What happens when a herd of deer is faced
with this chain-link barbed-wire-topped fence?

Instead of spreading out the nightly animal migration to the lake, this fence would be
funneling all of the wildlife into a handful of small openings; deer, foxes, coyotes, bears,
skunks, raccoons, road runners, opassums, squirrels, rabbits, wild boar, feral pigs,
feral cats, bobcats and mountain lions, some with their offspring following along.

OWL expressed these concerns at the monthly CMWD board meeting Nov. 10. The
very next day | saw that the construction of this prison-like chain-link barrier had begun.

We will continue to contact water district board members, Bureau of Reclamation
officials, public officials, wildlife biologists and other experts about the impact of this
chain-link fence, as well as the cumulative effect of all fences in the area.

The consequences of this cruel chain- link fence in this open space watershed will be

[1729/2010 92§ AM



Lake Casitas fence is a mistuke, waste ol money : Ventura County Star hitp://www . vestar.com/news/20 L /nov/2 7/ [ake-casitas-fence-is-a-mis...

devastating for years to come.

— Suza Francina is a former mayor of Ojai and a founding member of the Ojai Wildlife
League.

© 2010 Scripps Newspaper Group — Cniine

1aAf2 1129720100 9:21 AM



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

12/09/10
Weighed
Average
Type of Date of Amount of Current Rate of Date of % of Days to Days to
Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Deposit Mkt Value Interest  Deposit  Portfolic  Maturity Maturity
*TB  Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XS4S40 09/16/11 $726,316 $718,011 3.490%  07/01/10 5.80% 277 16
*TB  Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/13 $743,750 $740,243 2.956%  07/01/10 5.98% 1084 65
*TB  Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/15 $729,603 $730,583 2.775%  07/01/10 5.90% 1623 96
*TB  Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWW470 03/09/12 $707,315 $705,264 1.116%  06/30/10 5.70% 450 26
*TB  Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/15 $807,683 $788,403 4.750% 07/19/10 6.37% 1778 113
*TB  Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/13 $766,605 $760,501 3.783%  07/01/10 6.14% 1008 62
*TB  Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/14 $739,907 $740,824 2.849%  07/01/10 5.98% 1309 78
*TB  Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACE70 09/21/12 $723,646 $717,654 2.066%  06/30/10 5.80% 642 37
*TB  Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACF40 12/15/11 $706,398 $705,012 1.116% 06/30/10 5.70% 366 21
*TB  Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/14 $739,123 $739,746 2.858%  07/01/10 5.98% 1357 81
*TB  US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/18 $1,055,030 $1,065,027 1.326%  07/06/10 8.60% 2736 235
*TB  US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/13 $709,352 $711,102 1.487% 04/01/10 5.74% 1102 63
*TB  US Treasury Notes 912828L710 11/30/14 $718,129 $719,033 2.080%  07/01/10 5.81% 1431 83
*TB  US Treasury Notes 912828MB30 12/15/12 $709,707 $706,727 1.115% 06/30/10 5.71% 726 41
*TB  US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/20 $1,041,021 $1,047,209 1.342%  07/01/10 8.46% 3276 277
*TB  US Treasury Notes 912828ML10 12/31/11 $707,191 $704,816 0.992%  06/30/10 5.69% 382 22
Accrued Interest (Interest paid at time of purchase) $58,062 $78,723
Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00& 1065 $12,388,838  $12,378,879 76.50%
*CD CD- $0 $0 0.000% 0.00%
Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506 $0 $0 0.00%
*x LAIF as of: (11-00-1050-00 N/A $1,669,451 $1,669,451 0.56% Estimated 10.32%
**  COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00 N/A $2,132,191 $2,132,191 1.41%  Estimated 13.18%
TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $16,190,480 $16,180,520 100.00%
Total Funds Invested last report $16,190,480 $16,407,789
Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $15,507,467 $15,507,467
*%  CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST $864,446 $864,446
CASH IN Western Asset Money Marke $83,574 $83,574 0.470%
TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $17,138,500 $17,128,541
TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $15,774,190  $15,774,190
*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit
*TB  TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills

**

*kkk

Local Agency Investment Fund
County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1
and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of

investment policy.



	12-15-10 agenda.pdf
	B&TAgreeExtMemo-120810
	B&TAgreeExtLtr-121510
	Butterfly valves Famcon
	SRF sponsorship
	Award Contract Memo Asphalt 10-340
	Resolution asphalt
	Bill list
	Fin Minutes 11 19 10
	Rec Minutes 12 06 10
	Water Res Minutes 11 15 2010
	Auditor CAFRFinancial Statements Final2
	aiditor agenda 2
	AuditorAgreed-Upon Procedure Report Final2
	Memo - City of Ventura Letter of Protest 10-29-2010
	audutor SAS 114 Letter Final2
	Ltr city of Vta
	LCIF Treasurer Report
	Sheet1

	12 08 2010 Memo Arroyoave
	12 08 2010 Ltr to Pablo Arroyoave
	12 08 2010 Memo Matilija Dam
	Letter to DOG re Matilija Dam Study Group meeting final
	Matilija Study Group Final Draft Charter November 18
	2010-12-07 Memo to Board Change Order 10-3391-roof repair
	12 09 2010 Setting of Board Planning Day
	Board Report - Montly Costs 20010-11
	Sheet1

	RecreationReport-Oct.2010
	Water Adventure End of Season Report 2010
	2010-11-30 Memo to SW 09-10 Hydro Report
	2010 Hydro Report Final
	Water Education report summary
	News articles
	Investment Report 12-09-10
	A




